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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

Dear Shareholders,

It is my proud privilege 1o welcome all of you on behalf of
the Board of Directors to this the Twelfth Annual General
Meeting of your Bank.

Before | present the highlights of your Bank’s performance
during the Fiscal Year 2010-11, it would not be out of
place to share with you briefly the details of the macro-
economic environment-global as well as domestic—that
prevailed during the year as this had a strong bearing on
the Bank’s performance.

The year was marked by a fairly tough financial
environment due to slowdown in some of the maijor
economies of the world. The economic activities in many
developed counties remained sluggish due to sovereign
debt turmoail. The lingering uncertainties around global
growth hampered long-term investment prospects. As per
the data released by International Monetary Fund (IMF),
World GDP grew by 5.0 per cent in 2010 and is projected
to grow at a lower rate of 4.4 per cent in 2011.

In contrast, emerging and developing market economies
performed comparatively well by registering growth of 7.3
per cent during 2010, but they suffered from the problem
of overheating in the face of closing output gap and high
capital inflows. As these economies built up large external
surpluses, managing exchange rate appreciation was
a critical challenge due fo the conflicting demands of
reining in inflationary pressures, on the one hand and
reviving the subdued credit demand, on the other.

India’s economy continued on its high growth trajectory,
by registering GDP growth at 8.6 per cent in 2010-11,
on the back of spurt in economic activities and robust
expansion in agriculture and allied sectors. Agriculture,
Industry and Services sectors grew by 5.4%, 8.2 per cent
and 9.4 percent respectively in 2010-11 as against 0.4%,
8.3 percent and 9.7 per cent recorded in 2009-10. Tight
liquidity conditions continued fo drive average overnight
borrowing rates throughout the year 2010, but of late,
the money market is slowly and steadily gefting back to
normailcy. Inflation continued to remain a major concern
for the policy makers.

Aggregate deposits of SCBs grew y-o0-y by 15.8 per cent
to ¥ 52,04,703 crore during the year (Up to March 25,
2011). On the other hand, outstanding credit of SCBs
swelled by 21.4 per cent to ¥ 39,38,659 crore as at March
25, 2011. Money supply grew by 16.0 per cent during the
year (Up to March 25, 2011) as against 17.1 per cent
registered during 2009-10. Scheduled Commercial Banks’
(SCB) investments in government and other approved
securities registered a growth of 8.3 per cent as against
18.7 percent in the previous fiscal.
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The financial highlights of the Bank's performance are
outlined below:

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE DURING 2010-11

a. Global Business grew by 17.01 per cent from
% 2,08,476 crore in 2009-10 to ¥ 2,43,946 crore
in 2010-11. Deposits grew by 15.87 per cent to
I 1,35,696 crore whereas advances registered a
growth of 18.48 per cent to ¥ 1,08,350 crore during
the year 2010-11.

b. Priority Sector Advances registered a growth of 11.92
per cent during 2010-11 and constituted 46.22
per cent of the Adjusted Net Bank Credit against
the mandatory requirement of 40 per cent. Credit
to Agriculture increased by 12.26 per cent and
consfituted 18.62 per cent of Adjusted Net Bank
Credit (ANBC) as against the mandatory requirement
of 18 per cent.

c. Total income rose to ¥ 12,365.98 crore in 2010-11
from ¥ 11,214.64 crore in 2009-10 registering a growth
of 10.27 per cent.

d. Operating Profit of the Bank grew by 46.82 per cent
to ¥ 2,750 crore in 2010-11 up from ¥ 1,873 crore in
2009-10. Net Profit, grew by 28.91 per cent o ¥ 1,048
crore in 2010-11 up from T 813 crore for 2009-10.

e. The Bank made a recovery of ¥ 902.06 crore under
NPA during 2010-11. The Gross NPA stood at X 2,5698.97
crore as at the end of the year 2010-11 which was
2.40 per cent of the Gross advances.

f. The Net NPA constituted 0.97 per cent of the net
advances at the end of the financial year 2010-11,
as against 1.07 per cent in 2009-10.

g. The Credit Deposit (CD) ratio of the Bank at the end of
the financial year 2010-11 stood atf 79.91 per cent as
against 78.15 per cent for the previous year.

h. Provision Coverage Ratio improved from 73.31
per cent as at 31-03-2010 to 77.18 per cent as at
31-03-2011.

i. Book value per share improved to ¥122.99 from
¥107.80 last year.

j. The Bank is Basel Il compliant. The Credit to Risk-
Weighted Assets Ratfio (CRAR) was 13.04 per cent as
at 31-03-2011, compared to 12.70 per cent as af
31-03-2010.

k. Net interest income (NIl) of the Bank improved from
%2740 crore in 2009-10 to ¥4383 crore in 2010-11.

[ The Bank’s Net Interest Margin (NIM) improved to 3.40
per cent as at 31.03.2011 from 2.35 per cent as at
31.03.2010.

m. The Bank’s Return on Assets (ROA) improved from 0.62
per cent in 2009-10 to 0.76 per cent in 2010-11.

n. The Net Worth of the Bank (excluding revaluation
reserves) increased to T6,656.94 crore as at
March 31, 2011 compared to ¥ 5,222.86 crore as at
March 31, 2010.

o. The Board of Directors have recommended a
dividend of 37 per cent for the year ended 31st March
2010-11.

BRANCH NETWORK

The total network of branches stood at 2494 branches
(including London Branch) as at 31.03.2011. The domestic
branch network consisted of 803 Rural, 589 Semi urban,
551 urban and 550 metro & port fown branches. Out
of the total network of branches 708 branches are in
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underbanked districts and 670 branches are in minority
concentration districts.

During the year 2010-11, 188 General Banking branches
were opened. Out of these, 154 branches were located
in Tier 3-6 centres including 131 branches opened under
the Financial Inclusion programme of the Govt. of India.

Out of the new branches opened as above, 76 Branches
are in under-banked Districts and 36 Branches are in
Minority Concentration Districts.

All the domestic branches are networked under CBS.

PRIORITY SECTOR ADVANCES

Priority Sector Advances of the Bank rose from ¥ 32,713
crore as at the end of March, 2010 to ¥ 36,611.26 crore
as at the end of March, 2011 constituting 46.22 per
cent of Adjusted Net Bank Credit (ANBC) against the
mandatory level of 40 per cent. The Bank contfinued
to paricipate in implementing the various poverty
alleviation and employment generation schemes
sponsored by the Government. The Advances to SC/ST
beneficiaries under Priority Sector, rose from %1407.81
crore as at the end of March 2010 to ¥ 1,957.84 crore
as at the end of March 2011, registering a growth
of 39.07 per cent. Advances to Minorities rose from
34399.14 crore as at the end of March, 2010 fo
% 5,569.30 crore as atf the end of March 2011, registering
a growth of 26.60 per cent.

MICROFINANCE

In its endeavour to increase the flow of micro credit, the
Bank has so far credit linked 205979 SHGs with a credit
exposure of ¥ 2,165.43 crore as at the end of March, 2011,
Of the total SHGs, women groups numbered 182359 and
accounted for credit exposure of T 1,868.10 crore.

EDUCATION LOAN

In order to support meritorious students from Economically
Weaker Sections of the society, your Bank is implementing
the Model Education Loan Scheme formulated by Indian
Banks’ Association (IBA) and providing Interest Subsidy for
the period of moratorium on education loans taken by
students from Economically Weaker Sections for pursuing
technical/professional courses in India. All students
belonging to SC/ST Category are eligible for concession
of 0.50 per cent on the applicable interest rate.  All girl
students are eligible for concession of 0.50 per cent on
the applicable interest rate. Girl students under SC/ST
category are eligible for a further concession of 0.25 per
cent on the applicable interest rate.

FINANCIAL INCLUSION INITIATIVES

The Bank has been allofted 1493 villages having a
population of 2000 and above for implementation of
Financial Inclusion programme before March 2012, As
on 31.03.2011 the Bank has covered 750 villages by
opening Brick & Mortar branches in 135 villages and 615
villages by engaging Business Correspondents/Customer
Service Providers. The Bank has opened 3,72,740 no-
fiill accounts in allotted Fl villages and distributed over
24,000 smart cards as at 31.03.2011.
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CREDIT CARD BUSINESS

The Bank in association with VISA International, offers Gold
and Classic Credit Cards, which can be used at ATMs,
Point of Sale terminals, Intemet, IVR and for Mail Orders.
The cards are valid globally and can be used throughout
the world. The Bank infroduced One Time Password (OTP),
with effect from 11-02-2011. It is an additional security
feature made mandatory by Reserve Bank of India, which
enables the cardholder to generate the 8 digit One Time
Password for doing IVR fransactions through telephone /
mobile. The Bank has issued 70957 Credit Cards and
52.64 lakh debit cards up to 31-03-2011.

CUSTOMER SERVICE INITIATIVES

The Bank believes that customer satisfaction is the
cornerstone of profitable banking operations. Your Bank
has a full-fledged grievance redressal mechanism
operating at various levels for prompt redressal of
customer complaints. In order to ensure that customer
service becomes the driving force at all levels, the Bank
has put in place a system of quarterly rating of Regions
on the basis of number of complaints and average
grievance redressal fime. Your Bank also has Board
approved policies on Deposits, Cheque Collection,
Compensation payable for deficiencies in service etc.
These are also displayed on the Bank’'s website for the
information of the customers.

HR POLICIES

The Bank has drawn up a comprehensive and integrated
Manpower plan 1o provide optimum staff at the Branches/
Offices. During the year 2010-11, the Bank has recruited
Probationary Officers, Specialist Officers, Probationary
Clerks and Sub-staff. The Bank has infroduced several new
staff welfare measures during the year besides enhancing
the monetary ceiling under select existing schemes. The
Industrial Relations in the Bank have been cordial and
harmonious, fostering a healthy work environment. The
Unions / Associations have been responsive and proactive
andthey have extended unstinted support forthe measures
aimed at the progress and prospetity of the Bank.

TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT

Realizihg the potentialities of human capital, the Bank
has designed a progressive system of training and
development. It emphasizes on developing individual
potential of employees and harnessing their skills on
continuous basis 1o meet the requirement of rapidly
growing and complex business models. Investment in
employees’ fraining and development has enabled the
Bank to improve the preparedness of the staff members
to handle increased or new challenges. The Bank is, also,
effectively using video conferencing and e-learning
system as cost effective methods for imparting training to
its employees across the country.

During the year, 2010-11, 255 programmes covering
6139 Officers and 294 programmes covering 7678
workmen employees were conducted by the Training
System.
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RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk Management is an integral part of operation of banks
and Fls. Risk analysis helps in identifying and measuring
various risk components viz. credit risk, market risk and
operational risk inherent in financial decision making for
safety and soundness of the organisation. Keeping in view
the above, your Bank has put in place well structured and
appropriate risk management system. Risk Management
Committee (RMC) of the Board is the Apex Committee
defining institution’s risk appetite and ensures that the
bank’s risk management framework includes detailed
policies that set specific prudential limits on the Bank’s
activities consistent with its risk appetite and absorption
capacity. The Bank has been confinuously upgrading and
fine tuning its risk management systems in accordance
with the dynamic financial environment and changing
policy framework of the regulator.

ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT

Asset-liability management is a strategic management
tool to manage interest rate risk and liquidity risk faced
by banks and Fls. With the declining availability of low
cost funds, liability management has become the
focus of bank management efforts. Your Bank’s Asset
Liability Management comprises of members of the top
management who regularly meet to manage Liquidity
Risk, Inferest Rate Risk, Gap/Mis-match Risk, Basis Risk,
Repricing Risk, Forex Risk and Equity Price Risk. The Bank
has a well-documented Contingency Liquidity Funding
Plan for managing any contingency. The Bank is also in
the process of upgrading the ALM system in line with the
market developments and RBI directives.

KEY STRATEGIC INITIATIVES

The Bank has launched a micro-insurance product
for its ‘Financial Inclusion” customers under a tie-up
arrangement with Tata AIG Life Insurance Company.
Under this product, the customer is insured against both
natural death and accidental death for a nominal
premium.

Payment Gateway with M/s CCAvenue and with BillDesk
has been successfully implemented. The payment
gateway enables our customers 1o make payment for
various products and services on-line via Internet banking.

The Bank has implemented Mobile Banking Solution
through M/s Paymate India Pvt Ltd. for providing Mobile
Payments and m-Commerce facilities.

The Bank has formed a TRUST jointly with Vijaya Bank for
establishing Financial Literacy and Credit Counselling
Centres. Already, three such cenfres have started
functioning in Mangalore, Udupi and Kumta (Karwar
District). These are just a few of the initiatives taken by the
Bank in recent months to fulfill the expectations of our
customers.
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AWARDS & ACCOLADES

During the year, the Bank received the National Award for
outstanding performance in lending to Micro Enterprises
from her Excellency Smt. Pratibha Devisingh Patil, President
of India.

Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank (sponsored by
SyndicateBank) was selected by the A.P. Govt. as the Best
Bank in the State in the field of agriculture financing.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

As a part of its corporate social responsibility, the Bank
has been undertaking activities aimed at economic
fransformation and uplift of the downtrodden. The Bank
has donated funds liberally for varied social causes like
the welfare of the serving policemen and their families,
providing free medical facilities to the poor people and
their children, providing education 1o the poor students
in rural areas for a nominal fee, helping differently abled
persons by providing artificial limbs/calipers/wheelchairs
etfc., providing gainful employment to the Trbals and
sefting up an infegratfed Health Care Centre for the
common man.

THE ROAD AHEAD

The road ahead is full of challenges in the face of stiff
competition among the existing players and possible
entry of new players. Your Bank is fully equipped to meet
these challenges and will confidently continue its onward
march in the days ahead. Considering the importance
of CASA in improving the bottom line, a growth of 15
per cent is planned during the next year. The Bank also
intends to contfinue its proactive role in the area of
Priority sector lending. The Bank is committed fo promote
inclusive growth in the country. To this end, it plans
to open a number of Financial Inclusion branches in
2011-12. The strength of the Bank’s large branch network,
rural presence, state-of-the-art fechnology solutions and
robust services will be fully leveraged in the days ahead
to excel in our role of faithful and friendly financial partner
to our customers.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

| fake this opportunity to thank the memibers of the Board,
the Government of India and the Reserve Bank of India
for their valuable support and guidance. | thank all our
shareholders for the confidence and faith they have
reposed in us. | thank all our customers for their continued
co-operation and support. | also place on record my
appreciation of the dedicated and committed work put
in by our staff members for taking this organization to
greater heights of achievement and glory.

Finally, I thank all of you for attending this meeting.

With regards,
Yours sincerely

‘(/w-"’__
(Basant Seth)
Chairman & Managing Director

Place : Manipal
Date : 27-05-2011
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NOTICE
NOITICE is hereby given that the Twelfth Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of SyndicateBank will be held ot
SyndicateBank Golden Jubilee Auditorium, Manipal - 576 104 (Karnataka State) on Saturday, the 25 June, 2011 at 11.30a.m.
fo fransact the following business:
1. To discuss, approve and adopt, the Balance Sheet of the Bank as af 31st March 2011 and the Profit & Loss Account
of the Bank for the year ended on that date, the Report of the Board of Directors on the working and activities of the
Bank for the period covered by the Accounts and the Auditors’ Report on the Balance Sheet and Accounts.

2. To declare dividend for the Financial Year 2010-2011.

By Order of the Board of Directors

o

Place : MANIPAL (Basant Seth)
Date : 27-05-2011 Chairman and Managing Director
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NOTES

APPOINTMENT OF PROXY

A SHAREHOLDER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE
MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND
AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND SUCH A
PROXY NEED NOT BE A SHAREHOLDER OF THE BANK.
The Proxy form, in order to be effective, must be
received by the Bank at its Head Office at Manipal
not less than FOUR DAYS before the date of the
Annual General Meeting i.e., on or before the closing
hours of Monday, the 20" June 2011.

APPOINTMENT OF AN AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE

No person shall be entitled to aftend or vote at
the meeting as a duly authorized representative
of a Company or any body corporate which is
a shareholder of the Bank, unless a copy of the
resolution appointing him/her as a duly authorized
representative, certified to be true copy by the
Chairman of the meeting af which it was passed,
shall have been deposited at the Head Office of
the Bank at Manipal not less than FOUR DAYS before
the date of the Annual General Meeting, i.e., on or
before the closing hours of Monday, the 20™ June
2011.

ATTENDANCE SLIP-CUM-ENTRY PASS

For the convenience of the shareholders,
Attendance Slip-Cum-Entry Pass is annexed to
this notice. Shareholders/Proxy-holders/Authorised
Representatives are requested to affix their signatures
at the space provided therein and surrender
the same at the venue. Proxy-holders/Authorized
Representative of shareholders should state on
the Aftendance Slip-Cum-Entry Pass as "Proxy" or
'Authorized Representative" as the case may be.

COPIES OF ANNUAL REPORT

Shareholder Members are advised that copies
of the Annual Report will not be distributed at the
venue of the Annual General Meeting and hence,
the Members are requested 1o bring their copies of
the Annual Report, which are mailed by the Bank to
them at the regqistered addresses. Additionally, the
Annual Report has been hosted on Bank’s website
www.syndicatebank.in

INFORMATION ON THE ACCOUNTS

Shareholders seeking any information on the
Accounts are requested to write to the Bank, which
should reach the Bank atfleast one week before
the date of the Annual General Meeting fo enable
the Management o keep the information ready.
Replies will be provided only at the Annual General
Meeting.
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(v) BOOK CLOSURE

The Register of Shareholders and the Share Transfer
Register of the Bank will remain closed from Friday, the
17" June 2011 to Saturday, the 25™ June 2011 (both
days inclusive), for the purpose of Annual General
Meeting and for ascertaining the entitlement of
dividend 2010-2011.

PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND

Payment of dividend to shareholders, as proposed
by the Board of Directors, shall be paid to those
shareholders holding shares in  physical form,
whose names appear on the Register of Members/
Shareholders of the Bank as on Saturday, the
25th June 2011 and in respect of shares held in
demateridlised form, the dividend will be paid on
the basis of beneficial ownership as per details to
be furnished by the depositories as at the end of
business hours on Thursday, the 16™June 2011. The
dividend warrants shall be mailed / credited within 30
days from the date of Annual General Meeting.

BANK MANDATE FOR DIVIDEND OR ELECTRONIC
CLEARING SERVICE (ECS)

a) The shareholders are required to furnish their
Bank Account number, the name of the Bank
and the Branch, where they would like fo
deposit the Dividend Warrants for encashment.
These particulars will be printed on the cheque
portion of Dividend Warrants, besides the name
of the shareholders so as to avoid fraudulent
encashment of warrants. These details should be
furnished by the first/sole shareholder directly to
the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent at Hyderabad,
quoting the folio number, number of shares held,
details of the holdings etc.

The Bank is also offering the facility of ECS for
shareholders residing in specified cities. This
facility could be used by the shareholder instead
of Bank Mandate system for receiving the credit
of dividend. Option Form is annexed to this
Report.

The ECS facility is presently in operation at 81
Centres approved by RBI. List of ECS centres is
annexed to this report.

d) All the branches of our Bank are in the Core
Banking Solution (CBS) network. The investors,
who maintain their accounts with our Bank, are
requested to provide us their 14 digit Savings
Bank/Current/Overdraft  Account Number for
direct credit of dividend to their accounts.

TRANSFERS

Share Cerlificates along with share transfer deeds
should be forwarded to the Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent for effecting fransfer. Since May 2009,
the SEBI has made submission of PAN Card details
(attested copies of PAN Card) mandatory by the
Transferee(s) at the time of submission for fransfer of
shares.

(vii)

(viii)

b)

c)

(ix)
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(x) CHANGE OF ADDRESS

a) Holding of shares in Physical Forms

Shareholders’ holding shares in physical form are
requested to intimate changes, if any, in their
reqistered address, dividend mandate and the
particulars of the Bank, Branch and Bank account
number, etc., to the Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent of the Bank at the following address:

M/s Karvy Computershare (P) Ltd.
Unit: SyndicateBank
Plot No. 17 to 24,
Vithal Rao Nagar, Madhapur
HYDERABAD - 500 081
Phone No. 040 44655000 - Exin; 116

or 040 44655116 (D)

Fax No. 040 23420814

Request for change of address should be
submiftted alongwith self aftested copies of PAN
Card and address proof, such as attested copies
of Telephone Bill, Passport, Voter ID Card, Ration
Card, Driving License efc.

b

~—

Holding of shares in Electronic Form

In case of Beneficial owners holding shares in
Electronic Form i.e. through a Demat account,
the Bank will take into consideration only the
details like address, dividend mandate and the
particulars of the Bank, Branch and Bank account
number etc., available with their Depository
Participant (DP).

BENEFICIAL OWNERS ARE, THEREFORE, REQUESTED
TO ENSURE THAT THE ADDRESS, BANK DETAILS, ETC.,
ARE DULY UPLOADED WITH THEIR DEPOSITORY
PARTICIPANTS SO THAT THEY MAY RECEIVE THE
COMMUNICATION, ANNUAL REPORTS, DIVIDEND
ETC., IN TIME.

(xi) COMPULSORY TRADING OF SHARES OF THE BANK IN

DEMATERIALISED (DEMAT) FORM

Pursuant to the directive given by SEBI, frading of our
Bank Shares in Dematerialized form has been made
compulsory for all investors with effect from June 26,
2000.

The Bank has entered into an agreement with
National Securities Depository Ltd. (NSDL) and Central
Depository Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL) as an issuer
company for dematerialization of Bank's shares.

Request for dematerialization may be sent through
respective Depository Participants to our Registrars
and Share Transfer Agents.



(xi) ek TR TET T ATETA €. Aare (xii)  DP SERVICES OFFERED BY THE BANK
it e freafoafiad €0, chli 2. Our Bank provides following DP Services-
1. FFmTsheRT 1. Dematerialization.
' 2. Rematerialisation.
2. g N o 3. Holding of securities in electronic form.
3. ittt 1 gt o 4. Sefflement of frades by delivery - On market, off
4, Gyt g ATIR 1 9T - 317 ATehe, 317 WTehe 3T market and Infter-depository.
3T Ui | 5. Pledge/Unpledge of securities.
5. ‘gﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁf{ i fieeht /et Herd T 6. Freezing/unfreezing of Demat Accounts.
6 . 1 5= . / a7 ! Details of branches enabled for DP Services are
<., Fed Zod Wﬁ%ﬁaﬁ? THI Sieh o FSTHTEE Www, available in our Bank’s Website www.syndicatelbank.in
syndicatebank.in 9T 39cisy 21
(xil) TR T T (xiii) CONSOLIDATION OF FOLIOS
T S AW W e I H A B # S Shareholders holding shares in various folios with
. identical names and in same order are requested
HA é' g q{a‘ {.a;' 9 3:'?‘ H sfRaw WQ‘ U ‘% =R to furnish details of such holding to the Share Transfer
IR TN TSIST Rl T 3L 1Tk of 3 SRR YfSt hi Tk Agents, to enable them to consolidate those holdings
%’T‘Fﬁ% STarta RfRa T oo smi ﬁ%, IRThT 1 in‘ro.o single holding. This will focili‘rq’re the Bank to
R o 8 a1 d e | service the shareholders more effectively.
(xiv) TorareTes dEY oheg (xiv) INVESTOR RELATIONS CENTRE
TR b I 3R aaa-rq;ﬁ Qa1 I9AsY HH & U In order to facilitate quick and efficient service to the
Riticks § o e, oy o e s o andeate nk s e up o et
sy wite 2 | rrem - 3 oFe fore off R * Shareholders may contact this Centre at the under
foTu 38 g © ffaIitad 9a W a9eh o Tohd ©: mentioned address for any assistance-
.. The Company Secretary
m He" L Investor Relations Centre
fafganess, I FETa SyndicateBank - Corporate Office
| SpTer, TTEfTR, STef- 560 009 (@A) ;”d Crose Gcg‘gjhg‘gg[if o)
i ] engaluru - amataka
T: 080 - 22283030 %4: 080 - 22283030 Tel 080 - 22283030, Fax - 080 - 22283030
: inrc@syndicatebank.co.n (@) E-mail: inrc@syndicatebank.co.in (General)
 EENE IRNEAR G syndinvest@syndicatebank.co.in Investor Grievances: syndinvest@syndicatebank.co.in
T AT (T o) Place : Manipal (Basant Seth)
f&mTe ¢ 27-05-2011 e Ud e ewreh Date : 27-05-2011 Chairman and Managing Director
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors is pleased to present the Bank's
Annual Report along with the Audited Balance Sheet as on
31st March, 2011 and the Profit & Loss Account statement
for the financial year ended 31st March, 2011,

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

MACRO ECONOMIC OVERVIEW
Global economy

The year 2010 saw the world economy being subjected to
significant uncertainties as a result of the global financial
market turmoil. The growth in advanced economies
remained sluggish as they were mired in persistent
unemployment and weak demand. The bailout packages
and stimulus plans which were aimed at dampening
the recession could not help much in the recovery of
these economies from the setback of financial crisis. The
recovery in advanced economies remains particularly
sensitive to the situation in high-income Europe where the
sustainability of sovereign debt still remains a concern.
Many developing countries, including India, have seen
food inflation jump to double-digit levels putting pressure
on policymakers to go for more resilient macroeconomic
policy framework. Further, a systemic crisis led by currency
speculation in the Euro zone and high and volatile capital
flows in developing countries have affected restoration of
normalcy.

In its World Economic Outlook-April 2011, the International
Monetary Fund (IMF) has estimated World Output o grow
at 5.0 per cent in 2010 as against the contraction of
0.5 per cent in 2009. World output is projected to grow
by 4.4 per cent in 2011. The emerging and developing
economies (EMEs) posted strong growth by registering
GDP at 7.3 per cent in 2010 compared to 2.7 per cent
in 2009. India and China were the main drivers of global
growth during 2010. The growth in the US and the European
Union lagged behind at 2.8 per cent and 1.8 per cent
respectively during 2010. The emerging and developing
market economies are poised to grow at 6.5 per cent in
2011. In contrast the advanced economies are projected
to be heading for slower growth rate of 2.4 per cent in
2011.

The prices are rising and inflation has started to accelerate
worldwide. The rising expectations about monetary policy
fightening in the wake of growing inflationary pressures
point fo increased funding risks for banking systems across
the globe.

Domestic Economy

The Indian economy continues fo maintain high growth
momentum as the real GDP picked up since the 2nd
quarter of the fiscal 2010-11, due to robust expansion of
the agriculture sector and domestic demand. As per the
Advance Estimate (AE) of Central Statistical Organisation
(CSO), the country’s gross domestic product (GDP) at factor
cost at constant (2004-05) prices was estimated 1o grow
at 8.6 per cent during fiscal 2010-11, as compared 1o 8.0



8.0 wfrera o | TRt @ 2010-11 % IRH N & 5.4 wfwrd;
I H 8.2 iforerd 3 Fa & & 9.4 wfrwra I R I g8 ® Salh
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i <t & et o 3wt sraftr & Srm 17.2 wfema off | 919 25, 2011
1 feafa & o st § 1.02 vfaea i fiwee o 6t T 2
Sraifer o o <R TRt S 18.67 wiawd i gfa & @y
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21.2 wferd =i gf & w1 Fa A0m T 38,74,376 S T gl
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e 8.3 wftrera st gfg & @rer e 2010-11 % €E 25 71 2011
T < 15,00,039 g ae qg St foh et a1afyr 3 e froet ad
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aTar &
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gt | 78 TRl Sier 2,88,373 fafeaa o s ww o |
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per cent in 2009-10 (Quick Estimate). Agriculture grew by
5.4 per cent; industry by 8.2 per cent and services sector
by 9.4 per cent during the fiscal 2010-11, compared to
growth of 0.4 per cent, 8.3 per cent and 9.7 per cent
respectively during the fiscal 2009-10 (Quick estimate).

The Index of six core industies comprising crude oll,
petroleum refinery products, coal, electricity, cement &
finished (carbon) steel (with a weight of 26.68 per cent)
grew by 7.79 per cent during April-March 2010-11, as
compared to growth rate of 10.54 per cent achieved
during April-March 2009-10.

The Money supply stood at %64,96,747 crore as af
March 25, 2011 registering a y-o-y growth of 16.0 per cent
as compared to the growth rate of 17.1 per cent registered
during the corresponding period of the previous year. This
slow growth was largely associated with the deceleration in
the growth of deposits during the fiscal 2010-11. The growth
of net bank credit to government remained considerably
low at 16.2 per cent in 2010-11(Up to March 25, 2011)
as compared to 30.4 per cent in 2009-10, leading to a
sluggish growth in broad money.

The average inflation measured in tferms of Wholesale Price
Index (WPI) rate, for the last 12 months (April 2010 to March
2011) stood at 9.4 per cent as compared to 3.6 per cent
during the corresponding period in 2009-10.

Banking Scenario

Aggregate deposits of Scheduled Commercial Banks
(SCBs) grew y-0-y by 15.8 per cent to ¥ 52,04,703 crore
during the year (Up to March 25, 2011) as compared to
17.2 per cent registered during the corresponding period
of the previous year. Demand deposits declined by 1.02
per cent during the year (as at March 25, 2011) whereas
fime deposits grew by 18.67 per centto X 45, 65,681 crore
during the period.

Gross Bank Credit of Scheduled Commercial Banks
(SCBs) increased by 21.4 per cent to ¥ 39,38,659 crore
as compared to increase of 16.9 per cent during the
corresponding period of the last year. The Non-Food credit
stood ot 38,74,376 crore as at March 25, 2011 recording
a growth of 21.2 per cent as compared to an increase of
16.9 per cent during the corresponding period of the last
year.

Scheduled Commercial Banks® (SCBs’) investments in
govermnment and other approved securities grew by 8.3 per
centtoX 15,00,039 crore during 2010-11 (Up to March 25,
2011) as compared to growth of 18.7 per cent registered
during corresponding period of the last year.

External sector

The cumulative value of Exports from India in US dollar
terms increased by 37.55 per cent to USD 2,45,868 million
during April-March, 2010-11 as compared to USD 1,78,751
million registered during April-March, 2009-10; whereas
the cumulative value of imports during April-March,
2010-11, stood at USD 3,50,695 million, an increase of
21.61 per cent over USD 2,88,373 million registered during
the previous year.
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Oil imports during April-March, 2010-11, were valued ot
USD 1,01,689 million, which is 16.7 per cent higher than
USD 87,136 million during April-March, 2009-10. The frade
deficit during April-March, 2010-11 was estimated at USD
1,04,827 milion which is lower as compared to deficit
of USD 1,09,621 milion recorded during April-March,
2009-10.

Foreign exchange reserves have crossed the level of
USD 303.5 billion as at March 25, 2011. Foreign Currency
Assets stood at USD 273.7 billion as at March 25, 2011 as
compared to USD 252.8 billion as at March 26, 2010.

The rupee depreciated by 6.24 per cent against Pound
Sterling, 9.57 per cent against Japanese yen, 1.94 per cent
against Euro and appreciated by 1.16 per cent against US
dollar in the month of March 2011 over March 2010.

Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) inflows info India declined
by 24.78 per cent from USD 25.83 billion in 2009-10 to USD
19.43 bilion in 2010-11.

Introduction of Base Rate

The infroduction of the Base Rate system has heralded a
new era of “regulation and fransparency” in the Indian
banking industry. The "Base Rate” has replaced the
erstwhile "Benchmark Prime Lending Rate” (BPLR) which was
infroduced in 2003. With the intfroduction of the Base Rate
System, policy transmission has become more effective
and easy. The Bank has adopted the Base Rate system
with effect from July 01, 2010 as per the directions of the
Reserve Bank of India.

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS OF THE BANK DURING
THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2010-11

Paid-up Capital
As at March 31, 2011 the authorized share capital of the

Bank was ¥ 3,000 crore (300,00,00,000 equity shares of
% 10/- each) and the paid-up capital was I 573.29 crore.

Reserves & Surplus

The Reserves and Surplus of the Bank increased to
T 6,477.55 crore in 2010-11 from ¥ 5,105.08 crore in
2009-10.

Net worth

The Net Worth of the Bank (excluding revaluation reserves)
increased to ¥ 6,656.94 crore as at March 31, 2011
compared to % 5,222.86 crore as at March 31, 2010.

Dividend

The Board of directors have proposed, subject to the
approval of Govt. of India, a final dividend of 37 per cent
for the year ended March 31, 2011. The fotfal outgo in the
form of dividend (inclusive of dividend Tax) during the year
2010-11 would amount to ¥ 246.53 crore.

Total Business

The Global Business of the Bank stood at ¥ 2,43,946 crore
as af March 31, 2011 as against ¥ 2,08,476 crore as atf
March 31, 2010 registering a growth of 17.01 per cent;
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whereas domestic business grew by 16.66 per cent to
3 2,24,331 crore in 2010-11 from ¥ 1,92,288 crore in
2009-10.

Deposit Growth

Global Deposits of the Bank rose to ¥ 1,35,596 crore as
at March 31, 2011 from ¥ 1,17,026 crore as at March 31,
2010 registering a growth of 15.87 per cent. The domestic
deposits grew by 15.60 per cent to ¥ 1,26,796 crore in
2010-11 from I 1,09,689 crore in 2009-10.

CASA Deposits

CASA depoisits of the Bank grew by 14.76 per cent from
T 36,551 crore as at March 31, 2010 to ¥ 41,945 crore as
at March 31, 2011. Percentage of CASA deposits to total
deposits stood at 31 per cent as at March 31, 2011. The
focus on low-cost deposits resulted in reduction in cost of
deposits from 6.14 per cent in 2009-10 to 5.43 per cent
in 2010-11.

Credit Expansion

Global advances of the Bank stood at ¥ 1,08,350 crore as
at March 31, 2011 registering a growth of 18.48 per cent
over the previous year. Domestic advances grew by 18.08
per cent from ¥ 82,599 crore as at March 31, 2010 to
% 97,535 crore as at March 31, 2011.

During the year, the Bank has continued its growth under
Priority Sector lending, especially to agriculture, rural
activities and lending to SMEs. The Bank has adopted a
cautious approach while extending credit to commercial
real estate and capital market, that too on a selective
basis and after making a detailed risk assessment.

The Bank has a system of confinuous assessment of
performance and the outlook of various industries and
lends to growth-oriented sectors. The Bank has continued
to maintain diversified credit porifolio covering different
sectors of the industry and geographical areas across the
country.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE DURING 2010-11

Profitability

The Operating Profit of the Bank for the year ended
March 31, 2011 stood at ¥ 2,750 crore compared to
% 1,873 crore as at March 31, 2010 registering a growth of
46.82 per cent. Net profit of the Bank, on the other hand,
grew by 28.91 per cent from ¥ 813 crore in 2009-10 to
¥ 1,048 crore in 2010-11.

Income & Expenditure

The Bank’s total income grew by 10.27 per cent fo
% 12,365.98 crore as at March 31, 2011 from ¥ 11,214.64
crore in the previous year. On the contrary, total expenses
grew at a lesser rate of 8.81 per cent to ¥ 11,318.03
crore as at March 31, 2011 from ¥ 10,401.32 crore in the
previous year.

Interest income for the year 2010-11 improved by 13.97
per cent from T 10,047.18 crore in 2009-10t0 ¥ 11,450.86
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crore in 2010-11, whereas the interest expended declined
by 3.27 per cent to ¥ 7,068.10 crore in 2010-11 from
¥ 7,307.37 crore expended in 2009-10.

Key Performance Ratios

a. The average yield on advances improved 1o 9.52 per

centin 2010-11 from 9.40 per cent in 2009-10.

The cost of deposits of the Bank declined to 5.43

per cent in 2010-11 compared to 6.14 per cent in

2009-10.

c. The Bank's Net Interest Margin (NIM) improved from

2.35 per cent in 2009-10 to 3.40 per cent in 2010-11.

The Return on Assets improved from 0.62 per cent in

2009-10to 0.76 per cent in 2010-11.

Capital Adequacy ratio (as per Basel Il) improved

from 12.70 per centin  2009-10 to 13.04 per cent in

2010-11.

f. The Book Value per share of the Bank improved to
122,99 as at March 31, 2011 from %107.80 as af
March 31, 2010.

9. The Eaming per share (EPS) of the Bank improved from
315.58 as at March 31, 2010 t0320.03 as at March 31,
2011.

h. The provision coverage ratio of the Bank improved
from 73.31 per cent as at March 31, 2010 to 77.18
per cent as at March 31, 2011 which is well above the
mandatory 70 per cent stipulated by RBI.

i. The Credit-Deposit Ratio of the Bank improved to 79.91
per cent as af March 31, 2011 from 78.15 per cent as
at March 31, 2010.

j. Net NPA percentage to net advances declined from
1.07 per cent in 2009-10 to 0.97 per cent in 2010-11.

k. Business per employee improved from %7.47 crore
as at March 31, 2010 to ¥8.75 crore as at March 31,
2011.

I Profit per employee improved from %3.18 lakh as at
March 31, 2010 to ¥3.99 lakh as at March 31, 2011.

b.

RETAIL BANKING

Retail Banking, in recent years has seen an increasing
incidence of default. Bank has taken adequate steps,
wherever necessary, to improve the quality of retail lending
by tightening the norms. A cautious approach is adopted
by moderating the growth in this segment by focusing on
due diligence.

The Bank has redesigned strategies and repositioned
products falling in line with the market frends and has
been customizing various products continuously to meet
the ever changing market requirements thus enabling
continuity in the growth of the portfolio.

To achieve qualitative growth under select branded
products viz., SyndNivas, SynadVidya, SyndSwarna,
Syndvahan and SyndRent, the Bank has adopted afocused
lending approach coupled with marketing initiatives. A
cautious approach is taken in giving personal loans with
more emphasis on lending to salaried class.

During the fiscal year ended 31 March 2011, the growth in
retail credit was 13.21 percent over the fiscal year ended
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retail loans and advances amounted to ¥22,663.05 crore
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The outstanding advances under Housing Loan
stood at¥8,120.01 crore as at March 31, 2011 with a
clientele base of 1,65,818.

The outstanding advances under Housing loans

(Priority Sector) stood at¥7,012.01 crore as atf the end
of March 2011.

Centralised Processing Centres (CPC) for processing
Housing Loans have been established in 11 centres
and will be replicated in other identified centres also
to bring about a drastic fransformation in the loan
delivery process. CPCs will ensure quick processing
of loans by trained officers with greater accuracy
resulting in ease of delivery. Focus is also given
on sanction of HL to approved projects of reputed
builders.

(b) SyndiVidya:
During the fiscal year 2010-11, the Education Loan
portfolio witnessed an increase from %1,459.72
crore as at March 31, 2010 to ¥1,902.85 crore as at

March 31, 2011 registering a growth of 30.36 per
cent.

i) Special concessions are extended under the
scheme:

All Students belonging to SC/ST category are
eligible for concession of 0.50 per cent on the
applicable rates of interest and all girl students
are eligible for concession of 0.50 per cent on
the applicable rates of interest.

i) The Bank is charging simple interest during the
Repayment  holiday/moratorium  period  on
Education loans.

il Each child is freated as a separate unit for
stipulating 3rd pary guarantee/providing security,
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in place of freating the whole family as a unit (i.e.,
clubbing the limits of all the children together for
the purpose of 3rd party guarantee/providing
security).

() SyndvVahan:
The ftie-up arangements entered into with various
auto manufacturers enabled the Bank to increase
the portfolio on select basis. The portfolio reqistered a
growth of 21.72 % during the year ended 31.03.2011

with an outstanding of ¥983.46 crores at the year
end.

(d) SyndSwarna:

The outstanding balnce under SyndSwama loans
against  jewellery/gold reached %1,934.5 crore
as at 31.03.2011 as against ¥1,461.70 crore as
at 31.03.2010, registering an increase of 32.35
percent.

SyndRent:

The Bank has modified the scheme to increase the
loan portfolio under this segment considering assured

cash flows and substantial security coverage.

(e)

TREASURY AND INTERNATIONAL OPERATIONS

Treasury

The domestic investments of the Bank were at
I 34,954.27crore as on March 31, 2011 as against
T 32,778.36 crore as on March 31, 2010. Total income
from investment portfolio (excluding trading profits) for
the FY 2010-11 was X 2,265.13 crore against X 2,335.49
crore for the FY 2009-10. Bank's investment in SLR securities
amounted to ¥ 30,345.92 crore which formed 86.82
per cent of the Bank's aggregate investments as on
March 31, 2011.

International Division

International Division, Mumbai is the “Category A" office
of the Bank. The Bank's cenfralized dealing room af
International Division, Mumbai is supported by the two
Link Dealing centres at NEW DELHI and BANGALORE. The
Bank is one of the first to undertake WEB-BASED trading with
Overseas counter party banks by using state-of-the-art WEB
PLATFORMS. The Bank is having 87 designated Branches
(Category B) fo handle full-fledged FX transactions and
373 nominated branches to handle the FCNR BUSINESS of
the Bank. NRE/NRO deposits are accepted at all branches
of the Bank.

The Bank is a member of CLEARING CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD.,(CCIL) for seftlement of Inter Bank Forex Deals in
USD/INR and for seftlement of Inter Bank USD/INR deals in
the Forex Forward Segment. Further, the Bank is one of the
first Banks to participate in CONTINUOUS LINKED SETTLEMENT
(CLS) for Cross Currency Dedals by CCIL. These initiatives
address the issue of settlement risk and improve the
efficiency of sefflement process. The Bank offers only plain
vanilla derivatives. It does not offer complex derivative
products. There is no litigation against the Bank in respect
of existing derivative transactions.
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The Bank has become Trading-cum-Clearing Member on
three exchanges, i.e., MCX-SX, NSE and USE for undertaking
frading in Currency Futures. The fotal Forex Turnover of
the Bank during the year stood atf ¥ 4,33,099.84 crore
(including currency futures). The Inter-Bank turnover of the
Bank stood at ¥ 3,74,736.09 crore as af March 2011.

Export Finance

Export credit outstanding stood at ¥ 1,943.80 crore as at
March 31, 2011. The Bank has initiated various measures
to increase the flow of credit 10 the export sector. The
coverage under the Syndexport Gold Card Scheme, a
unigue scheme for eligible exporters offering concessional
and preferential terms, was broadened 1o include more
number of exporters. Rupee export credit is offered at
very competitive interest rates. The benefits of interest rate
subvention scheme, as designed by Reserve Bank of India,
has been made available by the Bank to its customers in
certain specified sectors, thus reducing effective cost of
interest,

To enhance competitiveness of Ilabour infensive,
technology intensive and value added products, several
export incentives have been announced by Government
of India. Taking advantage of this, the Bank expects to
extend its outreach and improve its performance.

Exchange Companies

1. The Bank is successfuly managing two Exchange
Houses viz.,
¢ M/s. National Exchange Co., WLL, Doha, Qatar.
e M/s. Musandam Exchange Co., Sultanate of Oman.

2. The Bank is also having fruitful Rupee Drawing
Arrangement with the following Exchange Houses in
the Gulf:

e M/s. Wall Street Exchange Centre, Dubai

M/s. Redha Al Ansari Exchange Est., Dubai

M/s. Habib Exchange Co., Sharjah

M/s. Al Razouki International Exchange, Dulbai

M/s. Al Ansari Exchange Co., Abu Dhabi

M/s. National Finance & Exchange Co., Bahrain

M/s. National Exchange Co., Kuwait

M/s. Zenj Exchange Co., Bahrain

M/s. Federal Exchange Company, Dubai

M/s. Al Falah Exchange Company, Abu Dhabi

M/s. UAE Exchange Centre LLC, Abu Dhabi

The Bank has speed remittance arrangements with 9
Exchange Houses for improved and cost-effective funds
tfransfer fo India from the Gulf countries.

Overseas Operations

The Bank’s only overseas presence is in UNITED KINGDOM
at LONDON. The Branch is active in money market
operations, besides treasury and forex dealing operations.
The Branch also focuses on Indian syndications and ECBs.
With Indian Corporates going global, the branch finds new
opportunities of business.

The total business of the branch stood at GBP 3,078.698
Million as at 31-03-2011 as against GBP 2,719.737 Million
as at 31-03-2010.
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ASSET QUALITY & MANAGEMENT OF NPAS

The Bank accorded topmost priority to the management
of Non-Performing Assets (NPAs). “Optimise income &
Reduce NPAs” was the theme during the year 2010-11.
NPA level management was given priority with focus on
reducing NPA level, maximizing cash recovery of NPAs and
upgrading the existing NPAs. Despite, slowdown of global
economy and its spillover imfact on Indian economy, the
Bank was able to manage gross NPAs af reasonable level
in comparison to the industry as a whole.

The Bank’s Recovery Policy is oriented towards addressing
the enfire gamut of NPA management and enables
the field functionaries to resolve any category of non-
performing accounts. The recovery policy sets down the
manner of recovery of dues, norms for permitting sacrifice,
factors fo be taken info account while considering waiver/
write-off, delegated powers, outsourcing of recovery,
reporting and monitoring etc. The matrix chart being
followed while settling the dues, makes the process of
recovery non- discriminatory.

The Bank took up the resolution of high-value Non-
Performing Assets by meeting large borrowers and 112
cases were setfled under One Time Setflement Scheme
at Corporate Office level with an offer amount of ¥ 126.90
crore, leading to recovery of ¥ 41.53 crore during 2010-11.
The Bank has infroduced/extended special OTS schemes
for considering proposals relating to farmers eligible under
Agricultural Debt Relief Scheme 2008, small NPA accounts
under doubtful and loss assets category with book balance
of ¥ 50,000/-& below as at March 2010 and borrowers
under the category of Micro and Small Enterprises.

The "Meet, talk and seftfle” approach was effectively
employed by branchesto step up recoveryin NPAaccounts.
The number of smaller NPA accounts was substantially
reduced by settling the dues at “Synd Adalats” conducted
by branches throughout the year. A total number of 2,813
Synd Adalats were conducted at regional/cluster level and
12,901 OTS cases were settled, by recovering a sum of
% 78.32 crore with an offer amount of ¥ 121.79 crore.

Provisions of the Securtisation and Reconstruction of
Financial Assets and Enforcement of Security Interest
(SARFAESI) Act-2002 were effectively Utilized. Special
SARFAESI Drive was organized during the year and it was
ensured that notice under Section 13(2) of the Act was
issued in the case of all the NPAs where it was due. The
Bank was able to register a recovery of ¥ 271.31 crore
during the year 2010-11 by issuing notices and taking
possession/auctioning of properties. The efforts at the
branch level were supplemented by empanelling more
enforcement agencies and approved valuers.

Special infensive recovery drives were conducted during
May-July 2010 and SyndRecovery 1000 plus, a campaign
was run successfully from January to March 2011 for
maoximizing recovery.

The novel scheme of formation of Special Recovery
Squads at Regional level for assisting the branches having
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high concentration of Non-Performing accounts as well
as Special Monitoring Accounts was continued and as
a result, the Regions were able to achieve remarkable
success in this regard.

The recovery in NPAs amounted to ¥ 902.06 crore
comprising recovery of I 659.79 crore towards principal,
¥ 237.53 crore towards uncharged interest and ¥ 4.74
crore tfowards Bad debts written-off accounts.

The gross NPA level and gross NPA ratfio as at 31-03-2011
is ¥ 2,598.97 crore and 2.40 per cent respectively. Net
NPA ratio as at 31-03-2011 is 0.97 per cent. The Bank
has maintained sufficient cushion towards provisioning
requirements to cover up the unexpected defaults.
The provision coverage ratfio at 77.18 per cent as at
31-03-2011 is well above the RBI stipulation of 70 per cent
coverage ratio.

CREDIT MONITORING AND REVIEW

With a view to monitor the Bank’s exposure to large borrowal
accounts on a regular basis and fo ensure quality of the
credit portfolio, a separate Credit Monitoring Cell has
been formed at Corporate Office exclusively to aftend to
post-sanction follow-up and monitoring. The Bank has also
put in place a Special Monitoring Accounts Deparment
fo exclusively monitor identified accounts including
restructured accounts for taking timely action to avoid
slippages. A separate Cell has been set up at the Regionall
Offices for similar follow-up and monitoring at their level.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risks and uncertainties form an integral part of banking
business which by very nature entails taking risk.  Bank
aims at delivering superior value o the shareholders’ by
targeting an appropriate trade-off between risk and retum.
The Bank has adopted a comprehensive process of risk
management fo identify measure and more importantly
monitor the risk profile of the bank. Risk Management
Systems of the Bank is attuned tfowards proactive action in
the present for the future.

Risk Management Architecture:

The Board of Directors is primarily responsible for the
risk management initiatives in the Bank. A Committee
approach has been adopted for managing risks across the
bank. Risk Management Committee (RMC) of the Board
is the apex Committee defining institution’s risk appetite
and ensures that the bank’s risk management framework
includes detailed policies that set specific prudential
limits on the bank’s activities which are consistent with its
risk taking appetite and absorption capacity. The RMC
of the Board is ably assisted by Credit Risk Management
Committee (CRMC) with respect to Credit Risk, Asset
Liability Management Committee (ALCO) with respect to
ALM and Liquidity Risk and Operational Risk Management
Committee (ORMC) with respect to Operational Risk. These
committees comprise members of Top Management
Team of the Bank and they meet regularly to address
the issues relating to assessment and appropriate
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management of various risk exposures, development of
systems to monitor and relate them to bank’s capital and
reserve funds and compliance with internal policies, apart
from effectively communicating all relevant policies and
procedures through out the bank.

Risk Management Department at Corporate Office
oversees the overall implementation of various risk
management initiatives across the Bank.

Credit Risk Management:

The objective of credit risk management is to minimize
the risks and maximize the bank’s risk adjusted rate of
return by assuming and maintaining the credit exposure
within the acceptable parameters. The Bank has adopted
standardized approach to arive af credit risk weighted
assets for computing CRAR, as required under the New
Capital Adequacy Framework (NCAF) of RBI.

The Bank has a well articulated Credit and Credit Risk
Policies, duly approved by the Board. The policies are
regularly reviewed and updated to take care of micro and
macro economic developments, regulatory guidelines,
Government policies and Bank’s specific requirements.

The Bank has a structured and standardized credit
approval process which includes a Basel I compliant
credit rating/scoring framework enabling it to ensure that
the asset portfolio is rated. An independent system of pre-
sanction rating allotment and confirmation for exposures
beyond a threshold level has also been put in place thus,
segregating the sanction and review process. To mitigate
Credit Risk, Credit Committees have been constituted at
Corporate/Regional Offices to evaluate credit proposals
from all angles and make necessary recommendations
to the sanctioning authority. Credit decisions and pricing
are linked to borrower rating.

Portfolio risk which manifests as concentration risk is
addressed by limiting the size of exposures to individual
borrowers/group, fixing industry/sector-wise limits which are
reviewed at periodic intervals. The Bank has also a system
of monitoring its substantial and unsecured exposures and
undertakes periodic review of sensitive sector advances.

Operational Risk Management:

Exponential growth in the use of technology and increase in
global financial inter linkages are the two primary changes
that contribute to operational risk. Internal control and
infernal audit systems are mainly used to mitigate these
risks. The bank has adopted Basic Indicator approach
as stipulated by RBI, for computing capital charge for
operational risk.

People Risk representing the “soft factors” of operational risk
management is being addressed by adequate training
and change management programmes and proper
succession planning apart from adequate recruitment
procedures for screening employees before selection.
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The Schemes and Products launched by the Bank are duly
vetted from the risk angle.

Market Risk Management:

The Bank has an infegrated Market Risk Policy prescribing
prudential risk limits, procedures, maximum maturity/
duration, VaR limits, holding period, stop loss limits,
defeasance period. The Bank has adopted advanced
risk management tools like Value af Risk, Eamnings at Risk,
Aggregate Gap limits, Net Overmnight Open Position Limits
(NOOP) and Modified Duration limits to manage market
risk.

The Bank has also a detailed Investment Policy for its
Domestic Treasury and Forex Treasury operations. An
independent Mid Office ensures compliance with the
policy guidelines.

Implementation of Basel Il norms:

The Bank is Basel Il norms compliant since March 31, 2008.
The capital to risk weighted assets ratio is computed as per
Pillar I requirements adhering to the new capital adequacy
framework guidelines of RBI, adopting Standardized
Approach for Credit Risk, Basic Indicator Approach for
Operational Risk and Standardized Duration Approach for
Market Risk.

In compliance with the Pillar Il guidelines, the Bank has
formulated its Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment
Policy (ICAAP) to assess capital in relation to various risks the
bank is exposed to. Pillar Il risks are assessed on a quarterly
basis along with the projected capital requirement based
on the actual working results of the previous quarter. The
ICAAP is subjected to validation by auditors. The Bank has
been regularly reviewing and modifying the ICAAP policy
keeping in view the risk appetite and risk profile of the bank
and to meet the requirements of regulator.

Bank has a Board approved Stress Testing Policy 1o assess
areas of potential problems and to identify future changes
that could have unfavourable effect on bank’s portfolio.
As the underlying assumptions keep changing from time
1o time, the stress test is reviewed periodically so as to be
responsive and sensitive to the happenings in the market.

The Bank has put in place a Board approved Disclosure
Policy adhering to the disclosure norms under Pillar Il of
Basel Il as per RBI guidelines.

Asset Liability Management

The Asset Liability Management comprising of memlbers of
the top management regularly meet to manage Liquidity
Risk, Interest Rate Risk, Gap/mis-match Risk, Basis Risk, Re-
pricing Risk, Forex Risk and Equity Price Risk. It includes
products pricing for deposits as well as advances and the
desired maturity profile of assets and liabilities.

The Bank is in the process of implementing the Duration
Gap Approach on the global assets and liabilities as per
RBI guidelines.

With the Financial Services Authority, UK approving “Whole
Firm Modification” approach for our London Branch under
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the liquidity regime of FSA, the bank has put in place a
mechanism for effective monitoring of liquidity at London
Branch and for the bank as a whole.

The Bank has a well documented Contingency Liquidity
Funding Plan for managing any contfingency. The bank
was able to manage its liquidity comfortably during the
year.

NATIONAL PRIORITIES

Based on the Bank’s experience in lending fo different
sectors and considering the dynamics of economic
growth, Government directives, national priorities and
socio-economic obligations, thrust was given during
the year to Priority Sector lending especially lending o
agriculture, mid-corporates & SMEs and rural lending
where fresh business opportunities are emerging.

During the year, the Bank has adopted various strategies to
achieve sustainable credit growth, improve asset quality,
ensure higher earnings and maintain well-diversified credit
portfolio, while covering all sections of the society fo ensure
financial inclusion.

The Bank has continued its growth under Priority sector
lending with added thrust on consolidation of its position
and focus on asset quality. The focus areas for credit
were agriculture, SMEs and other productive sectors of the
economy. The Bank continuously tracks the performance
and outlook of various industries and lends to the potential
growth oriented sectors.

For quick disposal of large number of credit applications
and to reduce fime taken in credit decisions, the Bank has
infroduced the "Online Request” facility to prospective
clients covering their credit requirements under various
Priority sector segments including agricultural loans. The
prospective clients can submit their request for loan through
the prescribed application form made available in the
Bank’s welbsite. System generated acknowledgement with
unigue reference number is provided to the applicants
immediately which can be used by them for tracking the
status of their applications.

Priority Sector Advances

Priority Sector Advances of the Bank reached a level of
% 36,611.26 crore as af March 31, 2011 constituting 46.22
per cent of the Adjusted Net Bank Credit (ANBC) against
the mandatory level of 40 per cent. The Bank has covered
more than 21.87 lakh customers under Priority Sector
Advances. Lending to Micro & Small Enterprises stood
at ¥ 11,910.56 crore. Special care was taken to ensure
that the credit needs of SC/ST, minorities, weaker sections
and women were fully met. Advances to weaker sections
reached a level of ¥ 8,505.41 crore as at March 31,
2011 forming 10.74 per cent of the ANBC, surpassing the
prescribed norm of 10 per cent, The advances to women
customers increased from ¥ 5,467.38 crore as at March
31,20101t0% 6,319.76 crore as at March 31, 2011, forming
7.98 per cent of the ANBC against the mandatory norm of
5 per cent. Similarly, advances to minorities increased from
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% 4,399.12 crore as at March 31, 201010 ¥ 5,569.30 crore
as at March 31, 2011, forming 15.21 per cent of the Priority
Sector Advances surpassing the mandatory requirement
of 15 per cent.

Agriculture and allied activities

Credit to agriculture reached a level of ¥ 14,745.99
crore forming 18.62 per cent of the ANBC as at March
31, 2011 against the mandatory level of 18 per cent. The
Bank has covered more than 14.11 lakh customers under
agricultural advances. The disbursement under Special
Plan for Agricultural Credit during the year amounted to
¥ 10,044.77 crore against the disbursement of ¥ 8,013.72
during the previous year. The Bank brought 1,52,953 new
farmers into its fold during the year through 1,218 rural and
semi-urban branches, registering an average of 126 new
farmers per rural and semi-urban branch and surpassed
the government’s stipulation of each rural and semi-urban
branch bringing at least 100 new farmers into the Bank's
fold.

Syndicate Kisan Credit Card Scheme (SKCC)

The Bank has issued 3.57 lakh SKC Cards during the year
2010-11. The cumulative number of Syndicate Kisan Credit
Cards so far issued is 22.08 lakh with a fotal credit limit of
% 9,047 crore. During the year, Syndicate Kisan Credit Card
Scheme was revisited and the following value additions
were infroduced.

a) To take care of increase in scale of finance and higher
requirement of the farmers, staggered limits were
incorporated.

Debt Swap facility has also been introduced.
Branches/Regional Offices conducted credit camps in
a mission mode which helped the Bank to increase the
number of accounts and amount by 20.73 per cent
and 28.12 per cent respectively over March, 2010
outstanding level.

Under the Syndicate Kisan Samrudhi Credit Scheme, the
Bank has issued 1,881 cards with a credit limit of ¥ 13.24
crore during the year, which provide hassle-free investment
credit in addition to need-based shor-term credit to the
farmer.

b)
)

Government Sponsored Schemes

The Bank continued to paricipate in implementing
poverty dlleviation and employment generation schemes
sponsored by the Government. Special emphasis was
laid on selecting SC/ST, women and minority community
beneficiaries under these schemes. The total amount
disbursed under these schemes viz. PMEGP SGSY, and
SJSRY during the year was ¥ 60.84 crore benefiting 4,765
families. Special thrust was given on extending financial
support to SC/ST/OBC and minorities, while implementing
Gowvt. sponsored schemes.

Advances to SC/ST

The coverage of SC/ST beneficiaries under various
schemes, especially under Govt. sponsored schemes
is reviewed at regular intervals. The Bank has initiated
special steps fo create awareness about various schemes
of the Bank among SC/STs to motivate them to avail of
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the benefits under these schemes. Advances to SC/ST
beneficiaries under Priority Sector, rose from ¥ 1,407.81
crore as at March 31, 2010103 1,957.84 crore as at March
31, 2011 registering a growth of 39.07 per cent during the
year 2010-11.

Advances to Minorities

The Bank has taken various measures through Regional
Offices and Lead District Offices for publicizing amongst
minority communities the various credit products available
for their benefit. The advances to Minorities rose from
% 4,399.14 crore as at March 31, 2010 to ¥ 5,569.30 crore
as at March 31, 2011, registering a growth of 26.60 per
cent during the year. The information pertaining to credit
flow to Minority communities and status of implementation
of Prime Minister’s 15 point programme for Minorities and
Sachar Committee recommendations are placed in the
Bank's welbsite. Special interest scheme was introduced
by the Bank during the year for the benefit of minority
community under Priority Sector lending.

SyndSmall Credit

The Bank has launched an innovative scheme called
"SyndSmallCredit” during June 2007, to extend
need-based credit o the entrepreneurs of small means,
with inbuilt advantageous features viz. doorstep banking,
ballooning repayment and limit for consumption &
repayment of high-cost private debts. During 2010-11, the
Bank has disbursed ¥ 182.18 crore to 12,633 entrepreneurs
under this scheme. The outstanding under the scheme as
at March, 2011 is¥ 403.51 crore under 37,245 accounts.

Credit linkage of Self Help Groups

29066 new Self Help Groups were credit linked with a
credit support of ¥ 564.39 crore during the year 2010-11.
The Bank has credit linked 2,05,979 SHGs with a total
credit exposure of T 2,165.43 crore up to March 31, 2011
(cumulative) of which, number of women groups were
1,82,359 with a credit exposure of ¥ 1,868.10 crore. The
outstanding advances to SHGs as at March 2011 was
T 1,058.63 crore under 1,03,113 accounts. The Bank is
participating in the Jana Sree Bima Yojana of LIC of India
to cover all the women members of SHGs credit linked
to the Bank wherein the premium is subsidized by GOI.
In addition to the insurance cover, the scheme entitles
the insured to an add-on facility under Shiksha Sahayog
Yojana at no additional cost. In terms of the add-on facility,
two children of the insured are provided scholarships to
pursue their studies.

During 2010-11, 2,503 Joint Liability Groups (JLGS) were
credit linked with a credit support of ¥ 35.00 crore.

Progress in extending interest subvention benefit to the
farmers

The Bank has extended crop production credit of
% 3,016 crore benefiting 5.06 lakh farmers at concessional
interest rate of 7.00 per cent per annum under the interest
subvention scheme of the Govt. of India during Knharif 2010
and Rabi 2010-11. The Bank has extended the interest
subvention benefit to the fune of ¥ 19.90 crore during
2010-11.
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Harnessing Solar Energy

The Bank is actively involved in promoting solar energy
and implementing the schemes for financing Solar Water
Heating Systems and Solar Lighting Systems. The Bank has
signed an MOU with IREDA to implement MNRE’s (Ministry
of New and Renewable Energy) scheme for extending
loans for installation of Solar Water Heating Systems
at concessional rate of 5 per cent wherein the Gowt. is
providing 30 per cent upfront subsidy under Jawaharlal
Nehru National Solar Mission (JNNSM). During 2010-11, the
Bank has financed 2,128 Solar Water Heating Systems to
the tune of ¥ 9.67crore. The cumulative number of Solar
Water Heating Systems financed by the Bank is 34,864
unifs with cumulative disbursement to the tune of T 97.92
crore up to the end of March 2011,

So far, the Bank has financed 10,341 units of Solar Home
Lighting Systems with disbursement amounting to ¥ 18.90
crore up to the end of March 2011.

Role of RRBs in harnessing Solar Energy

Three Regional Rural Banks viz. Gurgaon Grameend
Bank (GGB), Kamataka Vikas Grameena Bank (KVGB)
and Prathama Bank (PB) sponsored by the Bank are also
actively involved in financing Solar Lighting Systems. Their
performance in this regard is fumnished below:

R crore)
sl. , GGB KVGB PB
N Particulars
0. Number | Amt. |Number | Amt. | Number | Amt.
1 |During 3,472 583| 8,006(1595| 14,669 | 18.75

2010-11

2 |Cumulative 9,562 (15,68 | 28,145 (50,62 | 29,124 | 36.34
3 |Total 13,034 {21.51| 36,151 |66.57 | 43,793 | 55.09

In recognition of their performance in financing Solar
Lighting Systems, Prathama Bank was awarded “India
Power Award” for the years 2009 and 2010 consecutively
by the Council for Power Utilities. For the year 2009, the
award was given for “Innovative financing” and for the
year 2010, it was given for “Innovative initiafive in the use
of New & Renewable Energy Sources”.

Agriculture Debt Waiver and Debt Relief Scheme
(ADWDRS)-2008

In terms of GOI/RBI guidelines, the Bank has implemented
the Agriculture Debt Waiver & Debt Relief Scheme-2008.
2,93,068 Small/Marginal farmers were covered under the
Debt Waiver scheme and an amount of ¥ 736.87 crore
has been waived. Under the Debt Relief scheme, 84,603
‘Other farmers’ were provided with relief amounting to
T 182.24 crore. As per the guidelines, 2,65,562 farmers
were provided with fresh credit to the extent of ¥ 1,137.60
crore. An amount of ¥ 887.29 crore has been received as
reimbursement froon GOI/RBI. Balance amount of ¥ 31.82
crore is receivable during July 2011,

Coffee Debt Relief Package 2010 (CDRP):

As per Govt. of India guidelines, the Bank has implemented
Coffee Debt Relief Package 2010 for the debt-ridden small
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coffee growers. Under the package, loans amounting fo
% 20.56 crore were waived benefiting 5,473 small coffee
growers. In the total amount of waiver, the shares of Gowt.
of India and the Bank were ¥ 14.60 crore and % 5.96 crore
respectively.

Regional Rural Banks

There are 5 Regional Rural Banks sponsored by the Bank,
covering 31 districts in 5 states, with a network of 1,419
branches. All the RRBs sponsored by the Bank are in the
top league of the 82 RRBs in the country, in respect of
key business parameters. Total business of RRBs sponsored
by the Bank stood at ¥ 32,895.93 crore, at the year end
registering an annual growth of 20.13 per cent over the
previous year.

The total deposits and advances of the RRBsreached alevel
of ¥ 18,458.88 crore and T 14,437.05 crore respectively
with an annual growth of 20.43 per cent and 19.76 per
cent respectively. The total Priority Sector advances of
these RRBs stood at ¥ 12,384.07 crore constituting 85.78
per cent of the total advances as at March 31, 2011. Their
agricultural advances reached a level of ¥ 9,553.06 crore
forming 66.17 per cent of the total advances. In all, the
RRBs have issued 5.88 lakh Kisan Credit Cards to farmers
with an outstanding credit of ¥ 4,584.10 crore. The RRBs
have together eamed a net profit of ¥ 376.06 crore for the
year 2010-11.,

As per the suggestions of the Working Group on Technology
upgradation of RRBs constituted by RBI, the RRBs sponsored
by the Bank have moved towards implementation of CBS
during 2010-11 and have in all successfully migrated 627
branches and 7 ECs to the CBS network. All the branches
of Karnataka Vikas Grameen Bank have been brought
under the CBS platform.

Rural Extension Education Programmes

The Bank has been in the forefront in promoting adoption
of new technology in the field of agriculture and rural
ventures, enabling farmers & entrepreneurs to improve
their  productivity/production. 523  Rural  Extension
Education Programmes benefiting 68,437 farmers/
vilagers were organized by the branches during the
year 2010-11. These programmes included agricultural
seminars, animal health check-up camps, expert lectures,
field visits, demonstrations, self-employment awareness
programmes, vanamahotsavas etc.

Syndicate Rural Development Trust (SRDT)

Syndicate Rural Development Trust (SRDT) was established
to promote rural development and rural entrepreneurship
among the rural poor, especially women. Training is
imparted for the purpose through 15 Syndicate Institutes of
Rural Entrepreneurship Development set up in five states.
5 of these Institutes were set up during 2010-11. These
institutes have conducted 309 fraining programmes during
the year 2010-11, benefiting 9,469 persons, of whom
6,065 were women and 2,168 were from SC/ST category.
Total candidates trained since inception is 72,376. The
settlement rate is 68 per cent.
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Rural Development and Self Employment Training
Institute (RUDSETI)

The Bank has co-sponsored 24 Rural Development and
Self-Employment Training Institutes (RUDSETIS) across the
country. These institutes have trained 21,881 candidates
during the year 2010-11. Out of these frained candidates,
12,820 were women and 6,136 were from SC/ST category.
Total number of candidates trained since inception is
2,60,116. The seftlement rate is 71 per cent.

The RUDSETI model has been accepted by Govt. of India:
Ministry of Rural Development, as a role model to be
replicated across the country at the district level.

Lead District Scheme

The Bank has Lead Bank responsibiliies in 25 districts
including UT of Lakshadweep. As the Lead Bank in these
25 lead districts, the Bank conducted the meetings of
the District Level Review Committee (DLRC) and District
Consultative Committee (DCC) regularly. The planning
process has been completed and District Credit Plan
(DCP) 2011-12 has been launched as per the time
schedule envisaged by RBI. The Bank is also the convenor
of State Level Bankers’ Committee (SLBC) in Kamataka and
the Union Territory of Lakshadweep and has effectively
discharged the responsibilities cast on it in that capacity.
The SLBC for Kamataka and UTLBC for Lakshadweep are
implementing the recommendations of the High Level
Committee fo review the Lead Bank Scheme. Special
Interest Relaxation Scheme has been formulated by the
Bank during the year for the inhabitants of Lakshadweep
islands under Priority Sector lending.

Financial Inclusion

Financial Inclusion is a process which over a period of time,
makes a qudlitative difference to the lives of all those who
are touched by the process through

a) Credible and easy access to banking facilities

b) Access to the suite of appropriate financial products
and services and

c) Financial literacy and awareness programme

The Bank has been allotted 1,493 vilages having a
population of 2000 and above for implementation of Fl
Programme before March 31, 2012. Out of this, 750 vilages
were taken up for implementation before 31-03-2011 in
the 1stphase. All the 750 villages selected in the 1st phase
have been covered by opening Brick & Mortar branches
in 135 villages and by engaging Business Correspondents
in the remaining 615 villages.

5 Technology Service Providers (TSPs), namely,
M/s. Integra Micro Systems Pvt. Ltd., M/s. Barfronics India Ltd.,
M/s. HCL Ltd., M/s. Indion Grameen Service and
M/s. Smart Chips Technology have been selected for
providing end-to-end solution for implementing the
project. All the Branch Managers of Nodal Branches have
been trained for Financial Inclusion.

Three new customized Fl products viz., FI-GCC (General
purpose Credit Card), FI-KCC (Kisan Credit Card), and
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FI-RD (Recurring Deposit) have been infroduced for Fl
customers.

The Bank in association with M/s Tata AIG has offered a
Micro Insurance Product to FI customers, af a nominal
premium of ¥ 30/- per year. The risk cover available is up
to ¥ 25,000/- for both accidental & natural deaths for the
persons in the age group of 18-65 years.

The Bank is participating in "SWABHIMAAN", a National level
publicity campaign on Financial Inclusion organized by
IBA.

The Bank has opened more than 3 lakhs ‘No Frill Accounts’
in 750 FI villages. More than 24,000 Smart cards have
already been issued. Under Urban financial inclusion, two
centres in Bangalore city have started extending Banking
facilities through BCs.

The Bank has oragnised “SYND FI QUIZ” in the Schools
located in Fl villages to spread Financial Literacy among
school children.

The Bank has been appointed as a Registrar for Aadhaar
Project’ of UIDAI. The Bank will start Financial Inclusion and
UIDAI enrolment together in 22 villages of G.B. Nagar
district of Uttar Pradesh. It is proposed to take up UIDAI
implementation in Fl villages in other States also.

Financial Literacy and Credit Counselling Centres
(FLCC):

The Bank in association with Vijaya Bank has promoted
‘Jnana Jyothi Financial Literacy and Credit Counselling
Trust” with its head quarters at Manipal for opening and
managing the affairs of FLCCs to be established in the
Lead Districts where the Bank is the Lead Bank and in Taluk
Head Quarters. The Trust has opened 3 Financial Literacy
and Credit Counseling Centres at Udupi, Mangalore and
Kumta during 2010-11.

Financial Inclusion Resource Centre (FIRC):

Financial Inclusion Resource Centres, conceived by RBI,
are meant to be repositories of knowledge for creating
awareness of the services available from banks to the
members of the public. The Bank has opened FIRCs at
Kumta and Udupi during 2010-11. For the purpose of
giving publicity to banking services in rural areas, the Bank
has put info service mobile vans for use by the FIRCs.

ADVANCES TO MICRO, SMALL & MEDIUM
ENTERPRISE (MSME) SECTOR

In tune with the guidelines issued by the Govermnment of
India and RBI, the Bank has taken steps for increased flow
of credit to MSME sector. Total Advances to MSME sector
stood at ¥ 13,244.20 crore as af the end of March 2011
as against ¥ 11,006.27 crore as af the end of March 2010
reqgistering a growth of 20.33 per cent during the year
2010-11. Advances to Micro and Smalll Enterprises reached
a level of ¥ 11,910.56 crore as at the end of March
2011, registering a growth of 22.27 per cent against the
mandatory requirement of 20 per cent. MSME Help Desks /
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MSME Care Centers are established in each regional office
to monitor the flow of credit fto MSME sector.

The total outstanding advances to Micro Enterprises
congstitute 64.19 per cent of advances to Micro and Small
Enterprises Sector against stipulated target of 50 per cent to
be achieved by March 2011, 55 per cent to be achieved
by March 2012 and 60 per cent to be achieved by March
2013. Total number of accounts under Micro Enterprises
increased from 3,61,098 as at the end of March 2010 to
4,569,884 as at the end of March 2011 registering growth
of 27.35 per cent during the year against the mandatory
requirement of 10 per cent growth in number of accounts
during the year under Micro enterprises.

The Bank has received the National Award for Excellence
in Lending to Micro Enterprises for the year 2009-10 from
the Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises, GO,
New Delhi in recognition of its performance in financing
Micro Enterprises.

Credit guarantee Fund Scheme for Micro and Small
Enterprises (CGMSE)

CGMSE scheme was introduced by the Gowvt. of India
and SIDBI, fo guarantee the collateral-free credit facilities
sanctioned fo micro and small enterprises (MSEs). The
Bank is a Member Lending Institution (MLI) implementing
the scheme. As per RBI guidelines, it is mandafory to
grant collateral free loans to MSEs up to ¥ 10.00 lac and
cover all eligible loans under CGMSE. The Bank has also
implemented CGMSE guidelines fo extend Collateral free
loans without third party guarantee to Micro and Small
Enterprises up to ¥ 100.00 lac and cover all of them under
CGMSE.

The Collateral free loans without third party guarantee
granted to Micro and Small Enterprises and covered
under CGMSE scheme increased from 6660 as at the end
of March 2010 fo 12,971 as at the end of March 2011,
reqistering a growth of 94.70 per cent,

IMPLEMENTATION OF OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

The Bank has always had a strong and abiding commitment
to the encouragement of greater use of Hindi in various
forms, not only because the policy of the Government of
India requires it but also because the language is an ideal
and powerful medium of Financial Inclusion. Keeping in
view the importance of fraining the staff members in Hindi,
98 Functional Hindi Workshops, 173 Hindi Desk Training
Programmes, 9 Programmes for Hindi Co-ordinators, 5
Seminars for Executives, 5 Refresher Hindi Workshops and
10 computer Hindi Training Programmes were conducted
during the year, in which 3,147 staff members including
executives / officers were frained.

Corporate licence has been obtained for ‘Script Magic’
software, which is o be used in CBS Branches. In the first
stage, this software is loaded in all the notified (1,647)
branches, as the staff members of these branches have
working knowledge/proficiency in Hindi.
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RO: Bellary, RO: Karwar & Rourkela Branch were awarded
first prize by the TOLICs concerned for their performance.
RO: Pangji and RO: Kannur were awarded 2nd and 3rd
prize respectively by the Regional Implementation Office,
Dept. of Official Language, Ministry of Home Affairs,
Government of India.

Yagriti”, the Bank’s house magazine in Hindi received
the 4th prize for the year 2009-10 in the Hindi magazine
competition for PSBs conducted by the Reserve Bank of
India. This was a hat tfrick for the Bank as it was winning the
prize for the third time consecutively.

Head Office, Manipal was inspected by the Joint Director,
Dept. of Financial Services, Ministry of Finance, Govt. of
India with regard to implementation of Official Language.
Based on the inspection, the performance of the Bank was
rated as ‘excellent’.

The Third Sub-Committee of the Committee of Parliament
on Official Language inspected the Bank's Regional
Office, Ghaziabad on 30.6.2010 and the Drafting &
Evidence Sub-Committee of the Committee of Parliament
on Official Language held discussions on 22.12.2010 on
various issues peraining to implementation of Hindi with
the Chairman of TOLIC, Jhansi including the performance
of our Jhansi branch in this regard. Both the committees
appreciated the Bank's performance in the area of
implementation of Official Language.

ORGANIZATION & SUPPORT SERVICES
Expansion of Branch Network

During the year 2010-11, 188 General Banking branches
were opened. Out of these, 154 branches were located
in Tier 3-6 centres including 131 branches opened under
the Financial Inclusion programme of the Govt. of India.

Out of the new branches opened as above,
» 76 Branches are in under-banked Districts
» 36 Branches are in Minority Concentration Districts

In addition to the above, the following offices were
opened:

» Regional Office, Jaipur

» 6 Central Processing Centres for processing Housing
Loans/Retail Loans, (one each af Ghaziabad, Meerut,
Bangalore, Delhi, Ahmedabad & Pune)

Electronic Payments & Settlement Office at Mumibai to
handle RTGS, NEFT, NECS and any other e-funds transfer
facility/oayment and sefflement system that may be
introduced in future by RBI or any other authority.

2 Extension counters (one each af Bhubaneshwar and
Bangalore)

The Bank has branches in all the States except Manipur
and in all the Union Territories except Daman & Diu and
Dadra & Nagar Haveli.

The total number of branches of the Bank stood at
2494 including London branch. The domestic branch
network consisted of 803 rural branches, 589 semi-urban
branches, 551 urban branches and 550 metro & Port Town
branches.
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The Bank has 17 Extension counters at various locations.

The Bank has 29 specialized SME branches. The number of
Regional Offices is now 38.

The Bank has a customer base of 26.38 milion as at
March 31, 2011 as against 24.50 million at the end of the
previous fiscal, registering a growth of 7.67%.

INFRASTRUCTURE SUPPORT

Ambience and Visibility

Good ambience, neat & ftidy business premises and
attractive & comfortable interiors coupled with proper
visibility have been ensured in all branches and offices
since these factors substantially impact the business.

Major projects:

The Bank has completed construction of Bank owned
Building for housing the Regional Office and a Branch
at Kolkata. The construction of Currency Chest atf Bijapur
is nearing completion. The other projects, which are
underway, are construction of Currency Chest at Kasargod,
re-development of Bank’s property at Kasturpark, Borivli,
Mumbai and renovation of Bank'’s residential flats at Viashi,
Mumbai.

The Bank has acquired land in Bangalore for construction
of the Corporate Office building.

The Bank has procured and supplied to its various Currency
Chests / Branches, Note Sorting Machines in line with the
Clean Note Policy, Shrink Wrapping Machines to Currency
Chests and Coin Vending Machines to needy Branches
as per the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India
(RBI).

The Bank has repositioned its logo with a new design.
Signboards of all the Branches and Offices are replaced
with the repositioned logo.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

The Bank, having achieved 100 per cent implementation
of the Core Banking Solution across all its branches,
continues to be in the forefront of the Indian banking
industry in this regard. By conforming to Governmental
as well as Regulatory requirements, the Bank is constantly
striving to implement the latest that Information Technology
has to offer.

Core Banking Solution (CBS)

As on 31-03-2011, all the Domestic Branches and Offices
of the Bank are under CBS Network.

ATM Network

The Bank being a member of the National Financial
Switch operated by National Payments Corporation of
India under the aegis of Reserve Bank of India and Indian
Banks’ Association enables ATM Cardholders of the Bank to
have access to over 62000+ ATMs of 54 Member Banks
Nationwide.

The Bank is a founder member of CashTree ATM Network,
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presently having 14 Member Banks. Customers of these
Banks have access to 10,800+ ATMs across the country.

As at 31-03-2011, the Bank has 1220 ATMs spread across
652 centres in the country, cutting across different
population categories. The Bank has a global Debit-cum-
ATM Card-base of over 52.64 lakh, with the Cash Disbursal
through ATMs exceeding ¥ 990.86 crore per month.

The Bank's membership of VISA Intemational enables
its ATM/Debit Cardholders to have access to over 1.6
million ATMs across the Globe. As a measure of additional
security, ‘Verified by Visa' (VbV) has been implemented by
the Bank.

Internet Banking

Infernet Banking usage has continued its phenomenal
growth pattemn. The number of Intemet Banking Users and
the Number of Hits per month increased to over 5.66 lakh
and over 36.28 lakh in March, 2011 from 5.08 lakh and
28.75 lakh respectively in March, 2010.

The value added services offered by the Bank through
Internet Banking, such as transfer of funds to other Banks
through NEFT, Railway Ticket Reservation, Utility Bills Payment,
Payment of Direct Taxes such as Income Tax, Corporation
Tax etc., continue to attract more Users to the Infemet
Banking facility and also help the Bank to stay ahead of
the competition.

As mandated by RBI, Safety Tips for safe Internet Banking
are displayed before the Login Screen for Net Banking.
Provision is made available for having special characters
both in Login & Transaction Passwords and in the Virtual
Key Board.

The Bank is in the process of providing 2-factor
Authentication, which  will  facilitate  token-based
authorization, in addition to the Password, to all the

fransactions done through Intermet Banking.

SMS Banking

The number of customers who have availed this facility has
grownto 2,68,506 as at March, 2011 proving the popularity
of this delivery channel among the customers.

Electronic Payment Settlement through NEFT & RTGS:

As af 31-03-2011, the Bank has 2,389 Branches enabled
for RTGS and 2,462 Branches enabled for NEFT facility.
Straight-through-Processing (STP) of NEFT through Internet
Banking is implemented. During March 2011, 3,89,606
NEFT fransactions involving an amount of ¥ 2,020.59 crore
and 1,25,600 RTGS transactions involving an amount of
T 66,717 crore have taken place.

A Customer Facilitation Centre has been established at
the Bank’'s newly designated office at Mumbai called
“Electronic Payment & Setflement Office” (EPSO) for all
electronic payments.

Payment Gateway:

The Bank has embarked upon an ambitious project of
providing Payment Gateway services, whereby the Bank's
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customers can purchase products / services on-line and
make payment from their accounts with the Bank through
the Payment Gateway via Interet Banking.

M/s Avenues India Ltd. (CCAvenue) and M/s Indicideacs.
com Lid. (BillDesk) have a large base of Merchant
establishments registered with them. Payment Gateway
with M/s CCAvenue and with M/s BillDesk has been
successfully implemented. The Payment Gateway services
are now available to our customers from Merchant Sites
reqistered with M/s Avenues India Ltd. and M/s Indicideas.
com Ltd.

M/s CCAvenues covers 1,857 sites which include Art Gallery
Sites, Florists, Hotel Chains, Books, Marriage Bureau, Stock
Brokers, Travel Agents, Jewellery, etc. M/s BillDesk covers 15
sites at present including important sites like LIC and other
Insurance Companies, Mutual Funds, BSNL efc.

Reversal of on-line transaction in Payment Gateway is
implemented i.e., if the Merchant is unable to accept the
proposal or the order is cancelled by the customer, the
reverse flow of fransaction through Payment Gateway is
made on-line without any manual intervention.

Data Warehouse

The implementation of the ambitious project for the
commissioning of an end-to-end Enterprise Data
Warehouse and Business Intelligence Solution (EDWBI) is
progressing well. By implementing Data Warehouse Project,
a single database is established which can be queried
to obtain information for MIS purpose. The system takes
data from all Source Systems such as ATM Switch, Card
Operations, Infernet Banking Operations etc., in addition
to CBS System.

Phase-l of the EDWBI project consisting of System
Requirement Specifications (SRS) has been successfully
completed. Implementation of Phase-Il of the project i.e.,
Report Development is in progress. Data de-duplication
of customer data is also in progress. Customer Relations
Management (CRM) is planned in Phase-lll of the Project,
which is likely to commence in FY 2011-12.

The Bank has deployed '‘Data Enrichment System’ (DES) 1o
capture the additional details of customer accounts to
develop a dependable MIS in EDWBI.

One of the Mandatory Solutions i.e. Anti-Money Laundering
Solution, has already been implemented and is in use at
HO: Inspection Department. Cash Transactions Report
(CTR) data is generated from the System.

IS Security Policy of the Bank

The Bank has a Board approved IS Security Policy in
place. IS Security procedures have been formulated and
approved and are provided o Regional Offices / Branches
on a ‘need-to-know’ basis.

Long Term IT Plan:

The Bank has a Long Term IT Plan, which was approved
and adopted by the Board and year-wise plan for
implementation of various IT Initiatives has been formulated
under the Long Term IT Plan.
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ISO 27001 Certification

Data Centre — Mumbai, Disaster Recovery Site — Bangalore
and Department of Information Technology — Bangalore
had been accorded the ISO/IEC-27001: 2005 certification
through an assessment of the Bank’s Information Security
Management System by BSI Management System India
P Ltd. (subsidiary of British Standards Institution — UK).
Subsequent mandatory audit of the cerfification during this
year has not revealed any deficiencies and the 1ISO:27001
certification continues.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

The Bank has drawn up a comprehensive and integrated
Manpower plan 1o provide optimum staff at the Branches/
Offices. During the year 2010-11, the Bank has recruited
Probationary Officers, Specialist Officers, Probationary
Clerks and Sub-Staff. In line with the Prime minister’s New
15 Point Programme for the Welfare of Minorities amongst
others, the Bank has recruited 149 candidates belonging
to Minority Community during the year. The Bank has
come out with a well-articulated HR Policy to build Human
Capital. After the classroom fraining, the Probationary
Officers/Clerks are being exposed to structured intensive
on-the-job training at branches. Conducive atmosphere
is ensured at the branches for the new recruits to move
shoulder-to-shoulder with the seniors by adopting the
Mentor concept.

Keeping in view the large-scale superannuations during
the next four years, the Bank has taken up the initiatives for
Succession Planning and to make contingency plans for
the skill set backed departments. A pool of high performing
officers have been identified for succession planning.
They are being exposed to different facets of banking by
nominating them to in-house as well as external training
programmes in  collaboration with reputed  institutions.
Some of the performing officers/executives are being
nominated for fraining programmes/seminars organized
abroad to expose them to the latest developments in
International Banking. Fast frack promotions have been
introduced to ensure timely succession to the critical jobs.
Lateral recruitment has been undertaken for specialized
positions to induct candidates with latest domain
knowledge.

The promotion exercise has been carried out in all cadres.
As a result, 247 Clerks have been promoted to Officer
Cadre in JMGS-I and 150 Attenders have been promoted
to the Clerical Cadre. Promotions have also been held for
the all the Scales within the Officer/Executive Cadre.

The Bank has taken many HR Initiatives like conducting
online test for promotions, holding interviews through
Video Conferencing, online credit of staff pensions etc.,
by leveraging technology.

The human capital of the Bank comprises 11,512
Officers, 11,074 Clerks, 3,702 Sub-Staff and 2,221 Part-
fime Sweepers, totaling 28,509. As per the Government
guidelines, the Bank is extending reservation/concessions
to SC/ST/Physically Challenged Candidates/Employees in
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recruitment/promotions. The Bank is extending financial
assistance to Physically Challenged Employees under Staff
Welfare Schemes for acquiring supportive equipment/
prosthesis. The Bank has introduced several New Staff
Welfare Schemes during the year besides enhancing the
monetary ceiling under select existing schemes.

The prestigious project of construction of 100 flatfs in
Ghaziabad for the Bank’s executives/officers is in progress.
The Bank has undertaken major renovation of residential
flatsin Mumbai. It has initiated necessary steps for acquiring
additional residential accommodation for Executives and
Officers at 19 centres. The process of acquiring 50 flats in
Bangalore and 35 flats in Hyderabad is in progress.

The Industrial Relations in the Bank have been cordial and
harmonious, fostering a healthy work environment. The
Unions/Associations have been responsive and proactive
to extend unstinted support for the progress and prosperity
of the Bank.

SC/ST Cell: A General Manager is designated as Chief
Licison Officer to look after the issues concerning SC/ST
employees of the Bank. SC/ST cell functioning in Head
Office is under his administratfive control. The Bank is holding
Quarterly Meetings with the representatives of the SC/ST
Welfare Association as per the government guidelines to
redress their grievances.

TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT

Syndicate Institute of Bank Management (SIBM), Manipal
at the apex level and the 7 Training Centres at Bangalore,
Chennai, Delhi, Ernakulom, Hyderabad, Kolkata & Mumbai
cater to the fraining needs of the Bank by conducting
various types of training programmes for different cadres
of employees.

The facilities available at SIBM Manipal, which is spread
over 15 acres of land marked by sylvan surroundings, are
state-of-the-art and of high standard enabling a congenial
leaming atmosphere for the frainees.

During the year 2010-11, 255 programmes covering 6,139
Officers and 294 programmes covering 7,678 workmen
employees were conducted by the Training System.
Thus a total of 13,817 employees were trained through
549 programmes. In addition, 107 executives and 391
officers were deputed to external training programmes
conducted by training institutes of repute in India. Further,
17 executives/officers were deputed 1o overseas training
programmes.

During the year 3,646 Officers/ Clerks belonging to SC/ST
cafegory were imparted training. Further, as per the
Government of India guidelines, pre-promotion fraining
was imparted to SC/ST Officers & Clerks and pre-recruitment
fraining was imparted to SC/ST candidates who had
applied for the posts of officer/clerk in the Bank.

Apart from the core banking programmes based on the
Training Needs Analysis (TNA), special programmes were
also conducted to meet the organizational needs in areas
like KYC/AML/RTI Act, Risk Management, Basel Il, Corporate
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Credit, Agricultural Lending, Credit Management, Recovery
Management, MSME Lending, Marketing, Centralized
Banking Solution & Soft skills efc.

A few ‘In-branch ftraining” / "Door step training”
programmes were also conducted by the Training System
in select branches across the country in order to support
the branches in the critical areas of their functioning.

The training programmes meant for probationary officers
focused on imparting specidlized fraining to them in areas
like Risk Management, Corporate Credit, Treasury & Forex
Operations, Marketing, Recovery etc. to equip them to
further the business inferests of the Bank in these areas.
Several refresher programmes for probationary officers
were also conducted to prepare these officers for handling
higher responsibilities.

Short capsule mobile workshops were conducted for the
benefit of desk officers handling large advances portfolio
at Mumbai and Delhi, where the strategic bbranches have
concentration of high-value credit proposals. The main
purpose of these workshops was to identify the knowledge
gaps at the branch/RO level and to sensitize the officers
about the issues involved in large credit with emphasis on
the due diligence measures so as to avoid quick mortality
in borrowal accounts.

For the first time in the history of the training system of the
Bank, a common fraining programme was simultaneously
held at SIBM and all the 7 Training Centres of the Bank
optimally using the video conferencing facilities that are
available at SIBM and the 7 TCs. The target group consisted
of officers in scale 1 to 3 who are working at the credit desk
in various branches across the country. This was done with
the objective of standardizing training inputs and bringing
uniformity in training in the Bank across the country.

SIBM has always endeavoured to broad base its reach. It
has healthy working relationship with leading educational
& training institutes in the region like T A Pai Management
Institute (TAPMI), Manipal and Regional Training College,
NABARD, Mangalore. In line with the aforesaid, ot the
invitation of the Bank, TAPMI conducted a four-day fraining
programme on “Creating High Performmance Work Culture
in Bank Branches” at SIBM.

During the year, SIBM also organized a talk on ‘Technology
for Nation’s Development’ by Dr. A Shivathanu Pillai,
renowned scientist & Managing Director of M/s Brahmos
Aerospace, who are one of the leading customers of the
Bank.

SIBM was closely associated with the preparation of course/
reference material in the areas of Financial Inclusion/
Literacy and worked in tandem with the Jnana Jyothi
Financial Literacy & Credit Counselling Trust formed by
the Bank with Vijaya Bank, to design and conduct training
programmes for Business Correspondents appointed by
the Bank.

Duringthe year SIBM has tied up with the Staff college of State
Bank of India, Hyderabad for conducting special training
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programmes on credit and with the Institute of Insurance
& Risk Management, Hyderabad, for conducting training
programmes on advanced areas in Risk Management.
The SIBM has also tied up with Indian Institute of Banking &
Finance (lIBF) for implementation of e-leaming module on
basics of banking and Core Banking Solutions platform for
the benefit of newly recruited officers and clerks.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Bank has been eamestly discharging its social
responsibilities by undertaking activities aimed at
economic transformation and uplift of the downtrodden.
Some of the initiatives taken by the Bank as part of CSR are
as follows:

Caring for the serving policemen and their families:

The Bank donated to the Karnataka State Police Benevolent
Fund on the occasion of “Police Flag Day”. The fund is
meant for the welfare of the serving policemen and their
families.

Providing free medical facilities to the poor people:

The Bank has donated to the Karnataka Institute of Medical
Sciences, Hubli, for providing medical facilities free of
cost / at concessional rates to the poor and needy.

The Bank has also donated to M/s Soukya Foundation,
Bangalore, for setting up of an integrated Health Centre
at Hoskote, Bangalore District, which will run free clinics for
the poor.

Providing standard education to poor students in rural
areas:

The Malnad Progressive Education Society, Honavar,
is setting up a school with CBSE syllabus for providing
standard education to the poor students in rural areas
against nominal fees. The Bank has made a donation to
the Society towards the construction of the School.

Helping differently abled persons by providing artificial
limbs, calipers, wheelchairs eftc.:

Most of the differently abled persons cannot afford to
purchase modern artificial limbs/calipers, due to poverty
and/or ignorance of the facilities available. M/s Bhagwan
Mahaveer Viklang Sahayata Samiti, Jaipur, an NGO has
evolved an appropriate, simple, informal and patient-
friendly delivery system under which artificial imbs/calipers
and other aids are provided to the needy free of cost. The
Bank has donated to the above Samiti for supporting their
social activities.

Providing gainful employment to the Tribals:

Koragas, a highly backward traditional Tribal Community,
are the inhabitants of forests situated in and around Udupi
District. The District Administration, Udupi has formulated
a Self Employment Scheme under the Integrated Tribal
Development Project (ITDP) for the benefit of the Koraga
Community under which they propose to provide Auto-
rickshaws to the beneficiaries. The Bank has donated to
this project of the Udupi District Administration.
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CUSTOMER SERVICE

Inthe banking scenario of today, product differentiation has
ceased to be an important factor for gaining advantage
over the competitors. What ultimately gives the winning
edge to a bank is the quality of its delivery systems, which
naturally includes customer service. In view of this, the Bank
has put in place Board approved policies on deposits,
customer service, customer grievance redressal, cheque
collection, compensation for various deficiencies in service
etc. These are also displayed on the Bank’s website for the
convenience of the customers. These are supplemented
by a well-geared Customer Grievances Redressal System
spanning all the levels.

The compilaints received through mail or e-mail whether
directly orthrough Reserve Bank of India; Ministry of Finance,
GOl; VIPs etc., are immediately acknowledged. The
complaints are referred to the offices/lboranches concerned
immediately for initiating necessary redressal measures.
After the redressal of the complaint, the complainant is
suitably informed of the same along with the details of the
avenues o escalate his/her complaint/grievance within
the organization and his/her right to alternative remeqy, if
he/she is not fully safisfied with the response of the Bank to
the complaint.

In addition to the normal avenues of fiing complaint,
the customers of the Bank can also make use of the on-
line complaint filing facility provided under ‘Customer
Care’ in the Home Page of the Bank's website. Once
the compilaint is submitted in the prescribed ‘Complaint
Form’, the acknowledgement is automatically generated
by the system. The Bank has also in place a 24 hour Toll
Free Voice Mail System to enable customers to record their
grievances / suggestions any time of the day. These are
redressed / replied within 48 hours.

In order to make Grievance Redressal Mechanism more
effective, the Bank has putin place a system of categorizing
the complaints according to the gravity / sensitivity of the
matter involved. Accordingly, the complaints received are
categorized as “Highly Sensitive’ (HS), ‘Sensitive” (S) and
"General” (G), so as to enable prioritorised handling.

To ensure that customer service receives due attention
from the Regional Offices, the Bank evaluates the
performance of Regions on a quarterly basis under the
twin parameters of ‘Number of complaints received’ and
‘Average grievances redressal time’. The Regions are then
graded on the basis of their combined score under the
two parameters.

The Bank is a member of the Banking Codes and Standard
Boards of India and has adopted the Code of Bank's
Commitment to Customers, which is a voluntary code
for fair and transparent freatment of individual customers
availing banking services. The display of the Code in all
branches has gone a long way in adding to the comfort
level of customers and in motivating the staff to adhere to
the Bank’'s commitments as per the Code.
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The status of complaints received directly / through offices
of Banking Ombudsman (BO) during the year is furnished
below:

A. Customer Complaints (other than BO Complaints):

1 No. of complaints pending as on 205
01-04-2010 . .

5 ygdr%fo ]c:é)_r]n]plom’rs received during the 3402

3 l;lgarozfo?gf?]ploints redressed during the 3323

4 lgl?:osc_jéoﬁomploims pending as on 084

B. Cases referred to Banking Ombudsman during the
year:

1 No. of complaints pending as on 01-04-2010 29

2 | No. of complaints refered to Banking 490
Ombudsman during the year 2010-11

3 | No. of complaints disposed of during the 474
year 2010-11

4 | No. of complaints pending as on 31-03-2011 45

Status of Awards passed by Banking Ombudsman:

1 No. of unimplemented Award as on 1
01-04-2010

2 | No. of Awards passed during the year 18
2010-11

3 | No. of Awards implemented during the 18
year 2010-11

4 | No.of unimplemented Awards as on 1
31-03-2011

Customer Service Initiatives taken during the year:

During the year, the Bank has put in place a comprehensive
Board approved policy on Customer Service to supplement
the policies already in place on specific areas like deposits,
customer grievance redressal, cheque collection,
compensation for various deficiencies in service etc.

All branches of the Bank have observed Customer Fortnight
during November-December, 2010 and held Customer
Meets during the period. The Customer Meets were utilized
o inferact with customers to seek their views/suggestions
on various customer service related issues and to educate
them on KYC / AML requirements and the need for them to
co-operate with the Bank in this regard.

KNOW YOUR CUSTOMER / ANTI-MONEY
LAUNDERING

The Bank has a Board approved Policy on Know Your
Customer (KYC) norms and Antfi-Money Laundering (AML)
measures. The Policy clearly lays down the customer
identification procedures to be adopted for proper
identification of customers while opening accounts.

However, with a view to ensuring that strict adherence to
KYC standards does not result in banking services being
denied to the underprivieged segments of the society
resulting in financial exclusion, relaxations in the form of
simplified KYC norms have been put in place as per RBI
guidelines with regard to opening of accounts. In addition
to the customer identification procedures, the Policy also
lays down the procedure for working out the risk profile
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of each account to ensure that monitoring mechanism/
procedures commensurate with the risk category of the
customer arein place to prevent money laundering, terrorist
financing etc. A system of periodic updating of customer
identification data has also been put in place based on
the risk category in which a customer is placed.

Steps have been taken to strengthen the AML measures.
The Bank has also implemented software to generate online
alerts to identify suspicious transactions. Cash Transaction
Reports covering all the branches were submitted regularly
to Financial Inteligence Unit-India (FIU-Ind). Suspicious
fransactions were also identified and reported to FIU-Ind.
The Bank has also been submitting Counterfeit Currency
Reports (CCRs) and Non-Profit Organization Report (NPOs)
to FIU-Ind as prescribed.

To ensure better compliance of KYC/AML norms, the
Bank has initiated steps to ensure that new accounts are
opened in the CBS system only after 100 per cent KYC
compliance. Steps are also being taken to equip the
CBS system to do an integrated verification with the list of
Terrorist individuals/entities before opening an account in
order to avoid opening of accounts in the names of such
individuals/entities.

In order to spread awareness about KYC/AML and the
need for customers to extend their co-operation in this
regard, an advertisement 1o this effect was placed in
leading newspapers across the country besides to placing
it in the Bank’s website.

CASH MANAGEMENT SERVICES

The Bank provides an efficient and tailor-made web-based
state-of-the-art technology based CMS solution to suit the
corporate customer’s requirements. The Bank is offering
both Collection and Payment services to the customers
under the Cash Management Services. The Bank has
coverage of more than 1,500 cities through its more than
2,400 networked Branches offering CMS services to clients
across the country. Under Collections, Cash Collection,
Bulk NEFT, Auto Debit facility through Mandates, ECS-credit
and Centralized Cheque Debit Facilities are being offered.
Remote Cheque Prinfing, RTGS/NEFT facility and Internal
Fund Transfer facilities are being offered under Payments.

Synd ASBA (Application Supported by Blocked Amount)

The Bank introduced a new hassle-free solution to
customers for investment in Public Issues and Rights
Issue called Application Supported by Blocked Amount
(Synd ASBA) from 02-11-2010, as per SEBI guidelines. For
this purpose, the Bank has been reqistered with SEBI as
Self-Certified Syndicate Bank (SCSB). Under the curent
system of applying for IPOs using cheques, customer funds
are blocked unproductively as application money ftill the
finalization of the allotment/Bid. However, under ASBA
customer funds in account will continue to eamn interest
during the application-processing period, as Application
Money remains blocked in the account fill allotment. The
Account will be debited only on successful allotment. This
facility is also available for Rights Issue and New Fund Offers
(NFO) of Mutual Funds. As of now, ASBA facility is available
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at 80 designated branches and it will be extended to all
branches in a phased manner.

New Pension System (NPS)

Pension Fund Regulatory and Development Authority
(PFRDA) has appointed Syndicate Bank as Point of Presence
(POP). A certlificate of Registration & Commencement of
Business (dated 03-02-2010) has been issued to the Bank
as a Point of Presence (POP) with registration code — 02809
which is valid from 18-12-2009 to 17-12-2014. The Bank has
started enrolling members under the New Pension Scheme
and has designated select branches for the purpose.

INSURANCE BUSINESS

Life Insurance:

The Bank has taken Group Life Insurance Policy from

Metlife India Assurance Co. Lid. to provide free Life

Insurance cover to housing loan borrowers under the

special housing loan package as per Govt. of India/

IBA guidelines. All Housing loans sanctioned under the

scheme from 15-12-2008 to 31-12-2009 are covered

with Life Insurance at Bank’s cost. Under the Scheme
the Bank, has covered 12,490 borrowers for a total sum
assured of ¥ 834.23 crore.

< The Bank is also marketing “SyndSuraksha” Group Term
Life Insurance Plan in association with LIC of India. The
Bank has covered 15,399 accounts during the fiscal
2010-11.

« During the fiscal 2010-11, the Bank launched Micro
Insurance cover in association with M/s TATA AIG Life
Insurance Company, for accounts opened under
the Bank’s Financial Inclusion Plan at a very nominal
premium. Under the scheme, the insured is covered for
normal as well as accidental death.

K3
o

General Insurance:

Since June 2004, the Bank has been in a tie-up with

United India Insurance Company Limited (UIICo.) under

a Corporate Agency arrangement for distributing their

General insurance products.

< Special tailor-made products such as ‘SyndArogyd’,
a Mediclaim-cum-Personal Accident Cover for all
customers, ‘Unihome Care Policy’ for Housing Loan
borrowers and ‘UniStudy Care Policy’ for SyndVidya
borrowers are also distributed by the Bank.

®,
o

CARD BUSINESS

Credit Card Product:

1. The Bank in association with VISA Intermational, offers
Gold and Classic Credit Cards, which can be used at
ATMs, Point-of-Sale terminals, Intermet, IVR and for Mail
Orders. The cards are valid globally and can be used
throughout the world.

2. Duringthe year, the Bankintroduced One Time Password
(OTP), with effect from 11-02-2010, an additional
security feature made mandatory by Reserve Bank of
India, which enables the cardholder to generate the
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8 digit One Time Password for doing IVR fransactions
through felephone/mobile.

3. The Bank has issued 70,957 Credit Cards up to
31-03-2011.

Debit Card Product-

1. The Bank launched its Global Debit-cum-ATM Card on
29-03-2003 in association with VISA and the same is
issued through all branches of the Bank.

2. The Bank has launched the innovative Instant Debit
Card in November 2008, which can be issued and
delivered to the customer at the branch immediately
when a new account is opened or request is submitted
for existing accounts. Through the software, all the
branches can issue new Instant Debit Cards, Duplicate
Cards, Renewal Cards, and add-on cards and they
can also hot list/unblock debit cards and register
claims on account of failed ATM tfransactions from any
CBS desk.

3. During the vyear, the Bank infroduced One Tme
Password (OTP), an additional security feature made
mandatory by Reserve Bank of India, which enables the
Cardholder to generate the 8-digit One Time Password
for doing IVR transactions through telephone/mobile.

4, The Comparative position of debit cards issued and
fransactions carried out through them for the last 3
years is furnished below:

Description 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11
Debit Cards 2224 2275 2382
issuing Branches
Debit Card 30.16 48.63 52.64
issued (in Lakh)

No. of 434.38 694.82 821.08
fransactions
(in Lakh)

PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT

SYND RAHAT - TERM DEPOSIT SCHEME

In July 2010, the Bank formulated a special term deposit
scheme under the name "Synd Rahat” for placing in
term deposits compensation money awarded by Motor
Accident Tribunals to victims of road accidents or their
dependants. The scheme is formulated on the lines of the
suggestions made by the Honourable High Court of Delhi
and is infended to protect the interests of the beneficiaries.
At present, the scheme is made applicable to branches
in Delhi region only.

Scheme for fixation of staggered limits under SKCC

In order to make the SKCC product more flexible and
farmer friendly, the scheme for fixation of staggered limits
under SKCC has been infroduced. With this, farmers are in
a position to avail, as and when required, higher limit to
meet the expenses on account of adoption of improved
cropping pattern and package of practices without having
to execute fresh documents.
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Debt Swap Facility to Small & Marginal farmers, Tenant
Farmers, Sharecroppers and Oral Lessees

In order to help the people falling in the above categories
to free themselves from the clutches of moneylenders, a
debt swap facility has been introduced under the SKCC
scheme. With this, farmers are now in a position to improve
their financial position by saving on the exorbitant interest
they were paying to the non-institutional lenders.

SyndGreenHouse Scheme

To provide hassle-free investment and short term credit to
the farmers interested in adopting greenhouse technology
for taking up hi-tech agricultural projects, a separate
scheme under the name "SyndGreenHouse” has been
introduced. Different models available under the scheme
were circulated among farmers for easy understanding
and to encourage them 1o take up hi-tech agriculture
projects. National Horficulture Board (NHB) is providing
capital subsidy for projects taken up under the scheme.

SyndKisanSwarna

In order to provide instant hassle-free short term and
investment credit o the farmers, a new farmer-friendly
scheme has been infroduced under the above name 1o
provide loans to farmers against gold oraments.

Homestead Farming

Multi-cropping is commonly practiced by farmers who
have small and fragmented holdings. In order to meet the
credit requirement of such farmers and also as a part of
encouragement to social forestry, a separate scheme for
financing homestead farming was formulated. Different
models for financing under the scheme were formulated
so as to guide the farmers fo select according to their
requirements and local conditions.

NEW INITIATIVES

Mobile Banking

The Bank has implemented Mobile Banking Solution
through M/s Paymate India Pvt. Ltd. for providing Mobile
Payments and m-Commerce facilities. In the first phase,
facilities such as Balance Enquiry, Mini Statement (Last
10 transactions), Cheque Book Request, Mobile Top-up
and Fund transfer between accounts within the Bank are
provided. It is proposed to offer Utility Bill Payment in the
next phase.

Internet Mobile Payment Services (IMPS)

Internet Mobile Payment Services (IMPS), a new payment
service offered by National Payment Corporation of India
(NPCI) is launched. At present Funds Transfer through NEFT
is a Batch-based process and is not instantaneous. Under
IMPS provided by NPCI, the credit to the Beneficiary’s
account is instantaneous. As almost all Banks in India are
members of NPCI, the reach will be to all Banks.

CBS for Regional Rural Banks

In line with the RBI directive that all RRBs should begin
moving towards CBS as a maitter of policy and that the
respective sponsor bank may be given the option of
selecting the service provider for their RRBs, the Bank is in
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the process of bringing all the 5 sponsored RRBs with more
than 1,300 branches spread all over India under CBS,
which shall bring about uniformity in their functioning and
ease of operations.

Core Banking Solution (CBS) for Regional Rural Banks
(RRBs) is being implemented under ASP Model. As at
31-03-2011, migration of 627 Branches and 7 ECs of RRBs
to CBS has been completed. All the branches of Karnataka
Vikas Grameen Bank have been brought under the CBS
platform.

Providing Innovative ATM Services

The process has been initiated for loading Bilingual screens
(Hindi & English) in 354 ATMs in the Northem Regions.

It is also proposed to provide Multilingual screens in ATMs to
facilitate the customers who know only the local language.
To begin with, testing has been completed for Kannada
and Malayalam languages. Loading the screens in ATMs
in the respective Regions is in progress.

Lending Automation Processing System (LAPS)

The Bank has starfed implementing ‘Lending Automation
Processing System (LAPSY', the salient features of which are
as under.

v" RBI Defaulters list uploading and easy search for the
names before sanctioning of loans.

Risk rafing of the loan can be set based on the
borrower’s characteristics like age, credit worthiness
efc. Risk Rating Charts have been infroduced in LAPS
for Retail Loans.

Fetches/extracts customer details froon CBS and only
additional details need to be updated.

Generates the Notes/Sanction letter, and supports
querying between the Sanctioning Authority and the
Branch.

v' Provision for printing Loan Documents.

The Bank has obtained licenses for implementing in 200
branches. The Retail Module of LAPS Software has been
implemented successfully in 7 CPCs and 162 branches.
Procurement of additional 500 licenses for Lending
Automation Processing System (LAPS) software is under
process. Corporate Module of LAPS Software will be taken
up for implementation in the next phase.

v

E-Procurement Services:

e-Procurement is the process wherein the physical
tendering activity is carried out on-line using the Infernet.
e-Procurement provides transparency, results in savings of
fime and money, shortening of procurement cycle and
ease of operation fo the implementing organization and
to the vendoirs.

The Bank has already initiated Reverse Auction process
and the same has been put in place from 3-11-2010. Al
future procurements of high value would be done through
the reverse auction process only.

Cheque Truncation System (CTS) Implementation

Cheque Truncation System (CTS) has been implemented
in National Capital Region (NCR) at New Delhi covering
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the Branches in Delhi, Faridabad, Chandigarh and
Ghaziabad Regions. As per RBI directives, the Bank is in the
process of implementing CTS Project in Chennai, covering
MICR Cheque Processing Centres (CPCs) in Tamil Nadu,
Karnataka and Kerala States. Implementation of CTS
Project at Chennai is ready for Pilot Run.

Customer Kiosks

The Cheque Depository Kiosk facilitates deposit of physical
cheques, capturing of the cheque details such as Cheque
Number, Date, Amount etc. and issue of the scanned
image of the cheque to the customer as a Receipt, all
without the intervention of the Branch personnel. The data
captured by the kiosk can be uploaded in the System
thereby reducing the efforts of the branch personnel in
receiving, acknowledging, entering of data etc.

Customer Kiosks have been made operational in 25
identified locations to facilitate the customers to deposit
the cheques without the involvement of staff and obtain
receipts from the system. The data on the cheque
deposited can be uploaded directly to CBS from customer
kiosk.

Measures taken for prevention of Phishing Attacks

In the Home Page of the Bank’s website, a cautionary
message is contfinuously scrolled asking customers to
exercise caution against Phishing activity by unscrupulous
elements and advising them not o disclose Password or
other details through Net. It is also made clear therein that
the Bank never asks for such details.

There is alink available on the Home Page titled “Important
Alert about Phishing” which provides details of modus
operandi normally adopted for Phishing and precautions
to be exercised by customers. This link also provides the
e-mail address at which the Bank should be contacted, in
case, any mail or any page in the web asks for the details
of the customer or his User ID or Password.

The Bank has outsourced the 24x7 monitoring &
Management of the Security devices and the security
events 1o M/s Paladion Networks P. Ltd.

The Bank’s Website is also being monitored on 24 x7 basis
by M/s Paladion Networks P. Ltd., who are the Managed
Security Services Provider.

A comprehensive solution is also being worked out o have
a Challenge Response System in place for our Internet
Users including 2-factor authentications.

GOVERNMENT/RBI INITIATED PROJECTS

The Bank has implemented the following projects in
compliance with the guidelines of the Government/RBI:

OLTAS

The bank has implemented Online Tax Accounting System
(OLTAS) ot all the 321 branches designated to handle
Direct Taxes.

Payment of Direct & Indirect Taxes through Internet
The Bank is offering the facility of e-payment of direct faxes
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such as Income Tax and Corporation Tax through Internet
Banking w.e.f. 01-04-2008 for the following category of
direct tax payers:

a) All Companies.

b) All tax payers who are covered under provision of
Section 44AB of the Income Tax covering (mainly
persons whose sales turnover or gross receipts from
business exceeds ¥ 40 lakh in the previous year or
whose gross receipts from profession exceeds %10 lakh
in the previous year).

EASIEST

The Bank has implemented EASIEST, a project for collection
of other indirect taxes, in 189 branches. The facility is
enabled from 10-01-2006.

EASeR

EASeR (Electronic Accounting System for e-Receipts) is
implemented from 01-08-2008. Central Accounts Office
(CAQ) Chennai is designated as e-FPB (Focal Point Branch)
for Central Excise and CAO, Mumbai as e-FPB for service
tax.

VAT Collection

The Bank has implemented collection of Value Added Tax
(VAT) in 65 branches of Delhi to facilitate accounting and
electronic reporting of such collections.

The Bank has been designated by Govemmments of
Karnataka and U.P for collection of e-VAT in the respective
states. The process of designating our Bank for the purpose
in Pondicherry and Maharashtra is underway.

Uniform Currency Chest Software

The Bank has implemented the software provided by the
RBI, in all its Currency Chests.

Speed Clearing

Under Speed Clearing, outstation instruments covering
all fransaction codes, other than those relating o Gowt.
cheques drawn on the Bank branches under CBS platform
are passed for payment at the centre where the cheques
are received for collection. Through the system, the time
required for collection of outstation cheques drawn on
CBS branches is reduced to 2-3 days. Speed Clearing was
first infroduced in CAO: Mumbai in June 2008. At present,
Speed Clearing is functioning at 66 Centres.

CURRENCY MANAGEMENT

As per the recommendations of the High-Level Group
on Currency Management for implementation of the
Clean Note Policy, the Bank has taken/proposed several
measures like:

¢ |dentification of 100 branches for sefting up of cash
processing centres.

e Establishment of new currency chest at Manipal on
25-03-2010.

e Exchange of cut/soiled notes at all branches as per
Note Refund Rules.
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e New currency chest at Bijapur proposed to be set up in
June 2011,

e Coin vending machines have been installed at 15
branches.

Henceforth, coin vending machines, which dispense coins
in pouches, will be supplied to branches.

New initiatives for implementation of Clean Note Policy/
Payment of pension

Regional Offices/Currency Chests have been advised
to conduct special drives to mop up soiled notes in the
denomination of below T 50/- from branches.

Training session of minimum half an hour duration on
Currency Management including Clean Note Policy is now
a part of all programmes conducted by the Bank’s fraining
centres.

32 cash processing centres have already been established
to enable nearby branches of the Bank and also branches
of other banks and merchant establishments fo get their
notes sorted at a cost. CPC will be established at all the
centers where Note Sorting Machines (NSMs) are proposed
to be installed.

Shrink wrapping machines have been provided to all
the 42 currency chests for protecting soiled notes from
deterioration.

As an innovation, Regional Offices have been advised
to open special counters at base branches of currency
chests for exchange of cut and soiled notes fo all members
of the public. This will be extended to other centres in a
phased manner.

Branches have been advised to run awareness campaign
to impress upon the ftellers/cashiers and other cash
handling staff members the need to adhere to the Clean
Note Policy by displaying a suitable computer printed
message at a prominent place in the branch premises
and also near cash counters.

Centralized Pension Processing Centre has been
established at Head Office, Manipal to handle all types
of pensions numbering about 1,70,000. The Bank is
approaching the Central Pension Accounting Office, New
Delhi shortly to seek their approval for operationalising the
payment of pensions by CPPC.

COMPLIANCE DEPARTMENT

In the fast changing economic scenario, banks have
greatly expanded the scope and complexity of their
activiies and face increasingly complex regulatory
environment. Compliance function in banks is an integral
part of governance along with the internal control and risk
management process. Management of compliance risk
requires attention of the top management and continuous
supervision by the senior management.

Though the Bank adlready had in place systems and
procedures for its various activities, a separate Compliance
Department was set up in 2008 to make the compliance
function more effective and 1o develop a healthy
compliance culture within the Bank. The department
is headed by a Chief Compliance Officer in the rank
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of General Manager. The Bank has also nominated
Compliance Officers in all functional departments atf
apex level and Regional Offices to monitor observance
of all statutory provisions contained in various legislations
and other regulatory guidelines, standards and codes
prescribed by various autonomous bodies and also Bank's
internal policies and fair practices code.

The Bank has put in place a Compliance Policy in line with
the RBI guidelines on Compliance Function in Banks.

Continuing withthe Bank’s commitmentto high compliance
standards, Compliance Function is reviewed periodically
for making improvements.

RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

The Bank has implemented the relevant provisions of the
Act with effect fromn October 2005. The information related
to the Bank as stipulated under the Act is displayed on the
Bank’s welbsite.

The Appellate Authority for the Bank under the Act and
the Public Information Officers (PIOs) and Alternate Public
Information Officers (APIOs) at various levels have been
designated. The Bank has clearly spelt out the roles and
responsibilities at different levels under the Act.

As directed by the Parliamentary Committee, the Bank
has constituted a Monitoring Committee at Apex level
fo oversee the implementation of the RTl Act. During the
year, the Committee has reviewed the effectiveness of
implementation of the RTlI Act in the Bank.

The Bank has disposed of all the applications and all
appeals received during the year within the stfipulated
fime. Since the inception of the Act, CIC has not imposed
any penalty so far on PIOs of the Bank.

INSPECTION AND AUDIT

The Bank has a well-established Inspection Department
that examines the adherence to the systems, policies
and procedures of the Bank. The guidelines received on
various issues of Internal Control from Reserve Bank of Indiiq,
Government of India, Board and Audit Committee of the
Board have become part of the Internal Control system for
better risk management. Inspection department through
its eight Regional Inspectorates carries out Inspection of
Branches/Offices as per periodicity decided by the Audit
Committee of the Board and examines adherence to
the systems of internal control and risk management
(including various aspects of KYC/AML etc). The Bank has
a well-ariculated Internal Audit Policy in place, which is
reviewed periodically.

Risk Based Internal Audit Report (RBIA) is a most
comprehensive feedback to the Management about the
degree of compliance of the Bank’s norms as also RBI/
Govt. guidelines at the operational level, and hence, the
most important tool for exercising control.

Al the Branches/Offices are covered under RBIA.
Assessment of level of risk and its direction is as per Risk
Matrix prescribed by Reserve Bank of India, which helps
the Management in identifying areas of high risk requiring
attention on priority basis.
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During the period under review, the Bank has starfed
conducting RBIA, Credit Audit and IS Audit using eTHIC
sofftware, a web based Audit Software leveraging CBS
technology available in the Bank. The software enables
online preparation of Annual Audit Plan, conducting Audit,
submission of rectification to inspection observations and
issuance of Closure Certificate.

In2010-11, 1669 RBIAs of domestic branches were carried
out. RBIA of functional departments at Corporate Office/
Head office were also conducted. In addition, various
other inspections/audits such as Portfolio Audit of functional
departments (expenditure portfolio), Credit Audit of large
borrowal accounts of ¥ 1 crore and above, Compliance
audit to ensure compliance functions, Information System
Audits, Special Audits etc. too were conducted. The
Concurrent Audit of the Bank covered 393 units including
International Division, Treasury & Funds Management. In
terms of business, the Concurrent Audit covered more
than 59 per cent of deposits and 66 per cent of advances
as against prescribed RBI norms of 50 per cent of deposits
and 50 per cent of advances besides 100 per cent of
forex dealings and domestic investments.

The Bank is having a full-fledged Off-site Monitoring
Cell aftached to Inspection Department for monitoring
day-to-day fransactions leveraging CBS technology. The
Off-site Monitoring is replicated at all Regional Offices as
also at Regional Inspectorates. The Off-site Monitoring is
an additional tool of internal control to get early warning
signals in sensitive areas of the Bank's functioning for taking
corrective action wherever required.

INTERNAL CONTROL AND VIGILANCE

Vigilance administration is a crucial part of the
Management function, aimed at improving the efficiency
and effectiveness of the organization. Investigations are
conducted by the Vigilance Department expeditiously
and disciplinary proceedings are ensured wherever
frauds or irregularities with vigilance angle are involved.
During 2010-11, 294 vigilance cases were taken up and
disposed of.

Vigilance Awareness Week was observed in the Bank from
25-10-2010 to 01-11-2010 to create awareness among
all sections of employees.

Stress is being laid on Preventive Vigilance by initiating
Preventive Vigilance studies at branches, conducting
Training Programmes on Preventive Vigilance at SIBM
& other Training Centres of the Bank and constitution of
Preventive Vigilance Committees atf the branches with a
view to ensure strict adherence 1o systems and procedures.
During the year under review, Preventive Vigilance exercises
were conducted at 151 branches and surprise verification
of goods hypothecated to Bank was conducted in 120
accounts covering 81 branches.

A 3-day training programme on *Vigilance Administration &
Disciplinary Action” was organized af the Bank’s Bangalore
Training Centre from 17-01-2011 to 19-01-2011 specially
for the benefit of officers working in Personnel Cell/Industrial
Relations Cell ot different Regional Offices/IR Department
at HO: Manipal. The programme was conducted by
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Sri R. Radhakrishnan, Ex-General Manager, RBI & Ex-CVO
and Chief General Manager, SBI.

SECURITY

The Security Department of the Bank has been making
constant efforts to provide effective, efficient and
progressively better security solutions to all the branches
and offices. The Department had obtained ISO 9001:2000
Certification in May 2007, which was upgraded to
ISO 9001:2008 in May 2010. The Department has thus
achieved the unique distinction of being the first Security
Department among all the Public Sector Banks to become
ISO 2001:2008 compliant.

The guidelines on security matters are disseminated to
Regional Offices for implementation through Annual
Security Action plan. RBI's instructions received during the
year for preparation of Currency Chest specific Disaster
Management Plan and installation of Bio-metric Access
System has been implemented in all the 42 Currency
Chests of the Bank, which includes 9 Island Currency
Chests located in Lakshadweep Islands.

As per RBI guidelines Security Audit has been conducted
in respect of all the mainlond Currency Chests and
2 Island Currency Chests. All the mainland Currency Chests
are provided with security and surveillonce equipment like
CC1Vs, Automatic Time Lock, Hotlines & Auto dialers. Al
the 48 Cash Vans of the Bank have been provided with
Global Positioning Radio System (GPRS) to facilitate real
fime fracking of remittance in transit.

To augment the security arrangements at branches, CCTV
has been installed in 832 identified vulnerable branches.
As part of the ongoing process of strengthening the
security at branch level, the system of risk categorization of
branches has been adopted so as to provide adequate
security infrastructure commensurate with the risk category;,
at all branches.

Based on the crime scenario and threat perceptions, the
security arangements are reviewed and regularly updated.
Suitable preventive and precautionary measures are put
in place fo safeguard the interests of the Bank.

ACCOLADES/AWARDS

e The Bank received the National Award for outstanding
performance in lending fo Micro Enterprises from the
Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises, GO,
New Delhi in recognition of its performance in financing
Micro Enterprises. The award was handed over by her
Excellency, Smt. Pratibha Devisingh Patil, President of
Indiia.

e Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank (sponsored by
Syndicate Bank) received the Award for ‘Best Bank in
the State’ from the Govt, of A.P. for its performance in
the field of agricultural development.

STRATEGIC ALLIANCE

During the year 2010-11, the Bank entered into the following
strategic alliances as part of its strategy to grow its business
and broaden the customer base.

a) The Bank signed an MOU with Tata AIG Life Insurance
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1o provide insurance solution 1o its customers covered
under the Financial Inclusion programme. Under the
arrangement, these customers will be eligible for life
insurance cover of ¥ 25,000/- against payment of
nominal premium of ¥ 30/- per year if they are in the
age group of 18-65 years. Both accidental and natural
death is covered under the scheme.

The Bank entfered info fie-up arangements with
Technology Service Providers (TSPs), namely, M/s.
Integra Micro Systems Pvt. Ltd., M/s. Bartronics India Ltd.,
M/s. HCL Ltd., M/s. Indian Grameen Service and
M/s. Smart Chips Technology for providing end-to-end
solution for implementation of the Financial Inclusion
project.

The Bank has formed a trust jointly with Vijaya Bank to
promote financial literacy. To this end, the trust has
already set-up Financial Literacy and Credit Counselling
Centres (FLCCs) in the districts of Mangalore, Udupi &
Karwar in Kamataka.

The Bank has been appointed as ‘Point of Presence’
(POP) under the New Pension System (NPS) by the
Pension Fund Regulatory and Development Authority
(PFRDA). The Bank has since started enrolling members
under the Scheme.

The Bank has been appointed as a Registrar for
‘Aadhaar Project’ of UIDAI

o)

)

d

e)

SYNDBANK SERVICES LTD.

SyndBank Services Limited (SBSL) was incorporated under
the Companies Act, 1956 on 25-01-2006, as a wholly
owned subsidiary of SyndicateBank, with an authorized
capital of ¥ 10 crore and paid up capital of ¥ 25 lakh
to extend back-office services to SyndicateBank, its clients
and other financial institutions.

The company has undertaken the following activities

during the year 2010-11.

1. Follow-up of irregular retail loans and delinquent credit
cards of Syndicate Bank by sending Notices & SMS
messages and tele-calling.

2. Pre-shipment festing of computer hardware
procured by SyndicateBank and RRBs sponsored by
SyndicateBank.

3. Dispaftch of mailers to HNIs of the Bank giving the
details of the products and services being offered
by SyndicateBank, Dispatch of letters seeking the PAN
details of the customers of SyndicateBank liable for
tax deduction at source during the year and dispatch
of response sheets to SyndVidya (Education loan)
beneficiaries.

Card personadlization services to SyndicateBank and

Prathama Bank.

Sending of domestic and international SMS messages

o clients of CMSC, SyndicateBank, Mumbai.

Maintenance of database of the dormant deposit

accounts of Prathama Bank.

7. Centralizing the pension data in respect of Karnataka
State Pensions pertaining to the Bangalore Region of
SyndicateBank.

8. E-filing of quarterly TDS retums (Form 24Q, 26Q and 27Q)
of the branches of Bangalore and Manipal Regions of
SyndicateBank.

SRR LI o
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9. E-filing of IT retums of salaried class through a tie-up
with M/s. Span Across.

SBSL, a profit making company, is consistently improving
its revenues. The details of its performance during the last
three years are as under.

i)  lakh)

- - — Particulars March 09 | March 10 | March 11
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aaama el () ]é? 253 252 Tofal Income 161 250 254
gﬁﬁ e 102 143 124 Profit Before Tax 102 143 124
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e Shri A S Rao joined the Board as RBI Nominee Director
w.e.f. 30.07.2010.

¢ Shri H Pradeep Rao joined the Board as Government
Nominee Director w.e.f. 10.05.2010.

¢ Shri Narendra L Dave joined the Board as Employee
Director of the Bank w.e.f. 31.08.2010.

¢ ShriDinkar S Punja, joined the Board as Officer employee
Director of the Bank w.e.f. 12.07.2010.

¢ Shri R Ramachandran, Executive Director demitted the
office on 01.09.2010 on being appointed as Chairman
& Managing Director of Andhra Bank.

¢ Shri K Seetharamu, RBI Nominee Director demitted the
office on 30.07.2010.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors, in preparation of the annual accounts for
the year ended March 31, 2011, confirm the following:

* That the applicable accounting standards have
been followed in the preparation of annual accounts,
alongwith proper explanation relating to material
departures, if any;

¢ That the accounting policies, framed in accordance
with the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India, were
consistently applied;

* Thatreasonable and prudent judgments and estimates
were made so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Bank as at the end of the financial
year and of the profit or loss of the Bank for the year
ended March 31, 2011;

* That proper and sufficient care was taken for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of applicable laws
governing banks in India for safeguarding the assets of
the Bank and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irreguilarities;

* That the annual accounts have been prepared on a
“going concern” basis.
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1) The Bank aims to aftain high standard of Corporate Govermnance mandated by Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
entered into with Stock Exchanges and also as per the recommendations by Dr. Ganguly Committee Report on
Corporate Governance.

2) The Bank's Corporate Governance philosophy is woven around its total commitment to ethical practices in the conduct
of its business, while striving o enhance shareholders’ value.

3) The Bank is committed to following high disclosure standards and fransparency.
4) The Bank has been scrupulously ensuring compliance with norms laid down by regulatory authorities in all areas.

5) To ensure that the corporate philosophy of the Bank is practiced in spirit and letter in all the functional areas of the Bank
for fulfilling the mission adopted, the Bank has an effective and transparent system of Corporate Governance driven
by a professional Board.

6) Conscious of the trust enjoyed by it as a public Institution with a proud history, the Bank maintains high ethical standards
in accounting and general governance.

7) The Bank recognizes its accountability to all stakeholders of the Bank for creating, protecting and enhancing wealth
and resources for the Bank and reporting to them on its performance in a timely and transparent manner.

8) The Bank has laid down a well-defined Code of Conduct, which is applicable to all the members of the Board and
Senior Management.

Green Initiatives in the Corporate Governance taken by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA)

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has issued two circulars 17 and 18/2011 giving clarification regarding service of
documents by e-mode instead of Under Posting Certificate (UPC) and sending copies of Balance Sheets and Auditors
Report, efc. to the members of the Company as required under Section 219 of the Companies Act, 1956, through
electronic mode.

Circular 17/2011

MCA has clarified that a company would have complied with Section 53 of the Companies Act, 1956 (dealing with service
of documents), if the service of document has been made through electronic mode provided the company has obtained
e-mail addresses of its memibers for sending the notfice/documents through e-mail by giving an advance opportunity to
every shareholder to register their e-mail address and changes therein from fime to time with the company.

In cases, where any member has not registered his/her e-mail address with the company, the service of document etc.,
will be effected by other modes of service as provided under Section 53 of the Companies Act, 1956.

Circular 18/2011

MCA has clarified that the company would be in compliance of Section 219(1) of the Companies Act, 1956 (dealing with

dispatch of Balance Sheet, etc.), in case, a copy of Balance Sheet etc., is sent by electronic mail 1o its members subject

o the fact that company has obtained -

(@) E-mail address of its members for sending the Notice with Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account, Auditor’'s Report,
Directors’ Report and Explanatory Statement, etc., through e-mail, after giving an advance opportunity to the members
to register his/her e-mail address and changes therein from time to time with the company or with the concerned
depository.

(b) Company’s website displays full text of these documents well in advance prior to mandatory period and issue
advertisement in prominent newspapers in both vernacular and English stating that the copies of aforesaid documents
are available in the website and for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during office hours. Website
must be designed in a way so that documents can be opened easily and quickly.

(c) In cases where any member(s) has not registered his/her email address for receiving the Balance Sheet etc., through
e-mail, the Balance Sheet etc., will be sent by other modes of services as provided under Section 53 of the Companies
Act, 1956.

(d) In case any member insists for physical copies of above documents, the same should be sent to him/her physically,
by post free of cost.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of the Bank has been constituted under Section 9(3) of the Banking Companies {Acquisition & Transfer of
Undertakings} Act, 1970/1980 & Nationalized Bank (Management & Miscellaneous Provision) Scheme, 1970/1980 and
as per the Central Government Gazette Nofification No. F 4/1/94-BO.I(1) dated 03-04-1995 as amended vide Financial
Institutions Laws (Amendment) Act, 2006.

Presently, the Board comprises 3 Whole Time Directors (the Chairman & Managing Director and two Executive Directors)
appointed by Central Government, 1 Government Nominee Director, 1 RBI Nominee Director, T Workmen Employee
Director and 1 Officer Employee Director nominated by Central Government, 1 other Director nominated by Central
Govemnment, and 3 elected Shareholder Directors. All the Directors of the Bank, except the Chairman & Managing Director
and the Executive Directors, are non-Executive Directors. The Chairman & Managing Director presides over the Board. The
general superintendence, direction and management of the affairs and business of the Bank are vested in the Board of
Directors.
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The Board of the Bank consists of eminent personalities, who through their rich and varied experiences in Banking and other
related fields have made significant contribution towards the progress of the bank.

The present composition and category of the Board of Directors of the Bank are fumished below:

Under sub- Date of
::)' Name of the Director Qualifications gﬁ;i?gr?;?f section Section assuming
: P 9 (3) office
1. | Shri Basant Seth B.Sc. Chairman & Clause () 31-08-2009
PG Diploma in Bank Managing Director
Management,
Chartered Accountant
2. |Shri V. K. Nagar B. Text., MBA Executive Director Clause () 08-10-2008
PG Diploma in Marketing
(Sales Management)
3. | Shri Ravi Chatterjee B.Tech. (Electronics) Executive Director Clause () 01-09-2010
Shri H. Pradeep Rao MBA, MA, Govt Nominee Clause (b) 10-05-2010
CIA (Certified Intemnal Director (Official of
Auditor) Central Government)
5. |ShriA. S. Rao B.Com., MBA R.B.I. Nominee Clause (c) 30-07-2010
CAIIB Part | Director
6. | Shri Narendra Dave B.Com., LL.B. (Gen) Workmen Employee Clause (e) 31-08-2010
Director
7. | Shri Dinkar S. Punja B.FSc. Officer Employee Clause (f) 12-07-2010
Director
8. |ShriRamesh L. Adige MBA with specialization in | GOl Nominee Director Clause (h) 10-07-2008
Marketing
BE (Hons)

9. | Shri M. Bhaskara Rao B.Com., FCA Shareholder Director Clause (i) 27-06-2009
10. [Shri AR Nagappan M.Sc. Shareholder Director Clause (i) 27-06-2009
11. | Shri Bhupinder Singh Suri Diploma in Automobile | Shareholder Director Clause (i) 27-06-2009

Engg.

A brief biodata of Directors who joined the Board / were appointed after signing the Balance Sheet as on 31-03-2010 and
who have signed the Balance Sheet as at 31-03-2011, is given below:

Shri Ravi Chatterjee:

Sri Ravi Chatterjee has been appointed as Executive Director of Syndicate Bank from 1st September 2010. Prior to taking
over as Executive Director of the Bank, Sri Ravi Chatterjee served in UCO Bank for over three decades. He joined UCO
Bank on 07-03-1977 and served in various capacities in different places like Uttar Pradesh, Andhra Pradesh, Ahmedabad,
Kolkata and Singapore. While serving in Kolkata during different periods he was overseeing operations of North Eastemn
States, Bihar, Jharkhand and was also In-charge of Treasury Operations, Intemational Operations and FX Business apart
from the operations of Kolkata Zone. Similarly, while serving in Ahmedabad, he was overseeing the operations of Rajasthan,
Madhya Pradesh and Gujarat. He attended several training programmes including advanced Management Development
Programme at MDI Gurgaon and Management Institutes overseas.

Shri H. Pradeep Rao:
Shri H. Pradeep Rao has been appointed as Government Nominee Director on the Board of our Bank by the Government
of India w.e.f. 10" May 2010.

Presently, Shri H. Pradeep Rao is the Joint Secretary and Financial Advisor to Goverment of India, Ministry of Finance, New
Delhi. He is M.B.A., M.A. and C.I.A. (Certified Infermnal Auditor). He is an Indian Audit & Accounts Service (IA&AS) Officer of the
1981 batch. He has held key positions, including Accountant General of the State of Jammu & Kashmir, Principal Director
(Reports, Central), Office of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India, New Delhi, Director of External Audit, World Health
Organisation (WHO), Geneva, Switzerland, Member Audit Board and Principal Director of Commercial Audit, Chennai,
Principal Accountant General West Bengal and Director General of Audit (Central Expenditure), New Delhi. He is also a
Director on the Board of Security Printing & Minting Corporation of India Ltd.

Shri A. S. Rao:
Shri A. S. Rao has been nominated as Director on the Board of our Bank by the Govermmment of India w.e.f. 30" July 2010.
Shri A .S. Rao is the Regional Director for Andhra Pradesh, Reserve Bank of India (RBI), Hyderabad, w.e.f. April 26, 2010.
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Prior to this, Shri Rao was Chief General Manager-in-Charge of Department of Non-Banking Supervision, Central Office,
Mumbai. Earlier, he was attached to RBI, Hyderabad Office, during the years from 1988 fo 1994.

After completing his M.B.A. from Andhra University in 1975, Shri Rao worked in A.P Industrial Infrastructure Development
Corporation before joining RBI in 1981 as Officer in Grade 'B' (Direct Recruit). His first posting was in Kolkata Office. Shri Rao
has got varied experience having worked in various departments such as ECD, DBOD/DBS, IDMD, Issue Department, etc.,
at different regional offices like Kolkata, Hyderabad and Bangalore and in various Central Office Departments. He has got
16 years experience in Banking Supervision — Operations and Policy. He also had a stint with the Central Bank of Oman —in
banking supervision area, where he was on deputation for 5 years from 2003 to 2008. He has also attended a numiber
of fraining programmes both in India and abroad including Forex Inspection and Training Courses, Rural Finance, SAARC
Programme on Banking Supervision, Pilot Programme on Derivatives, Euromoney Programme on Capital Markets, efc.

Shri Narendra L. Dave:
Shri Narendra L. Dave has been nominated as Workmen Employee Director on the Board by the Government of India
w.e.f. 3Tst August, 2010.

Born in May, 1955, Shri Dave is Commerce Graduate and holds LL.B. (General) degree. He joined the Bank on 08-06-1976
and has worked in various branches. He is presently working at Rajkot branch (Gujaratf). He has held various posts in
Syndicate Bank Employees Union (SBEU), Gujarat Bank Workers Union (GBWU), Rajkot Bank Workers Credit Co-operative
Society and Presently, he is the Secretary of SBEU and Organizing Secretary of GBWU. He also holds the position of Vice-
President of Rajkot Bankers Recreation Club.

Shri Dinkar S. Punja:
Shri Dinkar S. Punja has been nominated as Officer Employee Director on the Board by the Govemment of India w.e.f. 121"
July 2010. Sri Punja has served in the similar capacity earlier fromn 30th June, 2005 till 15th September, 2009.

Sri Punja started his banking career as Probationary Officer in the year 1978 and has worked in different capacities in
various branches/offices, including Goa, Mumbai, Kolkata, etc. He is presently holding the position of Chief Manager in IT
Division of the Bank at its Head Office at Manipal.

Born in August, 1954, Sri Punja holds a degree in Fishery Sciences from University of Agricultural Sciences, Bangalore. His
association with the tfrade union activities commenced from student days and continued after joining Syndicate Bank.
Being an active member of Syndicate Bank Officers Association (SBOA), Sri Punja became the first Joint Secretary of SBOA
in Kolkata Region and rose to the position of President of SBOA. He also holds the position of Dy. General Secretary in
AIBOC, the apex organisation of bank officers in the country and the largest supervisory organisation in the world.

Sri Punja has rich experience in policy matters of the Bank, in his dual capacity as President of the SBOA and as Director
on the Board of the Bank.

CONDUCT OF BOARD MEETINGS:

Meetings of the Board shall ordinarily hold at least 6 times in a year and atleast once in a quarter in accordance with
Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970. During the year 2010-2011, the Board
held 11 meetings on the following dates:

04-05-2010 09-06-2010 25-06-2010 31-07-2010 15-09-2010
13-10-2010 29-10-2010 06-12-2010 01-02-2011 19-02-2011
19-03-2011

The particulars regarding the attendance of the Board members at the Board Meetings and last AGM, their membership
in ofther Committees of the Board of the Bank and their association with other Companies as Directors are given below:

sl Attendance Membership Directorship
; Name of the Director in other Committees of the in other
No. Board ZI‘;.,GSLA%'\]’IO Board Companies*
1. | Shri Basant Seth 11/11 P MCB, RMC, SCMFFC,
CSC DPC 1
2. | Shri V. K. Nagar 8/11 P MCB, ACB, SIGC, RMC, 1
SCMFFC, CSC, STC, ITC,PBA
3. | Shri R Ramachandran 4/4 P - _
(upto 01-09-2010)
4. | Shri Ravi Chatterjee 7/7 - MCB, ACB, RMC, SCMFFC, CSC,
(from 01-09-2010) [TC.HRC 1
5. | Shri H. Pradeep Rao 6/10 P ACB, SCMFFC, RC, ITC, 1
(from 10-05-2010) NC,DPC
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AT 1 STFHIE, ARATEY 3 ol ot R W 3, gra/rdie arr A, o, sTeree TR e/t e, o gee | At sifier s s
HAT R | TS & S wifa it Fefofad 13 e st s

03-05-2010 08-06-2010 25-06-2010 30-07-2010 16-09-2010
12-10-2010 28-10-2010 05-12-2010 29-12-2010 31-01-2011
19-02-2011 18-03-2011 31-03-2011
Ted & Yay Afifd % T 31T 3T HEIhTS % S AR Fof Sk § & ITeht Iufeafa % et # foawor 9 wegqa 3
%.9. v w1 AW Iuferfa
1. [ s owa & 13/13
2. | sfifi. &, IR 9/13
3. | off 3.t (1. 01-09-2010 @) 4/4
4. | shfa=est (R 01-09-2010%) 9/9
S | st %, diamy (f2. 30-07-2010 @) 4/4
6 | sfu wy wE (R 30-07-20109) 8/9
7| o femer wm, g (f2, 12-07-2010%) 5/5
8. | i viwwm. wifeh 8/8
9 | Ao v TE 12/13
10. ot TN AT 13/13
11. aﬁ’{ﬁﬂﬁ%’@ 11/13
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sl Attendance Membership Directorship
N 6_ Name of the Director Last AGM in other Committees of the in othe_r
Board 25.06-2010 Board Companies*
6. | Shrii K. Seetharamu 3/3 P -
(upto 30-07-2010) -
7. |Shri A S. Roo 6/7 - MCB, ACB, RMC, CSC, RC,
(from 30-07-2010) NC, DPC,PBA -
8. |Shri Narendra Dave 7/7 - CSC, SIGC, HRC
(from 31-08-2010) -
9. | Shri Dinkar S. Punja 8/8 - MCB, ITC
(from 12-07-2010) -
10. | Shri Ramesh L. Adige 10/11 P RMC, NC, 3
HRC,PBA
11. | Shri M. Bhaskara Rao 10/11 P MCB, ACB, SIGC, CSC, RC, 1
PBA
12. | Shri AR Nagappan 10/11 P MCB, ACB, STC,
HRC,ITC,SCMFFC,PBA 1
13. | Shri Bhupinder Singh Suri 10/11 P MCB, CSC, STC,RC, HRC, PBA 3
* As per Section 275 of Companies Act, 2000
P —  Present A — Absent
MCB - Management Committee of the Board ACB - Audit Committee of the Board
DPC —  Directors’ Promotion Committee RMC - Risk Management Committee
SIGC — Shareholders’/Investors” Grievance Committee  NC — Nomination Committee
SCMFFC - Special Committee for Monitoring & RC — Remuneration Committee
Follow up of Fraud Cases S1C — Share Transfer Committee
CSC —  Customer Service Committee HRC - Human Resource Committee
[@ —  Information Technology Committee PBA - Committee on Para Banking Activities

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD:

The Management Committee of the Board (MCB) was constituted in terms of Govt. of India Notification No. F 4/1/86.BO.I
() dated 11-07-1986 and was reconstituted as advised by Govt. of India vide their Nofification No. F No. 4/1/94-BO.| (i)
dated 10-11-1995. Further GOI after consultation with the RBI made the Scheme to amend the ‘Scheme 1970 called
Nationalised Banks (Management & Miscellaneous Provisions) (Amendment) Scheme 2007, read with corrigendum dated
08-03-2007. The Management Committee exercises all the powers vested in the Board in respect of sanctioning of credit
proposals, compromise settlement of loans, write off proposals, approval of capital and revenue expenditure, acquisition
and hiring of premises, filing suits/appeals, investments, donations and any other matter referred to / delegated to the
Committee by the Board.

The Committee met 13 times during the year on the following dates:

03-05-2010 08-06-2010 25-06-2010 30-07-2010 16-09-2010
12-10-2010 28-10-2010 05-12-2010 29-12-2010 31-01-2011
19-02-2011 18-03-2011 31-03-2011

The particulars with regard to the members of the Management Committee of the Board and their attendance af the
meetings are given below:

SI.No. Name of the Director Aftendance
1. Shri Basant Seth 13/13
2. Shri V. K. Nagar 9/13
3. Shri R. Ramachandran (upto 01-09-2010) 4/4
4, Shri Ravi Chatterjee (from 01-09-2010) 9/9
5. Shri K. Seetharamu (upto 30-07-2010) 4/4
6. Shri A. S. Roo (from 30-07-2010) 8/9
7. Shri Dinkar S. Punja (from 12-07-2010) 5/5
8. Shri Ramesh L. Adige 8/8
9. Shri M. Bhaskara Rao 12/13
10. Shri AR Nagappan 13/13
11. Shri Bhupinder Singh Suri 11/13
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wee Y SE-uden afuf:

R festdl Sfeh g SR foh e sgaeti/mmiesft fagial & STgam Hea i ora wier afufa (weiet) 1 e form man, it fidw o7 ud & 5
G HE AT ST TR 3R STafe e wer i urem o ok S & offat Frler it S 6t wifafeem/smed aer whar w
argyrard o A1.RCE. g fdteror s st ot Rt @ | Hea ol o wen |t s i state e/ s wrivome i ater wd
2 | 7e fofire oM eramamor &9 @ o< wranet oK rdarssHes 2ot feff smanett it fleqor favet i oft aefien el ® |

T o e wfufa A frefafaa 9 Soh st 6t 7% |

04-05-2010 25-06-2010 31-07-2010 15-09-2010 13-10-2010
29-10-2010 06-12-2010 01-02-2011 18-03-2011
Hed i ohan wie afif % Tew 3t Sahi § k! Sufeytd % ey § foawor 99 swqa 8
EX: lEeticaeakeit) Iufearta
1. oft T, TR T 8/9
2. ot . . TR 7/9
3. ot IR, T (7. 01-09-2010 @) 3/3
4. ot f wresft (. 01-09-2010 %) 6/6
5. off 1. wiw T (7. 10-05-2010 /) 4/8
6. #ft %. =iy (f8. 30-07-2010 %) 2/2
7. st v, . 1@ (. 30-07-2010®) 6/6
8. off THAR AT 8/9
e weiom wfufa:

1. R . & freemgem, 3 & fiwes vea 3 5 3 w9 &1 9 sifaw Yeem wgfa o1 awadrq@s sEt-aed F o fa Sifem veea afafa’”
e R 2 |

T o W wiHfa 6 7 e fefafaa ariat w1 smEisa 6 T -

03-05-2010 08-06-2010 13-07-2010 16-09-2010
13-10-2010 28-10-2010 18-03-2011
aftrfr % Tawt o AR a7 A3k § Ieh! IUfEfa & Faferd foraor Fi= weqa ©
ER TR w1 AW sufeafa
1. |sfiaeads 717
2. |t & amR 6/7
3. | ot e wmesa (5. 01-09-2010 k) 3/3
4. | shtfa =t (fs. 01-09-2010 @) 4/4
5. | #ft . iawy (f2. 30-07-2010 ) 3/3
6. | s w e (R 30-07-20109) 4/4
7. | oft TR AT 6/6
8. |Muwuw. afs 3/3

STRETE! WIHET chl AT TS STgad! shiiaTs o for foore wfufa:
. fo &, % uftes 9.2 o wm.uw S () €.1004/23-04-017/2003-2004 f&Am 14-01-2004 % 4R, S o fawrs gea 33 1 g
Tt IuH 3tk Tl % eyl wHa i iR g stgad! siars o fo fae wfufa’ @ e foa |

T o N wifa Y 6 ek frefafaa ariat =t s 6 T

03-05-2010 24-06-2010 16-09-2010 05-12-2010 31-01-2011 18-03-2011
Tfifa % Tawl o = qor St § 3eht Sufeafa = seqa 2 1

®.49. e o1 AW Iufeafa
1. | s swaas 6/6
2. | s & TR 5/6
3. | st o e (5. 01-09-2010 =) 2/2
4. | shdfa=est (R, 01-09-2010 %) 4/4
5 |sfiwm wwwa (R 10-05-20109) 2/4
6. | i w. g TE 3/4
7. | oft e T gl 1/2
8. | sff warm IrTeH 2/2
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AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD:

The Audit Committee of the Board (ACB) was constituted as per the instructions/ guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India
to provide direction as also oversee the operation of the total audit function in the Bank, which include the organisation,
operationalisation and quality control of internal audit and inspection within the Bank and follow up on the statutory/external
audit of the Bank and inspection of RBI. The ACB reviews the internal inspection/audit function in the Bank. It also reviews the
inspection report of specialized and exceptionally large branches and also branches with unsatisfactory ratings.

The Committee met 9 times during the year on the following dates:
04-05-2010 25-06-2010 31-07-2010 15-09-2010 13-10-2010
29-10-2010 06-12-2010 01-02-2011 18-03-2011

The particulars with regard to the members of the Audit Committee of the Board and their attendance at the meetings
are given below:

SI.No. Name of the Director Attendance
1. Shri M. Bhaskara Rao 8/9
2. Shri V. K. Nagar 719
3. Shri R. Ramachandran (upto 01-09-2010) 3/3
4. Shri Ravi Chatterjee (from 01-09-2010) 6/6
5. Shri H. Pradeep Rao (from 10-05-2010) 4/8
6. Shri K. Seetharamu (upto 30-07-2010) 2/2
7. Shri A. S. Rao (from 30-07-2010) 6/6
8. Shri AR Nagappan 8/9
RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE:

In terms of RBI direction, the Board of Directors of the Bank constituted “Risk Management Committee” of the Board for
successful implementation of proper Risk Management Systems in the Bank.

During the year, the Committee held 7 meetings on the following dates:

03-05-2010 08-06-2010 13-07-2010 16-09-2010
13-10-2010 28-10-2010 18-03-2011
The particulars with regard o the members of the Committee and their attendance at the meetings are given below:
SI.No. Name of the Director Aftendance

1. |Shri Basant Seth 7/7

2. Shri V. K. Nagar 6/7

3. Shri R. Ramachandran (upto 01-09-2010) 3/3

4, Shri Ravi Chatterjee (from 01-09-2010) 4/4

5. Shri K. Seetharamu (upto 30-07-2010) 3/3

6. Shri A. S. Rao (from 30-07-2010) 4/4

7. Shri AR Nagappan 6/6

8. Shri Ramesh L. Adige 3/3

SPECIAL COMMITTEE FOR MONITORING AND FOLLOW UP OF FRAUD CASES:
In terms of RBI Circular No. DBS.FGV(F) No. 1004/23-04-01A/2003-2004 dated 14-01-2004, the Board of Directors of the
Bank constituted “Special Committee for Monitoring and Follow up of Fraud Cases” involving amount of ¥ 1 crore and
above.
During the year the Committee held 6 meetings on the following dates:

03-05-2010 24-06-2010 16-09-2010 05-12-2010 31-01-2011 18-03-2011

The particulars with regard o the members of the Committee and their attendance at the meeting are given below:

SI.No. Name of the Director Aftendance
1. Shri Basant Seth 6/6
2. Shri V. K. Nagar 5/6
3. Shri R. Ramachandran (upto 01-09-2010) 2/2
4. Shri Ravi Chatterjee (from 01-09-2010) 4/4
5. Shri H. Pradeep Rao (from 10-05-2010) 2/4
6. Shri M. Bhaskara Rao 3/4
7. Shri Bhupinder Singh Suri 1/2
8. Shri AR Nagappan 2/2
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VrReReRt /FravTent <t foreRraa wfuta:
FAHT R o @UE 49 o 30 WU V| € % AR o o fewreh wued YRR /et i firrra afifa fafie w9 @ serawent ok
TrereTent <t fTeRTerd St <Y ST ST STARVT, T -uF ShY ST, ST cinaren <t stfed o7fe 1 @ o & fe nfsa A g = 1

T o N wiHfa Y FefaRad 31 Sesh s T

03-05-2010 05-12-2010
Hiufa & el o IR a1 S3% § I Iuferfa @ Haferq foawor fmfafaa 2:
ELK: evreR &1 AW sufeafa
1. | aemTE /1
2. A THAR AT 1/1
3. # Y. . TR 2/2
4. o W . sAfen 1/1
ER e 0/1

a9 2010-11 % GRH, ¥k o SRR /TRl & 2926 ReFrId /e ST g TR o o S s weft fRveprera /st o shrdas o wft 2 |
Iudad § 8 IS ot frehrra v ade @ stfees srafy g dfa A 21 3. 31-03-2011 ek 1S +ft SRR o7awor o fore wiferd 721 2 |

S RRICERICIDEANE

FATHTT R o GUE 47 o ITTAR ot TR, T e o ot afera, T gfasfa ok fafm o, i veest & e eferor R, ot
TR, T S FATer o i TTaemi o STuTe & 389 § T IR STl iR 1 STgyad- Scanfe o HaY § STuTe STfereRRT o ®9
FEE R ELI

TTeeh |aT AT

AR i o o o 9. 21.37.2Laf.a0.E. 9. .35 96/09-07-007/2004-05, f&. 17-08-2004 % TIHR s o e Hed 4 5
FH Y& I ST TTesh S 3 TUrErT H Tad GER i 3 v qued o ITee da aiufd i 1e4 fohan 2 | afufa 3 foiest aon mmeent %
faffertt & w0 & st safaw i ot i o mn 2 | ad & e afufa f =9r Se Frafafea it § smefs 6

30-07-2010 28-10-2010 31-01-2011 18-03-2011
i o Hewl o SIR 99T S3ehi H Ih! Sufefa @ Gaitaa foawor frmferia &:
ELK:B T w1 Am Iufesta
1. |shegads 4/4
2. |sfiEh % ar 3/4
3. | oft oR. wH=eA (R, 01-09-2010 ) 11
4. | sy =edtt (R 01-09-2010 /) 3/3
5. |shu wa. 1@ (k. 30-07-20108) 3/3
6. | sh ww uw. afen 2/2
7. | oft TR AT 2/2
8. | it e gl 3/4
9. |ANzwE @ 2/2
10. | sftwm. e e 2/2
utierfier wfuta:

AT TR o T TF 6. 20/1/2005 — &30, 1 ferew 9-3-2007 # € 118 31at o I8N Hawreh Hea A e qriefies |fufa o e forn 8 it
T TR o ATTeeft gl o SgaR fvares e 2 fea a1 i weh 3uafufa 2 | o o 4w afufa 3 3 sech smenfsa i

09-06-2010 25-06-2010
aftrf & Tewt o SR qT ekt | 3Tt Iufedfa @ wefia foawor =i 2:
Rk lecticacakit) sufeata

1. | = wwwa (R, 10-05-20109) 2/2
2. | ot <. diamm 2/2
3. |shdwua. afs 2/2
4. ff TR AT 2/2

AT S ehT |futd:

g Hiuf faereh Tea i fa. 30-03-2007 i €91 53 # for ¢ ok o S1gam mfed i< hi e 39 |idfd & St Wisiee o i i g

T TG T STTHEH T HLA 2 | T ok SR TG i 3 Faeh Frfeiad il § SIS & T |
16-09-2010 13-10-2010 18-03-2011
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SHAREHOLDERS’/INVESTORS’ GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:

In ferms of sub-clause VI C of Clause 49 of the Listihng Agreement, the Board of Directors of the Bank constituted
“Shareholders’/Investors’ Grievance Committee” of the Board, to specifically look into the redressal of shareholder and
investor complaints like transfer of shares, non-receipt of balance sheet, non-receipt of declared dividends, etc.

During the year the Committee held 2 meetings on the following dates:

03-05-2010 05-12-2010
The particulars with regard to the members of the Committee and their attendance at the meetings are given below:
Sl. No. Name of the Director Attendance
1. Shri M. Bhaskara Rao 1/1
2. Shri AR Nagappan 1/1
3. Shri V. K. Nagar 2/2
4, Shri Ramesh L. Adige 1/1
5. Shri Bhupinder Singh Suri 0/1

During the year 2010-11, 2926 complaints/grievances/queries were received from the Shareholders / Investors of the Bank
and all the complaints/ grievances/ queries received during the year have been resolved / aftended to. None of the
above complaints were pending for more than one month. There were no shares pending for fransfer as at 31-03-2011.

COMPLIANCE OFFICER

In terms of Clause 47 of the Listing Agreement, Sri R. Ravi, Company Secretary of the Bank is functioning as the Compliance
Officer for the purpose of complying with various provisions of Securities & Exchange Board of India, Listing Agreements
with Stock Exchanges, Registrar of Companies, Ministry of Corporate Affairs and for monitoring the share tfransfer process
etfc.

CUSTOMER SERVICE COMMITTEE:

In terms of RBI letter DO.DBOD. No. Leg 96/09.07.007/2004-05 dated 17-08-2004, the Board of Directors constituted
Customer Service Committee of the Board for bringing about ongoing improvement in the quality of customer service
provided by the Bank. The Committee includes experts and representative of customers as invitees.

During the year, the Committee held 4 meetings on the following dates:

30-07-2010 28-10-2010 31-01-2011 18-03-2011
The particulars with regard o the members of the Committee and their attendance at the meetings are given below:
Sl. No. Name of the Director Attendance
1. Shri Basant Seth 4/4
2. Shri V. K. Nagar 3/4
3. Shri R. Ramachandran (upto 01-09-2010) 1/1
4, Shri Ravi Chatterjee (from 01-09-2010) 3/3
5. Shri A. S. Rao (from 30-07-2010) 3/3
6. Shri Ramesh L. Adige 2/2
7. Shri AR Nagappan 2/2
8. Shri Bhupinder Singh Suri 3/4
9. Shri Narendra L. Dave 2/2
10. Shri M. Bhaskara Rao 2/2

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

In tferms of Government of India letter F.No. 20/1/2005-BO. 1 dated 09-03-2007, Board of Directors constituted Remuneration
Committee, a sub-committee of the Board, to evaluate the performance as per the Government of India guidelines.
During the year, the Committee held 2 meetings on the following dates:

09-06-2010 25-06-2010
The particulars with regard o the members of the Committee and their attendance at the meetings are given below:
Sl. No. Name of the Director Attendance
1. Shri H. Pradeep Rao (from 10-05-2010) 2/2
2. Shri K. Seetharamu 2/2
3. Shri Ramesh L. Adige 2/2
4, Shri AR Nagappan 2/2

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE:

A sub-committee of the Board was constituted by the Board of Directors in the meeting held on 30-03-2007 to have in
place a proper monitoring system to ensure that the projects are progressing according to the objectives. During the year,
the committee held 3 meetings on the following dates:

16-09-2010 13-10-2010 18-03-2011
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TfHfd % HaEl o SR AT 931 § et Iufefa el Tega @ -

A E. AT @ AW Iufearfa
1. | #ft<ft. %, TR 2/3
2. | shdfa=edtt (R 01-09-2010 ) 3/3
3. | shwa wua (5. 10-05-2010 7) 2/3
4. | o ww Ta. et 2/2
5. | it wAR AT 3/3
6. | of i wE. g 1/1
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Tfifa 3 Taw o SR qon et § Ieh! Iufeufa e wega @

ELK:H faevres @1 ™ sufeafa
1. | W 11
2. |suvwm 11
3. | st ww ww. sfen 1/

¥ & SR AT & S f8. 16-09-2010 1 AT sht w=it |

T, IR, Giufd:

S T T, AR, yonrelt /ufshan s aeten e % faw 2. 30-10-2009 #i deet Y T, 1R, @i @ med R R |
Tftrfer i &1 S 3. 09-06-2010 3K 26-06-2010 w1 AT 6 T |

gitfd & gaedi & 4R 9U1 d3 T I7eh! Tl ¥ geiferd foremor feferfaa 2:

HHE. faevTes w1 W sufeafa
1. ot 3. T (R 01-09-2010 ) 2/2
2. #ft <. =iamry (f2. 30-07-2010 ) 2/2
3. #ft W T, stfen 2/2
4. off T, IR TE 2/2
5. oft TIR T 2/2
FHHTAR STl ShTAheATdl chi @il

GHTTAR ST Il o1 S qum ST 37 sfafaai senfs S8 e & i il GTeardt i udl @ 3 2. 29-10-2010 1 g0
SHferT SFRIsFETI W HEe i T 39 WUl 1 T R T R |
T % e wfifa 6 @1 Sk frefafaa ariat i smfsa 6w

10-03-2011 31-03-2011
Tftrfa & Tewl & AR qo dosh § 39! ST W Heiterq fareor feferfian 2:
ELE fAevTen w1 AW Iufeafa
1. sfr<ft. &. TR 2/2
2. Sftu. . 1d 2/2
3. oft T wa. srten 1/2
4. off w. v T 2/2
5. ot THR AT 2/2
6. | oty Tl gl 1/2
IR raver wfuta:

fafesre S (I 3R =) fafrem, 1998 o IuaHl  STFER o FHT SR T |fifa 1 e foran |
3 THTT TR 1 ST, STFFATY IR FHTOTTS SR AT, SIERT T SEATor S ATH 3hl ST a1 I T : TSR0 a1 36 Fafard 3=
Haal o Tt et & oK 3Rt STgHie el € | 9 o SR |t Y 4 Sk Frefafaa ariet § smife 6 e

30-07-2010, 05-12-2010 and  31-03-2011
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The particulars with regard o the members of the Committee and their attendance at the meetings are given below:

Sl. No. Name of the Director Attendance
1. Shri V. K. Nagar 2/3
2. Shri Ravi Chatterjee (from 01-09-2010) 3/3
3. Shri H. Pradeep Rao (from10-05-2010) 2/3
4, Shri Ramesh L. Adige 2/2
5. Shri AR Nagappan 3/3
6. Shri Dinkar S. Punja 1/1

NOMINATION COMMITTEE:

In terms of the RBI lefter DBOD No. BC No. 47/29.39.001/2007-08 dated 01-11-2007, the Board of Directors constituted
“Nomination Committee” to undertake a process of due diligence to determine the ‘it and proper’ status of existing/ the
persons o be elected as a director under Sec. 9 (3)(i) of Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970/1980, as amended in 2006.

RBI has directed that the “Fit and Proper” Criteria as of now, be made applicable to the elected directors (Shareholder
directors)-both present and future.

The particulars with regard to the members of the committee and their attendance at the meetings are given below:

Sl. No. Name of the Director Attendance
1. Shri H. Pradeep Rao 1/1
2. Shri A. S. Rao 1/1
3. Shri Ramesh L. Adige 1/1

During the year, the Committee met once on 16-09-2010 .

H.R. COMMITTEE:
H.R. Committee of the Board was constituted on 30-10-2009 for the review of HR Systems/practices in the Bank.

The Committee met on 09-06-2010 and 26-06-2010
The particulars with regard to the members of the Committee and their attendance at the meetings are given below:

Sl. No. Name of the Director Attendance
1 Shri R. Ramachandran (upto 01-09-2010) 2/2
2, Shri K. Seetharamu (upto 30-07-2010) 2/2
3. Shri Ramesh L. Adige 2/2
4, Shri M. Bhaskara Rao 2/2
5. Shri AR Nagappan 2/2

Committee on Para-Banking Activities
A Sub-committee of the Board on Para Banking Activities was constituted on 29-10-2010 to increase the Para-Banking
activities, including exploring the possibility of venturing into Insurance and Securities, efc.

During the year Committee held meetings on following dates:
10-03-2011 31-03-2011

The particulars with regard o the members of the Committee and their attendance at the meeting are given below:

Sl. No. Name of the Director Attendance
1. Shri V. K. Nagar 2/2
2. Shri A. S. Rao 2/2
3. Shri Ramesh L. Adige 1/2
4, Shri M Bhaskara Rao 2/2
5, Shri AR Nagappan 2/2
6. Shri Bhupinder Singh Suri 1/2
SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE:

In accordance with the Syndicate Bank (Shares & Meetings) Regulations, 1998, the Board of Directors has constituted
Share Transfer Committee.

The Committee monitors and approves share fransfers, issue of duplicate share certificates, transmission, fransposition and
deletion of names and re-materialization of shares and matters relating thereto. During the year, the committee held 3
meetings on the following dates:

30-07-2010, 05-12-2010  and  31-03-2011
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Y o GRH 39 o STATET IR o A o STTHIGH © FaTod Hehed i 10 TR TR SR T fora T |
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o iz UA. T3 f2. 31-08-2010 & e F FHIR FHAH % ¥4 & 1S & i 7 |
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Besides, resolutions approving the transfer of shares were passed by circulation on 10 occasions during the year.

The particulars with regard fo the members of the Committee and their attendance at the meetings are given below:

Sl. No. Name of the Director Aftendance
1. Shri V. K. Nagar 3/3
2. Shri M. Bhaskara Rao (upto 26-12-2010) 2/2
3. Shri Bhupinder Singh Suri 3/3
4, Shri AR Nagappan (From 27-12-2010) 1/

Changes in the Board:

* Shri Ravi Chatterjee joined the Board as a Executive Director of the Bank w.e.f. 01-09-2010.

¢ Shri A, S. Roo joined the Board as RBI Nominee Director w.e.f. 30-07-2010.

¢ Shri H. Pradeep Rao joined the Board as Government Nominee Director w.e.f. 10-05-2010.

* Shri Narendra L. Dave joined the Board as Employee Director of the Bank w.e.f. 31-08-2010.

* Shri Dinkar S. Punja, joined the Board as Officer employee Director of the Bank w.e.f. 12-07-2010.

* Shri R. Ramachandran, Executive Director demitted the office on 01-09-2010 on being appointed as Chairman &
Managing Director of Andhra Bank.

* Shri K Seetharamu, RBI Nominee Director demitted the office on 30-07-2010.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:

The remuneration of the Chairman & Managing Director and the Executive Directors is fixed by the Centfral Government.
As per the guidelines of Government of India, the Bank does not pay any remuneration to the non-official Directors of the
Bank apart from sitting fees, travelling expenses and halting expenses for attending meetings.

SITTING FEES:

Non Official Directors are entitled 1o sitting fees of ¥ 5,000/- for attending every Board Meeting and ¥ 2,500/- per meeting
for attending meetings of committees of the Board as per Government of India, Ministry of Finance letter F. No. 26/2/2000/
BO.I dated 15-02-2004.

Details of Sitting Fees paid to Directors during the period from 01-04-2010 to 31-03-2011

Sl. No. Name of the Director Sitting Fees ¥

1. Shri K. Seetharamu 50,000

2. Shri H. Pradeep Rao

3. Shri A. S. Rao

4, Shri Narendra L. Dave 40,000

5. Shri Dinkar S. Punja 55,000

6. Shri Ramesh L. Adige 1,10,000

7. Shri M. Bhaskara Rao 1,32,500

8. Shri AR Nagappan 1,562,500

9. Shri Bhupinder Singh Suri 97,500
Total 6,37,500

Code of Conduct

The Board has approved the Code of Conduct for all Board members and Senior Management of the Bank. The same is
also placed on the Bank’s website i.e., www.syndicatebank.in under “shareholders information”

All Board members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the code.

Investor Grievance

As part of the initiative to provide enhanced levels of service to the investors, our Bank has designated an e-mail ID
"syndinvest@syndicatebank.co.in" exclusively for the purpose of addressing complaints, to enable the Bank to attend to
such complaints on priority.
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Details of shareholding of Non-executive Directors as on 31-03-2011

Name of the Director

Number of shares held

Shri H. Pradeep Rao

Nil

Shri A. S. Rao

Nil

Shri Narendra L. Dave

Nil

Shri Ramesh L. Adige

Nil

Shri Dinkar S. Punja

1

,204

Shri M. Bhaskara Rao

200

Shri AR Nagappan

200

Shri Bhupinder Singh Suri

2

,200

Compliance to mandatory / non-mandatory requirements
The Bank has complied with all the applicable mandatory requirements as provided in clause 49 of the Listing agreement

entered into with the Stock Exchanges.

The extent of implementation of non-mandatory requirements is furnished as under:

Requirement

Compliance

The Bank should set up a remuneration committee
to determine on their behalf and on behalf of the
shareholders with agreed terms of reference , the Bank’s
policy on specific remuneration packages for executive
directors including pension rights and any compensation
payment

Remuneration Committee of the Board has been
constituted to determine the remuneration package in
terms of the Government of India guidelines

Whistle Blower Policy

The Bank may establish a mechanism for employees to
report to the management concerns about unethical
behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the
Bank’'s code of conduct or ethics policy and provide for
adequate safeguards against victimization of employees

The Bank has reiterated time and again through internal
circulars that staff members can address genuine
information of significant value to the organization in the
form of complaints / suggestions/grievances through
proper channel.

In case of urgency/exigency, it can be addressed directly
to the appropriate authority without any reservation or
fear. Staff members can, thus effectively perform the role
of a genuine “"Whistle Blower’ in bringing fo the nofice of
the management, in writing duly signed, any deviation
which is in the interest of the organization and needs to be
checked/rectified.

Postal Ballot

The business tfransacted did not require any special
resolution to be put through postal ballot.

A half-yearly declaration of financial performance
including summary of the significant event in the last six
months may be sent to each shareholder

It has been uploaded on the website of the Bank

Audit qualifications — Company may move towards a
regime of unqualified financial statements

The Bank has complied with this requirement

Training of Board Members — Company may train its
Board members in the business model of the company
as well as the risk profile of the business parameters of the
company, their responsibilities as directors, and the best
ways to discharge them.

The Bank is providing ample training opportunities o
its directors to enable them to discharge their duties
effectively.

The performance evaluation of non-executive directors
could be done by a peer group comprising the entire
Board of Directors, excluding the director being evaluated;
and Peer Group evaluation could be the mechanism
to determine whether to exceed/continue the terms of
appointment of non-executive directors

As per RBI guidelines dated 01.11.2007, a fit and proper
status is being done by the Nomination Committee of the
Board of the Bank at the time of election of the Shareholder
Directors and on annual basis.

Share Capital of the Company

The Authorized Capital of the Bank is ¥ 3000 crore, divided into 300 crore of equity shares of ¥ 10/- each.

Government of India, Ministry of Finance, Department of Financial Services vide letter F. No.11/7/2008- BOA dated 15th
February, 2011 conveyed its decision to infuse I 633.00 crore (Rupees six hundred thirty three crore only) by way of
preferential allotment of Equity in favour of Government of India.
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Accordingly, 5,13,17,389 (Five crore thirteen lacs seventeen thousand and three hundred eighty nine) equity shares were
issued and allotted in favour of Government of India on 23-03-2011 @ ¥ 123.35 per share on preferential basis on receipt
of funds from them and after obtaining necessary approvals from Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd., (BSE) and National Stock
Exchange of India Ltd., (NSE).

The paid up capital of the Bank increased to ¥ 573.29 crore as on 31-03-2011.

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

i) In accordance with the provisions under Section 10A(2) of Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970, the shareholders of our Bank present at an Annual General Meeting shall be entitled to discuss, approve
and adopt the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account of the Bank made up to the previous 31 day of March,
the report of the Board of Directors on the working and activities of the Bank for the period covered by the accounts
and the Auditors’ Report on the Balance Sheet and accounts.

The details of the last three Annual General Meetings of the Bank are fumnished here below.

Nature of General Date Time Venue
Meeting
Ninth  Annual General | 23-06-2008 11.30 a.m. SyndicateBank Golden
Meeting Jubilee Auditorium, MANIPAL
Tenth Annual General | 26-06-2009 11.00 a.m. SyndicateBank Golden
Meeting Jubilee Auditorium, MANIPAL
Eleventh Annual 25-06-2010 11.30 a.m. SyndicateBank Golden
General Meeting Jubilee Auditorium, MANIPAL

Special Resolution with regard 1o Voluntary Delisting of equity shares of the Bank fromn Bangalore Stock Exchange Ltd.
was passed in the Tenth Annual General Meeting held on 26-06-2009. No resolutions have been passed through
postal ballots.

At Tenth Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders held on 26-06-2009, Shri M Bhaskara Rao, Shri AR Nagappan and
Shri Bhupinder Singh Suri were re-elected as shareholder directors.

i) The details of Extraordinary General Meetings (EGM) of shareholders are as follows:

Day & Date Time Venue Purpose
Tuesday 10.00 a.m. SyndicateBank Golden Jubilee Election of 4 shareholder
February 25, 2003 Auditorium, Manipall directors
Friday 10.00 a.m. SyndicateBank Golden Jubilee Election of 3 shareholder
June 23, 2006 Auditorium, Manipal directors
Saturday 11.30am. SyndicateBank Golden Jubilee Allotment of equity shares on
March 19, 2011 Auditorium, Manipal preferential basis to Government

of India

DISCLOSURES:

The Bank is governed under the Banking Regulations Act, 1949, Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)

Act, 1970/1980 and Nationalised Banks (Management & Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970/1980. SEBI has clarified

that for listed entities which are not companies, but body corporate (e-g. private and public sector banks, financial

institutions, insurance companies, etc.) incorporated under other statutes, clause 49 of the listing agreement will apply only

o the extent that it does not violate their respective statutes and guidelines issued by the relevant regulatory authorities.

¢ The related pary tfransactions of the Bank are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts of the Balance Sheet as on
31-03-2011.

* There are no significant related party transactions of the Bank with its subsidiaries, director, management or their
relatives, etfc. that would have potential conflict with the interests of the Bank af large.

* The Bank has complied with all matters related to Capital Market since its listing of shares.

* There are no penalties or strictures imposed on the Bank by the Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any other Statutory Authority
on any matter related to Capital Markets during the last 3 years ended 31st March, 2011.

* During the year under review, the Bank has increased its equity capital by way of Preferential issue of Equity shares of
5,13,17,389 equity shares to Government of India. The funds were raised with the primary objective of augmenting
Tier | Capital for strengthening Capital Adequacy Ratio and for improving the long term resources of the Bank and the
same were utilized for the said purpose.
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* The Bank conducted the Annual General Meeting and paid dividend to the eligible shareholders within the statutory
fime frame.

* The Cerlificate of CEO and CFO under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement has been submitted to the Board of
Directors of the Bank and a copy is attached to this Report.

* In ferms of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, a certificate has been obtained from the Auditors on Corporate
Governance in the Bank for the year 2010-2011 and the same is annexed to this Report.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The information about the operations and financial performance of the Bank is mainly provided through the Annual Report
of the Bank, which contains Report of the Board of Directors on Corporate Governance, the Directors’ Report, Audited
Accounts, Cash Flow Statements, etc. The shareholders are also intimated of the Bank’s performance/ financial results on
a regular basis through news papers and Website of the Bank (www.syndicatebank.in), besides Notice to Stock Exchanges.
Further, the quarterly / half-yearly financial results are generally published in the National English newspapers like Economic
Times, Business Line, Business Standard,etc., and in the Regional newspaper, Udayavani.

During the year, the quarterly/half yearly/annual results of the bank were published in the following newspapers in addition
to other newspapers:

Period Name of the Daily Date of Publication
English Kannada
Year ended March 2010 Business Standard, Mint Udayavani 05-05-2010
Quarter ended June 2010 Business Standard Udayavani 01-08-2010
Half year ended September 2010 Financial Express, Mint Udayavani 30-10-2010
Quarter ended December 2010 Financial Express, Mint Udayavani 02-02-2011

In terms of clause 41 of the Listing Agreement, the Financial Results and the price sensitive information(s) are furnished to
stock exchanges.

GENERAL INFORMATION TO SHAREHOLDERS:

1. Twelfth Annual General Meeting and the Financial Calendar:
The Twelfth Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of the Bank will be held at SyndicateBank Golden Jubilee
Auditorium, Manipal — 576 104, on Saturday, the 25™ June, 2011 at 11.30 a.m. and Financial Calendar of the Bank
for the year 2011-2012 is as follows:

Sl. .
No. Nature of activity Date
1. Board Meeting to approve Annual Financial Accounts as at | 12-05-2011
31-03-2011 and recommending consideration of Dividend, efc.
2. Mailing of Annual Reports 27-05-2011 1o 28-05-2011
3. Book Closure 17-06-2011 to 25-06-2011
4, Last date for receipt of Proxy Forms 20-06-2011
5. Twelfth Annual General Meeting 25-06-2011
6. Publication of un-audited financial results for the first 3 quarters Within 45 days from the end of the
quarter
2. Listing:
The shares of the Bank are listed at the following Stock Exchanges :
SI. No. Name of the Exchange Scrip Code
a National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. -
“Exchange Plaza”
Bandra-Kurla Complex
Bandra (E), Mumbai — 400 051
b Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd., 532276
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
Dalal Street
MUMBAI — 400 001

The ISIN Code allotted by National Securities Depositories Limited for the Bank is INE667A01018.
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3TTE - 2010 120.80 105.60 51,78,161 120.75 105.50 3,26,53,525
farder - 2010 117.35 110.35 30,51,368 117.50 110.45 2,34,62,760
SRS - 2010 143.35 120.25 59,569,680 143.35 120.35 4,09,87,652
e - 2010 158.05 127.80 | 1,04,00,945 158.00 127.80 6,03,14,355
fegsr - 2010 142.30 115.75 48,55,502 142.60 115.70 2,83,93,236
SHERT - 2011 127.70 98.50 70,87,349 127.85 98.15 4,56,07,965
wEd - 2011 1156.65 101.30 53,24,600 115.70 101.25 3,07,25,978
o - 2011 123.10 112.00 24,565,755 123.40 112.05 1,78,36,573
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The Annual Listing fees upto 31-03.2012 have been paid to both the Stock exchanges within the prescribed due
dafes.

STOCK MARKET DATA
The monthly high & low quotations and the quantity of Shares fraded on Bombay Stock Exchange Litd. (BSE) and
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.(NSE) during the Financial Year 2010-2011 is as follows:

BSE NSE
Year-Month High Low Traded High Low Traded Quantity
(Rs.) (Rs.) Quantity (Nos) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Nos)
2010 - April 93.25 85.10 27,22,014 93.25 84.85 1,86,82,503
2010 - May 92.65 85.20 19,16,562 92.35 85.05 1,28,19,804
2010 - June 97.25 89.90 28,87,471 97.30 89.85 1,91,54,781
2010 - July 105.25 91.20 42,83,468 105.25 91.25 2,24,17,727
2010 - Aug 120.80 105.60 51,78,161 120.75 105.50 3,26,53,525
2010 - Sept 117.35 110.35 30,561,368 117.50 110.45 2,34,62,760
2010 - Oct 143.35 120.25 59,59,680 143.35 120.35 4,09,87,652
2010 - Nov 158.05 127.80 1,04,00,945 158.00 127.80 6,03,14,355
2010 - Dec 142.30 115.75 48,55,502 142.60 115.70 2,83,93,236
2011 - Jan 127.70 98.50 70,87,349 127.85 98.15 4,56,07,965
2011 - Feb 115.65 101.30 53.24,600 115.70 101.25 3,07,25,978
2011 — Mar 123.10 112.00 24,55,755 123.40 112.05 1,78,36,573

Performance of the Bank’s Share Price vis-a-vis BSE Sensex and Bank Nifty are as under:
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4. VR 3w ugfa ve R aun stavur sifirehat

() HETH AR
e 78 YT a1 2 Toh et TSt Il AT STeoT AT ST IR ST TSiel o UTH &t ohid ohl TR & Teh HEH sht 31afer & 37at
Tureft € | Sk ST SIS I o YT ST ¥ SIS 3 TR S afhfa 1 med R & fweht Frafia sttt § s ardt € |

ek = e et SheeieR TEae faftte, RaueTe i o1 TSGR Ud iawr sifiendt % w9 H g R ® 1 TEgR ve IR s
SAfireRdiaT o HrATeTd SR SIFE ST, AT F1 PTaE e A+t 31 fraereht Geeht hrishey W STd § 3 gere Ry S #
IR, AT U5 Td s 31 &dlasT, TiaTe a0 f¥eprrd IR U 3iaqwor safirhatati ot = fiu 7 o ot 99 9ehd € :

T e SRR (Fgae) fafies

e : fafehess

R A 17824

foreaerra TR, ATy, ¥eUeTe — 500 081

Y : 040 44655000-f%R 116 a1 040 44655116 (die)
% ; 040-23420814

(@) AeRTTST IR
ek 3 Sl o1 -3 AT Tish CReS AT 3fvean fetfiree o e S1femd &9 & 3178 T 3178 T %he 3113 T S 667A01018 37N siarg
e TSt o1, & T ey e 1. 532276 % siavid fora ST ® | Ui wfavfa faamm fafiee (Tieedie) o wi faamm
T faafiee (Hieaive) S o IRRT 1 SRTsiRd €9 § TaHare Hadmm § |

Tl ftes 4. < woe . Y. /us. e A A /e, 16 3. 31-12-2002 % TFER s 4 IH1 SR a1y uA.ww. g ua.
SR H. 2101, T o |1 FA TAhd Geil A S hl el RT3 FeTerg, Iil oh THIEH o 354 g SR Eelt o w1l o Aavid sTHaret
ST WAl § Ueh SHadTt Rt | a1ty 76d o, . Td U8 THIfUeH, TeUee SR SH1Heh TR R T ol TR S|
30 T | ol fdid ot Sk o frawreh Hedt & Tmer yeqa fora o SR off we 3. o U, uE g, ol Sfva o e Stef ww ok o sfaedt
SRR ! geiterg, foran T 2 |

SRR TSI o T1e T3 7T Fefiehtor ol o Wug 47 (Ht) % S8R 3177 STdi o Tre-1e ST, g9, Te - fefasm, ane, Fefeo
S St el o1 fafim & dety O syemrt ot wfva o dud %, %, Ta 1 wEiftugd ReUee | e o8 qEH | Hio) 9 g
Topam e } | S wETOTET SRt Rt wua % i . . st w. . $. A enfva R e

37 TR T, Ik oh el I BATET & 95.59% hl SehTTsiiehet fofa T & 37 heg TR 511 398285671 $farrdt Ior & & # Tt
TRt Tl TR St R e et Wed Gt 1 69.47% B ST SehnTSiichd B H R |

2. 31-03-2011 <t feorfar o TTER FERURERT TR TR T § 3R T €9 | T T F23/ 5 fawon:

JRRETERT hl HEAT IRt Y T IR BfeET
aferaan
&%, HUTA &9 | 1,22,509 7.67,13,688* 13.38*
. RN
., €U 1,08,334 14,10,28,233 24.60
RIRIRC RS 29,291 35,55,43,750 62.02
Fat 2,60,134 57,32,85,671 100.00

*fg. 23-03-2011 = YA TLHR H AL 5,13,17,389 St IR it & ekt f§. 01-04-2011 =it Ssmrsiiohd foham M R |
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4. SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM, REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENTS

(a) Physical Shares

The Bank ensures that all transfers of physical shares are duly effected within a period of one month from the
date of their lodgment with the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents. The Board has constituted Share Transfer
Committee, which meets at regular intervals for effecting transfer of shares issued by the Bank.

The Bank has appointed M/s. Karvy Computershare Pvt. Ltd., Hyderabad as its Registrars and Share Transfer
Agents. Share transfers, Dividend payments and all other investor related activities are attended to and processed
at the office of the Registrars and Share Transfer Agents.  Shareholders may lodge the transfer deeds and any
other documents, grievances and complaints with the Registrars and Transfer agents at the following address:

M/s. Karvy ComputerShare (P) Ltd.

UNIT: SyndicateBank

Plot No. 17 to24,

Vithalrao Nagar, Madhapur,

HYDERABAD - 500 081

Phone No. 040 44655000 — Extn; 116 or 040 44655116 (D)
Fax No. 040 23420814

(b) Shares in demat form
The Bank’s shares are traded compulsorily in demat mode under ISIN Code INE667A01018 with National Stock
Exchange of India Ltd. and Scrip Code No.532276 with Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. The National Securities
Depository Ltd., (NSDL) and the Central Depository Services Ltd. (CDSL) are the depositories holding the Bank’s
share in demat mode.

In terms of SEBI's Circular No. D &CC/FITIC/CIR-16 dated 31-12-2002, a Secretarial Audit is conducted on a
quarterly basis by a Practicing Company Secretary, viz. M/s. K K Rao and Associates, Hyderabad, for the purpose
of reconciliation of the total admitted capital with both depositories i.e. NSDL and CDSL and the total Issued and
Listed Capital of Syndicate Bank and in respect of other matters covered under the directions of SEBI. Report
issued in this regard is placed before the Board of Directors of the Bank and forwarded within 30 days from the
end of the quarter to BSE and NSE, where the equity shares of the Bank are listed.

As required under Clause 47(C) of the Listing Agreements entered into with the stock exchanges, a certificate is
obtained every six months from a practicing Company Secretary viz. M/s. K K Rao and Associates, Hyderabad,
every six months with regard to inter-alia, effecting transfer, transmission, sub-division, consolidation, renewal and
exchange of equity shares within one month of the lodgement. The certificates are forwarded to BSE and NSE,
within the prescribed fime limits.

As on date, 95.59% of the total shareholding of the Bank has been dematerialized and the entire share capital
held by the Central Government i.e., 39,82,85,671 equity shares constituting 69.47% of the total paid-up capital
is in dematerialized form.

Particulars of shares in Demat and Physical form held by the Shareholders as on 31.03.2011 are as under:

No. of Shareholders No. of Shares Percem‘qgg of
Shareholding
A. PHYSICAL 1,22,509 7,67,13,688* 13.38*
B. DEMAT
e NSDL 1,08,334 14,10,28,233 24.60
e CDSL 29,291 35,55,43,750 62.02
TOTAL 2,60,134 57,32,85,671 100.00
* includes 5,13,17,389 equity shares allotted to Government of India on 23-03-2011, which were dematerialised on
01-04-2011.
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5. SIERLNOT <hT Ut

31-03-2011 = fafedhe S 1 TrRemo de (St Trr geft) femgem 2

=R Sroft GTia SRl <Al EEan PIERYUROT 1 gfasra
T, Tadeh hT SRUT
1 TadeR
A TLHR 398285671 69.47
foreft warden TS T
2 HEATd A T AT i FS Tl
FA 398285671 69.47
&. 9. Sroft T SIeR1 <kt ST FRERYRT T gfasTa
. R -Yadeh aRuT
3 wemTa TR
T[T Hhed Td 43376, 1060313 0.19
@. S T 69335177 12.09
T | UH.3TE.37E. 25220036 4.40
IY-1 95615526 16.68
4 =
%, | fft o e 14446327 2.52
. | 9 S 62849881 10.96
M| UAeTReTS/ITEE 1073563 0.19
g | 3= 1014703 0.18
IU-TE 79384474 13.85
TR-Tarden &RUT shY SIS 175000000 30.53
T WIE 573285671 100.00
f&. 31-03-2011 1 1% & 31fersh AR T@ATS sioh % SITURHT o =31 e fow mw &:
Syoft IRRYUTRT & TH TR IRl Rl ST | SRRYRUT T %
UTASTH mraamrrgqﬁr, TARE TThRR 398285671 69.47
Freen, for wamera anfier st foram (SifeT warm) woe Ant =8 fegh
ot shufEt | e Sfem st fem 59738147 10.42
o 458023818 79.89
. IR T e
T | T | gt | s | wwem | TR
1 500 @ 33251 12.78 9,42,412 94,24,120 0.16
2 501 - 1000 97205 37.37 95,93,762 9,59,37,620 1.67
3 1001 - 2000 57981 22.29 1,06,65,481 10,66,54,810 1.86
4 2001 - 3000 20137 7.74 56,88,263 5,68,82,630 0.99
5 3001 - 4000 29119 11.19 1,15,15,623 11,51,56,230 2.01
6 4001 - 5000 7559 2.91 36,01,764 3,60,17,640 0.63
7 5001 - 10000 10118 3.89 77,58,298 7,75,82,980 1.35
8 10001 -50000 4057 1.56 80,65,018 8,06,50,180 1.41
9 50001 -100000 318 0.12 23,24,098 2,32,40,980 0.41
10 | 100001 3R arferen 389 0.15 51,31,30,952 513,13,09,520 89.51
T 260134 100.00 57,32,85,671 573,28,56,710 100.00
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5. Shareholding Pattern
The shareholding pattern (equity share capital) as on 31-03-2011 is as follows:

Sl.

No. of Shares

Percentage of

No. Category held shareholding
A Promoter’s Holding

1 Promoters
Government of India 398285671 69.47
Foreign promoters NIL

2 Perosons acting in concert NIL
Total 398285671 69.47

B Non-Promoter Holding

3 Institutional Investor

a Mutual Funds and UTI 1060313 0.19
Banks, Financial Institutions, Insurance Companies (Central

0 | State Govt Mstiufions/Nomgovermment Instutions) [ / 69335177 12.09

C. FilI's 25220036 4.40
Sub Total 95615526 16.68

4 Others

a Private Corporate Bodies 14446327 2.52

b Indian Public 62849881 10.96

C NRIs/OCBs 1073563 0.19

d Any Others 1014703 0.18
Sub Total 79384474 13.85
Total Non-Promoters Holding 175000000 30.53
Grand Total 573285671 100.00

Details of shareholding of more than 1% of the paid up share capital as on 31-03-2011

Category Name of the Shareholder No. of Shares % of shareholding
Promoters President of India, Government of India 398285671 69.47
The Director, Ministry of Finance
Department of Economic Affairs
(Banking Division)
Sansad Marg, New Delhi
Insurance Life Insurance Corporation of India 59738147 10.42
Companies
Total 458023818 79.89
6. Distribution Pattern
Sl. Shareholding of No. of %age of %age to
No. | Nominal Valuegof (.) | Shareholders Togfql No. of Shares Amount ) Togtql
1 Upto 500 33251 12.78 9,42,412 94,24,120 0.16
2 501 - 1000 97205 37.37 95,93,762 9,59,37,620 1.67
3 1001 - 2000 57981 22.29 1,06,65,481 10,66,54,810 1.86
4 2001 - 3000 20137 7.74 56,88,263 5,68,82,630 0.99
5 3001 - 4000 29119 11.19 1,15,15,623 11,51,56,230 2.01
6 4001 - 5000 7559 2.91 36,01,764 3.60,17,640 0.63
7 5001 - 10000 10118 3.89 77,568,298 7,75,82,980 1.35
8 10001 -50000 4057 1.56 80,65,018 8.,06,50,180 1.41
9 50001 -100000 318 0.12 23,24,098 2,32,40,980 0.41
10 100001 and above 389 0.15 | 51,31,30,952 513,13,09,520 89.51
TOTAL 260134 100.00 | 57,32,85,671 | 573,28,56,710 100.00
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7. 2. 31-03-2011 e J=RUNERT T HITTIfeTeR Thettal

HTTAT ECcausil T
oLl Sromt | e | O | gt | e | T | Swrt | dmon | T
HrE. 6. A $r. HrE. A HrE. HrE. A

g 7915| 53465190 9.32| 10851| 351522097| 61.31 18766 | 404987287 70.64
sfisftag -| 51317389 8.95 1| 346968282 60.52 1| 398285671 69.47
S 7915| 2147801 0.37| 10850 4553815  0.79| 18765 6701616 1.17
STeR 11709| 2483271 0.43| 11946 2951691 0.51 23655 5434962 0.95
i 3936 803600 0.14] 6884 1828049 |  0.32| 10820 2631649 0.46
e 4373 964600 017| 5310 1739487 0.30 9683 2704087 0.47
FITHT 1626 413001 0.07] 4294 8814403 1.54 5920 9227404 1.61
TR 1833 389725 0.07| 2331 803339| 0.14 4164 1193064 0.21
kil 4734| 1144112 0.20| 16054| 106792272| 18.63| 20788| 107936384 18.83
3g 1962 397700 0.07| 1697 595482|  0.10 3659 993182 0.17
3 T 84421 | 16652489 290| 78258| 21525163 3.75| 162679| 38177652 6.66
Ead 122509 | 76713688 13.38| 137625| 496571983| 86.62| 260134| 573285671| 100.00

8. Tt Wt wEAt (49)
Tt & faeen o gefiehor R 8 fopw U weie % S1gER TSt I o Fefafaa -39 % foe stafd /st g 9w o
wneTteRd Wit seqa foram s atfam R fem mn @
* SIRT =T IO
o faTa TERYRERT % T8 I TIMT
o forferes aTicd o 8 W IR T SAARd HET
o R T HH TRE - I AT % A § Gied § ;
* 9d § gU IREdH i e B
o 3. 1. wg. Al A FA

Q. ATHIRT gl
e 1 ek SRy foRel) ot T fraffe @ & foreft wer sarfr ot i o wrekan 2, 581 39ht eg o v e | oriid SRR wem for s
Tk | STET IR U U AfYreh AR SR T €9 O 1ied § ot 6 e et frera alieh & wen safth ol Arfia @ aft ek et
1 geg o Faol | e I o |+t 7k v foRe S |
TEFEN, TS T T T 1 THAT TR Sk ok A1 A7 TSR 37T ek o o7awor stfirehatet & @ faftra o e et 24t (derw) arer
STk TR GITHT ITH L Gehd & | SRTTSIIoRTUT G0N o Taw 8 e et Treier gr A i 78 wfshan 3 srgam fomam smom |

10. STt SATHT
SR SOt (STSHAT 1 TS TR F0T) SR forfta wreen fafer (wemem) stfafem St fa. 16-10-2006 @ A1 g3, o STTER SifehT ot
(SuzrHt =T 3Tl 37 3TaeT) Afrfem 1970/1980 o weh =&t e 10 =Y. wnfire i wht &, o frmfefaa e g mu 2

o IfE IS U AT NG H il ai@ & 30 el At srafes gmifed & sg 7 fai 3 sfiat AT b Tehelohtor/<Te &l shidr &
e o =ITe] @Td H U<t UH WA R Y ... o Toru fafeehe Sk o STvad e ATHeR Teh gk WA § STANG TRt ST |

o “‘oryed dwiw @ H STaftd oF Uit S U@ T sl aiiE @ @rd 9y it i deh e 91 STere Wl ® Y, 3o ST sl shue
e 1956 st amr 205 i 3t 39 9w (1) 3 i o e i gweqor ffer 1 sfafe o s |

Fagan, fisct aut @ gafid sTved e 1 fGfehe S sToea o @rd § ST foRan TR 2 | STaud, W STaRT Y aRiE & |rd Y it
SFafer o fIu 3Tvem o1 3reTet TEaet Tet efsn ot frareren ftem o weror fAfer § stafeq foman smomm |
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8.

10.

Geographical Spread of Shareholders as on 31-03-2011

PHYSICAL DEMAT TOTAL
No. of o No. of o No. of
Places Share- ::\%r:: holc/:ing share- s,‘llw%rgg hok/ioing share- No. of shares | % holding
holders holders holders
Delhi 7915| 53465190 9.32 10851 | 351522097 61.31 18766 404987287 70.64
- GOI -| 51317389 8.95 1| 346968282 60.52 1 398285671 69.47
- Others 7915 2147801 0.37 10850 4553815 0.79 18765 6701616 1.17
Bangalore 11709 2483271 0.43 11946 2951691 0.51 23655 5434962 0.95
Chennai 3936 803600 0.14 6884 1828049 0.32 10820 2631649 0.46
Hyderabad 4373 964600 0.17 5310 1739487 0.30 9683 2704087 0.47
Kolkata 1626 413001 0.07 4294 8814403 1.54 5920 9227404 1.61
Mangalore 1833 389725 0.07 2331 803339 0.14 4164 1193064 0.21
Mumbai 4734 1144112 0.20| 16054 | 106792272 18.63 20788 107936384 18.83
Udupi 1962 397700 0.07 1697 595482 0.10 3659 993182 0.17
Others 84421 16652489 290| 78258 21525163 3.75 162679 38177652 6.66
TOTAL 122509 | 76713688 13.38| 137625| 496571983 86.62 260134 573285671 100.00

PERMANENT ACCOUNT NUMBER (PAN)

As per SEBI directive and amendment to the Listing Agreement, submission of attested copy of PAN card by the
Transferee/s, is made mandatory for the following type of transactions of physical shares:

* Transfer of Shares

* Deletion of name of the deceased shareholder/s.

* Transmission of shares to the legal heir/s

* Transposition of shares — when there is a change in the order of names;

* For noting Change of Address

* For noting ECS Mandate

. NOMINATION FACILITY

Every shareholder of the Bank may, at any time, nominate, in the prescribed manner, a person to whom his / her
shares in the Bank shall vest in the event of his / her death. Where more than one person holds the shares jointly, the
joint holders may together nominate, in the prescribed manner, a person to whom all the rights in the shares of the
Bank shall vest, in the event of death of all the joint holders.

Accordingly, the shareholders holding the shares in physical form can avail the nomination facility by filing Form
2B (annexed) with the Bank or with the Registrars and Share Transfer Agents of the Bank. In case of dematerialised
holdings, nomination may be done as per the procedure prescribed by Depository Participant.

UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND

The Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) and Financial Institutions Laws (Amendment)
Act, 2006, which has come info force on 16-10-2006, has inserfed a new Section 10 B in the Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980, which provides as under:

e Within 7 days from the expiry of 30 days from the date of declaration, if any shareholder has not encashed /
claimed the dividend, such amounts lying in the Bank Current Account, have to be transferred to a separate
account styled “Unpaid Dividend of Syndicate Bank for the year ........... "

* Any money transferred to the Unpaid Dividend Account, which remains unpaid or unclaimed for a period of
seven years from the date of such transfer, shall be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
(IEPF) established under Sub-Section (1) of Section 205C of the Companies Act, 1956.

Accordingly, the unpaid dividend of previous years has been transferred to Unpaid Dividend accounts of Syndicate
Bank and hence, such monies remaining unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date of such
fransfer shall be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.
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The Details of Unpaid Dividend accounts of the Bank and the due date for transfer to IEPF are as under:

3;: ST AT & SR =T @1 H. NI <kl AR 13#35%2%: 3“3%% mﬁﬁg&:ﬁsgﬁa
1 |=rarst 1999-2000 0400.101.7950 25-05-2000 25,34,187 16-10-2013
2 |smaiEr 2000-01 0400.101.8668 02-07-2001 51,51,932 16-10-2013
3 |=mr 2001-02 3008.101.2122 30-05-2002 59,79,984 16-10-2013
4 e 2002-03 3008.101.2174 11-06-2003 78,12,181 16-10-2013
5 | siafe @rier 2003-04 3008.101.2214 10-12-2003 59,17,010 16-10-2013
6 | 3ifam @rasT 2003-04 3008.101.2239 11-06-2004 55,98,114 16-10-2013
7 | sfafm mrer 2004-05 3008.101.4886 31-03-2005 35,22,148 16-10-2013
8 | ifaw st 2004-05 3008.101.4959 07-06-2005 71.62,176 16-10-2013
9 | 37afE e 2005-2006 3008.101.5371 16-02-2006 75,57,852 16-10-2013

10 | 31fqa sumsr 2005-2006 3008.101.5739 20-07-2006 54,92,371 16-10-2013

11 | o7t srisr 2006-2007 3008.101.6093 20-12-2006 72,565,733 20-12-2013

12 | faw wmamsr 2006-2007 3008.101.6672 16-07-2007 74,73,907 16-07-2014

13 | o7af@ sraisr 2007-2008 3008.101.7530 11-04-2008 93,80,930 11-04-2015

14 | stfem emsisr 2007-2008 3008.101.7839 18-07-2008 80,70,465 18-07-2015

15 | 37af@ <=t 2008-2009 3008.101.8078 29-04-2009 1,04,88,810 29-04-2016

16 | ifaw wramst 2008-2009 3008.101.8160 21-07-2009 1,09,67.817 21-07-2016

17 | <remet 2009-2010 3008.101.8416 06-07-2010 2,14,92,738 06-07-2017

T FrEReERT Sk o TSI ARET i T YATAT B, I g ¢ TR 3 weraat & foru e o Fravres vey F, T s,

SR B e |

6 3 A AN, /T AR, /aRE A1 317 qiEd- foradt =6 s 72 fran 2 |

12, M — ufEd-a s =

11. SehTaT 1.2, 3R, /U2, 3TR. T 317 UiEd e forae, ufiad 6t ariig oit Sfaadt T avrea aama:

e = FHI—-FH T S -1 o ®9 § R-uiEdH 1 s99s SR R €113, 31-03-2011 3t fefer o T8 s -aret T8 S o foemo

Frefefaa 2:

AT Teed Y ARG | WA g (Fui 8) | eratd (WER H) | uR % (9.4.) | Tied &l aie
e V 26-03-2004 125.00 120 | 6.00 26-03-2014
T V| 29-09-2004 200.00 116 | 6.90% 9.3. 29-05-2014
g VI 20-12-2004 100.00 120 | 7.50% 9.4. 20-12-2014
g VIl 20-06-2005 500.00 118 | 7.40% w.3. 20-04-2015
S IX 15-12-2005 500.00 112 | 7.60% 9.4. 15-04-2015
R TR || e | 27-07-2006 619.60 180 | 9.35% ¥.4. 27-07-2021
SetkapdPrecif] 28-02-2007 200.10 180 | 9.30% 9.4. 28-02-2022
g . €. o7, " err | g@en | | 25-03-2008 240.00 - | 9.90% 9.4. ERIRICH
A R | et X 26-12-2008 300.00 120 | 8.60% 9.9. 26-12-2018
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11.

12.

13.

The Details of Unpaid Dividend accounts of the Bank and the due date for transfer to IEPF are as under:

Sl. Details of Unpaid Dividend | Current Account Date of Balance as on Due date of
No. No. Declaration 31-03-2011 (X)) transfer to IEPF
1 |Dividend 1999-2000 0400.101.7950 25-05-2000 25,34,187 16-10-2013
2 |Dividend 2000-01 0400.101.8668 02-07-2001 51,51,932 16-10-2013
3 |Dividend 2001-02 3008.101.2122 30-05-2002 59,79,984 16-10-2013
4 |Dividend 2002-03 3008.101.2174 11-06-2003 78,12,181 16-10-2013
5 |Interim Dividend 2003-04 3008.101.2214 10-12-2003 59,17,010 16-10-2013
6 | Final Dividend 2003-04 3008.101.2239 11-06-2004 55,98,114 16-10-2013
7 |Interim Dividend 2004-05 3008.101.4886 31-03-2005 35,22,148 16-10-2013
8 | Final Dividend 2004-05 3008.101.4959 07-06-2005 71,62,176 16-10-2013
9 |Interim Dividend 2005-2006 | 3008.101.5371 16-02-2006 75,657,852 16-10-2013
10 |Final Dividend 2005-2006 3008.101.5739 20-07-2006 54,92,371 16-10-2013
11 |Interim Dividend 2006-2007 | 3008.101.6093 20-12-2006 72,565,733 20-12-2013
12 | Final Dividend 2006-2007 3008.101.6672 16-07-2007 74,73,907 16-07-2014
13 |Interim Dividend 2007-2008 | 3008.101.7530 11-04-2008 93,80,930 11-04-2015
14 | Final Dividend 2007-2008 3008.101.7839 18-07-2008 80,70,465 18-07-2015
15 |Interim Dividend 2008-2009 |3008.101.8078 29-04-2009 1,04,88,810 29-04-2016
16 | Final Dividend 2008-2009 3008.101.8160 21-07-2009 1,09,67,817 21-07-2016
17 |Dividend 2009-2010 3008.101.8416 06-07-2010 2,14,92,738 06-07-2017

Such of those shareholders, who have not encashed their Dividend Warrants, are requested to approach Investor
Relations Centre of the Bank at Corporate Office, Bengaluru for assistance.

Outstanding GDRs/ADRs or any Convertible Instruments, Conversion Date and likely impact on Equity:
The Bank has not issued any GDRs/ ADRs / Warrants or any convertible instruments.

Non-Convertible bonds.
The Bank has raised non-convertible bonds in the nature of Promissory Notes from time to time. The details of such
bonds outstanding as on 31-03-2011 are as follows:

Series Date of Size Tenor (in Coupon Redemption
Allotment  In crore) months) (% p.a.) date
Series V 26-03-2004 125.00 120 | 6.00% p.a. 26-03-2014
Series VI 29-09-2004 200.00 116 | 6.90% p.a. 29-05-2014
Series VI 20-12-2004 100.00 120 | 7.50%p.q. 20-12-2014
Series VIl 20-06-2005 500.00 118 | 7.40% p.q. 20-04-2015
Series IX 15-12-2005 500.00 112 | 7.60% p.a. 15-04-2015
Upper Tier Il Series | 27-07-2006 619.60 180 | 9.35% p.a. 27-07-2021
Upper Tier Il Series Il 28-02-2007 200.10 180 | 9.30% p.a. 28-02-2022
IPDI * Tier | Series | 25-03-2008 240.00 - | 9.90% p.a. Perpetual
Lower Tier Il Series X 26-12-2008 300.00 120 | 8.60% p.a. 26-12-2018
IPDI* Tier | Series Il 12-01-2009 339.00 - | 9.40% p.a. Perpetual
Lower Tier Il Series Xl 15-06-2009 200.00 120 | 8.49% p.a. 15-06-2019
IPDI Tier | Series Il 29-06-2009 194.00 - | 8.90%p.q. Perpetual
Total 3517.70

* |PDI — Innovative Perpetual Debt Instruments.
Note: Step-up Coupon Rate of 0.50% p.a. is payable for further life, if Call Option is not exercised at the end of 10"
year from the date of allotment.

Unclaimed Shares

In terms of Clause 5A of the Listing Agreement intfroduced by SEBI, vide their Circular no. SEBI/CFD/DIL/LA/1/2009/24/04
dated 24-04-2009, the unclaimed shares of the Bank in respect of Demat Shares shall be credited to a Demat
Suspense account opened by the issuer with one of the depository participants.

The Bank is maintaining an Escrow account relating to Unclaimed Shares of FPO as per following details as on
31-03-2011:

Name of the Depository Participant SyndicateBank

DPID /CLID 1305060000006734

Name SyndicateBank —Unclaimed Suspense Account — Demat Shares
Address of the Depository Participant SyndicateBank, Banjara Hills Branch, Hyderabad — 500 034
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The details of Unclaimed Shares of the Bank (Demat) are as under:

Particulars No. of Cases No. of Shares

1. Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the 136 26,194
suspense account at the beginning of the previous year i.e., as on
01-04-2010

2. Number of shareholders who approached for issue / Register of shares 13 2,937
from suspense account during the year 2010-2011

3. Number of shareholders to whom shares were fransferred from suspense 13 2,937
account during the year 2010-2011

4. Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the 123 23,257
suspense account af the end of the yeari.e., as on 31-03-2011

SEBI vide their Circular No. CIR/CFD/DIL/10/2010 dated 16-12-2010 has infroduced certain amendments to Clause 5A
of the Equity Listing Agreement, by inserting the following:

“For shares issued in physical form pursuant to a public issue or any other issue, which remain unclaimed, the issuer

company agrees to comply with the following procedure:

(@) The registrar to the issue shall send af least three reminders at the address given in the application form as well
as captured in depository’s database asking for the correct particulars. If no response is received, the issuer
company shall fransfer all the shares intfo one folio in the name of “Unclaimed Suspense Account”.

(b) The issuer company shall Dematerialise the Shares held in the Unclaimed Suspense Account with one of the
Depository Participants.

(c) All corporate benefits in terms of securities accruing on such shares viz. bonus shares, split etc., shall also be
credited to such Unclaimed Suspense Account.

(d) The voting rights on such shares shall remain frozen fill the rightful owner claims the shares.

The Bank is maintaining an Escrow account relating to Unclaimed Shares issued in physical form as per following
details as on date:

Name of the Depository Participant SyndicateBank

DPID/CLID 1305060000006721

Name SyndicateBank — Unclaimed Suspense Account — Physical Shares
Address of the Depository Participant SyndicateBank, Banjara Hills Branch, Hyderabad — 500 034

The details of Unclaimed Shares of the Bank (Physical) are as under:
Particulars No. of Cases No. of Shares

Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in 592 1,19.350
the suspense account at the end of the year i.e. as on date

As per the directions of SEBI, three reminders have been sent to the investors. Further, the voting rights on the outstanding
unclaimed shares lying in suspense account shall remain frozen, till the rightful owner of such shares claims the
shares.

The Bank has, thus, complied with the provisions of Clause 5A of the Listing Agreement.

COMPLIANCE WITH SEBI (PROHIBITION OF INSIDER TRADING) REGULATIONS, 2002
In pursuance of the Regulations, the Bank has formulated Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading for Designated
Employees and Directors for dealing in securities of the Bank. Various forms have been designed to receive periodical
information from the Designated Employees and Directors of the Bank, as required in terms of these regulations. Further,
the trading Window for dealing in shares of the Bank was closed for the Directors and Designated Employees of the Bank

as per the following details:

Dates of closure of Trading Window

Purpose of closure

From 24-04-2010 to 05-05-2010

Declaration of Annual Financial Results for the quarter and year ended 31¢
March, 2010

From 21-07-2010 o 01-08-2010

Declaration of Quarterly Financial Results for the quarter ended 30" June,
2010

From 19-10-2010 o 30-10-2010

Declaration of Quarterly Financial Results for the quarter ended 30" September,
2010

From 22-01-2011 fo 02-02-2011

Declaration of Quarterly Financial Results for the quarter ended 31 December,
2010.

Takeover Code

The Bank has complied with the provisions of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 1997, as

amended, from fime fo time.
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AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
(In terms of Clause 49 (vii) of the Listing Agreement)

To All the Shareholders of the Bank
We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Syndicate Bank for the year ended 31-3-2011 as stipulated in the relevant
Clauses of the Listing Agreements of the said Bank with the Stock Exchanges.
The compliance of conditions of Corporate Govemance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was limited to the procedures and
implementation thereof adopted by the Bank for ensuring the compliance of conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression
of opinion of the financial statements of the Bank.
On the basis of the records and documents maintained by the Bank and the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion, the Bank has complied
with the conditions of Corporate Govermnance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges detailed as under:
1) Board of Directors — composition, compensation, Membership of Directors in committees, Board Meetings and Code of Conduct (draffing and placing

on the website of the Bank)
2)  Audit Committee — Composition, Powers, meetings, role review of information, etc.
3) Subsidiary Companies
4)  Disclosures:

a) Basis of related party fransactions  d)  Utilisation of public issue proceeds f)  Management Discussion and Analysis

b) Accounting freatment e) Remuneration of Directors g) Relationships between directors inter-se, efc.

c) Risk Management
5) CEO/ CFO Certification with respect o review of financial statements
6) Report on Corporate Governance in Annual Report etc.
We state that no investor grievance is pending for a period exceeding one month against the Bank as per records maintained by the shareholders and
Investors’ Grievance Committee.
We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Bank nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the Bank.

For SESHADRI & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
Sd/-
Place : Bangalore (K. S. KRISHNA RAO)
Date : 12-04-2011 Partner

Membership No. 022427

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION TO THE BOARD
(Under Clause 49(V) of Listing Agreement)
Date: 07-05-2011

I/We Certify that —
a. |/We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year 2010-2011 and that fo the best of our knowledge and belief:
* These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;
* These statements together present a true and fair view of the Bank's affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws
and regulations;

b. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered info by the Bank during the year 2010-2011 which are fraudulent, illegal or
violative of the Bank’s code of conduct;

c. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the infemal control systems of
the Bank and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of the intfemal control, if any, of which
we are aware of and the steps we have taken or propose fo take to rectify these deficiencies.

d. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee -
 Significant changes in internal control over the financial reporting during the year 2010-2011;

« Significant changes in accounting policies during the year 2010-11 and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements;
and

Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a

significant role in the Bank’s internal control system over the financial reporting.

Sa/- Sd/-
Place: BENGALURU CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT OF THE BANK
BY BOARD MEMBER AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

It is hereby confirmed that the Bank has on 22-09-2005 adopted the Code of Conduct for the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel as laid
down by SEBI, for implementation with effect fromn 01-10-2005 and the said Code of Conduct is posted on the website of the Bank.

In pursuance of the above, it is now further confirmed that the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the
aforesaid Code of Conduct of the Bank for the year ended 31-03-2011.

Sd/-
Place: Bangalore (Basant Seth)
Date : 12-04-2011 Chairman & Managing Director
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BASEL Il DISCLOSURES — MARCH 2011

Bank is confinuously upgrading and fine-tuning the Risk
Management Systems in tune with best practices and
regulatory directions. Recognizing the importance of risk
management in the overall growth and development
of bank’s business, a halistic view of risk management
framework has been designed by putting in place an
effective risk governance structure, systems, policies and
procedures for identification, assessment, monitoring,
mitigation and control of risks.

The guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India, prescribe a
series of disclosures in connection with the implementation
of the new framework. The following disclosures made are
intended to achieve these objectives:

Scope of Application

a) Name of the top Bank in the group to
which the framework applies

An outline of differences in the basis
of consolidation for accounting and
regulatory purposes, with brief description
of the entities within the group

Syndicate Bank

o) Not Applicable

Quantitative Disclosures

c) The aggregate amount of capital
deficiencies in all subsidiaries not included
in the consolidation i.e., that are deducted
and the name(s) of such subsidiaries.

d) The aggregate amounts (e.g. curent
book value) of the bank’s total inferests in
insurance entities, which are risk-weighted
as well as their name, their country of
incorporation or residence, the proportion
of ownership interest and, if different, the
proportion of voting power in these entities.
In addition, indicate the quantitative
impact on regulatory capital of using this
method versus using the deduction.

Not Applicable

Not applicable

Capital Structure

Quantitative Disclosures

a) Summary information on the terms and conditions of
the main features of all capital instruments, especially
in the case of capital instruments eligible for inclusion in
Tier | orin Upper Tier Il

The Tier | capital of the Bank mainly consists of Share
Capital, Free Reserves and certain specific reserves
appropriated from the net profit eamed by the Bank.
Innovative Perpetual Debt Instrument (IPDI) is also
reckoned as Tier | Capital as per the RBI norms.

During the FY 2010-11 Bank has allofted 5,13,17,389
equity shares of face value %10/- each for cash at a
premium of X113.35 aggregating 103632,99,99,934/-.

Tierll Capital consists of certain percentage of revaluation
reserves, risk provision which are not netted off, Tier |l
and Upper Tier Il Bonds. The terms and conditions of
these bonds and the principles of reckoning them as
capital funds are guided by RBI regulation.



fofra ad 2010-11 3 SR ok A TR ZR- || Sovs e g |

During the FY 2010-11 Bank has not raised any Lower

® a1l ﬁ) Tier Il Bonds. .
Rincrs)
@) frrrafctfierd < srpdieRaor <6 w1 tf“ﬁ 1 TR | 7413.12 b) The amount of Tier | capital, with separate
o T SRR S 573.29 disclosure of 7413.12
o TRfarq ffert 6083.51 e Paid-up share capital 573.29
o AT forEd 773.00 o Reserves 6083.51
o I ‘?I\Trﬁ ferad - ¢ Innovative instruments 773.00
o | GSf, | 3N i TS R, wEAh 16.68 « Other capital instruments _
et 4§ éﬁ?‘:!ﬁ A ' e Amounts deducted from Tier | capital,
) - |l st et e (S-S kel 2974.63 Equity |nves‘rments. in Assocllotes (50%) 16.68
FHerdl ) (c) The total amount of Tier Il capital
) W%ﬁ%@ﬁ, I 31 - aﬁ%ﬁfgﬁﬁwﬁa (net of deductions from Tier Il capital) 2974.63
SR %”I‘TH 5 (e)] ir?%ztpcse?%g?lll|r;s(;rgglenfs eligible for inclusion
SIPTET $d ThH 819.70 Total amount outstanding 819.70
ERikl m@aﬁ  GRH W Tr§ ThH Of which amount raised during the current year -
ISt fferti < &9 § o # off Searef ae 819.70 Amount eligible to be reckoned as capital funds | 819.70
) Yo K0T, S e FeR- || ISt H st e (€) Subordinated debt eligible for inclusion in Lower
¥ o am g - R e A 1925.00 Tier Il capital
TN %nqaﬁ EE— T{E‘I's? Tl'sf - Total amount outstanding 1925.00
= - . - Of which amount raised during the curent year
ISf ferfereit o 5 H O 3 A S 91 1930.00 Anmount eligible to be reckoned as capital funds | 1530.00
;‘[) t[\sﬁ a Eﬁ Tré m Eh_aﬁﬁ’ afe Eﬁé & 16.67 (f) Other deductions from capital, if any
TEE AT H gfaedt few (50%) Equity Investments in Associates (50%) 16.67
E)RESAERE 10387.75 (g) Total eligible capital 10387.75
ot it Capital Adequacy
T[UTTCHe: Tehe ehtun

%) FAuH 3 9fersr % HRIRATI Sl gH TG FA Ig AT ISt
et i Faiitd s % e S grr ST U g % dey

T Gftre fomm fomst:

i) S T 17% 1 IgATHG H0 TG * STMER | 11.50%
% TN T.AR, 1 AT W 2§ | iy uifefaat & s
ST TR 8T o S 8% o <R HLAN TR, H a1 12%
1 HY. NI, T o1 98T @I TR |

i) SRR e ST STATHA et W foram shed ge fmfafad =
gast o geft o1 Frerfor fopam mam 2

forer | sfRRam, anfa:

1. 60T SIREH — HshIehd gI¥shIvl
2. TSR SITEH — HIshighd SAafY gfedehior
3. gfETer Sifan — o gk gfeeehion 37

forer 11 sirRem, =fa:

4., Tk Sy

5. <At Siew

6. sifer afet § sare o shifam
7. rafyre ifew

8. st gl Siifaw

9. wrifa geeh sifian

10. i gaeh shiftaw

11, gsfhra sifaw
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Qualitative Disclosures

(@) A summary discussion of the bank's approach to
assessing the adequacy of its capital to support current
and future activities:

i) Bank has targeted a CRAR of 11.50% based on
a projected credit growth of 17%. On account of
International presence, maintenance of CRAR of
12% with Tier | CRAR of 8% is envisaged during the
next four years.

i) Considering the business profile and the projected
growth, capital is assessed with reference to:

Pillar | Risks namely,
1. Credit Risk — Standardized approach
2. Market Risk — Standardized duration approach
3. Operational Risk — Basic Indicator Approach
and
Pillar 1l Risks namely,
4. Concentration Risk

5. Liquidity Risk

6. Inferest rate Risk in Banking book

7. Residual Risk

8. Reputation Risk

9. Strategic Risk

0. Earnings Risk

1.

1
11. Capital Risk



iii) <, /o1 SfgH, IR SIREgw IR giEe SiRen $1 e
FfEq | JeATa ghg 1 S | Wd ge IS eIkl H
Frerfeor sheam ® | Wit hrieeTdl & FEfia geit watear & wEe
T S 4 freve Aead g fafteq egHifda sme.dt.ow .
TG (S || 3 o fUer 2 % 3idid ATaaehdret 8 Geftd
o1.f . % Arieeff fagidl % TgER) % TgER srdferawn fi
T S # TEd g FHRIER AN 6l STk deter w5
St STarwreRal 1 et foRm 2 | seek sifafed, TRR | e
N Ut Jem % forw S % fow Sucsy veEn wfes &
SHrleraTTdr o i sffier .o v o, i gfd 7q gsit fomma
% fore rfafiaa Tmefa wam |

S I e w9 @ HRER Afqat s wfoss fi et &
ST WX HISI AT it FrorT 37 dsft erdemati & s1arTa s
TR

IHA-|| g % IFarid gft % gfher % 8% A e 7 I aeft
FRARE ATET a7t TR 37 31 M 71 W WaaR <4 g fopg 8
Frreht <rmn wlam A i R |

TRETUTTeHeh Tehe U
@) H Afen % fore gt i sremd (FFE )
TR S AR gfeshior & e1efe 8 6504.89
BIRE (GEZURLESEISTY B T
M) IR WiRaw & fore gt i erernd:
AhIghA ZIEeRTOT R FS )
TS & SEn 170.31
foreft gz sitfaw 62.17
et sfem 240.58
) ufared SiRaw & fore gsi 6 smen
T e g (X =St #)
| T G ISR % STER geft st | 422.82|
T)  d % forg et dft srgoma
T G wafaa g % ogEr Sifewaret|  13.04
eI <t g | et St T STgATd
- || % STFAR SHTeHaTet STt st g 9.31
o ZeR-| dSft =1 U
TR~ THEUET % AR feHaredt enfeEi|  11.20
1 el H e Y5t 1 3T
TTET-| 3 HTFER SHEH Wi STfeqat i ga 7.98
H ZRR-| 4sft 1 37
srafera guit w fodrerarae =gram wn (%. S H)
AL BT % STgER ST Jfdd g 7168.29
0T S ISR SAfEw o foTe ST -| g1 & STgEn 7537.66
ST = dsf (Fa 1 1 90%)
TorerRErra =g HHT-3Tiad | & fshan 7537.66

i) The Bank assesses the capital requirement keeping
in view the anticipated growth in weighted assets
of credit risk, market risk and operational risk. As
regards the adequacy of capital to support the
future activities, the Bank has drawn an assessment
of capital requirement through periodically review
of the business plan with the trends in the economy;,
as a part of the ICAAP document (in line with RBI
guidelines on requirements under Pillar 2 of Basel I
framework), duly approved by the Board. The
surplus CRAR shall act as a cushion to support the
future activities. Moreover, the headroom available
for the Bank for mobilizing Tier | and Tier Il capital
shall additionally support capital structure 1o meet
the required CRAR against future activities.

The Board is periodically apprised of the capital driven
business plan and capital requirement, based on business
strategies and future plans.

For the purpose of computation of capital under Basel I
framework, bank collects account-wise details of all its
corporate asset class and data on other asset classes
which are subjected to the audit process.

Quantitative Disclosures:
(b) Capital Requirements for Credit Risk

(. incrs)
Portfolios subjected to standardized approach 6504.89
Securitization Exposures NIL
(c) Capital requirements for Market Risk:
Standardized Duration Approach
(X incrs)
Interest rate risk 170.31
Equity position risk 62.17
Foreign exchange risk 240.58
(d) Capital Requirement for Operational Risk
Basic Indicator Approach
(R incrs)
Capital Requirement as per Basic Indicator 422.82
Approach
(e) Total Capital Ratio for the Bank
Total Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio as 13.04
per New Capital Adequacy Framework
Tier | Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratfio as 9.31
per Basel — Il
Total Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratfio as 11.20
per Basel — | norms
Tier | Capital fo Risk Weighted Assets Ratio as 7.98
per Basel — |
Prudential floor on capital required
(. incrs)
Minimum capital required as per the revised| 7168.29
framework
Minimum capital required as per Basel | framework 7537.66
for credit and market risk. (0% of Basel |)
Prudential floor — Higher of the above 7537.66
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Credit Risk — General Disclosures

a) Qualitative Disclosures:

Bank follows RBI definition of default for classifying and

accounting for income recognition, asset classification

and provisioning norms:

Non-Performing asset is defined as a loan/advance where

1. Interest and/or Instalment of principal remain overdue
for a period of more than 90 days in respect of term
loan.

. The account remains out of order for 90 days in respect

of an overdraft/cash credit.

Bill remains overdue for a period of more than 90 days

in the case of bills purchased and discounted.

Aloan granted for short duration crops is tfreated as NPA,

if the instalment of principal or interest thereon remains

overdue for two crop seasons.

. Aloan granted for long duration crops is freated as NPA,

if the instalment of principal or interest thereon remains

overdue for one crop season.

Any amountto be received remains overdue for a period

of more than 90 days in respect of other accounts.

Discussion of the Bank’s Credit Risk Management Policy:

The business of banking is exposed to Credit Risk in the
normal course of business owing to various economic
and environmental factors, some of them inherent fo
the banking business and others are unforeseen and
unexpected. The objective of credit risk management is o
minimize the risks and maximize the bank'’s risk adjusted rate
of return by assuming and maintaining the credit exposure
within the acceptable parameters. Risk management is the
comprehensive process adopted by a bank to minimize
adverse effects of such risks and uncertainties. Through the
process of risk management the bank equips itself with
tools and systems capable of assessing, monitoring and
controlling risk exposures in a scientific manner. Bank has an
effective governance structure for managing credit risk. Risk
Management Committee, a sub-committee of the Board
headed by the Chairman and Managing Director devises
the policy and strategies for Integrated Risk Management
containing various risk exposures of the bank including
credit risk. The Credit Risk Management Committee, apex
level executive committee responsible for implementation
of the credit risk policies and strategies.

Bank has adopted standardized approach to arrive at
credit risk weighted assets for computing CRAR, as required
under the New Capital Adequacy Framework (NCAF) of
RBI.

Bankhas awell articulated Credit and Credit Risk Policies, duly
approved by the Board. The policies are regularly reviewed
and updated 1o take care of micro and macro economic
developments, regulatory guidelines, Government policies
and Bank’s specific requirements.

Bank has a structured and standardized credit approval
process and rating model which is Basel Il compliant. The
credit rating/scoring framework enables the Bank to ensure
that the asset portfolio is rated. An independent system of
pre-sanction rating allotment and confirmation covering
exposures of T10 Crs. and above has also been put in
place. The functions of Credit sanctions and review process
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have been segregated. To mitigate Credit Risk, Credit
Committees have been constituted at Corporate/Regional
Offices to evaluate credit proposals from all angles and
recommend for sanction fo the sanctioning authority.
Credit decisions and pricing are linked fo borrower rating.

Bankis also encouraging its corporates fo get their exposures
rated by external rafing agencies, with a view to optimize
capital allocation.

Portfolio risk which manifests as concentration risk is
addressed by limiting the size of exposures to individual
borrowers/group, fixing industry/sector-wise limits which are
reviewed at periodic intervals. Bank has also a system of
monitoring its substantial and unsecured exposures and
undertakes periodic review of sensitive sector advances.

With a view to monitor bank’s exposure o large borrowal
accounts on regular basis and to ensure quality of the
credit portfolio, a separate Credit Monitoring Cell has been
formed at Corporate Office exclusively to attend to post
sanction follow-up and monitoring.

Bank has also put in place a Special Monitoring Accounts
Department 1o exclusively monitor identified accounts and
those accounts restructured, to take timely action and
avoid slippages. Similar Cells function at Regional Offices

UTATUTTCH Tehe 1ohTuT: for effective follow-up and monitoring.
@) g = ® kil Quantitative Disclosures:
fAfer qratia w01 weRd iR 108350.05 (b) Total Gross Credit Exposures
Rincrs)
= ImefE B CracTwl 10139.18
re-faf i Fund based credit exposures 108350.05
) SBUT Tehe IehIuT SR ST TeTen fareon (el #) | Non-fund based credit exposures 10139.18
w. () Geographic distribution of credit exposures
T =rrnifd o Yl 10815.44 R in crs)
; Overseas:
R—fafty o kil 57.36 Fund based credit exposures 10815.44
‘aﬁﬂ: Non-fund based credit exposures 57.36
Tty srreniea o1 yeheientur 97534.61 Domestic:
R-Tafer et swo1 yerdienton 10081.82 Fund based credit exposures 97534.61
Non-fund based credit exposures 10081.82

w) e AR v (Ffer smerfa qon R-fafer et

(d) Industry-wise distribution of exposures (Both fund

L TSI |
) ( 1) based and non-fund based)
Kl A R incrs)
| fawm | Wit | 7 | gwe- Credit
. s ivestment | 1ot
|. st | smaTi| 0T ' Industry Fund | Non-Fund | InVesIMent | g,p06re
] - No. Based Based
| HE 13210.50| 1071.76| 155.48 | 14437.74 1. | Infrastructure 13210.50| 1071.76 155.48 | 14437.74
2. |yaferq 1675.53 | 352.66| 30.00| 2058.19 2. | Petroleum 1675.53 352.66 30.00| 2058.19
- 3. | AllEngineering 1487.70| 2335.20 64.04| 3886.94
3. AT 1487.70| 2335.20| 64.04| 3886.94
e e 4. |1ron and steel 3486.94|  305.64 27.78| 3820.36
4. AT 3 T 3486.94| 305.64| 27.78| 3820.36 i
5 CD:Cees”;CP%'isms 1078.29|  607.44 93.36| 1779.09
S |qEmEfes T e i 1078.29 |  607.44| 93.36| 1779.09
kS 6. | Construction 991.35| 1286.53 40.00| 2317.88
6. |fmfor 991.35| 1286.53| 40.00| 2317.88 7. | Texties 1910.17 62.32 17.21] 1989.70
7. == 191017 6232 17.21| 1989.70 8. |Gems and 623.00| 148.24 0.00| 771.24
. Jewellery
8. |k JTIOT 623.00( 14824 0.00 771.24 9. |cement &
: ; Cement 654.65 5.97 31.02|  691.64
9. |fuie sk iz 3ae | 654.65 597| 31.02| 691.64 olipli

SeEnfireR &9 1 Yed U § A S gR §=A1 ? ed won (R
aeTied qen -ffyr smenfa <A1 1 gfiera S g0 veT e Al
arenTfed qen it smenfid o Y g H 12.87% 2 |

Among industrial exposures, bank’s exposure to infrastructure
(fund based and non-fund based) is 12.87 % of gross fund
based and non-fund based credit exposure of the bank.
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¥) onieaal & srafire uftudaeran fagewo (e) Residual maturity-wise breakdown of assets
(X *F= AT in Crs)
CCINERECE 1f@m | 27fR | 8-14% | 1928 | 20fi | 3wdH |6 wdm | 1ad@3 |3a¥as5| 5 ada
Residual Maturity Tday | 2107 | 8to14 T |G 3 | § ol | Qo | avaw | asas | ot Total
days days |[151028| qF X6 | 1ad| Overl Over3 | Overs
days | 29 days | HEH T GED yearto 3 | yearsto years
to 3 mths| Over 3 Over 6 years 5 years
miths o | mths to
6 mths 1 year
i T R S 2689.09 [3190.17 | 1883.86 |1267.52 | 8943.33| 6172.28 | 9507.35 | 43123.84 | 14067.90 |15936.58 | 106781.92
Loans & Advances
i) Freer e wfcsgfert N 0.00 |1880.02 | 248.73 | 173.38| 673.36| 165.91| 246.33| 3166.78| 4982.17 [23530.94| 35067.62
Investments & Securities
ii) TR Deposits 935.80 |5228.45 | 2223.09 | 3374.33 |16614.38 |16060.15 |25517.42 | 60266.53 | 3972.32 | 1403.60 | 135596.08
iv) 4R TRMET Borowings 2.11 | 156.08 0.00 0.00| 543.86| 2010.68 | 694.20| 2351.73| 1544.35| 2112.69| 9415.71
v) feresft gan stfeeat
Foreign Currency 681.47 |2425.99 | 1019.51 | 845.43 | 2352.66 | 1867.05| 317.98| 1011.63| 1154.04| 428.78| 12104.54
Assets
vi fereeft g é_ FACForeion | 74 95 |1921.10 | 77103 |1007.39 | 2741.17 | 2087.47 | 1442.66| 831.85 1.72 0.00| 10880.61
Currency Liabilities
o) S ATfEEt i i @=uei#) () Amount of NPAs
p— 132,67 Rincrs)
. Substandard 1132.67
ey 834.76
T | Doubtful | 834.76
T 533.30 Doubtful 2 533.30
Hfey 3 16.18 Doubtful 3 16.18
IRl 82.06 Loss Assets 82.06
o) fraet smts sferat @wteid) (9) NetNPAs
i Rincrs)
03 Rrer s anfent 1030.84|
| 31-03-2011 =1 | Net NPAs as on 31-03-2011 1030.84
.~ h) NPA Ratios:
W) aFISteR SATTE SrguTa (X =i H) ™
: : - > Gross NPAs to Gross Advances 2.40%
Tehel AW Y G H Tehe SFSich ATfeaat 2.40%
g it <1 HF ; et 0.97% Net NPAs to Net Advances 0.97%
W) At il (dehet) | waera R wueid) () Movement of NPAs (Gross)
’ Rincrs)
HIY 2006.82 Opening Balance 2006.82
e 1592.97 Additions 1592.97
a ﬂ 1000.82 Reduction 1000.82
Closing Balance 2598.97
HiRL 2598.97
. . () Movement of Provisions for NPAs
) i artfeadt < forg W@ MU W HAgemE ®in crs)
® i ﬁ) Opening Balance 997.16
kbl 997.16 Provisions made during fhe year 905.92
Y o SRH ST T TE9™ 905.92 Write-off/Write-back of excess provisions 401.75
w22 WA ST/ AR e ol Jfeeie 401.75 Closing Balance 1501.33
=hr o 1501.33
(k) Amount of non-performing investments:
2) 3sies fAavn Y wE (X FSi |) R in crs)
| S ESEACCHIKIRET) | 14.96 | Amount of non-performing investments 14.96
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3) IrSien Ao o foru @ U gt sy wivt

() Amount of provisions held for non-performing

(e it ) investments i

| stk fereii o fery Tl g e | 14.96 | Provisions held for non-performing investments 14.96
g) fravh # 21 Tt Yeag@ ¥g W T TauEl § agerd (m) Movement of provisions for depreciation of

(¥R el #) investments Rincrs)
Y I 11.41 Opening Balance 11.41
a8 & e T T YT 3.69 Provisions made during the year 3.69
T W ST/ Af4eh e ol Ufcreras 0.14 Write-off/Write-back of excess provisions 0.14
gf 9y 14.96 Closing Balance 14.96
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T AN A U 3T TorT ST o 6o STifem gsft o1 aftener fora
3 | wrd ford S 3, S fEe w@fam 3 fae st Sifem ww
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AR W A U HH Teh T =1 8 |

* arelt iR g Feifa sy o /feskr it st e Soft Fetor
TSifeEl R foar ¥ MO H ot T el STafd o STER % %
a1 & sraf¥re afteedr & afteres & foaw moEn 3 feran smom |

Disclosures on portfolios subjected to standardized
approach

Bank has computed credit risk capital on all its portfolios
by applying risk weights as prescribed by Reserve Bank of
India for Standardised Approach. Reserve Bank of India has
recognized external ratings for application of preferential
risk weight for corporate exposures. For the purpose of
application of external credit ratings, rating by the following
recognized external credit rafing agencies are used:

1. CRISIL

2. ICRA

3. CARE

4. FITCH (INDIA)

The external ratings available in the public domain were
utilized for application of preferential risk weights through
the mapping process defined by Reserve Bank of India:

» Long Term and Short Term Bank Loan ratings are used
for Bank’s Long and Short term exposures respectively.

» Where issuer rating is assigned, same is used for Bank’s
exposure.

» External public ratings are used only when our exposures
are senior or pari-passu to the external ratings.

» Short term ratings are issue specific and are not used
for mapping long term exposures. However, wherever
short term ratings are applied to unrated short term
exposures, the relevant short term exposure attracts a
risk weight of atleast one level higher than the risk weight
applicable to the rated short term of the counterparty.

» The tenor of the bond/debenture rated by external
rating agencies is taken for mapping residual maturity
with Bank’s exposure as per the total period considered
by the rating agencies for repayment.
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TIRUTUTIeHeR TeheIehiuT:

Quantitative Disclosures:

TehieRa gi¥Rior & stefim MRaw Y w7 %A & arg i Faw Exposure amounts affter risk mitigation subject to
&I E standardized approach
(T zuat &) incrs)
ey Exposure Exlgzrtr;célly
= T F R groft Risk weight after Exposure
N —— = T | ¥ e 9 Credit P Unrated
Retfa category Risk after
o =18 ®/oT | it fRetfa Mitiaation Credit Risk
HOT 9 Mitigation
fim Advances
Below 100% Risk 57003.84 24967.81 | 32036.03
100% S Nifgg yr | 57003.84 | 24967.81 | 32036.03 Weight
100% siftgs 9 22226.86| 14621.97 | 7604.89 100% Risk Weight | 22226.86 14621.97| 7604.89
100% & =77 Sifam wie | 7884.77| 2956.37 4928.4 More than 100% 7884.77 2956.37 4928.4
Risk Weight
e B B B Deducted - - -
\EE N Investments
100% & 1 SRgT IR 27687.58 —127687.58 Below 100% Risk 27687.58 —| 27687.58
Weight
100% Sfifigs w1t 10.21 =1 1021 1100% Risk Weight 10.21 - 10.21
100% T 377 Sifad 9R 44.60 - 44.60 More than 100% 44.60 - 44.60
_ _ _ Risk Weight
o Deducted - - -
HUT ARGH il HH BT Credit Risk Mitigation
IYTERATAT shl 50T SIREH ol oA 1 o e s f wusifen Afad Bank's credit risk policy recognizes the following collaterals
ffafaa gafsas gﬁa{ﬁm’[ NIEGEIRICIR for mitigation of credit risk in borrowers:
1. Cash, including deposits
]2' m:q;é’s‘”“%“ 2. Gold
' 3. Securities issued by Central and State Governments,
3. 5 /TSI TR g S <kt it wfasifa, forem forepma v, T KVPs, NSCs
A SHO T ‘ 4, Llife Insurance Policies with a declared surrender
4, foret et sffmn st ot Sfam sffan wferfet (sfva sterdor goor value of an insurance company which is regulated
afga) St o3 M. ELu. g fEta e | by IRDA.
5. g w0 gfasfeat 5. Corporate Debt Securities
6. ?ﬁﬁﬁ@?ﬂﬁ?ﬁ i 6. Equities of listed Corporates
: ; 7. Units of mutual funds
7. T % Hl
8 ,@ 331;'{6‘3437-[ {ﬁ% 8. Land and Building
' . 9. Raw materials/stock in trade/produce and other
9. e uTe /forehi 7Tet /3Te 3R 31 e goods
10. =&t =0T 3‘? RUSRURE 10. Book debts and receivables
11, = guft s, wefH, e s 11. Movable assets such as machineries, automobiles
12, HIA R & gEaas efc.,
12. Documents of fitle to goods

TEA-I| T o STATd 0T SIRaH B HHhIHA I, aTfvas
gfasfat, S9 y-Hafd, i, AF Sfe i J=ar T & St
2 | T3 o § et et gl s A & e R o e
TuTfeder afayfa’” et ST @ | S a1l % STt w0 siian
%1 H L o 3qav H had FHferrad s faedia gurfede sfasfoi

Eal

TEIH R |

Il

N w0 N~

. Sfta sffa arfort

. Sieh hl ST ST Gfed Tohe

. o ot w. T . (Sreegan srafy & fom)

Standardised Approach for Credit Risk under Basel |l
Accord does not recognize collaterals like landed property,
Stock, machinery efc. The New Framework recognizes only
cash collaterals, which are termed as “Eligible Financial
Collaterals”. The following eligible financial collaterals are
recognized by the bank for credit risk mitigation purposes

for Basel Il

Gold

hown -~
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Cash including bank’s own deposits

KVPs & NSCs (without Lock in Period)
Life Insurance Policy



Sifam wTita STfEaRn o1 Iiehe i O U8 37 S9TR & IdN-<eTE
#1 a9 ¥ GUITde Ffafaai % ged ¥ 89 a1 SAR-<@d & Jfd
THTASH T o 918 GUTfede Fiafd & God i a9 % qea & gfa
TS i o fore srgfa &t smoft | sraferen gr e fresn @
i1 e font & wmet | SteT fteradn sie @ a-i Siiad gited ©
o T R T ®

STYOT SKTT o AT H ook Yeai ohl STCRAT i & § Wd ¢ T
IR TardT 8 | 37a: Sfayf o1 qureis s & o oft, 99 & 9o i
01 T o1 HoS et & | 6.t . oTR T uE . % e § Siiaw
%1 W F T had 34 Guifedes fasfaat i gee 6 St e
A ) AR5 sTata A Fh A |

ferferames mmiesff fgidl % STgER % 3 K0T TRET o Yg=H ©g had
Frefefiaa ar TRéwRatet i v i 2

* TS TR

* ot S A . e, iR

RE:iRcik:

TSR 371 o1 Tiehe, TR ! 9.1 F, 310 Jem fore o siRem s
o TR R T Smem |

e 31, 9T GTredes SfayfoRti o w9 § 1o & SR 9o ve.ua.
ot /& S 0 forn @ 1 safere wurfedss gfasgfet o fiat i s
T 0T HRZIHT e 2 |

TR i¥ehiuT & feTu TfasfaeRtor st SeRdiertur

AT T, Fifh Soh Fffoshor wrRiweT T @R |
IR TE § SR AR

T[UTTEHER Tehe [ehIUT: TH. 3713 TH.
TRETUTEH TeheIehTuT: (T I H)
TS R Sifaw 170.31
St ety Sifam 62.17
freh fafme sifaw 240.58
it wifaw:

o o U T Glowqd ITgew ket @ foem 36k FRER o dqul
oo feumu # | <ok % eriafi iR ared nfafafer & weifta seRr/
AT 1 NI ok HTEH & T -89 TS STgeT gieaehredi # ey
o fopn e ® | S % wft ygw Screl e Fanedi % weiw § wrwnait
=l foreqa ST gt Jucrsd s T 7 | S o afEred Siied &
Forifera s /e 3 forg ferfire <fiferart srommd 2 | ol s fawa e,
o I 3ATZ. I TA. S . T 31 Hifean oft wfere & | S 3 efianae
1 ekl o ToT eiameret sifaw gerer i 7omTE @ qen o arg . ot
.. T, Tt % Sgee ol U & fore o g . et v . ua. fifa
HAETE R | ook 4 Haeeiiel o -39 R Fafia snem o e wed
o wam wrter ot et st § wie e se wenfig f
2, ST ITfreh =rqrart goredt & &9 8§ o i © |

The value of the collateral is permitted to be offset
against the value of the exposures before computing the
Risk-Weighted Assets, after adjusting for possible future
fluctuations in the value of collateral caused by market
movements. In respect of exposures other than those
covered by deposits, wherever there is maturity mismatch,
risk mitigation has not been considered.

In case of jewel loans, bank is taking sufficient margin to
take care of volafility in value. Hence, even affer adjusting
for haircut, value of gold will off-set the exposures. In case
of KVPs & NSCs, only those which have completed three
years (lock in period) have been recognized for mitigation.

In line with regulatory guidelines, Bank has recognized only
the following eligible guarantors for recognition of credit
protection:

» Central Government,

» State Government,

» CGISIand

» ECGC.

The guaranteed portion is assigned the risk weight of the
guarantor as prescribed by RBI.

As the bank has taken its own deposits and NSCs/KVPs
as eligible collaterals, there are no market or credit
concentrations within collaterals.

Securitization Disclosure for standardized approach

Not Applicable since bank does not undertake
securitization activity

Market Risk in Trading Book

Qualitative Disclosures: FIM
Quantitative disclosures

R in crs)
Interest rate risk 170.31
EqQuity position risk 62.17
Foreign exchange risk 240.58

Operational Risk

Bank has well laid down manual of instructions covering the
entire gamut of its business. These manuals are periodically
supplemented with circulars to update the information with
developments internal and external to the bank. Detailed
checklists are provided to branches on all major products
and services. Bank has a well developed Operational
risk management framework which includes operational
management policy as parent policy and other policies
on RCSA, KRl and LDM. In addition to this, bank has put in
place Fraud Risk Management Policy, KYC and AML policies
to prevent KYC and AML violations. Bank had created off-
site monitoring cells at head office and regional offices to
monitor sensitive fransactions on a regular basis 1o serve as
an early waming system.

104



e 3 T THE h YR W HRER T s st genfed foman
B | g Srenfieht § Feiftrd FRER R % qEe g T e
T3 3R T BR 15 & &9 H foeqa ‘Temieet feradt wm’ s1ommn
TR | S S HREAT o i bl gHfTed w o e qe-ae
T 3T e 3T et o e R S ? |

o 3 uftarer Sifem % siarta it @1 fefor w6 &g gied gos
IV SRR | T3 YSft TITeqan HIHEUE] o STFER, e o gitamer
Sifigw gt s ot an i, i afear % orgen frsa fF ant 6
T H GATeH aTfies SHd a1 1 15% W e form mn
g

Seh 311, 3T.TH.TH. o shRdw==a ol 3ifqH &9 24 i afshan 4§ 7, 369
Bh o 3Tehg! ohl deshlel NI, SR § &ehlae ScaTie o A |
Teg e |

ATehIeRd gfeeehio st & foe & 4 fafsma @ma afin g& &
2 | TRITh 3uEl o &9 § fofirs s sqaetsti & gay § 379 &
Frafo e wfg w R |

e o€t # saTe S SiRaw

T[UTTeHe: Tehe Iehtul

%) o, SEH W 3T (3.T.3N.) AT & IR THI-THT T
3173, 3RS ofY ofY. o oot ontan © | 5ok STeTTer sieh 3 3., 3T,
TG U ¥ e g dm % w9 ° 1 e a¥ % w1, e,
F 10% 398 & 57 oft %9 2 | g T300 i T Fuffa 6 21
3.0, 3. 1 IR hid T9 I8 BT T | fob e i /2 v |
Sep <l 3R W (S99 ) ft.uet. W, ¥ afiEdq B

UTRATUTTEHS: Tehe [ehTuT

@) 1 % IAR-TEE (STE quarad Fl TuATead ok 5% o A 7)
o FHROT 3. 3TR.AR . F 3T & fow gaem i ugid &
AR FHeagt 37 ALgE T e & forw 7l 7R i goa
(31 eE R S T 39 H iy (feree) 3 afmoners
e ROl ShT ST TR |

YUl G- % To1q uftenferd $.0, 310, o AU Toh o o1 3.0, 371,
7278.49 %UE ¥ ; TSl sarst g0 H 1% o1 Uiterd 81 Gehal & | I
S grur Fffta 300 e 1 fioe o & w3131, &1 10% 314
T S oft 6 21, A e Wk i R |

Bank has revised the Business Continuity plan on the basis
of experience gained. A detailed disaster recovery plan
has been put in place, one near site and one far site is
maintained to address [T related business confinuity.
Information security is managed through information
security policy. Periodical vulnerability and penetration
testing are conducted to ensure integrity of the information
system security.

Bank has adopted Basic Indicator approach to assess
the capital under operational risk. In terms of new capital
adeqguacy norms, Banks' operational risk capital charge
has been assessed at 15% of positive annual average
Gross Income over the previous three years as defined by
RBI.

Bank is in the process of finalizing implementation of ORMS
which will take care of issues like real time reporting of loss
data, business disruption etc.

For facilitating moving towards The Standardized Approach,
bank has undertaken the process of Business Line Mapping.
As an initial measure, the mapping of income 1o various
business lines is under process.

Interest rate risk in banking book

Qualitative disclosures

a) Bank is monitoring the IRRBB through Eaming at Risk
(EaR) module periodically. Bank has also fixed a limit
of %300 cr. or 10% of previous years NIl whichever is
less as the tolerance limit for one year horizon for a
100 bps change in Rate. While calculating the EaR, it is
assumed that Base rate/BPLR will be changed once in
3/6 months respectively.

Quantitative disclosures

b) The increase (decline) in earnings and economic
value (or relevant measure used by management)
for upward and downward rate shocks according to
management’s method for measuring IRRBB, broken
down by currency (where the turover is more than 5
per cent of the total furnover).

As per the EaR arrived for the entire Balance sheet, the
same is af ¥278.49 crs for one year with an expected
change in interest rate by 1%. This is within the tolerance of
%300 crs or 10% of previous years NIl whichever is less fixed
by the bank.
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AET gieTah! T gfadeq AUDITORS’ REPORT
gar g To

9 o T, The President of India,
1. T 31 99 2011 it feufa & sgan fafese d% & 1. We have audited the aftached Balance Sheet of

T qeM-T9 3R 3Gk WY daAW A9 9 B <@
ET-gien i 7, form gAn g 20 ymEnet 3 38 e
FRTA! hl @G T T3 = | 2093 @13 shi Than-
TRieTT STRAT ST qiersht 5T o 1 feft s it erar-
wier faaeft re-uderss g & g = | 59 smanst
ET-vieT g shl ® 3R 59 wmaret ot err-wler S
AGT-T{ieTeht = Y 8, IR =T sieh gRT W fiwrd sieh o
Ariesft frgrdi & SIgaR fohar T ® | go-v SR -
T @@ T 37 380 St <hi faafor off wiftre 8, fomeht
ET-udlett T Al T | 37 reETifda ettt & wd
T 0.42 gfaerd 6 AW iEn, 3.95 widwa SHRIET, 0.28
gfeera saTeI-3T 3K 3.29 ufawra sare =5 iy € |
3 foxfi faamor d % wey d3 H e € ) sl
e 3ot ST -udien s o TR W 3 fordia faaron
T ST A T AT R |

B ITUAT T@T-RieT e TRd H A1d: wied ohr-

Syndicate Bank as at 31 March, 2011, the Profit and
Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement annexed
thereto for the year ended on that date in which
are incorporated the retuns of 20 branches and
38 Regional Offices audited by us, 2093 branches
audited by branch auditors and 1 foreign branch
audited by the overseas auditor. The branches
audited by us and those audited by other auditors
have been selected by the Bank in accordance with
the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.
Also incorporated in the Balance Sheet and the Profit
and Loss Account are the returns of 380 branches
which have not been subjected to audit. These
unaudited branches account for 0.42 percent of
advances, 3.95 percent of deposits, 0.28 percent of
interestincome and 3.29 percent of interest expenses.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Bank’s Management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on the financial statements based on our
audit.

Qﬁwmfﬁaﬁw{%m% |3qm'a;3m' Ig e 2. Wed.?ondufc’feg %ur audit irlw| occordotn%e .Wiﬂ; ;rjhe
9 > . auditing standards generally accepted in India.
ﬁsﬂ?ﬁ%%@ ~ et SF,” (S Those standards require that we plan and perform
iR fefaa =i fo gm0 aq oq ¥9 ¥ 39 IR | 7Y 8 the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
iy %ﬁ?ﬁ'&[ﬁawﬁﬁ%w—a'@ ol IS ToAd SRR whether the financial statements are free of material
T & R qen Wawwﬁw% | SrET- misstatfements.  An audit includes examining, on a
- ;f et ﬁé& for Ry 3§ R § T|'§ St 3iR T test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
& . ) . disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
1 TS STt o T § fI e e o wier o d W S includes assessing the accounting principles used
I S = | TRET-TReT o ST Jag-ad 5 T el and significant estimates made by the management,
&'@ﬁﬁmgﬂ'@ S ETC IR IRE O] HWW%QTFQW as well og evaluating The overall finoncigl s‘ro’rgmenT
iy el o ot R ST R | R 2 f5 presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
S - P ' reasonable basis for our opinion.,
SR eraT-Tet R s  forg sferd snem e | 3. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account
JH-T3 R A-TIH o Fererr) farforre stferfaem, have been drawn up in Forms A" and "B” respectively
1949 I Q?W 34—:1:?(‘?[ F o wEw: U sk S d of the Third Schedule o the Banking Regulation Act,
doR foRg U E | ) 1949.
. 4. Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention
AR T I fomifvd fopg formm, & forf foremor & e 4. to note no. 9(ii) to the financial statements, which
Q(iii) =Rt AR & ATHNT Fd & e wrd figd S describes deferment of Pension and Gratuity liability
3, F R o wEd, 2011 ¥ gy % Ty . 15 of the bank to The extent of ¥581.52 crores pursuant
%5 o Y Q¥ doy § @ ™ ¥ 5 to the exemption granted by the Reserve Bank of
S99 ori HEH H ol Tl e oh Igaun | Indiia vide Circular dated, February 9, 2011 to public
581,52 FIS i WM T oich ohl UM TR ITGH FaTt sector banks from application of the provisions of
o STETH & o | 3g@ foram B AS 15,
5. Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in

A 3w T 1§ 3uefia cr-udter s water 3 refiq

ST SRR} U (ITHHT T TS 3T 37awor) siferfem,

1970 3 Jom oTufera qun 3oH srufera yehdieor it

Hiai % STeeia wd g e fure #d § foh:

F) T IO AftreRan S o fovar ¥ STgER
SrET-wlien =g At SHERT o TR W foRe &
3R 3 TS TR |
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paragraph 1 above and as required by The Banking

Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)

Act, 1970, and subject also to the limitations of

disclosure required therein; We report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and
explanations, which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our
audit and have found them to be satisfactory.



@) % % S W9-3F B SHHHI | A1 &, 9 o &
SRR & & AT A & |
M S I IRETRA TR 3Tk wETe o g feRfimET,
TR TRET-TeT o TESH o g wate o T E |
TR T 3R T Afrehay Skt & STgER B fau M
TIETHTIT ST ofeh o1 i afedl H 30T 1Y STEN & e
EzchACE
I, AEcaqul oRaTeRtoT fifert 37t o deieft fevaforn 3 wmy
Ul qo-T9 U1 7R T © 3R IHH TH STEve
ST TTTHA B G 38 39 YehR 3fed &9 & 99T fora
T @ o 3|H e o6 31 HE 2011 i feufd & ogan
3G TS 1 T SR ArEdfares o wefdfa g g |
i, TEcaqUl SETeRT Hfifeat 3t SEeht fevaforn & @y
ufdd o1y 3R BN -oiEl 30 o | Fafea o
31 9 2011 1 ETd a9 o T AT EIiar 2 |
i, FrEcayut <i@ fifern o wn ufed TeRdt Suctstar faawon
31 1T 2011 I GHT a9 o Tl Y8 1 T 3TN
3fera foreor gariar & |

Fd Ted wA. @, foen woe o Fd AEE A UUE TRy
g7 @B g7t AEBR
(USTTeRtoT |, 306027 ¥) (UIehtoT |, 0001361 TH)
Tia T TH Ht Ut
IR arEEn

YAl E.: 061661 YW1 |.: 010194

Sl TOE TR T WA TUE HoAT i HEE TE G TEed
7] @B G GBI
(Usiehor G, 002438 &) (UTIeRET E.: 003935 TH)
ot ©t Teraran T g
TR TrFR

HeEdl |.: 033710 HEEId1 |.: 023425
%l HEH SR, A-EL T[T TUE THIRIUEH ol W SIS, ST 315 UUE

e ErhI e SR
(ISTeRToT |. 002614 T) (USTIeRTOT |. 000038 T)
TreraaR et EReRit
arzer arzar
T 9. 081544 T |.: 009169
I aTl?g
femR : 12-05-2011
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b) The transactions of the Bank, which have come
to our notice, have been within the powers of the
Bank.

c) Theretumnsreceived fromthe offices and branches

of the Bank have been found adequate for the
purpose of our audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and

according o the explanations given to us and as

shown by the books of the Bank, we report that ;

. The Balance Sheet read with Significant
Accounting Policies and the Notes thereon is
a full and fair Balance Sheet containing the
necessary particulars and is properly drawn up
SO as fo exhibit a frue and fair view of the affairs
of the Bank as at 31 March, 2011.

Il. The Profit and Loss Account read with Significant

Accounting Policies and the Notes thereon shows

a frue balance of Profit for the year ended 31¢

March, 2011.

The Cash Flow Statement read with Significant

Accounting Policies and the Notes thereon gives

a true and fair view of the cash flows for the year

ended 31% March, 2011.

6.

For N C Mitra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Regd. No.: 306027E)

For Jain & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Regd. No.: 001361N)

Gourab Mitra
Partner
Membership No.: 061661

S C Pathak
Partner
Membership No.: 010194

For Prakash Chandra Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Regd. No.: 002438C)

For S Sonny Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Regd. No.: 003935S)

§ Sundar
Partner
Membership No.: 023425

P C Nalwaya
Partner
Membership No.: 033710

For R. Vender Gupta &
Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Regd. No.: 002614N)

For Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar
& Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Regd. No.: 000038N)

Raghvender Gupta
Partner
Membership No.: 081544

K N Gupta
Partner
Membership No.: 009169

Place : Bangalore
Date : 12-05-2011



qe -9 BALANCE SHEET
31 W, 2011 T gAT-UH
BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH, 2011
(% = /3 in thousands)
83 ghsfid 1=|r. As on As on

eft s Faari CooUe | f 31032011 | 231032010
CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
‘iSﬁ/CAPITAL 1 573,28,57 521,96,83
grfara ffer ofiv s1fkmeiw /Reserves and Surplus 2 6477,55,47 5105,08,13
SHRIRET / Deposits 3 135596,08,09 117025,79,47
3IYT/Borrowings 4 9527,64,32 12172,68,76
317 3T 3R y1aem / Other Liabilities and Provisions 5 4364,22,31 4225,41,68
=T /TOTAL 156538,78,76 139050,94,87
srTfeaat / ASSETS
W s seh & I8 Fene ST IUiRET
Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 10443,11,63 7189,12,35
el o TH SINARTAT ST AT 7R 3769 1 W &7 TR
Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 1522,53,43 5544,72,94
fraw/Investments 35067,61,56 33010,92,88
#1fim /Advances 9 106781,92,02 90406,35,95
I et/ Fixed Assets 10 692,72,84 701,43,34
317 amfeaai / Other Assets 11 2030,87,28 2198,37.41
=T /TOTAL 156538,78,76 139050,94,87
FITeRfEreR gFaTd/ Contingent Liabilities 12 52397,70,30 52747,32,56
Fgeht & fore fre /Bills for Collection 2236,76,10 2097,70,40
Tyt s Aot /Significant Accounting Policies 17
et et fawfort /Notes on Accounts 18

TEA U3 Y. &, AR It et Basant Seth V. K. Nagar Ravi Chatterjee

37987 UF JT¢ [V HIAIIAE [HaVE I IITE (439

Chairman & Managing Directfor

Executive Director

Execufive Director

LeRCiE R TS T U A H Pradeep Rao A S Rao Ramesh L Adige
fevre fesre fesre Director Director Director
TAR AR . T, g0 < w\ o AR Nagappan B. S. Suri D S Punja
e IEEMIED fevrw Director Director Director
g TA T F a0 Narendra L Dave S K Abrol
e HeT gaee () Director General Manager (Accounts)
e 8 Place : Bangalore
awrE : 12-05-2011 Dafe : 12-05-2011
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M F g @ PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

31 |1, 2011 k! THTCT 99 hT ATH B @1
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2011
(T &I /% in thousands)

S E. Year ended/ Year ended/
Schedule AT a9 T 9§
No. |fz. 31-03-2011 =t | f&. 31-03-2010 =t
l. = /INCOME
w1fsid =41t/ Inferest Eamed 13 11450,85,89 10047,17,62
I 3™/ Other Income 14 915,11,70 1167,46,00
1T/ TOTAL 12365,97,59 11214,63,62
Il. === /EXPENDITURE
I SIS/ Interest Expended 15 7068,09,61 7307,36,63
qiwETed =58/ Operating Expenses 16 2548,10,20 2033,57,09
JTaEH 3R 3TTRfEEkdTd / Provision and Contingencies 1701,83,22 1060,38,09
T/ TOTAL 11318,03,03 10401,31,81
l. wer/7f4 /PROFIT / LOSS
a9 o foTe 315 @9 /Net Profit for the year 1047,94,56 813,31,81
SR AT T AT /7T (=) Profit / Loss () brought forward 0 0
1T/ TOTAL 1047,94,56 813,31,81
V. fafi=rs/APPROPRIATIONS
A wifafirer smféra fftr =t 3tawor/ Transfer to Staturory Reserves 261,98,64 203,32,95
B e smfara ffdr/Revenue Reserves 429,43,30 244,62,59
C  smfard gsit/Capital Reserves ] 77,78,43
D g amfaa/General Reserve 0 4,98,02
E fory ffer smrere arfirfaem ema 36(1) (viil) 3 @Fata/Special
Reserves u/s 36(1) (viii) of Income Tax Act 110,00,00 100.,00,00
F i sifom @memet (3 34,41 s & AT 3 Hied, s o,
T 26.01 =) /Proposed Final Dividend (inclusive of Dividend
Tax of ¥ 34.41 cr., previous year % 26.01 cr.) 246,52,62 182,59,82
G ge-a 1 3G IafiT/Balance carried over fo the Balance
Sheet 0 0
1T/ TOTAL 1047,94,56 813,31,81
gfd IRR 3751 /Eamings per share (%) 20.03 15.58
Hewyut srEreR Hifawi /Significant Accounting Policies 17
ot geef) fewfori /Notes on Accounts 18
A AEE T W B g st o) e S e TEIfeTEE R REw WeRTet 9 S Ue st For N C Mitra & Co. For Jain & Associates For Prakash Chandra Jain & Co.
7e] darER 7% AGTFR 7T FGIFR Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(4.8.: 306027%) (. . 001361N) (4. ®.: 002438C) (Regn. No.: 306027E) (Regn. No.: 001361N) (Regn. No.: 002438C)
(vfrear forsr) (T@ i aTE) (et < ) (Gourab Mitra) (S C Pathak ) (P C Nalwaya)
W W W Partner Partner Partner
AT, : 061661 TEETE.: 010194 T E.: 033710 Membership No.: 061661 Membership No.: 010194 Membership No.: 033710
T A T WA G o W A, 3R T OUE TR 3R S STaR ST SR we st For § Sonny Associates For R. Vender Gupta & Associates  For Thakur Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co.
FTE FGTFR 77 G G AGTFR Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(4. %.: 003935TA) (4. %.: 00261477) (4. ¥.: 000036T) (Regn. No.: 0039355) (Regn No.: 002614N) (Regn No.: 000038N)
(Ta 11'1'() (rraﬁ?upm) (%q:nlm) (S Sundar) (Raghvender Gupta) (K N Gupta)
v i v Partner Partner Partner
e E.: 023425 TR, 081544 FEEATE.: 009169 Membership No. : 023425 Membership No.: 081544 Membership No.: 009169
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SCHEDULES

srgeft - 1: St

SCHEDULE - 1 : CAPITAL

(T &1 §/T in thousands)

As on As on
' . 3132011 | T 31-3-2010%
uTfereRa Ut 300,00,00,000 $fFaet FeR Tk X 10 3000,00,00 3000,00.00
AUTHORISED CAPITAL: 300,00,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each
|, Tt erfirgs wivht 73 @R wewr ISt ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED, CALLED & PAID UP CAPITAL
YT/ Opening Balance 521,96,83 521,96,83
¥ 3 R 9itEe /Additions during the year 51,31,74 0
(51 TR ot SIRT ToRT 1T e % 10 9 5,13,17,389 Sardt TRR 37K goft H gfg & o
1 sl TTHR G S et IR 61 G 39,82,85,671 F)
(5.13,17,389 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each issued fo the Central Government and after
infusion the total number of shares held by Central Government is 39,82,85,671.) 573,28,57 521,96,83
Il. STt gt Stftm=r v (e H d )
Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Share (PNCPS) 0 0
AT/ TOTAL (1+11) 573,28,57 521,96,83
et - 2 eifera  fAfer ot erfervm
SCHEDULE - 2 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS
As on As on
f2. 31-3-2011 =1 . 31-3-2010 %1
. wrifaferes srrfera ffdr/ statutory Reserves
U/ Opening Balance 1482,98,05 1279,65,10
ELEd afE /Additions during the year 261,98,64 1744,96,69 203,32,95 1482,98,05
Il srfera ‘i\?ﬁ/ Capital Reserves
QW/Opening Balance 132,79,54 55,01,11
¥ 3 R i/ Additions during the year 0 132,79,54 77.78,43 132,79,54
lll. $ra) SfEEw /share Premium
SIYY/ Opening Balance 200,00,00 200,00,00
ELEXE 14'&:3‘?-?#/Addi’rions during the year 581,68,26 781,682,6 0 200,00,00
V. rrfera ffer/Revaluation Reserves
H /Opening Balance 4041900 414,95,02
¥ 3 S it/ Additions during the year 0 0
404,19,00 414,95,02
T 3 R el / Deduction during the year 10,29,35 393,89,65 10,76,02 404,19,00
V. wmr arrtera fAfer/ General Reserves
312T$3fq/0pening Balance 581,16,40 576,18,38
a9 3 R IiEe /Additions during the year 0 581,16,40 4,98,02 581,16,40
VI, JrereE 3R 3= aTRfera ffer
Revenue and Other Reserves
1Y/ Opening Balance 2063,45,49 1818,82,69
SIS : A F B I 8 I T ST
Add: Transfer of Balance from Profit & Loss Account 429,43,30 244,62,80
T : 99 3 SR EITfI?ﬁ/Less: Deductions during the Year o 2492,88,79 0 2063,45,49
VII. Tt Wz ufvads smfera ffe
Foreign Currency Tanslation Reserve
PHQI‘ﬁH/Opening Balance 49,65 3.42,81
SIS/ (W) : 9 % SN GHTEISH
Add/(Less): Adjustments during the year (33,51) 16,14 (2,93,16) 49,65
VIl grrer o arfarfarm 1961 st o 36(1)(viii) & St
fafsre srfersre/special Reserve u/s 36 (1)(viii) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961
1Y / Opening Balance 240,00,00 140,00,00
e : o9 & S ufEe
Add: Additions during the year 110,00,00 350,00,00 100,00,00 240,00,00
IX. Tm-gIf¥ @ ® 99 /Balance in Profit and Loss Account 0 0
TRT/TOTAL (I4+ 1+ H1+IV+V-+VI+VI+VII+IX) 6477,55,47 5105,08,13
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SCHEDULES

AT - 3 : TR
SCHEDULE - 3 : DEPOSITS

(% &I #/T in thousands)

As on As on
f2. 31-03-2011 =t 2. 31-03-2010 =1

%. /A, | STHRTET/ Demand Deposits
i) ikt & /From Banks 216,68,03 472,22,65
ii) =1 | /From Others 10522,13,31 9713,87,69
Il =rere Seh ST /Savings Bank Deposits 31206,55,29 26364,68,25

IIl. |rafe SRSt/ Term Deposits

i) sl &/From Banks 13593,52,96 17042,98,73
iy @ |/From Others 80057,18,50 63432,02,15
AT /TOTAL (14+11+111) 135596,08,09 117025,79,47
@./B. i) 9 @t § SEfyEt/ Deposits of Branches in India 126796,25,05 109688,40,60
ii) T % =TT ST S # ST/ Deposits of Branches outside India 8799,83,04 7337,38,87
=T /TOTAL 135596,08,09 117025,79,47

AT - 4 : 39N

SCHEDULE - 4 : BORROWINGS

| oRa # 3Sam/Borrowings in India
i. vy fisd S /Reserve Bank of Indlia 0 0
ii. 3171 & / Other Banks 767,76,14 2612,25,00
i, a7 TEemd 3T wSf=ET / Other Institutions and Agencies 3783,84,87 4662,21,43
V. et St o forad (3. g ee.) 773,00,00 773,00,00
Innovative Perpetual Debt Instruments (IPDI)
V. gyua/fes=ii & w9 ¥ S TR e wfisy o e foed 0 0
Hybrid debt capital instruments issued as bonds / debentures
Vi, yfaee gt rfemrr wer (deh dam.) 0 0
Redeemable Cumulative Preference Shares (PCPS)
vii. yfaes -l siftmm= R (o ) 0 0
Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (PNCPS)
viil. e gt stfemT=r SRR (SR e, ) 0 0
Redeemable Cumulative Preference Shares (RCPS)
iX. Tfor 3897/ Subordinated Debt 2744,70,00 2844,70,00
IRT/TOTAL 8069,31,01 10892,16,43
Il. s % =TER 3UT/ Borrowings outside India 1458,33,31 1280,52,33
IRT/TOTAL (I + 1) 9527,64,32 12172,68,76
AT - 5 : 37 IATY HR AT
SCHEDULE — 5 : OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
I | == for=/Bills Payable 904,11,05 1225,37,79
Il | afae-srriea gamsH (faet) /Inter-Office Adjustments (Net) 130,39,21 0
lll. | 3ufera st/ Interest Accrued 657,04,78 577.02,76
V. | =mes st & wf streRfers raem/ Contingent Provision against Standard Assets 420,44,16 395,89,14
V. | 311 (e afed) /Others (including provisions) 2252,23,11 2027,11,99
AT /TOTAL (I+H+11+1V+V) 4364,22,31 4225,41,68
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SCHEDULES

A - 6 : WRAT Terd Seh & UTE Tehg 3R AR
SCHEDULE - 6 : CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA
(% =W #/% in thousands)

As on As on
2. 31-03-2011 =t f&. 31-03-2010 =
|, drre i (Rreft s A i)
Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes) 306,82,58 369,66,92
Il oyt feore S o amer Srerfar
Balances with Reserve Bank of India
I @ #/In Current Account 10136,29,05 6819,45,43
317 @ral #/In Other Accounts 0 ]
1T /TOTAL (I+11) 10443,11,63 7189,12,35
AFEEAT - 7 : kT & TTH WO 3R AW 3R 3769 Fo1 W Ao afdn
SCHEDULE - 7 : BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE
l. @ #/In India
i) el % TTE IART/Balances with Banks
%)/a) = @l §/in Current Accounts 52,39,13 134,53,19
@) /b) 31 w1 @i #/in other Deposit Accounts 58,91,56 57,76
ii) HT ¥R 37eq g W 3@ TRT/Money at Call and Short Notice
%) /a) et % 9| /with banks 119,66,25 4841,73,32
@) /b) 3= GETet % @/ with other institutions 0 0
=T /TOTAL 230,96,94 4976,84,27
Il 7w % =mex/ Outside India
%) /a) =TeL @l | /in Current Accounts 50,65,05 20,10,06
@) /bb) 3= ST @rat #/in other Deposit Accounts 1240,91,44 547,78,61
) /c) BT 3R 3Ted FEAT W 37 T/ Money at Call and Short Notice 0 0
=1 /Total 1291,56,49 567,88,67
T /TOTAL (I + 1) 1522,53,43 5544,72,94
T - 8 Taw
SCHEDULE - 8 : INVESTMENTS
| ora @ 78w ("het) /Investments in India (Gross) 34954,24,64 32778,73,81
eTT: H@W/‘H‘ﬁﬂﬁ. o foIu wrererm/Less: Provision for depreciation / NP 17,68,31 58,00,21
34936,56,33 32720,73,60
TR wfifaat/ Government securities 30302,48,54 28286,29,78
311 ITgITea giasfaat/Other approved securities 43,35,89 69,06,92
I/ Shares 180,78,43 147,95,86
fesi=r 3 &7 T/ Debentures and Bonds 1646,25,86 1777.94,30
1wt 3T /a TR 3am /Subsidliaries and/or Associates 33,59,83 33.59.83
31 /Others 2730,07,78 2405,86,91
T TOTAL 34936,56,33 32720,73,60
Il. s o =mer fAAw (weket) /Investments outside India (Gross) 156,40,30 314,95,87
¥2TT: YougTd o Tt Irae/Less:  Provision for depreciation 25,35,07 24,76,59
1% f1a1/Net Investments 131,05,23 290,19,28
1T/ TOTAL (1+11) 35067,61,56 33010,92,88
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SCHEDULES

I - 9: Thm
SCHEDULE - 9: ADVANCES

(% I |3 in thousands)

As on As on
f2. 31-03-2011 =1 | f2. 31-03-2010 %
#./A 1) @i’ R A e e /Bills purchased and discounted 1509,25,93 1164,28,86
i) =oT, TeRdt KT, HATHGTE SR T TR T K
Loans, Cash credits, Overdrafts and Loans, repayable on demand 54797,57,77 47275,60,09
ili)  wferret w91/ Term Loans 50475,08,32 41966,47,00
=T/ Total 106781,92,02 90406,35,95
@./B. 1) W nfeaEt g uiid/Secured by tangible assets 66289,15,90 58148,72,69
i) <o /TR TR gr et/ Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees 12657,22,76 9403,26,33
iii)  srfara /Unsecured 27835,53,36 22854,36,93
=1/ Total 106781,92,02 90406,35,95
m./C. ) wra# arfim/Advances in India
i) SR &1/ Priority Sector 32175,89,10 31085,62,74
ii) |TesTR &/ Public Sector 11045,68,37 9158,10,84
i) & ,/Banks 4084,12,14 1639,58,76
i) 31/Others 48670,62,84 39673,67,68
=1/ Total 95976,32,45 81557,00,02
) e % =Te & 11w /Advances outside of India
i) =i & 23 /Due from Banks 7482,08,76 6012,28,82
i) 3=t & 3/Due from others
) /a) Tl T 3R seerma fret/Bills purchased and Discounted 181,13,49 277.70,24
@) /b) fafgshes 0/ Syndicated Loans 2482,81,30 1987,71,14
m)/c) 3=/ Others 659,56,02 571,65,73
o/ Total 10805,59,57 8849,35,93
0T /TOTAL (T 1+ Tl (C.1 + C. 1) 106781,92,02 90406,35,95
I - 10 : TR HATEAT
SCHEDULE - 10 : FIXED ASSETS
. ufe@R/Premises
forset o % 31 9T o STTHR AT /TAHea T 546,98,71 538,76,32
At cost/revaluation as on 31st March of preceding year
Sie: ¥ & R ui@e /Add: Additions during the year 13,43,35 10,84,85
T oY o SN Salfaat /aEmEeH / Less: Deductions/Adjustments during the year 2,52,37 2,62,46
557,89,69 546,98,71
T 379 T YeIg/ Less: Depreciation fo date 73,23,20 59,36.,81
=T/ Total 484,66,49 487,61,90
Il wfsremef= gsfima wrf / Capital work in progress 15,69,09 18,95,18
. s srerer et/ Other Fixed Assets
forset o & 7 3197 @FTa W/ At cost as on 31st March of preceding year 732,21,55 686,23,44
Sifgu: o = < i /Add: Additions during the year 68,46,31 57,93,62
TI: oY % N Salfaat/Less: Deductions during the year 10,80,48 11,95,51
789,87,38 732,21,55
HI; 374 a% Hedgi /Less: Depreciation to date 597,50,12 537.35,29
=/ Total 192,37,26 194,86,26
Eﬁ"T/TOTAL (1+11+110) 692,72,84 701,43,34
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SCHEDULES

AT - 11: 3= srfeaat
SCHEDULE - 11: OTHER ASSETS
(Z &I |3 in thousands)

As on As on
f2. 31-03-2011 1| fi. 31-03-2010
. Sfae-wmater garsH (Feret) /Inter-Office Adjustments (Net) 0 110,37,68
II. 3ufea =<1/ Interest accrued 626,29,32 598,29,93
. s3firs &9 § vew o/ENd T 1T TR L (LM HTR) 791,85,93 598,43,15
Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source (net of provisions)
IV. < "mft 9 @/ Stationery and Stamps 10,07,49 10,32,22
V. gt i gehrdt 7 s1fsia fr-dfsm snfer (qeas were)
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims (Net of Depreciation) 3,79 3,94
VI s1=1/Others 602,60,75 880,90,49
= /TOTAL (I+11+11+IV+V+VI) 2030,87,28 2198,37,41
AT — 12 : AT THh STATY
SCHEDULE - 12 : CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
I S o foreg, RT3 <19 <71 =011 & &0 B S1fereigha =2 &
Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts 78,35,07 79.25,77
Il 3tera: e fawi = gfa ar/<ifem ffy
Liability for partly paid Investments/venture fund 73,14,64 34,11,06
. srepren ameren fafrme dfeeredt @ defta gaan
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts 39410,86,45 42117,08,47
IV. 7reeRt st @R & <t T=ft TRIEET/ Guarantee given on behalf of constituents
%) /a) 9Rd #/In India 6934,30,07 6422,01,83
@) /b) WA % =L/ Outside of Indlia 55,84 4,17,68
V. wfearewr, quish 3R o1 qiiea 3212,97,53 2895,53,29
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations
VI, o1 12 oo fore e stmenfares w9 & fer @
Other items for which bank is contingently liable
i) 3 wfaaret i ogATa W et Oefa ord § fremfea forn St @ o 5w & forg
mwﬁ%mw%/ Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed 17,29.47 5,04,66
on capital accounts not provided for
i) %=/Others 2670,21,23 1190,14,80
=R /TOTAL (14 114+ H1+1V+V+VI) 52397,70,30 52747,32,56
AT - 13; SAfid s
SCHEDULE — 13: INTEREST EARNED
Year ended Year ended
f2. 31-3-2011 = f&. 31-3-2010 =R
I safirdt /ferett W =31 /oTg1/ Interest/Discount on Advances/Bills 9197,23,65 7697,22,23
IIl. f3asm @ 31 /Income on investments 2268,49,47 2348,90,17
weTd: Faren o ge § 9 g8 1/ Less: Loss on revaluation of investments (60,77,42) (80,88.,00)
. st fosrdl sieh o T SR TR 1= S7at st ffer v sart
Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and other inter bank funds 10,72,41 50,95,44
V. &/=1/Others 35,17,78 30,97,84
=T/ TOTAL 11450,85,89 10047,17,62
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SCHEDULES

ITHAT — 14 : 3

SCHEDULE - 14 : OTHER INCOME

(% TR /% in thousands)

Year ended Year ended
3. 31-03-2011 =t fe. 31-03-2010 =
| wefier, fafear 3fit geedt/ Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 442,23,05 363,00,48
Il fafSem 6 forsft & g </ Profit on sale of investments 35,23,89 388,85,61
werd: ferdt &t forsht & g2 =1/ Less: Loss on sale of investments - -
. Srefi, wom it s amfe < forsht o ey 17,93 23,33
Profit on sale of land, buildings & other assets
H2TT: S, Wem 3R o1 anfeli it foh & g8 oA (45,58) (25,71)
Less: Loss on sale of land, buildings & other assets
V. fafeme e W @9/ Profit on exchange transactions 97,91,98 68,42,39
w2t/ Less: fafwa e W g8 714/ Loss on exchange tfransactions (2,43) (25.81)
V. SeITeT 3ednte o H1eIm | I 3T/ Income eamned by way of dividend 5,40,51 5,96,06
VI fafae smar/Miscellaneous Income 334,62,35 341,49,65
ohT/TOTAL 915,11,70 1167,46,00
FFYAT — 15; TITA SATH
SCHEDULE — 15: INTEREST EXPENDED
. SISt W s/ Interest on Deposits 6193,29,85 6780,82,13
II. s festd sk / 3Tk Sk 3R W =A<
Interest on Reserve Bank of India/Inter Bank borrowings 111,28,69 10,93,96
ll. 31=/Others 763,51,07 515,60,54
T/ TOTAL 7068,09,61 7307,36,63
I - 16: TR =9
SCHEDULE - 16 : OPERATING EXPENSES
I re=nTicEt st e 3R 3 foTT ITaem /Payments to and provisions for Employees 1773,31,42 1337,76,49
Il fereram, =t 3 fseft/Rent, Taxes and Lighting 147,85,95 133,59,59
Ill. ggor 3w <he Rl /Printing and Stationery 14,12,16 15,85,92
V. fergmom 3fit w=im/ Advertiserment and Publicity 18,64,13 17,3703
V. ¥ & gufai | geag™ / Depreciation on Bank’s Property 70,96,26 88,17,48
V1. fierent 1 3[oah, s 31t @/ Directors’ Fees, Allowances and Expenses 43,53 74,14
VI Tren whierent o1 Yook 3T T (ST o Tiiesh afkd)
Auditors’ Fees and Expenses (including Branch Audifors) 20,38,59 20,22,89
VI f5f 99 /Law Charges 7,68,06 8,68,02
IX. 2 =, ar, [ 271fe/Postage, Telegrams, Telephones efc., 18,29,84 18,92,45
X, wod 37K 31geET/Repairs and Maintenance 62,83,23 48,57,39
Xl. ff1/Insurance 104,83,81 105,11,91
Xll. a1 =51/ Other Expenditure™ 308,73,22 238,53,78
I/ TOTAL 2548,10,20 2033,57.09
Tt el o1 shHTeH Smfiet ®/Includes Pigmy Agents Commission 51,77,15 45,82,03
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SCHEDULE - 17
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2010-2011

ACCOUNTING CONVENTIONS

The accompanying financial statements are
prepared following the ‘Going Concem’ concept
on historical cost basis and conform to the statutory
provisions including the RBI guidelines and the
applicable accounting standards and prevailing
practices of the countries concerned, except
wherever otherwise stated.

TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING FOREIGN EXCHANGE

Exchange rates as notified by Foreign Exchange
Dedlers’ Association of India (FEDAI) are adopted.

All foreign currency transactions involving forex
liabilities are recorded by applying weekly average
rate (WAR) published by FEDAI whereas all forex
assets are recorded at on going market rates.

All the monetary assets & liabilities are reported at
the end of the year at FEDAI closing exchange rate
and the resultant profit / loss is taken to revenue.

Outstanding Forward Exchange Contracts are
reported at the exchange rates notified for specified
maturities and at interpolated rates for contracts of
“in between maturities”.

Contingent liabilities on account of Guarantees,
Letfters of Credit, Acceptances, Endorsements and
other obligations are translated at closing exchange
rates.

Foreign Branch of the Bank is classified as “Non-

Integral Foreign Operation”

a) All assets & liabilities of the foreign operations,
both monetary and non-monetary as well as
contingent liabilities are franslated at closing
exchange rates.

b) Income and Expenditure are translated at
quarterly average exchange rates.

c) The resulting exchange difference arising
from translation as per AS-11 is accumulated
in a “Foreign Currency Translation Reserve”
until disposal of net investment of the foreign
operation.

INVESTMENTS

In accordance with guidelines of RBI, investments in
India are classified info:

[, Held to Maturity

Il.  Available for Sale

lll.  Held for Trading

Each category is further classified into:

a) Govemment Securities b) Other Approved Securities
c) Shares d) Debentures & Bonds

e) Subsidiaries f) Others.

Investments are valued in accordance with RBI
guidelines.
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3.2.1

3.2.2

3.2.3

3.2.4

Investments under Held to Maturity are valued at
cost of acquisition, except where it is acquired at
premium in which case the premium is amortised
over the remaining period of maturity using Straight
Line Method.

Investments held under Available for Sale category
are valued at cost or market value, whichever is
lower. Individual scripts are valued and depreciation /
appreciation is aggregated category-wise as per
the classification of investments in the Balance
Sheet. Net depreciation is provided for and net
appreciation, if any, is ignored.

Investments under Held for Trading category are
marked to market and the resultant appreciation/
depreciation is aggregated category-wise as per
Balance Sheet classification. Net depreciation is
provided for and net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

For the purpose of valuation —

I. Costrefers to actual cost of acquisition / carrying
cost, wherever applicable.

Il.  Market value refers to latest available price from
the trades / quotes on the stock exchanges, SGL
account tfransactions, price list of RBI / FIMMDA /
PDAI as such:

a) Government Securities and Other Approved
Securities are valued on the basis of Prices /
Yield to Maturity (YTM) rates of FIMMDA / PDAI
with appropriate spreads as prescribed by
RBI.

Debentures / Bonds are valued on YTIM basis
with appropriate spreads as prescribed by
PDAI / FIMMDA.

Treasury Bills, RIDF, Commercial Papers and
Certificate of Deposits are valued at cost.

Preference Shares are valued on YTM basis.

Equity Shares are valued at last fraded prices
and where the shares are not quoted on
stock exchanges, the unquoted shares are
valued at breakup value (without considering
‘revaluation reserves’, if any) as per the latest
available balance sheet.

b)

c)

d
e)

f) Investment in RRBs is valued af carrying cost

(i.e. book value).

Security Receipts issued by Securitisation
Companies (SC)/Reconstruction Company
(RC) are valued/clossified as per the
norms applicable to investment in Non-
SLR instruments as prescribed by RBI from
fime-to-time.

Units of Venture Capital Funds (VCF) are
valued at NAV shown by the VCF in ifs
financial statements not older than 18
months.

Units in mutual fund are valued at repurchase
price or Net Asset Value, whichever is lower.

9

h)
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3.2.5 Investments are also categorised based on their

3.3.

3.4.

3.5

3.6

4.0
4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

5.0
5.1

performance and provisions are made as per IRAC
norms applicable to advances as per RBI guidelines.
Provision made on non-performing investments is not
set off against the appreciation in respect of other
performing investments.

Gain, if any, on sale / disposal of securities in the
Held to Maturity category is taken to Capital Reserve
through the Profit and Loss Account.

Transfer of securities from one category to another is
effected after providing for depreciation, if any, on
the securities so fransferred.

Floating Rate Note and Credit Linked Note investments
at Foreign Branch are classified as Available For Sale
and are valued at nominal value or market value,
whichever is lower. These investments are marked to
market at quarterly intervals and where the value of
these investments is lower than the nominal value, a
provision for depreciation is created in the Balance
Sheet and a charge is recognized in the Profit and
Loss Account.

Incentive received on subscriptions is deducted from
the cost of securities. Brokerage/commission/stamp
duty paid in connection with acquisition of securities
is freated as revenue expenses.

DERIVATIVES

The credit exposures for derivative transactions are
monitored on Current Credit Exposure method.

The naked hedging transactions are considered as
a trading transaction and allowed fo run till maturity.

Derivative transactions are classified into hedge and
non-hedge and measured af fair value.

The transactions covered on back-to-back basis
and the fransactions undertaken to hedge the risk
on assets and liabilities are valued and accounted
on interest accrual basis.

Market making transactions are accounfed on
marked-to-market basis atf fortnightly intervals, while
hedging transactions are accounted for on accrual
basis.

Premium at the time of purchase if any is amortized
over the residual period of the transactions and profit
is booked on maturity. Discount is held in Income
Received in Advance account and appropriated to
P&L account on maturity.

ADVANCES

Advances are classified info Performing and Non-
Performing Assets and provisions for loan losses on
such advances are made as per prudential norms
issued by Reserve Bank of India from time-to-time.
In respect of foreign branch, asset classification
and provisioning for loan losses are made as per
local requirements or as per RBI prudential norms,
whichever is more stringent.
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7.2

7.3
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Advances are stated net of provisions made for
Non-Performing Assets except general provisions for
Standard Advances, Provision held for sold assets
which have been included in ‘Other Liabilities and
Provisions’.

PREMISES AND OTHER FIXED ASSETS

Premises and other fixed assets are stated at historical
cost and/or revaluation value less accumulated
depreciation. The premises are revalued every five
years at value determined based on the appraisal by
approved valuers. Surplus arising at such revaluation
is credited to Revaluation Reserve.,

Depreciation on premises has been provided on
composite cost wherever cost of land cannot be
segregated. Additional depreciation on revalued
amount is adjusted to the Revaluation Reserve.
Depreciafion on other fixed assetfs, including
additions, is provided for on the basis of written down
value, except as otherwise stated, at the following
rates:

a) PREMISES:

i) Bank owned (freehold/leasehold) 5%
il Capital Expenditure on premises
taken on lease
— where lease period is not
specified 10%
— where lease period
is specified amortised over the

residual Period of lease.
) OTHER ASSETS:

i) Furniture 10%
ii) Fixtures, typewriters, other

equipments, UPS, generators, etc. 15%

iii) Venhicles 20%

iv) Electronic equipments 40%

v) Computers & Operating Software  33.33%

(Straight Line Method )

Depreciation on additions to fixed assets is provided
for the whole year except on additions to computers
and operating software, which is on pro-rata basis.
No depreciation is provided on the assets in the year
of their disposal.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Statutory contribution is made to Provident Fund
Trust in respect of employees who have opted
for Provident Fund. For others who have opted for
pension scheme, contribution to Pension Fund Trust
is made based on actuarial valuation.

Contribution to Gratfuity Fund Trust is based on
actuarial valuation.

Liability towards leave encashment is provided on
accrual basis as per actuarial valuation
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8.0

9.2

10.

11.

12.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

a) Revenue and expenses are generally accounted
for on accrual basis except in respect of fees/
commission on transactions with Mutual Funds,
income on non-banking assets, locker rent,
interest on overdue bills/tax refunds, income from
non-performing assets and legal expenses on
suit filed accounts which are accounted on cash
basis.

b) Income from dividend on shares is accounted

on accrual basis when the same is declared and

the right to receive the dividend is established.

Interest on overdue deposits is accounted for
at the time of renewal. In respect of matured
deposits provision has been made as per the RBI
guidelines.

The broken period interest on sale or purchase
of securities is treated as revenue as per RBI
guidelines.

Expenditure in respect of application software,
bonds issue, franchises of credit card and
insurance products are charged off to revenue.

f) Income from consignment sale of imported gold
coins is accounted for as other income after the
sale is complete.

c)

d)

e)

TAXES ON INCOME

Current tax is determined as per the provisions of the
Income tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arising on
account of timing differences between taxable
and accounting income, is recognized keeping
in view, the consideration of prudence in respect
of deferred tax assets in accordance with the
Accounting Standard 22 issued by ICAI.

COUNTRY RISK MANAGEMENT

The bank has adopted the Country Risk Management
policy in accordance with the RBI guidelines.

GOLD COINS

Stock of imported gold coins is valued at cost or
market price, whichever is lower.

NET PROFIT

Net Profit is arived at after accounting for the

following under “Provisions & Contingencies”:

— Provision for Income Tax and Wealth Tax

— Provision/Write off of Non-Performing Advances
and Investments

— Provision on Standard Assets

— Adjustment for appreciation/depreciation on
Investments

— Transfer to Contingencies

— Ofther usual and necessary provisions.
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SCHEDULE - 18 NOTES ON ACCOUNTS - 2010-2011

1. Osft 1. CAPITAL
ferero 31-03-2011 | 31-03-2010 Particulars 31-03-2011 31-03-2010
i) Shiftem i nfed (T R T eR) it i) Capital o Risk Assets Ratio (CRAR) (%) 13.04 12.70
g | ISft BT ST (%) S — I 13.04 12.70 _ Basell :
i) . T.C, 3T o = G (%) 9.31 8.24 L) EEQE - Ife’ :ICCGD'T:"l[f/’] g?; j‘iz
i) =10, 3. Tl = 6 S (%) 3.73 246 1) Torl capital )__ ' '
iv) Percentage of the shareholding of the 9.47
iv) ST G oh SIFCETT <hl T 69.47 66.47 Govermment of India 69. 66.47
V) ot =T it TLTrﬁ F &Y S ERIH] v)  Amount of subordinated debt raised as
i o ¥ (&, Fe) 1925.00 202500 Tierll capital R Crore) 1925.00 202500
Hre: S -| HHEUET o TgER, T3, 31-03-2011 =1 qet o1 i Gl warfeqar Note: The Capital Adequacy Ratio of the Bank as on 31-03-2011
I 11.20% 3R f2.31-03- 201061%11 20% o1 | as per Basel | noms is 11.20% and as on 31-3-2010 was
11.20%.
2. fawm T el §
: 31052011 3]( % 2(’)]0) 2. INVESTMENTS (% in crore)
Particulars 31-03-2011 | 31-03-2010
) fFem e ae (1) Value of Investments
(i) Fere T Hehel He A (i) Gross Value of Investments
() wa § 34954.25 | 32778.36 (@) In India 34954.25|  32778.36
(@) T % STt 166.40 314.96 (b) Outside India 156.40 314.96
(ii) Hedgrd 3ﬁT Q:r“ﬁ.t{. £ %IQEI'IEI‘EI'F{ (i) Provisions for Depreciation and NPA
() @ § 17.68 58.00 (@) In India 17.68 58.00
(@) ¥ 3 e 25.35 24.77 (b) Outside India 25.35 24.77
(i) forarr = Foraret qa (i) Net Value of Investments
() v 5 34936.57 | 32720.36 (a) In India 34936.57| 3272036
(@) ¥ % e 131.05 290.19 (o) Outside India 131.05 290.19
) Faw & oo™ & foru w@ o (2) Movement of provisions held towards
TTATH hT el depreciation on investments
EIRERIETUEY 82.77 146.60 Opening balance 82.77 146.60
e a9 % I forg U graEe 7.00 15.51 Add: Provisions made during the year 7.00 15.51
HETU: 9 o S SAfdiied e Less: Wiite-off/write-back of excess provisions
T TG /TR 46.74 79.34 during the year 46.74 79.34
3faRiy 43.03 82.77 Closing balance 43.03 82.77
F) X -7 R FEiH) a) Repo Transactions (% in crore)
TR | H A | a§ w A | 2 31-03-
faor A Aftreray | e e 2011 =t Minimum Maximum | Daily Average Closing
TFTT Ecael T ﬁq Particulars oufs?onding outs.mnding ouTsTonding Balance
W % e during the during the during the ason
year year year 31-03-2011
forht 1 18 200.00 |  4000.00 848.63 NIL _
iRt zifj‘;'r"['f;;s;d 200.00 4000.00 848.63 NIL
T WS Securties
7¢I 200.00 3000.00 52.33 NIL purchased
e st Under Reverse 200.00 3000.00 52.33 NIL
Repos
@) fR. 31-03-2011 wT R . fravi & IReRataR w@=ET . .
) e (X el ) ) Issuer composition of Non-SLR investments as on
T T | st | oo, 31-03-2011 (R in crore)
w| e | frism | FREw el | wfeafee | sfafot Extent of
9. EAR:IEI gﬁsﬂ%’q} e | HiaE sl Extent of "Below Extent of Extent of
EIRIEI Né Issuer Amount private Investment | “Unrated” “Unlisted”
1 D) 3 7 5 5 7 ! placement grade” securities securities
i
1. [was. 84.03| 7191 0.00 1.00 1.00 ] 5 S . = - -
2. | forfra weemd 714.37 | 689.80 0.00 113 | 2569 T TPsus 84.03 7101 0.00 100 T.00
3. [ ‘ 3051.56 | 3035.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 2, Er;fc;rﬁ(i;is 714.37 689.80 0.00 113 25.69
4, | =t ot 738.05 | 559.86 53.51 50.52 149.21 3 Toonc % 9950 50 o0 50
- . | Banks 51.56 5.06 ! : !
5|¥ e/ 4. | Private
HYHd ITM 33.60| 33.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 Corporates 738.05 559.86 5351 50.52 149.21
6. | AT 143.10 | 143.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 idiari
. 5. | Subsidiaries/ 33.60 33.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
7. | Temd: Joint Ventures
¥ ufy 6. | Others 143.10 143.10 0.00 0.00 0.00
| 4295|000 250 | 2269 | 2535 7 Tloss: Provison
5 036 held towards 42.95 0.00 2.50 22.69 25.35
' gq - 4721.76 | 4533.33|  51.01 | 29.96 | 150.55 - ?ggﬁcf“fné
| mins ;] © 1472176 4533.33 51.01 29.96 150.55
e (1) W“ 3 S St 1 I ger o # freforfiea Afor & Note: (1) Total under column 3 should tally with the fotal Investments included
ﬁF‘l T Hed fraw % g B tm]dserz the following categories in Schedule 8 to the Balance Sheet.:
a ares
E ; fesrer 3ift sy Eb% SDeé)e(;ﬁuyes /anq 1bon?s
C) Supsiaiaries /Joint ventures

(m WWW/WW

( ) (d) OTHERS
(2) e 4,5,6 IR 7 % SFaria FErS =i TS T TR 374 e |

(2) Amount reported under columns 4,5,6, and 7 above may not be
mutually exclusive.
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) ISR TR TE.TA. 3R, Fawr

<)

Non-performing Non-SLR Investments

(FFE ) R in crore)
31-03-11 31-03-10 Particulars $1-08-11 $1-03-10
ﬁlﬂ'{'ﬂT %sﬁ Fﬁ:l = éﬂﬁ W Tl Domestic| London Total Domestic | London Total
Opening balance 15.02 22.42 37.44 60.57 22.42 82.99
SO 15.02 22.42 37.44 60.57 22.42| 8299 Addiors oo
fions during 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.19 0.00 5.19
9 % FH gREd 0.00 0.00 0.00 519 0.00 5.19 the year
Reduction during
Y % M St 0.14 0.00 0.14 50.74 0.00| 50.74 he year 0.14 0.00 0.14 50.74 0.00 50.74
zfa 9w 14.88|  22.30* 37.18 15.02 22.42| 37.44 Closing balance 14.88| 22.30* 37.18 15.02 22.42 37.44
T T FA T 1488 2230 3718 1133 6.92| 18.25 LOeE' provisions 1488 2230 3718 11.33 692 1825
Hre: *fare % Foe et § S e g8 3 6 FHOT Y, 0H. ST/ 318U R, &/ § Jan- Note: *Reduction in rupee valuation of Investments is due to fluctuation in
EEEE USD/INR rates.
3. e 3. DERIVATIVES
3.3, oTEEl W R /T T i s -aaeh/ frsh g A sreen—-aaeh 3.A. Forward Rate Agreements / Interest Rate Swap/Cross
s~ urrency Swaps
(z et ) ¢ S
5 310311 310310 Currency Swap (% in crore)
- ftems 31-03-11 31-03-10
i) %aa_q—qaa?{ S T SHied 247.50 269.40 i) Lrg;;rlc;r:ﬁsl principal of the swap 24750 269.40
i ¢ i) Losses which would be incurred
i) a2 = o 1efi a1 arfre if the counterporties fail fo fulfi 0407 000
1 QU A § ¥ aref oot gt 24.07 0.00 their obligations  under  the : ‘
2 Fﬁ, 33‘I’§ S ared! 7 agreements
¢ i) Collateral required by the bank
) mf _WE? ‘Sl%&'[ Eﬁ; ;r( kY 0.00 0.00 upon entering the swap 0.00 0.00
ERY &d afe ﬂi iv) Concentration of credit risk arising 0.00 0.00
V) sTaeT-wecl | IHaTet K Sy from the swaps i ‘
3 0.00 0.00 V) The fair value of the swap book 3.13 0.00
V) afec-seel EI'EDT el 3fa sl 3.13 0.00 * Apart from the banking sector, the exposure is with only one party, which is
pere 3 é; i 5 info power projects.
F——— -
ElEall STATE, HeA HU A heed a1t % ure AT T ,
o i llla e Forward Rate Agreements (% in crore)
e lterns 31-03-11 31-03-10
= ® i ﬁ) i) The notional principal of the swap 1256.65 1640.67
fereror 31-03-11 31-03-10 agreements
) stee-weeh e TeT- 1256.65 1640.67 i) Losses which would be incurred if (1.17) (8.44)
; . w:.[q% - the counterparties fail to fulfil their
" e = & erefq TRreat (117) (8.44) obligations under the agreements
T QU A § 9 aref oot gt i) Collateral required by the bank 0.00 0.00
% @ 331'§ it areft gﬁ':r upon entering the swap
- " V) Concentration of credit risk arising NIL NIL
i) SN k) ‘Sla?'f ekl 0.00 0.00 from the swaps
_ Sl ST ST HeTfesh Sfafe V) The fair value of the swap book (1.14) (0.78)
V) sreen-med wﬁmﬁmﬁsﬁmsﬁf@u NIL NIL Note: All FRA's undertaken are against Banks to hedge Balance
T hrsfieRtoT sheet gaps.
V) _sreen-aaeh s 1 sfad e 04 ©78) 3.B. Exchange Traded Derivatives — Currency Futures
Hire: T TT Tl T TR, B g ok ST B gfd 3 fore foem 1 = The Bank undertakes proprietary frading in Currency
Futures in USD/INR on the Exchanges. There are no
3.1 %ﬁwmw —ga1 AT o outstanding contracts under Currency Futures as on
o S fafma w g, v <fer/ Trela TuEt | qET 9T 1 T SR 31-3-2011.
Fm gl 2. 31-03-2011 & f=afg & SIFER G IR & ITaTd FIE = Exchange traded Inferest Rate derivatives is NIL. The
TR bank is not dealing in exchange fraded interest rate
o foifemra ST w2 R SR WA R S ferfee SR S & g  dervatives. o
F a- T w2 3. C. Disclosures on Risk Exposure in Derivatives

3.3

geu=i (Sfafea) # Sfiaw fFawi = wewdieon

(%) T[UTTeH TeRSThTT

e 10 T T | oTfEaE ofit Jaranedt i wforat ofR SR /AR

% TS S % 35T T FeI~ -3 B W 2 | S, Tk 3R

S RIS WIEHT o WY TH. AR, , SIS &L L9, Hidl L9 o1

L forehe S e - F @R | ok farfma € g e

T ST oft T 7

o ok o UTE Wil ea= % SHarid IS e et R i et 39k |
[ -ATSE ATt SR % STatd his yeae fFamr g |

o ST -3 A o foaw ek o T st @l ifd & < 6
ek vedt g STl 7 |

o % A7 foreh o 1 foreeciientor ofit sTuereH foranm 8 ofiRa &
FA - A HE T IIER |
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a)

Qualitative Disclosure

The Bank is undertaking derivative transactions for

hedging risks on its balance sheet as well as for

frading/ market-making purposes. Bank is undertaking

derivative transactions like FRAs, Interest rate swaps,

Currency swaps and Currency Options, with bank

and Non-bank Counter parties. The bank is also

undertaking proprietary frading in Currency Futures on

the Exchange.

= Bank is not having any exposure in complex
derivatives nor has it any direct exposure to the sub-
prime assets.

= The Bank has a well laid-down policy for undertaking
derivative transactions approved by its Board.

= The Bank has not crystallised and written off any
account nor incurred any loss on account of
undertaking derivative transactions.



TS Fa e fraTe ah1 ekl AT R S AT Rl FH i S 3gera A e
AT, fire anifth 3 e 1Tfthw <Al sTerT-stem s feanman | fire
AifthE, e wrEieE, e § fom Sifew geied it srggada
Feram w1 it RO swan ® |

T sk Tk wied wS widAl i o1 ifaw s geareh Feffa
e /et & wry sfoa Gfe @ frn s 2 |

o sifam i feeft we oidt ey da fuffa @, 32
fors =t =mr <4 # T Siifaw Reifa w0 o o e ue. /
v T, % e @ fuer geidt Sifad i %0 e % g
Bl

R AT A S o Forw 18 w01 Siftew 72 7, Fifes wRes shafeat
A TR IR |

foraeft a1 SteeT-stgeh i 10 ot a% Y srafy & fog R mn
forai 01 Sifam & o St Yo o gudss oH-39 SR s
ST Tk o fore 50 fafem 3. aw. sfer i afs it i w8
21

Fad 3 I-d% fd ardf * forg e @ Aq-3 form )|
Forent 2oft et fae-01 @ fae-03 2 |

et Frearen oft & siaria e dfaer w1 fe-01- fie-04
% sifem Frerfror 36 @ner o o R, S amiesff fagial & orgar &
TR o foTe e foram sime 21

T o TR AT FHeR TH-o QT okl RLE! T30 e foRam
T | 39 W 1S ANTA skt It fere for farfemrer < sfaw qen
TS ST ST ST i TfoRet Jar foham i |

T I, St ITel siehi TR sihat TTeeh! % @1y Fewres ved
ST rgifed et 3 ofie R St @ | 7K S ekl % |
T~ T YBTH &1 % YR W AR SReH 337 fomr foram
ST |

g - % foTe =] 3UR e wsf % uR W w0 W
R @ R

ar.fd. % ariesf fagidl & IgaR wdet aidf S it -+
TTEeh o WY S0, U, R Ferounfe /fafma fRam man 2
firg MiftRE, SHTIR -1 U 3ca=T BHaTel! SR 1 Tas &9 &
SR FATR |

TETCHT b oo Hed SR HEdlihd HHy Ok | o +ffe foman
Eind

wfere &g Tera e g off S-39, afe g & e € @ 3|
STIR - TS ST 7R 3 TRt qeh =1e] W@ S |
- BT wfcre A1 TR-wferen TH-3H1 % &9 # arfiha foRe
ST@, 38 3o Yod WA ST |

Fuei YR T R T o3 3 S i snfe wd et @
Taitera Sifamt 1 wferan 3g e e -3 w1 e Fator s
SR TR TR ST o7k 38 degen srates, fora s |
wlie % g9 veu Niem, afe #18 &, & ok oq-37
ST SFafer W fera ST | uftaee €1 AT gt fohe e |
W1 2h i, HARE! Y TIed 3 e § @ ST SR qiws gn
T3 AT o BT i 7 farfRie foman s |

wftren 353w 77 fopu e 37 Wl -t % foe v e
fopam e 2, S orgRfia B S € o e o T sifsRa wf
STt 1

3 Taaret fefepa 2eft =6l 3 fore yraem ferem e @ Stef 6o afdy
e f TR % 1% T3E A ARF R |

o 353 3 FRT TTO -3 1 WTfie STHR W AT % R
ifera foma ST & o7R wftret 3gavd 3 W M S-S I 3=
SR W ETeg, foham S 2 |

T 1 Tl o STHHR HaTfRees wfovfat «ft s o St € )
Sk <l Ted TGN, TH.3TR.T, 37 S, 3TR.TH. i hael Tferal
35374 % foTT et B TR TS T QISR 3T TR T hLelt
H

83.82% YT, T I Y FH Tafd o fad 31 2 |
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The segregation of front Office, Mid Office and Back
Office is ensured to avoid conflict of interest and to
mitigate the degree of risk. The Mid Office is directly
reporting fo Risk Management and Monitoring
Department at Corporate Office, Bangalore.

Credit risk of counter parties, including non-bank clients
is properly appraised and limits fixed.

Credit risk is monitored by setting counterparty exposure
limits, sefting country risk exposure and mitigating
settlement risk through CCIL/CLS.

Currency Futures have no credit risk for the Bank as the
exchanges guarantee payment.

Cross-currency swaps are undertaken upto a period of
10 years, covering the same back-to-back without any
open position and upto an amount of USD 50 Mio for
non-bank clients.

Currency swaps are undertaken for non-bank clients
with ratings SYND 01 to SYND 03 only.

Forward contracts under past performance category
are booked for clients with rafing SYND 01- SYND 04
only and on complying with RBI guidelines.

Cover currency swaps are undertaken both principal
and interest back-to-back thus hedging both exchange
rate risk and interest rate risk without involvement of any
outlays.

The transactions with our counter-party banks and
non-bank counterparty are undertaken within  the
limits approved by the Board. The transactions with
non-bank counterparty are done on a back-to-back
covered basis without assuming any market risk.
Credit exposures for derivative fransactions are
monitored on the basis of current credit exposure
Method.

ISDA agreements are executed / exchanged with
every counterparty bank and non-bank clients as per
RBI guidelines.

Midoffice measures and monitors the risk arising out of
frading deals independently.

The transactions are undertaken within the overall
Aggregate Gap Limits sanctioned by the Board.

Any fransaction undertaken for hedging purpose, if it
becomes naked, is treated as a frading fransaction
and allowed to run till maturity.

The fransactions are separately classified as hedge or
non-hedge transactions and measured at fair value.
The transactions covered on back-to-back basis
and the fransactions undertaken to hedge the risks
on Bank’s assets and liabilities are valued as per the
valuation prescribed and Interest is accounted on
accrual basis.

Premium at the time of purchase, if any, is amortized
over the residual period of the transaction. Profit is
recognised on maturity. Discount is held in Income
Received in Advance account and appropriated to
P&L account on maturity.

Adequate provision is made for tfransactions
undertaken for hedging purpose, which become
naked resulting in mark-to-market losses.

Provision is also made for net funded country
exposures, where the exposure is 1% or more of the
Bank’s assets.

Transactions for market making purposes are marked-
to-market at fortnightly intervals and those for hedging
purposes are accounted for, on accrual basis.
Collaterals are also obtained depending on the ferms
of sanction.

Bank’s branch at London is undertaking FRAs and IRS
for hedging purpose only and accounting interest on
accrual basis.

83.82 % of Derivatives fall under the short tenure of
less than one year.



@) f2. 31-03-2011 =i wrETewHes Fa9

4.

R st #)

? oo qE oA | A o Fead
1. | =geaa (STeates ge Tivn)
%) gferen ¥ R 123.75 1256.65
W) =R % forg 123.75 NIL
2. | o feafast = sifera
&) srfemEt (+) 24.07 0.03
Q) Famn (-) 20.93 (1.17)
3. | = Rty 61.19 6.31
4 |=w &t # 1% uftedq e @
BISTEAT THTH
(100* =t 01) ) 403 383
:% ﬂwﬁl‘ﬁ 4.03 NIL
5. | ad & SR 9T & 100* diE 01
T arfereRan wE =Hew
%) fere W
AR - -
) MR
= NIL NIL
FterRay NIL NIL
e o
) STSieh AT (RS )
Fereror 31-03-2011| 31-03-2010
(i) Traret arfimt <t frerer ereten erfee (%) 0.97 1.07
(ii) TheT STTUTEh IMTTEE ot Hoe
%) TR o9l 2006.82 1594.54
@) mmﬁq (7€ oot 1592.97 | 149152
) 99 % < Hrdt 1000.82 1079.24
=) s (F-9) 2598.97 2006.82
(iii) foraret argraTaeh snfet @t weer
%) e It 963.20 631.77
@) a9 F < uiEeq 864.86 960.96
) 9 % R HI 797.22 629.53
=) fe 1030.84 963.20
(iv) 3TIsieR Tt o foru feru o wrarermi
T Hore (AT ITTfer & forg fore
TG 61 BIgHT)
o) TRfeR TR 997.16 926.04
@) Ty & IR foR T e 905.92 530.56
) SAfafE TEUT i STerE /TR 401.75 459.44
) gfoi 1501.33 997.16
W) WS STSieh ATEAT
- 39 & % WA T
5 X ST Y g § T, R
) gferrerar
1. | i iR worg foramshemd 2.05
2. | e (aTd T, 3R @Y, Heaw 3f 2.31
=S 3E)
E:cil 513
Fafeaeh Ko 3.14

b) Quantitative Exposures as on 31-03-2011
R in crore)
Sl particular Currency Interest Rate
No. Derivatives Derivatives
1. | Derivatives (Notional Principal
Amount)
a) For Hedging 123.75 1256.65
b) For Trading 123.75 NIL
2. | Marked To Market Positions
a) Asset (+) 24.07 0.03
b) Liability (-) 20.93 (1.17)
3. | Credit Exposure 61.19 6.31
4. | Likely impact of 1% change in
interest rates
(100*PVO1)
a) For Hedging 4.03 3.83
b) For Trading 4.03 NIL
5. | Maximum & Minimum of
100*PV0O1 observed during year
a) For Hedging
Minimum - -
Maximum - -
b) For Trading
Minimum NIL NIL
Maximum NIL NIL
4. ASSET QUALITY
a) Non-Performing Assets . in crore)
Particulars 31-03-2011 31-03-2010
(i) Net NPA to Net Advances (%) 0.97 1.07
(ii) Movement of NPAs (Gross)
a. Opening balance 2006.82 1594.54
b. Additions (Fresh NPAs ) during the 1592.97 1491.52
year
c. Reductions during the year 1000.82 1079.24
d. Closing balance (A-B) 2598.97 2006.82
(iii) Movement of Net NPAs
a. Opening balance 963.20 631.77
b. Additions during the year 864.86 960.96
c. Reductions during the year 797.22 629.53
d. Closing balance 1030.84 963.20
(iv) Movement of Provisions for NPAs
(excluding provision on Standard
Assets)
a. Opening balance 997.16 926.04
b. Provisions made during the year 905.92 530.56
c. Write.(?ff/wrife back of excess 401.75 459.44
provisions
d. Closing balance 1501.33 997.16

b) Sector-wise NPAs

sl Percentage of NPAs to
No. Sector Total Advances in that
’ sector
1. Agriculture & allied activities 2.05
2. Industry (Micro & Small, Medium and 2.31
Large)
3. Services 5.13
4. Personal Loans 3.14




) wferseireRor/qAtmior wufat @ fosht 6 w8 fodfa enferat &

c) Details of financial

assets sold to Securitisation/

Reconstruction Company for Asset Reconstruction

(T Fei H) )
050 R in crore)
03- 1-03-1
— o 31-03-T Particulars 31-03-11] 31-03-10
(i) T s e o 1 NIL () No. of accounts 1 NIL
(i) Hﬁ*ﬁﬁﬂn‘(ﬂ/ﬂ?ﬁﬂh st =t fesht forg T (i) Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts
Tl o et Yoo (ST HeTH) 0.93 NIL sold to Securitisation Company/Reconstruction
(i) et e 1.13 NIL Company 0.93 NIL
(iv) t[\afa’;ﬁ st § fafa @rdl & wag o ELEl T (i)  Aggregate consideration 1.13 NIL
T st SR NIL NIL (iv) Additional consideration realized in respect of
accounts transferred in earlier years NIL NIL
(v) T =& vea % wfd 3 ,
?’IT‘I/%’TE{ 0.20 NIL (v) Aggregate gain over net book value. 0.20 NIL
q) i T/ foska f T et foda enfet & =i 3 (et d) Details of non-performing financial assets purchased/
ad: 3) sold: Nil (Previous Year: Nil)
$) W TR W AT R st #) e) Provisions on Standard Asset % in crore)
e 31-03-11 | 31-03-10 Particulars 31-03-11 | 31-03-10
A T} & 9fed STaem™ 420.44 395.89 Provisions towards Standard Assets 420.44 395.89
5 ) 5. BUSINESS RATIOS
-03- 31-03-2010
oo ‘ ‘ 31-03-201 Particulars 31-03-2011 31-03-2010
0 Fferat < # = A o, o (i) Interest Income as a percentage to
ﬁgﬁwi o & 8.29% 7.72% . .
i (%) . Working Funds (%) 8.29% 7.72%
(i) i ffere <t ger & st 0.66% 0.90% (i) Non-interest income as a percentage
T Eﬁﬁﬁ?ﬂ (%) ' ' to Working Funds (%) 0.66% 0.90%
(i) =hrefefiet Fferal <t g 3 fterre 1.99% 1.44% (i) Operating Profit as a percentage to
oo <61 Sl (%) . : Working Funds (%) 1.99% 1.44%
(iv) Tt o wfem (%) 0.76% 0.62% (iv) Retum on Assets (%) 0.76% 0.62%
v) Elﬁiﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁm (SR + A1) (v) Business (Deposits plus advances) per
(@ #) ] 875.44 746.84 employee (Rs. in Lacs) 875.44 746.84
(vi) I e e (3. @ ) 3.99 3.18 (vi) Profit per employee (Rs. in Lacs) 3.99 3.18
6. STfEEl 3R TaTeii % $ Hel w1 uiuerr de-t/MATURITY PATTERN OF CERTAIN ITEMS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
AS ON 31-03-2011 % in crore)
RT3 1w, e, ST 3R 3UR 1 qitaed 92 /THE MATURITY PATTERN OF LOANS & ADVANCES, INVESTMENTS, DEPOSITS AND BORROWINGS
(s &, g fafdse fafir= uftusarr stoie 3 3Tald) / (UNDER VARIOUS MATURITY BUCKETS PRESCRIBED BY THE RESERVE BANK OF INDIA)
1 2-7 8-14 15-28 29 i 3-6 6 1 3 5
rafimse gftgeRar &= &= &= fm | 20 fet & Y |19 d ELES] Lk
Residual Maturity 1 day 2-7day | 8-14days | 15-28 Yalsy |36 e 3 | 1feres ofi | o1ftrr aiR | 1fre Total
days s | months 1aids  |3a¥das  |[sadasm | >5years
29 days- >6 months | >1 year >3 years
3 months to 1 year to 3years | to 5 years
1 go7 3R @i <l Y
Maturity Pattern of
Loans & Advances 2689.09 3190.17 1883.86 1267.52 8943.33 6172.28 9507.35 43123.84 14067.90 15936.58 106781.92
2 T3 S uftusEr e
Maturity Pattern of
Investments 0.00 1880.02 248.73 173.38 673.36 165.91 246.33 3166.78 4982.17 23530.94 35067.62
3 Sy i uftaeedt et
Maturity Pattern of
Deposits 935.80 | 5228.45 2223.09 3374.33 16614.38 16060.15 25517.42 60266.53 3972.32 1403.60 135596.08
4 3gR iy hi afasrrar fed
Maturity Pattern of
Borrowings 2.11 156.08 0.00 0.00 543.86 2010.68 694.20 2351.73 1544.35 2112.69 9415.71
5 forafin mgm omifeqa
(e +3rsEl)
Foreign Currency
Assets 681.47 2425.99 1019.51 845.43 2352.66 1867.05 317.98 1011.63 1154.04 428.78 12104.54
6 fafer war Samd
(TE+3TmsEN)
Foreign Currency
Liabilities 76.22 1921.10 771.03 1007.39 274117 2087.47 1442.66 831.85 1.72 0.00 10880.61

** e E. 5 SR O FIF A H 1 ¥ 4 % waifera ¥iiet § wfiret o mn 2 1 lfem No. 5 & 6 above are included in respective heads in item No. 1 fo 4 above.
re: Iuda arferent it e 6. 5 3 6 wieT i siauied wam At foreft qenett & orieht mft amfecr /AT B iR 3 weiftra o o ¥ srefln we W 1 @ 4 ¥ fog o cran o & el aa

g1
Note:ltem No. 5 & 6 of above table are assets/liabilities denominated in foreign currencies of both London and International Division and
these form part of the respective heads given in item numbers 1 to 4.
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i) amfoTfSereR Terrer wuer (fafer smenf

i i ffr amenfe)
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T, qg-3e e, G-
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M, my ‘%ﬂ'}[ m, e QEI
frmfor, ofe) w seer g Wara sum|
e & -ffr enurfa (aw )
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11206.50
8346.21

6332.06

2427.94*

432.35

0.00

2842.89

11321.68
8763.15

6380.20

2558.53

0.00

0.00

3359.68
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e e o e s
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t{ﬂm%ﬁ{ﬁﬁéﬁmm@rﬁm
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114.94

0.16

0.00

0.00

26.45

1223.21

102.81

0.48

0.00

135.13

4.46

785.72
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7. EXPOSURES

A. Exposure to Real Estate Sector

. in crore)

Particulars

31.03.11

31.03.10

Exposure to Real Estate Sector
a) Direct Exposure

(i) Residential Mortgages
lending fully secured by mortgages
on residential property that is or will be
occupied by the borrower or that is
rented

Out of the above, individual housing
loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector
advances

(i) Commercial Real Estate (Fund-based
& non-fund based) Lending secured
by mortgages on commercial real
estates (office buildings, retail space,
multi-purpose  commercial  premises,
multi-family  residential buildings, mulfi-
tenanted commercial premises,
industrial or warehouse spaces, hotels,
land acquisition, development and
construction etc.) Exposure would also
include non-fund based limits.

* includes CRE exposure of X 22.50 crores
pertaining fo London Branch.

(iii) Any other Direct Exposure to Non CRE

(iv) Investment in Mortgaged Backed
Securities (MBS) and other securitised
exposure
a. Residential
b. Commercial Real Estate

b) Indirect Exposure
Fund-based and non-fund based exposures
on National Housing Bank (NHB) and Housing
Finance Companies (HFCs)

11206.50
8346.21

6332.06

2427.94*

432.35
0.00

2842.89

11321.68
8763.15

6380.20

2558.53

0.00
0.00

3359.68

B. Exposure to Capital Market

Particulars

31.03.11

31.03.10

Direct investment in  equity shares,
convertible bonds, convertible debentures
and unifs of equity-oriented mutual funds,
the corpus of which is not exclusively
invested in corporate debt.

i

(i) Advances against shares/bonds/
debentures or other securities or on clean
basis to individuals for investment in shares
(including IPOs/ESOPs), convertible bonds,
convertible debentures and units of equity-
oriented mutual funds.

(i) Advances for any other purposes where
shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity-oriented
mutual funds are taken as primary security

(iv) Advances for any other purposes o the
extent secured by the collateral security of
shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity-oriented
mutual funds i.e. where the primary security
other than shares/ convertible bonds/
convertible  debentures/units  of equity-
oriented mutual funds does not fully cover
the advances.

Secured and unsecured advances fo
Stockbrokers and guarantees issued on
behalf of Stock brokers and Market Makers.

(V]

(vi) Loans sanctioned to Corporates against
the security of shares/bonds/debentures
or other securifies or on clean basis for
meeting Promoter’s contfribution to the
equity of new companies in anticipation of
raising resources.

114,94

0.16

0.00

0.00

26,45

1223.21

102.81

0.48

0.00

135.13

4.46

785.72




(vil) Teanfira Sferd) yame /fnfai 3 wfa safeat 0.00 0.00
=t o T T
(vii) I = afEdE §g o @ afedae 0.00 0.00
el o1 3t 3gw w=geTd B
et o smefire Tt 3 way § e s
B Iorft AT BTHiERY i
(ix) Tl =R 3 fore werersiiaRdl =t &t it 0.00 0.00
o TEmar
() Sifiew gt 1 fow e aedt w0 (dsfiga 171.87 98.78
3R TSI aHT)
@Wﬁﬁﬁ?mgﬁﬁﬁw 1536.63 | 1127.38
. Ffaw Sruft—ar I9f e (RS )
319 2011 | 31 2011 | 319/ 2010 | 319/ 2010
Sifem &t | = faam i et FfAw | Hea
GES)) BIcRIc] GES)) BIERIC]
Bt 2046.60 - 285.44 _
) 2036.05 - 4253.49 2.47
e Y 30.49 - - _
ey 5.80 - 561.19 -
e 3Tfeeh 1.98 - - _
et - - 22.55 -
FIGEIRK 1.45 - - _
RIS - - 42.66 -
gﬁ«r 4122.37 - 5165.33 2.47

Feh ZT Uohet SURhAT HIHT (THSTEA ), g Samehat drmn (Sfsfioer) #

STEATENUT & SR

7o 7 Torelt +f) 70 Tl @ Wt ferreret 6o fimedi 7 sresrew T R 2 |
Tty Frfafad wwe suweral @rdi % way 3 ffde gsfma fiwt 15% 6

YR HiHT AT TR R T R |

(TS H)

- TR0

1?0::]12% ffert A i aw

wH | 3uRAt Ry | w | TR Eﬁﬁ Eak sl

ko) Eak i S kel B et it

I wfesrean

38R (%) %

1. |foedt 1219.03 | 12.66| 26-03-2010 | 1718.90 18.54
2. | rméumeamg 142456 | 1479 | 24-09-2010 | 162456 17.56
3. |wa.dlus. . 1800.00 | 18.70 | 24-12-2010| 1800.00 19.46
S. THRTTET 1 Hehes (R e #)
20 I STHTHATS hl He STHRIRTET 19,762
e % e SHTUTE! § 20 91 STHThaiei Y Ffaereat 14.57%
. STt w1 w R i H)
20 I STHTHATS B Bl ATH 21.930
e % ot AT H 20 I IURHATSAT o AR Al fererear 18.37%
. IUR HT Hohegd (RIS H)
20 91 IURHAIST /TTERT o FHf IR 22,101

IYTHATS /TSR oh1 Hel hOT 7w TTT 38m & 20 918 IeRekatati/ .
TTEeh! % YT hY Ffraar 17.83%
. SrASTh AT T Hehesd (RS H)

IR & T AT, Wl % Fef IUR

211.47|
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(vii) Bridge loans to Companies against 0.00 0.00
expected equity flows/issues.
(viii) Underwriting commitments taken up by 0.00 0.00
the banks in respect of primary issues of
shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity-oriented
mutual funds.
(ix) Finance to Stockbrokers for margin trading 0.00 0.00
(x) All exposure to Venture Capital Funds (both 171.87 98.78
registered and unregistered)
Total Exposure to Capital Market 1536.63 1127.38
C. Risk Category-wise Country-wise Exposure
R in crore)
Exposure Provision Exposure Provision
" (net) as at held as at (net) as at held as at
Risk Category 31Morch | 319Mach | 319March | 319March
2011 2011 2010 2010
Insignificant 2046.60 - 285.44 -
Low 2036.05 - 4253.49 2.47
Moderately Low 30.49 - - -
Moderate 5.80 - 561.19 -
Moderately High 1.98 - - -
High - - 22.55 -
Very High/ _ _ _
Restricted 1.45
Off-credit - - 42.66 -
Total 4122.37 - 5165.33 2.47

D. Details of Single Borrower Limit (SBL), Group Borrower

Limit (GBL) exceeded by the Bank

The Bank has not exceeded the prudential credit exposure
limits in respect of any group accounts. However, in
respect of the following single borrower accounts, the
exposure ceiling of 15% of capital funds stipulated has

been exceeded:

[Rin crore]
Exposure % to
o
Sl Name Exposure % '.O Date of as on Capital
No. of the ason Capital exceedin date of |funds as on
" | borrower |31-03-2011| funds 9 ° 4
exceeding | exceeding
1 SIDBI 1219.03 12.66 26-03-2010 1718.90 18.54
2 IFCI 1424.56 14.79 24-09-2010 1624.56 17.56
3 HDFC 1800.00 18.70 24-12-2010 1800.00 19.46
E. Concentration of Deposits R in crore)
Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors 19,762
Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to Total 14.57%
Deposits of the bank
F. Concentration of Advances R in crore)
Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers 21.930
Percentage of Advances to twenty largest 18.37%
borrowers to Total Advances of the bank
G. Concentration of Exposures (% in crore)
Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers/customers 22,101
Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest borrowers/customers
to Total Exposure of the bank on borrowers/customers 17.83%
H. Concentration of NPAs R in crore)
| Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts | 211.47 |




8. fafaa
%) o9 % < T W T for T yraem < afy

8. MISCELLANEOUS
a) Amount of provisions made for income tax during the

year.
(T et H) (% in crore)
oo 31.03.11 31.03.10 Particulars 31.03.11 31.03.10
AT R 237.47 360.71 Income Tax 237.47 360.71

) a9 o I LI, Z S W gt T e R o

9. ISV eI & STUR YeheThIuT (T TH)
AR Tl TETehT AT (3778 &t U 317) R SIRY fohQ ¢ SRameRtor Heht
(STet 7 AT A % S1gEn fmfefad e fog o &:

) IF Ety % U Fae o 7 g, o safa & 98 @R

i)

iii)

T Fifa § aiteds (Ted. 5):

%) e ST # SRR R AT Fie 3R w0 Hag e § for e e A
forsht 3 forw 3wty & w0 | arffepet feram e 2 it 3eh1 g ferfoor
Sifehd G W A1 ISR e, T30 S oft A =), W foRen TR R | U
ST A1 o Treriaor Sriehal goot 3 e o fofan e i et ua.
. g Fafr uh. e e g, € % omen W fR
g uRoTe e, 3 R W gegsE % e 325,35 w6
e T T |

Tareeht farfama =3 # Eemet aftadat w1 gwme (Toa 11)

o9 i fraa w1l 4, .72 W (e ad 32.94 g ) s
.U SERIT ST Faret % UuE 11 qedie % wRo ge i sia
% 3icTd g fohdl TR AT R |

farframes feem & o1gar, wie sfwmEl o Iadrsl @ wefte orarewt
TsRAT (T.TH. 11) 1 Te foham e anfen gom-v 8 gaent Sfed ot o
TSRO foha ST Teh |

HUER A9 (TTH 15)

e Ut T HIRA TR A 15 R STgaTer foRm it dager
31-3-2007 3 R T 298,68 T shT T T AcTaiel! ST & €9 H T0MT
T foran | ot fadd! Sarsti § &, qa Hut |4 T 59.74 wag (1/5)
R <ITe] Y % A1 F I R R TR foham ofie sireh sr<ht 1hm 359,74
Frg (Frsat a 119,48 Fg) =1 30Tt o o <R Trarer foram e

a1 RS, % ariesfi fagial & srgan s 3 wwriEl § defia dee et
IUGH % T § I726.90 FIE I SIGTS T8 33T T 1/5 73 BT THEIER
fera, forer a1rt < STft it e S T581.52 e 7 R BT,
S 3 RS, % unlesfi frgral & sgeER dan faa /e @ feee g
shnTiEt o forw rfofier e & wfa o o SR T364 g & Uiy o1 off
ST foRam T

wftffTer e arfrea 3 adHH Hea 6t TR A 3 st wmeE
SR o % G Ffarfaa geiss ae W v ot gwrE frete 2:
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b) During the year no penalty was imposed by RBI on the

Bank.

9. DISCLOSURE IN TERMS OF ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (AS)
The disclosures under Accounting Standards issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) (fo the extent
applicable) are given below:

i)

i)

i)

Net profit or loss for the period, prior period items and
changes in accounting policy (AS 5)

a) Investment in Floating Rate Note and Credit Linked
Note Investments held in London branch are
classified as available for sale and are valued at
nominal value or market value whichever is lower.
FRNs are valued based on issuer’'s value and
the CLNs are valued based on FIMMDA spread.
Consequently the provision for depreciation on
these investments is at  ¥25.35 crore.

Effect of changes in Foreign Exchange Rate (AS 11):

The net loss for the year includes an amount of ¥ 1.72
crores (X 2.94 crores profit for the previous year) being
the profit booked under difference in exchange on
account of AS 11 valuation of FX assets & Liabilities.

In terms of regulatory directives, Accounting procedure
(AS 11) in respect of Forex Assets and Liabilities have
been implemented to ensure a fair and true disclosure
of the value of the same in the Balance Sheet.

Employee Benefits (AS 15)

Bank has complied with the revised Accounting
Standard 15 and accordingly a sum of 3298.68 crores
has been considered as transitional liability as on
31-3-2007. Out of total transitional liability, the Bank has
charged ¥59.74 crores (one fifth) fo the current year's
profit and loss account and the balance amount of
59.74 crores (previous year ¥119.48 crores) will be
provided in the next year.

In accordance with the RBI guidelines, the bank has
amortised 1/5™ of the enhanced liability of ¥ 726.90
crores in respect of pension and gratuity relating to
contfinuing employees resulting in cary forward of
unamortised liability of T 581.52 crores. Further the bank
has also absorbed an amount of ¥ 364 crores during
the year towards the additional pension liability for
retired/separated employees as per the RBI guidelines.

A reconciliation of Opening and Closing Balances of
the present value of the defined benefit obligation and
the effects during the period affributable to each of the
following is as under :



(T et |) & In crores )
wfefye o & =R vH U AR g Defin::t:ﬁsnefits Pension Gratuity | Privilege Leave
STRCfS 31 1709.68 563.78 168.06 Opening Balance 1709.68 563.78 168.06
SIS SATe 134.00 43.66 13.67 Interest Cost 134.00 43.66 13.67
Tl Hal % ST 0.00 51.91 0.00 Past Service Cost 0.00 51.91 0.00
T, T AT 543.25 33.78 3.92 Current Service Cost 543.25 33.78 3.92
T 266.45 100.27 14.57 Benefit Paid 266.45 100.27 14.57
sfiwifereh () / Actuarial (Gain) /
arfres T Eh 1580.87 308.38 40.68 Loss on Obligation 1580.87 308.38 40.68
o S 3701.35 001.23 211.75 Closing Balance 3701.35 901.23 211.75
. Total Expenses recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss :
a1 9 g1 o foreror # arfwfeiia o =m: P 9 )
R in crores )
T - - »
p— : — ( )] Deflng;iT :itlesneflts Pension Gratuity P[l:!sgee
ufffgera e Uy 3IUSTH SRR gt
- 543.25 33.76 3.92 Current Service Cost 543.25 33.78 3.92
RS ' ' ' Interest Cost 134.00 43.66 13.67
I 134.00 43.66 13.67 Net Actuarial (Gain) /
Tt sfwiferen(msT) / Loss recognized in the
37ETY & SH period 617.20 297.60 39.45
arfyrferif anf 617.20 297.60 39.45 Expenses recognized
e a g T & in the statement of
siffyetia = 1158.02 379.02 42.75 Profit and Loss 1158.02 379.02 42.75
o 7 &R oy g sfwifehes S1gH: The principal actuarial assumptions used atf the balance sheet
. date:
ftfteem o & = u) ITEE arfieR gt —
) " . . Privilege
Defined Benefits Pension Gratuity
ErG 8.5 8.5 8.5 Leave
Discountf Rate 8.5 8.5 8.5
ATt AT /A 4 4 4
/ ‘3’?@ Future Cost /
B gﬁgsﬂ'{{;q’&% gﬁ{gq‘r({;q’&éa gﬁ[gsﬂ'{{;q’&ér, Salary increase 4 4 4
fw 10 9.3 fwi10v.a. fwi10v.a. Affriion Rate 10 per 10 per 10 per
] thousand p.a. | thousand p.a. | thousand p.a.
RIREICE S R Expected rate of
eyt Y Jenfi & 8.5% 8.5% - return on planned
assets 8.5% 8.5% -
sy = fore wfiteera @y el 1 sdue 9o
s fere S The present value of defined benefit obligations for the current
(RS H) period :
31-03-2011 R in crores )
- 31-03-2011
UyH 3701.35 i
Pension 3701.35
- 901.23 Gratuity 901.23
IR TR 211.75 Privlege Leave 211.75
- After analysis followin ficit ol in liabilities hav n
e 35 e Fiot  RicrRa e/ (o) T e obfer(\jeg\-/ss ollowing deficit / (surplus) abilities have beel
(T et H) & in crores )
31-03-2011 31-03-2011
LNl 733.97 Pension 733.97
39 41.52 Gratuity 41.52
FTTRTC STHTIT 2.04 Privilege Leave 2.04




iv) wvear faifén (vom 17)/Segment Reporting (AS 17)
(R =<t #)/Rs. in crore)

g fautél /Quarter | wmT fomTE / Quarter |t 96/ [T Y/
AT /Part-A Business Segments ended ended Year ended Year ended
9 31-03-2011 31-03-2010 31-03-2011 31-03-2010

i@ whifara /Audited | <@ Wit /Audited | o wdifera /Audited | e wifard /Audited

WUSAR TS /Segment Revenue

Q) T / 2k SifET afETe / Corporate/Wholesale Banking Operations 1725 1586 5911 4714
b) feet Sifsk afmme™ /Retail Banking Operations 995 525 3788 3496
) 19 ST / Treasury Operations 507 543 2259 2714
d) 7= sife gfeErer / Other Banking Operations 189 88 408 291
et /Total 3416 2742 12366 11215
915, ferehY /ufamera & W @1/ Net Sales/income from operation 3416 2742 12366 11215

WUSAR IRUTH (F197) /Segment Results (Profit)

Q) 3T / 2tk SifET afETer / Corporate/Wholesale Banking Operations 306 234 1058 614
b) feet Sifsk afmme /Retail Banking Operations 153 146 936 748
c) ESekica /Treasury Operations 119 98 465 254
d) 7= Sife gfEer / Other Banking Operations 94 74 291 258
T (afeErTer =19) /Total (Operating Profit): 672 552 2750 1874
UTU /Less:

3171 FTEed =3/ Other Un-allocated Expenditure 353 263 1464 700
= gyl Y /Total Profit Before Tax: 319 289 1286 1174
gftee 4 / Operating Profit 672 552 2750 1874
3 T/ Income tox 30 121 238 361
TTGEH ST ATH{EHF =77/ Provisions & Contingencies 353 263 1464 700
ﬁﬂﬁm/NeI Profit 289 168 1048 813

e Yt/ Capital employed:
WEAR ATl /TEaR 29aqTd / (Segment Assets-Segment Liabilities)

) 37T / 2tk SifET aftETer / Corporate / Wholesale Banking Operations 2055 1619 2055 1619
b)@?ﬂaﬁmﬂﬁmﬂ'—lmemn Banking Operations 1720 1133 1720 1133
) ®IY ufEe /Treasury Operations 2414 2029 2414 2029
d) 3 Sfer qieTeH / Other Banking Operations 169 144 169 144
) 3TEea nfeEt /Unallocated assets 693 702 693 702
HA TFFT @/Toial Capital Emloyed 7051 5627 7051 5627

A2 /Note: ¥imifetsh T & WUSAR TRl 1 SRt 21 & itk fadeft I o uftane ffdse weve & %1 8/ Geographical segment disclosure is not required to
be made since the operation from foreign branch is less than the prescribed norms.
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T UTET TR IeRTUT (T TH 18)

v) Related Party Disclosures (AS 18)

Names of Related Parties and their relationship:

a) Subsidiary:
Syndbank Services Limited

b) Associates:
Gurgaon Grameena Bank
North Malabar Grameena Bank
Prathama Bank
Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank
Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank

c) Key Management Personnel:
Sri Basant Seth

Chairman and Managing
Director

SriV K Nagar Executive Director

Sri Ravi Chatterjee | Executive Director

T UTIEaT % 8 3N 3Tk Heler
%) SgEl:
e afdas fafits
W) HETIeh HEATT:
TETTe T SR
el AR TTHioT S
T SR
Fren it aror e
hiceh forshe TTHior ek
T) @ WEeh T ok wHAN:
ot s W 98 U veY v
At <t % TR T ST
oft o =it T e
T U - (<T@ &t o)
TeiereRaT % IO e e 3R
wHHA uftefeuat
ot 55T T3 T UF oY faeTh 17.49
oft ft & TR FETAS TR 17.37
oft SR T T R 10.37
oft ey =resft™ FETeAS TR 6.59

* £2.31-08-2010 % #ff TR Tw=izA 6 dar fgft o o oft o =es A
2.1-09-2010 & FriuTeTsh 33T % T4 H Tg9R T |
TUE. 18 % Y0 9 F IIgER gt oft wEwh weemel W
A3 ke el fpr M E |

Related Party Transactions R in lakhs)
Key Management Designation Salary and
Personnel emoluments
Sri Basant Seth Chairman & Managing 17.49

Director
SV K Nagar Executive Director 17.37
Sri R Ramachandran Executive Director 10.37
S Ravi Chatterjee* Executive Director 6.59

* §ri R Ramachandran

has retired on 31-08-10 and Sri Ravi

Chatterjee took over as Executive Director from 01-09-10.

Transactions with Subsidiary and Associates have not
been disclosed in terms of Para 9 of AS 18.

vi) Consolidated Financial Statements (AS 21)

vi) awfeRa o faamor (Tom 21)

31 7 2011 %t wArd a9 1 wHfera Tl foraolt a0t st wt
TRETRT HEATH R ST R e wfera fereftar forsror w.umr. 21 % argem
ok Y gt Teen e fiedw widae fafive % o wifda e
oreroni 3 SR W qAT fopen T R |

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31¢ March, 2011 have been prepared in accordance
with the AS 21 and on the basis of the audited financial
statements of the subsidiary of the Bank, M/s Syndbank
Services Ltd.

Vi) 3T ST ST ST (TTH 22)

S 3 T Tw 22 Y SIS 1 U fFA 7 | o e W SH O
% foTu qoagm W el o afer (d.8.1.) % wfd 23.84 wig
1 THTASH F o a8 f. 31-03-2011 Y feafdr 36 srgam smmeufia s
e (I1.3)ww. ) S fae fvafi 22,00 we @ (2. 31-03-2010
75,93 HUg) | o I HHaHl A Teeh Igaredi (e i &
TG ) qAT FererehTiereRT o o & g3 geieTa i ok o fob e srmarem
WA A TEEaH T AF |

vii) Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS 22)

The Bank has complied with the requirements of AS 22.
The net balance of Deferred Tax Liability (DTL) as on
31-03-2011 stood at %2.09 crore (35.93 crore as on
31-03-2010) after adjusting a sum of ¥3.84 crore towards
Deferred Tax Assets (DTA) for the year on depreciation
on fixed asset. Further bank has not recognised DTA on
provision made for employee benefit liabilities (allowable
upon payment/crystallisation) and capital loss out of

10. 3T TehehTT
%) TTAHT 3R 3TTeh Tk =09
Ui H)

feraror 31-03-11 31-03-10
e R e o foe yraee 38.74 (44.63)
. .T, & T g 929.04 530.56
T SATTEET o foTe Jraem 24.55 0.00
T /. A enfe 3 forg yraeme 237.47 360.71
L W ST T I T 52.24 5.45
I 419.79 208.29
T 1701.83 1060.38
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prudence.

10. OTHER DISCLOSURES

a) Provisions and Contingencies R in crores)

Particulars 31-03-11 31-03-10
Provision for depreciation on investment 38.74 (44.63)
Provision towards NPA 929.04 530.56
Provision fowards Standard Assets 24.55 0.00
E;vzwtc;n towards Income tax, Wealth tax, 237.47 360.71
Bad Debts written off 52.24 5.45
Others 419.79 208.29
Total 1701.83 1060.38




W) ST TEUH % HEe e @

Ui #)
feraror 31-03-11| 31-03-10
%) TEITR T A # IR I 306.63| 30663
@) o TS # for e sl wraem i i Nil Nil
M) AT TS o SR TR T 3TTeRr S Nil Nil
o) SR g A | 3wy 306.63 |  306.63
) erfgra ffir # forn g
éaﬁaﬁésaﬁmaﬁmﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁaﬁémﬁ%m% [
o) TTgeh 9 uTed Rrenraai shi feufa
TRt ht rerad
1. | = % gRw # <ifera frepradi &1 g 205
2. | o % R e TRt 6 E. 3402
3. | o o R frramor <t TRt faTeRTera <t @ 3323
4. | o % ofd # dferd Rt g, 284
Sfeh AreRuTe 3T UTlRE erfafioia
1 o o N rEtfaa = foe o srffiofan < 9. 1
2. | o % SR Sfeh AT g i Sttt <l 9. 18
3. | = % IR i erfufiof 6 @ 18
4. | o % <R it 7 o T stffaetet . 1
) ST STfEaa 1 HEed
(elre Tt )
3. 1 <19 2010+ Ho Tl e 2006.82
a9 o S GaH (73 3Tsish AT 1592.97
IY-TTE () 3599.79
Y
i) T 108.56
i) sgfort (Tali=Ta @t & 3 TR agferEl v Bree) 541.66
i) STIerE 350.60
IU-Sg () 1000.82
f2. 31 T 2011 %1 ot I SFEHT (F-1) 2598.97
=) TRyl enfemai, srsie s ot Torea (e T )
e Y
Tl e 11051.75
el TSI ST 32.24
F ToTed 285.18
B) e arTfeEt

) ¥ F TD UREl kA § AR kg et e
aftrenfierard sueft gt A S E 1 R oft e R T S T eigER
ITU TACITIRR hT STHTIOT i oh Joie T shu-ft o I 2 |

w) fewm
.. Soft vt Tf S e o wfrf i fosht & s @ ey
3 71 o H form ma ofR qera efra sfara fify o # fafem o
|

T, Aoft i sl w 260,77 Wi (s a¥ 280,88 Hig)
IRENER YR T A1 o 21 @ 8§ AW relt T 3 3@ 9 R, % et
RS o STIER ITIEET- 13, AT a1t 7g &, || o STatd eldl ok ®9 §
gI1fa T R
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b) The movement of Floating Provision is furnished below:
R in crores)
Particulars 31-03-11 31-03-10
(@) Opening Balance in the floating provision 306.63 306.63
account
(b) The quantum of floating provisions made Nil Nil
in the accounting year
(c) Amount of draw down made during the Nil Nil
accounting year
(d) Closing Balance in the floating provision 306.63 306.63
account

c)

Draw down from reserves
The Bank has not made any draw down from the Reserves
during the year.

d) Status of Customer Complaints
Customer Complaints

1. | No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year 205
2. | No. of complaints received during the year 3402
3. | No. of complaints redressed during the year 3323
4. | No. of complaints pending at the end of the year 284

Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman

1. | No. of unimplemented Awards at the beginning of the year 1
0. No. of awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman during the 18
year
3. | No. of awards implemented during the year 18
4. | No. of unimplemented Awards at the end of the year 1
e) Movement of NPAs R in crores)
Gross NPAs as on 1¢ April, 2010 2006.82
Additions (Fresh NPAs ) during the year 1592.97
Sub-total (A) 3599.79
Less
() Upgradations 108.56
(i) Recoveries (excluding recoveries made from upgraded 541.66
accounts)
(i) Write-offs 350.60
Sub-total (B) 1000.82
Gross NPAs as on 31¢ March, 2011 (A-B) 2598.97
f) Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue R in crore)
Particulars Amount
Total Assets 11051.75
Total NPAs 32.24
Total Revenue 285.18
g) Fixed Assets
Inrespect of certain premises of the Bank, documentation
formalities as to fransfer of fitle are yet to be completed.
However the Bank holds documents to prove its title as
per the legal opinions obtained.
h) Investments

Profit on account of sale of securities from HTM category
amounting to NIL has been taken to Profit and Loss
Account and thereafter appropriated towards Capital
Reserve Account.

The amortization charges of 60.77 crore (previous year
%80.88 crore) on the HTM category of securities is debited
to Profit and Loss Account and reflected in Schedule-13,
Interest Eamed: Item Il — Income on Investments as a
deduction as per RBI Master Circular.



#)

3)

HEU /Yot TR HA A Gt s

a9 % INE Sk T ARG TLHR h1 IR YR W Tl o113.71 . 3.
Ferfremmarett % fafmr 76(1) % SIgER 113,35 (¥R T T 3tE iR Tfw
94 A1) At Siferm @ e 310/~ F Sifd qoaaTel Fd 1632.99 I
5.13 I Sfaadt T aArsifed fomam)

AT ITIUTH g TTALTH:
fa. af 2010-11 % fore FRS S1guTa 1 ST 77.18% 7 |

STARTETA T, Garg o el g1 FURT oia I o uet § Wit fory
e wgferaa um:

% 9 %, % ..U, (Forfie Targ wifeen) # g i @ TeaE
73, o Toft =t gl o sieta wied T & ©wqul sty e’ %
foru fohu 7T 1 3 waier H S Tie SIRE Shi gHe Sl HHTeH Suwsy
HATT |

STATE g9, Gorg 3, Tawres Hea /RS, & rguied @ S i wied Iman
% 98 .0 3w 75 fafer % wgfosa v S fe |

fafem ad 2010-11 % R, TS T9TT R A T ST 3 |1 SR
Terg U Wit 2k ern et R 2, 9% g.um. SR 75 faferm & fog
ST foR 7T T T ok ST qEISIET =IaH TR 9 i | g6 g, ue.
<fert 75 fufera < Tf¥t it o T R TG Y ARSI 2T o w9 H 9
Turian m R | f2. 31-03-2011 i feufa o ergER siadigE g g s
IIRET % T Tt TR Fd ST .0 e 166,02 fufemm 7

J7TH TTERT Y ShAT SUR G & IgEvA | vIrEnsii g Wt Ry Ty
gferaa u=

TS AT WTH UTEehi ol Shell o WG T KU T&H i o fo1Q
f2. 31-03-2011 % feurfa % 1gER %483.17 FUS & Tferrd o SR fopen
H

T UTEeh! T STl & G T T A0 YEH FA & foae st grn fafi=
311 S o 9 ° S forn e wferr v R Tt 292,39 wOe ® o
f&. 31-03-2011 it feufa & S1aR T TTETST SfR AU wuwT, ag
ST Y TR 7T T forera v i wehet srehTe TRT 9, T STer 129.06 fufaem
(%575.56 F8) B

T e ST S W IHh TUTeT, T Avft et /e oft fefor,
fwegfer, Sfeeien wfasfe qen sfafifeq wueh weensd i o # fom R,
TafeTe wefera it o RO 6 g fox g 3a Aecayut A R |
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k)

Details of Bonds/Capital Issue

During the year, bank has allotted 5.13 crore equity
shares of face value of ¥10/- each for cash at premium
of ¥113.35 (Rupees one hundred thirfeen and paisa thirty
five only) defermined in accordance with Regulation
76(1) of SEBI ICDR Regulations aggregating to 3632.99
crore on preferential basis to Government of India.

Provision Coverage Ratio:
The provision coverage ratio for the financial Year 2010-
11is 77.18%.

Letters of Comfort issued in favour of overseas branch at
LONDON by International Division, Mumbai & Branches
The Bank has given a confirmation to FSA (Financial
Services Authority) of UK. that it will make available
liquidity resources at all times to its London branch (if
needed) in connection with application made for *“Whole
form liquidity modification” of the London branch under
the new liquidity regime of FSA U.K.

International Division Mumbai issued Letter of Comfort
amounting fo USS 75 Mio in favour of London branch
with the approval of Board of Directors / Reserve Bank of
India.

During the financial year 2010-11, the daily outstanding
placements made at market related rates by International
Division with London branch stands above the minimum
undertaken level, as per the Letter of Comfort issued for
USS 75 Mio. Hence, the amount of Letter of Comfort for
US$ 75 Mio will not appear as a Contingent Liability as
on Balance Sheet date. Total Deposit of USS 166.02 Mio
placed by Intemnational Division with London branch as
on 31-03-2011.

Letter of Comfort issued by branches for the purpose of
buyers credit facility to corporate clients

Branches have issued Letters of Comfort on behalf of
their corporate customers in favour of London branch for
providing Buyers credit to the extent of T483.17 crores as
on 31-03-2011.

Letter of Comfort issued by the branches for the purpose
of providing buyers credit facility to the Corporate clients,
in favour of various other banks is ¥92.39 crores and the
outstanding gross amount of Letter of comfort issued by
our branches and International Division, Mumbai as at
31-03-2011 stands at US$ 129.06 Mio (I575.56 crores).

The financial impact on account of letters of comfort
issued may not be significant when the quality of Letters
of Comfort, Credit Ratings / World Rankings, Securities,
Collaterals and Counter Guarantees available of / from
the underlying reference entities are taken info account.



g) f3.31-03-2011 i fearfar & orgam g wefa @t & =R m) Details of Restructured Accounts as at 31-03-11

(g T 1)  in crores)
hGH e @rat o faawor Particulars of Accounts Restructured
AR, | I G | oy CDR SME
CEl |-t Koyl Mechanism | Restructuring Others Total
gﬁ“g‘ﬁ i 9 4477 | 74730 | 79216 stondard sgﬁg&em 9 4477 74730 79216
IF . ‘ Futil 303.39 439.87 | 3258.97 | 4002.23 favanees Amount
e Ticat SRl . . . . restructured outstonding 303.39 439.87 3258.97 4002.23
urer (3t ”
@égq 20.10 26.36 61.70 108.16 Sacrifice
) (diminution in 20.10 26.36 61.70 108.16
the fair value)
) ?ﬁ“g‘ it B 65| 2248 2713 No. of - 465 2248 2713
RGESES ~Id . Sub-Standard borrowers
_ Ach
SAHE | ST AR 5441 | 1625 | 17046 osonreg [Amount - 5441 | 11625 | 17066
Sifim e (3 _ 0.72 7.70 8.42 outstanding
qA g B¢ Sacrifice - 0.72 7.70 8.42
BH) (diminution in
T 2 487 2401 2890 the fair value)
$i 4. No. of 2 487 2401 2890
g Doubtful borrowers
5%?1 SR TR 25.80 2420 | 30557 | 355.57 aavances
At restuctured Amount 25.80 24.20 305.57 355.57
H’IET%E’&TH 1.57 0.89 3.34 5.80 outstanding
H“Fq) g Sacrifice 157 0.89 3.34 5.80
(diminution in
YT 1 5429 79379 84819 the fair value)
9. No. of n 5429 | 79379 | 84819
TR TR 329.19 518.48 | 3680.79 | 4528.46 borowers
Total
¥ S 67 2797 | 7274 | 12238 b Amount 329.19 | 51848 | 3680.79 | 4528.46
= 3 T outstanding
TH) Sacrifice 21.67 27.97 72.74 122.38
(diminution in
) T © R ST T, L (ST ATEvS o SigEn Rt the fair value)
wAfRa W R)
n) Off-balance Sheet SPVs sponsored (which are required
grataa wa. L=l & am to be consolidated as per accounting norms)
tiL foesft Name of the SPV sponsored
Domestic Overseas
RSl RSl
NIL NIL
) od 2010-2011 % SR deh o ST RGN W AT A I704.88 o) Income earned on the bank assurance business during
rE £ 3 frser od T1551.94 wra o | the year 2010-11 is ¥704.88 lakhs against ¥1551.94
lakhs in previous year.
3) 39 sl foes forg enqd witrsyferert woa <y =it 3: p) Amount of advance for which, intangible securities has
%) 39 WA P whH ek forg ergd fegferr, SR v W owR, ??elnAtakenT: o o which infanaib "
! otal Amount of advances for which infangible securities,
AT, MR gt 1 afieEsET (R gl efes afia) %

such as charge over the rights, licences, authorizations,

e & FfeE s % w9 F wf e @ sweRr air 3170 etc., charged as collateral in respect of projects (including

Fg 2 | Vet opd Wl wicrafoit 3 srgenfea e T524.52 Fs infrastructure projects) is T170.00 crores. Estimated value
2l of such intfangible collaterals is ¥524.52 crores.
o) foroa o ¥ st q) Previous year figures

Previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged
wherever considered necessary to conform to the current
year's classification.

st o % STishel I =Te] I8 % TTHS! oh WY JA1A SH & for, et
ST T TRIT & g1 I ATe] T % IV % e GAGHIp fohart
TR |
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31 WT=l, 2011 k! @HTH I¥ & foT0 Tehet Wag 1 foramor

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2011

(% == §/% 000s)

31-03-2011 ! @HTH 9
Year ended 31-03-2011

31-03-2010 =1 TuH a8
Year ended 31-03-2010

ftarrerm nfafafeat & Tewdt Tate
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

o 3 < i, e onfe & T =

Interest received during the year from Advances, Investments etc. 11450,85,89 10047,17,62
3= ™/ Other Income 915,11,70 1167,46,00
TeT3U/ LESS:
o 3 SO ST, ST AIRET 3A1fe W Jex sae)
Interest paid during the year on Deposits, Borrowings etc. 6770,56,14 7012,68,67
T S0 qe e 3R 3T =0
Operating Expenses and Provision & Contingencies 4012,79,70 2736,17,03
3™ W KL /Taxes on income 237,47,23 360,71,31
iifeu/ADD:
g/ Depreciation 70,96,26 88,17.48
I | ofrmert & erfofa Terdt @
(uftarer snfet 3t SFarst & afedy @ )
CASH PROFIT GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
(Prior to changes in operating Assets & Liabilities) 1416,10,78 1193,24,09
Il. | aftermers el oiit Saaredt & et ware
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Tgansit @ gig/(wHt)/Increase/(Decrease) in Liabilities
TTEeh! 3R Sert | ITed SHMRTET/ Deposits from Customer & Banks 18570,28,62 1140,65,40
SRt 3R 1= TETedl § YR Uiyl
Borrowings from Banks & Other Institutions (2545,04,44) 6364,51,12
1 gamd anfe (frse ant § =9 % foru feru o srfafes graem o wfderes afeaq)
Other Liabilities etc. (including write back of excess provision for exp.
made in the earlier years) (107,71,99) 96,48,98
srifeat ® @Y/ (If5) /Decrease/(Increase) in Assets
a1fim /Advances (16375,56,07) (8874,09,04)
3w/ Investments (2056,68,68) (2473,69.96)
371 Tfeaat / Other Assets 167,50,13 841,35,10
%. | uftEe swrEweTal & o T TEmE (1+11)
931,11, 1711,54,31
A. | NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (1+11) o3 69) ( 54.31)
Trawr srEisReTal | TeRet TaTe / CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
I A& W/ On Fixed Assets (69,29,02) (61.25,84)
gfsranefiT s W/ On Work in progress (3.26,09) 2,91.91
@. | wrdwaTdt A frae Tewdt suctsean
B. | NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (72,55,11) (58.33,93)
Torom ShTdeReTTdl A TTehel IucTeerT
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Tt SIRY T/ Issue of Capital 633,00,00 0
e e/ Dividend Paid 0 21
Tiror 307 (=T | 7R = || Y dsh)
Subordinated debits (Tier | and Tier Il capital) (100,00,00) 394,00,00
=T | ST =T || 3 gt o st/ Interest on Tier | and Tier Il Capital (297,53,47) (294.67,9¢)
7. | i wriwaTat @ faet TRt Suetsea
C. | NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 235,46,53 99.32.25
T & I H TRl TATE (F+T+T)
TOTAL CASH FLOW DURING THE YEAR (A+B+C) (768,20,23) (1670,55,99)

Tehel TaTe # gfg/ (FH) /Increase/(Decrease) in Cash Flow

135



31 9T, 2011 ! GHTH 99 o foT0 TeRd TaTe o1 farawor
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2011
(T =< #/ 000s)

31-03-2011 ! @HTH a9 31-03-2010 = TwTE a9
Year ended 31-03-2011 Year ended 31-03-2010

I [ =ed &yt v1w
Balances at the Beginning of the Year

o7 .Sk o UTE Tehet ST Qi
Cash & Balances with the R.B.I. 7189,12,35 12543,23,31

SRt % T ST K T w gfaed iy
Balances with Banks and Money at Call 5544,72,94 12733,85,29 1861,17,97 14404,41,28
II. | =ref o5 ot & 9w

Balances at the end of the Year

o1 R seh & ITE Tehel ST Wiy
Cash & Balances with the R.B.I. 10443,11,63 7189,12,35

SRt % T ISR R T W gfaed afd
Balances with Banks and Money at Call 1522,53,43 11965,65,06 5544,72,94 12733,85,29

. | ot 2 e et et e (768,20,23) (1670,55,99)

TOTAL CASH FLOW DURING THE YEAR
Tehel yaTe | i/ (HT)
Increase/(Decrease) in Cash Flow
TH % 31a’ie1/S K ABROL =ft. . TER/V. K. NAGAR i =resit /RAVI CHATTERJEE
T Yeigeh () / GENERAL MANAGER (ACCOUNTS)  shriutersh figeteh /EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR iUtk e /EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

& 93/ BASANT SETH
18 U yay 3R / CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR

@ Udterest skt THTOT Ut/ Auditors’ Certificate

oW, fafehe S % STeaEaeRal iR S haT e 3, S & 31-03-2011 1 THTH FU ¥ & ITYh TRl IuTToRaT feramvr sh1 weamoq foram 2 |
T foraoT el oSt o Tl FEfeR R % W 32 T ITUET 3 SFTHR FAR A1 71 B SR 7% deqeet e 7R w1 g 3t R 3 Al b Tegd
T qgfaiiehd Faie | it e o o 73 W 3enfid € i 3u9 o @t £ |

We, the undersigned Statutory Central Auditors of the SyndicateBank, have verified the above Cash Flow Statement of the Bank for
the year ended 31-03-2011. The Statement has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of Clause 32 of the Listing
Agreement with the Stock Exchanges and is based on and in agreement with the corresponding Profit and Loss Account and Balance
Sheet of the Bank covered by our Report of even date to the President of India.

o Ao T Gt o wog shut Fd BEE S UUE TEIfueE il HEE TR <G A TS HuT
TEt AGTHER et AGTER Gt AETHR
For M/s N C Mitra & Co. For M/s Jain & Associates For M/s Prakash Chandra Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants ) (?horfered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(4. §./Regn. No.: 306027 3/E) (9. §./Regn. No.: 001361T3/N) (4. §./Regn. No.: 002438C)
(i form) (T& i UTeh) (ot Eft TeraTE)
qrEER TIERR I
(Gourab Mitra) (S C Pathak) (P C Nalwaya)
Partner Partner Partner
He&rdT €. /Membership No.: 061661 He@rdl €. /Membership No.: 010194 He&Id G. /Membership No.: 033710
i AEE TH T TEfeeE %l AT TR, AR OAT YU THIueH Fd ST FTATY TR TUE U
Tt AGTER TS AGTHR Gt AETHR
For M/s § Sonny Associates For M/s R. Vender Gupta & Associates For Thakur Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(9. 9. /Regn. No.: 003935 TH /9) (4.9./Regn. No.: 002614 T/N) (4. |./Regn. No.: 000038 T7/N)
(T8 ) (AT ) (% T 77
TqrERR TSR IR
(S Sundar) (Raghvender Gupta) (K N Gupta)
Partner Partner Partner
&It @. /Membership No.: 023425 HEEId @. /Membership No.: 081544 et /. /Membership No.: 009169

T /Place: ST /Bangalore
e /Date: 12-05-2011
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ET-Uiereht <hl HTRA fare

gar y
fafesre e =1 fesme ded

1.

T 31 #2011 i fufd & orgum fafehe 9% &
TR Ty goid T 3TR 3HY IuTeg, 39 AR i THTG a9 o
T fohd AT I BT 1@ qT R ohd Tehal Suetstiar faawur hi oiar-
whenehi R | 3 forhia forawor s o weitrshar o forier 2 | g
et e1ot TrE-wdeT % STTaR R 37 o faawon o et
TfHd SR FEATR |

BHA ST SRET-TeT e IR § AT Siehd orar-ude
T o STTET fohaT @ | 37 AMeRT o ST a8 TUE St St
2 o & e1oht cET-wlian Y ASHT 39 YRR ST SfR e
1 o i ®9 8 39 o1 s1vawa & S R o foeon
7 fawa-gwq geaeht #E Tad SRR Td & o R | -
et o SferTa foreftar foramont & foas et it oik were 1 8
a1l o THA H U T A At wdieur & IR R S S
3 | TET-vde 3 Siarid SeEH-a SR S aa fagidi qe
@ AT ol fafor qe g for e wwm fomfr foremor
e oft fore ST @ | & forams @ fof gwm cra-wden
AR A & foe sfoa smem 2 |

BH GRS U1 AT, e afdas fafies & forfl faaron
H dEr-wiien & A 7 | 3 foxfa fyeon it dmr-wdan
Ik AT @ TETshi g ST § e TR R fweht fatd e
e o T & i v e v e e e
F AN TR |

T T o fowifya fore fomm, &w forfar foremor & e 4.
9(iii) it R e AR a2 S sy fied S
W, 3% 2. 9.02.2011 & uftod & w1eIm T.Ud. 15
% IS} I AN FH F Gag 7 4 T g o TgEr H
581,52 FUS hl HHT qeh ek hl UM 3T IUSH 13T
% STERH & o) A 3@ foran )

=0 U e € T s & weler-da g q9n foh e anfea
fordir oo orameRtor e 21 T SeS  TgEY
fohT T STgER E |
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CONSOLIDATED AUDITORS’ REPORT

To

The Board of Directors of Syndicate Bank

1.

We have audited the attached Consolidated
Balance Sheet of Syndicate Bank as at 31¢
March, 2011 and also the Consolidated Profit
and Loss Account and the Consolidated Cash
Flow Statement annexed thereto for the year
ended on that date. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Bank’s Management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with
the auditing standards generally accepted in
India. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatements.  An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.  An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by the management, as well
as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We did not audit the financial statements of
the subsidiary i.e. SyndBank Services Limited.
Their financial statements have been audited
separately by their auditor, whose reports have
been fumished to us and the opinion is based
solely on the reports of their auditor.

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention
to note no. 9(iii) to the financial statements, which
describes deferment of Pension and Gratuity
liability of the bank to the extent of ¥ 581.52
crores pursuant to the exemption granted by
the Reserve Bank of India vide circular dated,
February 9, 2011 to public sector banks from
application of the provisions of AS 15.

We report that the consolidated financial
statements have been prepared by the
Bank management in accordance  with
the requirement of Accounting Standards
21,"Consolidated Financial Statements” issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.



& fad =hea € b

o THfHRT JoH-UF qUT 3Gk WY IS Heeaqul i@ Hifaat
T 39 | UG, ool wek ol SR el ged-uw § o
Tt SrTervaen foaron st smfire fomam mman ® ofi 3a sfea G
T 9 fora T @ ek = . 31 @, 2011 i feafa &
STTER S o hdehard i feufa =1 adt iR areafass fo
o |h |

o HTRT T 3 BT TR o H1Y UfSd HEeaqul o i o
358 Geiferq feoaoft, &, 31 7, 2011 =1 goTed o8 it &)
SIERE NI R

o THfha kel Suatsyar faewor, f2. 31 A/ 2011 < |
a9 & T TRl IucTsurdT o1 Gel SR aredfaeh fom gwrian
2

Fd UEd . ©. foen woe o Fd AEE T UUE TEAIRUeH

e AGTHR e AGTER
(asfiertor @. 306027 3) (USTieRToT . 0001361 T)
TiRa fiem TH Ht ursswh
grEer arEe
HEEIdT E.: 061661 YWl |.: 010194
% WEH SR T T QUL HOA Fd AEd | H Tt
G TG g7 TG
(iRt &, 002438 &) (UTIehEoT |.: 003935 TH)
ot it Aeraran TR
GrEER arEeaR

YT |.: 023425
Sl WG SR, I AT UWUE THITUEE i T STgR, FeITY 3121 WE h

HeEIdT |.: 033710

Tt AGTHR Tt GBI
(USfIehtoT €. 002614 TF) (USTIshtoT E. 000038 TH)
TreraaR et EReRit
TIFTR TIFHTR

T 9. 081544 ST |.: 009169

WH : 9RR

fe ¢ 12-05-2011

We report that:

e The Consolidated Balance Sheet read
with  Significant  Accounting Policies
and the Notes thereon is a full and
fair Balance Sheet containing all the
necessary particulars and is properly
drawn up so as to exhibit a true and fair
view of the aoffairs of the Bank as at 31¢
March 2011

o The Consolidated Profitand Loss Account,
read with Significant Accounting Policies
and the Notes thereon shows a true
balance of Profit for the year ended 31¢
March 2011 and

e The Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
gives a true and fair view of the cash flow
for the year ended 31 March 2011,

For N C Mitra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Regd. No.: 306027E)

Gourab Mitra
Partner
Membership No.: 061661

For Prakash Chandra Jain & Co.

Chartered Accountants
(Regd. No.: 002438C)

P C Nalwaya
Partner
Membership No.: 033710

For R. Vender Gupta &
Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Regd. No.: 002614N)

Raghvender Gupta
Partner
Membership No.: 081544

Place : Bangalore
Date : 12-05-2011

For Jain & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Regd. No.: 001361N)

S C Pathak
Partner
Membership No.: 010194

For S Sonny Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Regd. No.: 003935S)

S Sundar
Partner
Membership No.: 023425

For Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar
& Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Regd. No.: 000038N)

K N Gupta
Partner
Membership No.: 009169



qe1-a= BALANCE SHEET
31 9T, 2011 i HIRA G-
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2011
(% &I #/% in thousands)
S . As on As on
Schedule No. | f&. 31-03-2011 =t | fa. 31-03-2010 %
Ot 3R SFaTd
CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
Yt/ Capital 1 573,28,57 521,96,83
afara ffer ofiv a7lkmiw /Reserves and Surplus 2 6480,41,14 5107,10,97
SHRIET / Deposits 3 135593,13,51 117023,69,97
3UR/Borrowings 4 9527,64,32 12172,68,76
317 AT 3R yrae/ Other Liabilities and Provisions 5 4364,10,86 4225,29,58
=T /TOTAL 156538,58,40 139050,76,11
srfeaat /| ASSETS
AT iotd S o Fehg 3K iyt
Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 10443,11,63 7189,12,35
SRl T RIS 3 AT 7R 316 gEan W fded ai 7 1522,53,43 5544,72,94
Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice
a9/ Investments 8 35067,36,56 33010,67,88
w1fim/Advances 9 106781,92,02 90406,35,95
I ATfEaat/ Fixed Assets 10 692,75,62 701,46,98
1= et/ Other Assets 11 2030,89,14 2198,40,01
I /TOTAL 156538,58,40 139050,76,11
ITTeRfETeR SFaTd/ Contingent Liabilities 12 52397,70,30 52747,32,56
et & fore fora /Bills for Collection 2236,76,10 2097,70,40
Tyt @ fifaat /Significant Accounting Policies 17
@t & 9) # faouft/Notes on Accounts 18
oEd U3 oft. . AR Tfar =re=tt Basant Seth V. K. Nagar Ravi Chatterjee
37T UG YaY [39F  FHEUIeTF [HeviE  @rfgies v Chairman & Managing Director  Executive Director  Executive Director
qa;?;;m qﬁq;;;a ﬁwﬁq;ﬁ H Pradeep Rao A S Rao Ramesh L Adige
. Director Director Director
VAR AT . T, gl & T\ gE
Favre Fravre fravre AR Nagappan B. S. Suri D S Punja
TR TA TH & A Director Director Director
e gl e (Er)
Narendra L Dave S K Abrol
Director General Manager (Accounts)
M ;SR Place : Bangalore
@ : 12-05-2011 Date : 12-05-2011
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T T B Em

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

2. 31 @, 2011 1 @HTE 99 & T TRTRT oy T BT S
CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2011

(% =1 #/ % in thousands)

. 3ma/INCOME
wrfsia =amt/ Interest Eamed
I 3™/ Other Income
T/ TOTAL
Il. ==/ EXPENDITURE
ST oIS/ Inferest Expended
qiwETe™ =3/ Operating Expenses
T 37 eRfEERaTd / Provision and Contingencies
1 /TOTAL
lll. - =e7 /7T / PROFIT / LOSS
a9 % e g @9/ Net Profit for the year
ST T TR e /=T (- )/Profit / Loss () brought forward
=T /TOTAL
V. faf=sr/ APPROPRIATIONS

A. Tifafirer smfera faft st stawor/ Transfer to Staturory Reserves

T rfera faftr/Revenue Reserves
. SRi&rd gsft/ Capital Reserves
. WM AR /General Reserve
forsre fer emmrent arfurfrem i amr 36(1) (viil) % 3Tt

Special Reserves ufs 36(1) (viii) of Income Tax Act

moQOw

m

T 26.01 #g)
Proposed Final Dividend (inclusive of Dividend Tax of
% 34.41 cr., previous year 26.01 cr.)
H. gem-u3 %1 i It /Balance carried over fo the
Balance Sheet
=T/ TOTAL
gfd =R 27 /Eamnings per Share (%)
eyl s Hifadi /Significant Accounting Policies
ot geeft femfori /Notes on Accounts

AT S @it (X 34,41 U o TR R Hied, s ay

ST 9.
Schedule
No.

AT 99
Year Ended
f2. 31-03-2011 =t

T Iy
Year Ended
2. 31-03-2010

13
14

15
16

17
18

11450,85,89 10047,17,62
915,13,97 1167,47,67
12365,99,86 11214,65,29
7067,93,17 7307,23,71
2547,05,04 2032,28,86
1702,24,26 1060,86,48
11317,22,47 10400,39,05
1048,77,39 814,26,24
0 0
1048,77,39 814,26,24
261,98,64 203,32,95
430,26,13 245,57,02

0 77,78,43

0 4,98,02

110,00,00 100,00,00
246,52,62 182,59.,82

0 0
1048,77,39 814,26,24
20.04 15.60

e FEr O e gue et A FEH FH qUE qETRCER Tl AEE TR A QU A

(9. 9.: 306027 7) (4. ®.: 0001361 TwA) (9. ®.: 002438C)
Luchte T\ o arew ot €t Feraran
AR AT AR

e d.: 061661 Teerard.: 010194 wEear d.: 033710

7T TGTFR 7T FGTFR 7T TGTFR
(. .: 003935 wa) (4. ®.: 002614 w) (4. .: 000038 T)
TH HR T AT A T
AR TR AT

wEeran |.: 023425 weerarE.: 081544 wEeFar d.: 009169
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SCHEDULES

g - 1: gl

SCHEDULE - 1 : CAPITAL

(Z 7T #/ 3 in thousands)

yferehe Yot 300,00,00,000 3fFet R u=® T 10
AUTHORISED CAPITAL: 300,00,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each

forta, arfiregs ofiR wem wiTlt 78 Yt /ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED, CALLED & PAID UP CAPITAL

AT/ Opening Balance
¥ % SR uiEed= / Additional during the year

(5 TR R ST R TTT ek % 10 % 5,13,17,389 $faerdt em iR st # 9fg 0 & 919

FHesii TR FI e et Tl 1 6. 39,82,85,671 F)

(5,13.17,389 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each issued to the Cenfral Government and after
infusion the total number of shares held by Central Government is 39,82,85,671)

ST R-geref SARm SRR (e b eE.)
Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Share (PNCPS)

IRT/TOTAL

As on As on

2. 31-03-2011 = . 31-03-2010 ®
3000,00,00 3000,00,00
521,96,83 521,96,83
51,31,74 0
573,28,57 521,96,83

0.00 0.00

573,28,57 521,96,83

AT - 2 : TRTeE Tt o stferwm
SCHEDULE - 2 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS

VI,

VI

VI

wifafires strfera ffer/ statutory Reserves
31999 / Opening Balance

a9 % < f@d/ Additions during the year
STRfer Yoft/Capital Reserves

199/ Opening Balance

a9 3 <t ftae /Additions during the year
=R Wit /Share Premium

19T/ Opening Balance

a9 % IR i /Additions during the year
e sTrfera fafer/Revaluation Reserves
12T/ Opening Balance

¥ 3 e gitae /Additions during the year

a9 F R Ferdt/Deduction during the year

wmr st fafir/ General Reserves

2197919/ Opening Balance

a9 3 € giEeq /Additions during the year

TTES SR 31 errfer fafer

Revenue and Other Reserves

3199/ Opening Balance

S : 9 9 B TG & 1Y T 0

Add: Transfer of Balance from Profit & Loss Account

2T : 99 % G eldl/Less: Deductions during the Year

Toraeft e uftad= smferm ffa

Foreign Currency Tanslation Reserve

31999/ Opening Balance

SIS/ () ; o % S qHrESH

Add/(Less): Adjustments during the year

o o arfufem1961 i amr 36(1)(viil) & 3iaia

Tafere srferorw/ Special Reserve u/s 36 (1)(viii) of the

Income Tax Act, 1961

@191919 / Opening Balance

SIS : o o SR uiEd

Add: Additions during the year

-2 i | 9w /Balance in Profit and Loss Account
AT/ TOTAL (I+ 11+l IV-+HVA+VI+ VI VII+1X)

As on As on
fa. 31-03-2011 =t f&. 31-3-2010 =1
1482,98,05 1279,65,10
261,98,64 1744,96,69 203,32,95 1482,98,05
132,79,54 55,01,11
0 132,79,54 77,78,43 132,79,54
200,00,00 200,00,00
581,68,26 781,68,26 0 200,00,00
404,19,00 414,95,02
0 0
404,19,00 414,95,02
10,29,35 393,89,65 10,76,02 404,19,00
581,16,40 576,18,38
0 581,16,40 4,98,02 581,16.40
2065,48,33 1819,91,31
430,26,13 245,57,02
0 2495,74,46 0 2065,48,33
49,65 3,42,81
-33,51 16,14 -2,93,16 49,65
240,00,00 140,00,00
110,00,00 350,00,00 100,00,00 240,00,00
0 0
6480,41,14 5107,10,97
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SCHEDULES

AT — 3: THRARET
SCHEDULE - 3: DEPOSITS

(Z 7T #/ 3 in thousands)

%./A. |, T THRIET/ Demand Deposits

9@./B. i) wRa e et i SHwfEEt/ Deposits of - Branches in India

As on
2. 31-03-2011 =t

As on
3. 31-03-2010 =

i) ST &/From Banks

i) 31=1 & /From Others
Il. =rera Sek SETIRTET/Savings Bank Deposits
lll. @rerfer STERIRET /Term Deposits

i) S &/From Banks
i) 3N |/From Others

216,68,03

10521,98,10
31206,55,29

13593,52,96
80054,39,13

472,22,65

9713,81,31
26364,68,25

17042,98,73
63429,99,03

FRT/TOTAL (1411411

135593,13,51

117023,69,97

i) W o ST ferd SmETet At SHTfIET / Deposits of Branches outside India

126793,30,47
8799,83,04

109686,31,10
7337,38,87

135593,13,51

117023,69.97

I /TOTAL
IIEET - 4 : IUN

SCHEDULE - 4 : BORROWINGS

9Ra ® 3UR/Borrowings in India

i) s e Seh/Reserve Bank of India o 0
i) 311 s /Other Banks 767,76,14 2612,25,00
iiiy 37 wETd 3R TSIt/ Other Institutions and Agencies 3783,84,87 4662,21,43
iv) TS SETETET s foea (@1 .E.eTE) /Innovative Perpetual Debt Instruments (IPDI) 773,00,00 773,00,00
v) wuus /fesert % w9 § S ferw e wftirs =m0 gSft fored /Hybrid debt capital instruments 0 0
issued as bonds/debentures
vi) Sftea ==l stftmr=r SRR (.5 d.wd. ) /Redeemable Cumulative Preference shares 0 0
(PCPS)
vii) S TR-gerht srftmrr e (. w w1 wE. ) /Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference 0 0
shares (PNCPS)
viii) Sfaea gereft srftmr IR (. Hh.d.TE. ) /Redeemable Cumulative Preference Shares Y 0
(RCPS)
iX) TﬁWEEUT/SubordinoTed Debt 2744,70,00 2844,70,00
IR/ TOTAL 8069,31,01 10892,16,43
Il. s % =TeER 3UW/ Borrowings outside India 1458,33,31 1280,52,33
?JBI"T/TOTAL (+1m 9527,64,32 12172,68,76
I - 5 : 3T FAATT IR TTTAH
SCHEDULE - 5 : OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
I &= faret/Bills Payable 904,11,05 1225,37,79
Il siat-shrier aumEH (Fa) /Inter-Office Adjustrnents (Net) 130,39,21 0
I, 3uferd st/ Interest Accrued 657,04,78 577.02.76
. mmﬁ\wﬁ%uﬁ mw 420,44,16 395,89,14
Contingent Provision against Standard Assets
V. 3= (Y |fEd)/Others (including provisions) 2252,11,66 2026,99,89
FTOTAL (1 + 11+ Il + IV + V) 4364,10,86 4225,29,58
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SCHEDULES

ATHEAT - 6 : WRATT e Sk o UTE Tehal S SR
SCHEDULE - 6 : CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

(Z &K1 #/T in thousands)

As on As on
2. 31-03-2011 =t 2. 31-03-2010 =
) .
i?h iﬁémgcﬁﬁzign currency notes) 306,82,58 369,66,92
Il et fosr ook o @ st
Balances with Reserve Bank of India
1 @ H/In Current Account 10136,29,05 6819,45,43
=1 @t #/in Other Accounts 0 0
FTOTAL (1 + ) 10443,11,63 7189,12,35
A - 7: TRl h UTH TR R TR AR 3767 Tt R Afaea aive
SCHEDULE-7: BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE
l. w=a #/In India
i) ST 3 ITE IMURT/Balances with Banks
%)/q) =T @ral #/in Current Accounts 52,39,13 134,53,19
@)/b) 1= SH1 @rdl #/in other Deposit Accounts 58,91,56 57.76
ii) T 7R 3TeT T W 3 TR/ Money at Call and Short Notice
%) /a) SRl % 9/ with banks 119,66,25 4841,73,32
@) /b) 31 TETR 3 U@ /with other institutions 0 0
!ﬁ"T/TOTAL 230,96,94 4976,84,27
IIl. s % @meR/ Outside India
%) /a) IreL @i #/in Current Accounts 50,65,05 20,10,06
@) /b) 3= 51 @rdi #/in other Deposit Accounts 1240,91,44 547,78,61
) /) | 3R 3769 g1 W 39 TRT/Money at Call and Short Notice 0 0
1/ Total 1291,56,49 567,88,67
EI}I'IT/TOTAL (1+1m 1522,53,43 5544,72,94
gz - 8: faw
SCHEDULE-8 : INVESTMENTS
l. e & fA3wr (WheT) /Investments in India (Gross) 34953,99,64 32778,48,81
21T Hoag@ /T 4. 37, % foaq rerer/Less: Provision for depreciation / NP 17,68,31 58,00,21
34936,31,33 32720,48,60
TR wffaat/ Government securities 30302,48,54 28286,29,78
311 TgHITea yfasfaar/ Other approved securities 43,35,89 69,06,92
IR/ Shares 180,78,43 147,95,86
fes=R 3fit 5w v/ Debentures and Bonds 1646,25,86 1777,94,30
1wt 3T /= Ty "l / Subsidiaries and/or Associates 33,34,83 33,34,83
3=/ Others 2730,07,78 2405,86,91
=1/ TOTAL 34936,31,33 32720,48,60
Il. s o =mer fAAw (wehet) /Investments outside India (Gross) 156,40,30 314,95,87
¥2TT: YeIgTE o foTT WTaw /Less: Provision for depreciation 25,35,07 24,76,59
1% f1a1/Net Investments 131,05,23 290,19,28
Eﬁ"T/TOTAL (1+1) 35067,36,56 33010,67,88
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SCHEDULES

AT - 9 : AW
SCHEDULE - 9 : ADVANCES

(Z 7 #/3 in thousands)

As on As on
2. 31-03-2011 ®1| 3. 31-03-2010
%. /A i) wdig 3 gATe T frer/ Bills purchased and discounted 1509,25,93 1164,28,86
i) =RoT, Tehdt T, ARG S FI W T H0T
Loans, Cash credits, Overdrafts and Loans repayable on demand 54797,57,77 20920,00,45
i) et 80T /Term Loans 50475,08,32 68322,06,64
=T/ Total 106781,92,02 90406,35,95
@./B i) g emfeaat gr wfasgg/Secured by tangible assets 66289,15,90 58148,72,69
il) e /e TfEE g Tt/ Covered by Bank/Govermnment Guarantees 12657,22,76 9403,26,33
iii)  ewfara/Unsecured 27835,53,36 22854,36,93
=T/ Total 106781,92,02 90406,35,95
T./C. ) s ® e1fim/Advances in India
i) wrerfireRdr ST =/ Priority Sector 32175,89,10 31085,62,74
i) =i & /Public Sector 11045,68,37 9158,10,84
iii) & /Banks 4084,12,14 1639,58,76
iv) 3= /Others 48670,62,84 39673,67,68
on/Total 95976,32,45 81557,00,02
) wra o =& & 31fim /Advances outside of India
i) s=hi & 2F/Due from Banks 7482,08,76 6012,28,82
i) 3=t & 37 /Due from others
%) /) @ T 3R sIeerd e /Bills Purchased and Discounted 181,13,49 277,70,24
@) /) fafekes 01/ Syndicated Loans 2482,81,30 1987,71,14
) /c) 3=/ Others 659,56,02 571,65,73
=/ Total 10805,59,57 8849,35,93
=0T /Total (1. 1 + 7. 1) (C.I + C. 1) 106781,92,02 90406,35,95
AFHE - 10 : TR ATl
SCHEDULE - 10 : FIXED ASSETS
. ufER/Premises
forset O % 319! % STER A/ T T 546,98,71 538,76,32
At cost/revaluation as on 31st March of preceding year
e : 99 3 <R ufEe /Add: Additions during the year 13,43,35 10,84,85
TR : 9 % G hIadT /FHRESH / Less: Deductions/Adjustments during the year 2,52,37 2,62,46
557,89,69 546,98,71
T : 319 de Yougtd /Less: Depreciation to date 73,23,20 59,36,81
=1/ Total 484,66,49 487,61,90
Il. wifgrnefi= qsfira s/ Capital work in progress 15,69,09 18,95,18
. s srerer siieaai/ Other Fixed Assets
firget o % T 315 WTd W/ At cost as on 31st March of preceding year 732,34,42 686,36,11
et : o 3 < uf@e /Add: Additions during the year 68,46,61 57,93,82
TETC ;9 % S Hfadi/Less: Deductions during the year 10,80,48 11,95,51
790,00,55 732,34,42
T ;IS qh qeIg / Less: Depreciation to date 597,60,51 537,44,52
o1/ Total 192,40,04 194,89,90
1T /TOTAL (1-+11-+111) 692,75,62 701,46,98
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SCHEDULES

AT - 11: 31 et

SCHEDULE - 11: OTHER ASSETS

(Z &K1 #/T in thousands)

As on As on
f2. 31-3-2011 = f&. 31-3-2010 =1
. STR-ratd gamnH (Fee) /Inter-Office Adjustments (Net) 0 110,37.68
II. 3ufera sa<1/Interest accrued 626,29,32 598,29,93
. 7fim &9 & Jeq R /Eid W H1eT T H (TTTE TR 791,98,60 598,53,08
Tox paid in advance/tax deducted at source ( net of provisions)
IV. <@ "mft 9 T/ Stationery and Stamps 10,07,49 10,32,22
V. gra i geRrdt | stfsia - snfet (qergm gere)
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims (Net of Depreciation) 3,79 3,94
VI 3131/ Others 602,49,94 880,83,16
=T /TOTAL 2030,89,14 2198,40,01
TG — 12 : ATeR T ITATd
SCHEDULE-12 : CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
I. S % foreg fohu T 33 1 =hvit o &9 § Srfireefieha i @
Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts 78,35,07 79.25,77
Il. sfer: wew forornt o Wi <o /sifam ffer
Liability for partly paid Investments/venture fund 73,14,64 34,11,06
. srepran gt fafom wferarstt @ weftm ar
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts 39410,86,45 42117,03,47
V. wreeht it 3R @ <t =t MRfeEt/ Guarantee given on behalf of constituents
%) /a) ¥rd #/In India 6934,30,07 6422,01,83
@) /b) ¥rd e o1&t/ Outside of India 55,84 4,17,68
V. wftrewr, g8 3R 1= a1 3212,97,53 2895,53,29
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations
V1. o= v ook fore s strenfeies &9 @ e 2
Other items for which bank is contingently liable
1) 3 wfearsT i srgefe e fme gefrd o o fea e foram s & ofit e foe smaam
& foRam = ® | Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on 17,29,47 5,04,66
capital accounts not provided for
Il) 31=a/Others 2670,21,23 1190,14,80
=T /TOTAL 52397,70,30 52747,32,56
AR - 13: IRa s
SCHEDULE - 13: INTEREST EARNED
I 37fm /forett o st /<72t Interest/Discount on Advancesy/Bills 9197,23,65 7697,22,23
IIl. f3asmi @ 3/ /Income on investments 2268,49,47 2348,90,17
HeTd : e o qHe § @ g8 1 Less: Loss on revaluation of investments (60,77,42) (80.88,00)
. sty e Siek o T SRR 7R 1= S7at st fAferi w st
Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and other inter bank funds 10,72,41 50,95,44
V. s=1/Others 35,17,78 30,97,84
=T/ TOTAL 11450,85,89 10047,17,62
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SCHEDULES

ST — 14 : 3T

SCHEDULE — 14 : OTHER INCOME

(Z &I #/3 in thousands)

Year Ended Year Ended
3. 31-03-2011 =t f3. 31-03-2010 =
| srefrer, farffmar it g@mefl/ Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 442,23,05 363,00,48
II. T &Y farshit & e @/ Profit on sale of investments 35,23,89 388,85,61
weTd: et <t forsht & g8 &1/ Less: Loss on sale of investments - -
. S, o 3 o1 anfeeat o forsht ox e 17,93 23,33
Profit on sale of land, buildings & other assets
HeTd: S, W 3R 311 sTfecd ot foshl & g8 T - 45,58 -2571
Less: Loss on sale of land, buildings & other assetfs
V. fafima 997 W = /Profit on exchange fransactions 97,91,98 68,42,39
HeTt /Less: Tafma S w g3 =14/ Loss on exchange transactions -2,43 - 25,81
V. i seanfe 3 weam 8 9 379/ Income earned by way of dividend 5,40,51 5,96,06
V1. fafae s/ Miscellaneous Income 334,64,62 341,51,32
= /TOTAL 915,13,97 1167,47,67
T — 15: STITA ST
SCHEDULE - 15: INTEREST EXPENDED
. SmmfsEt W st/ Interest on Deposits 6193,13,41 6780,69,21
Il syreefiar festel e /3T sleh 3UR W =411
Interest on Reserve Bank of India/Inter Bank borrowings 111,28,69 10,93,96
. s1=1/Others 763,51,07 515,60,54
1T/ TOTAL 7067,93,17 7307,23,71
T - 16 : U= =T
SCHEDULE -16 : OPERATING EXPENSES
. et 1 ger 7R 3 foTT It/ Payments to and provisions for Employees 1774,10,73 1338,27,07
Il fereram, st 37 fersteft/Rent, Taxes and Lighting 147,85,95 133,59,59
lll. gzor 7R = =t/ Printing and Stationery 14,13,04 15,86,78
V. fomom o7 7=/ Advertisement and Publicity 18,64,13 17,37,03
V. &= i gufwll W gergE / Depreciation on Bank's Property 70,97,41 88,19,07
VI figerehi o1 Yok, W 37 @/ Directors’ Fees, Allowances and Expenses 43,65 74,29
VIl e wiereht 1 3ok 3 @ (I o wieeht wid)
Auditors’ Fees and Expenses (including Branch Auditors) 20,39,17 20,23,45
VI f3fer g9 /Law Charges 7,68,06 8,68,02
IX. e =5, 9, @ 31fe /Postage, Telegrams, Telephones etc. 18,31,74 18,94,92
X, wreq it 9TgRevT/Repairs and Maintenance 62,85,63 48,58,78
Xl. sffwr/Insurance 104,83,81 105,11,91
Xll. 311 =19/ Other Expenditure* 306,81,72 236,67,95
T/ TOTAL 2547,05,04 2032,28,86
* Tt weich <t e i ® /Includes Pigmy Agents Commission 51,77,15 45,82,03
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gt - 17
TR A HEeIqUl ARETRUT iferat 2010-2011

TETHIOT T

o fordtr foraror “anwehTt e aren geaH e’
1 ITe FHLd §C HTHTId: TOTd AT o STTER T IR’
forw T & 37 3 st gfea wwE H Siew @ifafus
Iuadl .Rd. % Anteslt frgrd qen s cEreR
et 3R farefarfirti o gEm R |

feraeft gen vt d-2=

Rt faeeht g = " (%erE) g wrfgfa
farfrerer =t s T R |

HREE Al gaa ot faaeht g Se-aE A vrd
foraeft g1 ST W= g Efa e ST R (S5,
T.3TR.) AN A gC Afveifaa foran mn | st @t
FRAE HATEHT 1 J=ferd aTsR & W AfRad foran
TR

Tuft Hifseh enfe iR Saet o o o7 # w.fa.g.
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R |
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SCHEDULE - 17
CONSOLIDATED SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES 2010-2011

ACCOUNTING CONVENTIONS

The accompanying financial statements are
prepared following the ‘Going Concem’ concept
on historical cost basis and conform to the statutory
provisions including the RBI guidelines and the
applicable accounting standards and prevailing
practices of the countries concermned, except
wherever otherwise stated.

TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING FOREIGN EXCHANGE

Exchange rates as notified by Foreign Exchange
Dealers’ Association of India (FEDAI) are adopted.

All foreign currency transactions involving forex
liabilities are recorded by applying Weekly Average
Rate (WAR) published by FEDAI whereas all forex
assets are recorded at on going market rates.

All the monetary assets & liabilities are reported at
the end of the year at FEDAI closing exchange rate
and the resultant profit / 10ss is faken to revenue.

Outstanding Forward Exchange Contracts are
reported at the exchange rates notified for specified
maturities and at interpolated rates for contracts of
"in between maturities”.

Contingent liabilities on account of Guarantees,
Letfters of Credit, Acceptances, Endorsements and
other obligations are translated at closing exchange
rates.

Foreign Branch of the Parent Company is classified

as "Non-Integral Foreign Operation”.

a) All assets & liabilities of the foreign operations,
pboth monetary and non-monetary as well as
contingent liabilites are franslated at closing
exchange rates.

b) Income and Expenditure are translated af
quarterly average exchange rates.

c) The resulting exchange difference arising
from translation as per AS-11 is accumulated
in a “Foreign Currency Translation Reserve”
until disposal of net investment of the foreign
operation.

INVESTMENTS

In accordance with guidelines of RBI, investments in
India are classified into:
[.  Held to Maturity
Il.  Available for Sale
lll.  Held for Trading
Each category is further classified into:
a) Govemment Securities b) Other Approved Securities
c) Shares d) Debentures & Bonds
e) Subsidiaries f) Others.

Investments are valued in accordance with RBI
guidelines.



3.2.1 UigeadT qo GTid 2ot o Tefie e ot qeamed
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AT & ER W R S 8, e 3w ame & 5"
3G 3T Hiftem W foran Se o« 39 A | Hiftem
feies Heft ared TEfd @1 S R ge wfayf i 9
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3.2.1

3.2.2

3.2.3

3.24

Investments under Held to Maturity are valued at
cost of acquisition, except where it is acquired at
premium in which case the premium is amortised
over the remaining period of maturity using Straight
Line Method.

Investments held under Available for Sale category
are valued at cost or market value, whichever is
lower. Individual scripts are valued and depreciation /
appreciation is aggregated category-wise as per
the classification of investments in the Balance
Sheet. Net depreciation is provided for and net
appreciation, if any, is ignored.

Investments under Held for Trading category are
marked to market and the resultant appreciation/
depreciation is aggregated category-wise as per
Balance Sheet classification. Net depreciation is
provided for and net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

For the purpose of valuation —

I. Costrefers to actual cost of acquisition / carrying
cost, wherever applicable.

Il.  Market value refers to latest available price from
the trades / quotes on the stock exchanges, SGL
account tfransactions, price list of RBI / FIMMDA /
PDAI as such:

a) Government Securities and Other Approved
Securities are valued on the basis of prices /
Yield to Maturity (YTM) rates of FIMMDA / PDAI
with appropriate spreads as prescribed by
RBI.

b) Debentures / Bonds are valued on YTM basis
with appropriate spreads as prescribed by
PDAI / FIMMDA.

c) Treasury Bills, RIDF, Commercial Papers and
Certificate of Deposits are valued at cost.

d) Preference Shares are valued on YTM basis.

e) Equity Shares are valued at last traded prices
and where the shares are not quoted on
stock exchanges, the unquoted shares are
valued at breakup value (without considering
‘revaluation reserves’, if any) as per the latest
available Balance Sheet.

f) Investment in RRBs is valued at carrying cost
(i.e. book value)

g) Security Receipts issued by Securitisation
Companies (SC)/Reconstruction Company
(RC) are valued/clossified as per the
norms applicable to investment in Non SLR
instruments as prescribed by RBI from time
to time.

h) Units of Venture Capital Funds (VCF) are
valued af NAV shown by the VCF in ifs
financial statements not older than 18
months.
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i) Units in mutual fund are valued ot repurchase
price or Net Asset Value, whichever is lower.

3.2.5 Investments are also categorised based on their
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performance and provisions are made as per IRAC
norms applicable to advances as per RBI guidelines.
Provision made on non-performing investments is not
set off against the appreciation in respect of other
performing investments.

Gain, if any, on sale / disposal of securities in the
Held to Maturity category is taken to Capital Reserve
through the Profit and Loss Account.

Transfer of securities from one category to another is
effected after providing for depreciation, if any, on
the securities so transferred.

Floating Rate Note and Credit Linked Note investments
at Foreign Branch are classified as Available For Sale
and are valued at nominal value or market value,
whichever is lower. These investments are marked to
market at quarterly intervals and where the value of
these investments is lower than the nominal value, a
provision for depreciation is created in the Balance
Sheet and a charge is recognized in the Profit and
Loss Account,

Incentive received on subscriptions is deducted from
the cost of securities. Brokerage/commission/stamp
duty paid in connection with acquisition of securities
is treated as revenue expenses.

DERIVATIVES

The credit exposures for derivative transactions are
monitored on Current Credit Exposure method.

The naked hedging transactions are considered as
a trading transaction and allowed to run till maturity.

Derivative transactions are classified into hedge and
non-hedge and measured at fair value.

The transactions covered on back-to-back basis
and the fransactions undertaken to hedge the risk
on assets and liabilities are valued and accounted
on interest accrual basis.

Market making transactions are accounted on
marked-to-market basis at fortnightly intervals, while
hedging transactions are accounted for on accrual
basis.

Premium at the time of purchase if any is amortized
over the residual period of the transactions and profit
is booked on maturity. Discount is held in Income
Received in Advance account and appropriated to
P&L account on maturity.

ADVANCES

Advances are classified into Performing and Non
Performing Assets and provisions for loan losses on
such advances are made as per prudential norms
issued by Reserve Bank of India from time to time.
In respect of foreign branch, asset classification
and provisioning for loan losses are made as per
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local requirements or as per RBI prudential norms,
whichever is more stringent.

Advances are stated net of provisions made for
Non Performing Assets except general provisions for
Standard Advances, Provision held for sold assets
which have been included in ‘Other Liabilities and
Provisions'.

PREMISES AND OTHER FIXED ASSETS

Premises and other fixed assets are stated at historical
cost and/or revaluation value less accumulated
depreciation. The premises are revalued every five
years at value determined based on the appraisal by
approved valuers. Surplus arising at such revaluation
is credited to Revaluation Reserve.,

Depreciation on premises has been provided on
composite cost wherever cost of land cannot be
segregated. Additional depreciation on revalued
amount is adjusted to the Revaluation Reserve.
Depreciation on other fixed assets, including
additions, is provided for on the basis of written down
value, except as otherwise stated, at the following
rates:

a) PREMISES:

i) Bank owned (freehold/leasehold) 5%
i) Capital Expenditure on premises
taken on lease
— where lease period is not
specified 10%
— where lease period
is specified amortised over the

residual
Period of lease.

) OTHER ASSETS:

i) Fumiture 10%
ii) Fixtures, typewriters, other

equipments, UPS, generators, etc. 15%
i) Vehicles 20%
iv) Electronic equipments 40%
v) Computers & Operating Software  33.33%

(Straight Line Method )

Depreciation on additions to fixed assets is provided
for the whole year except on additions to computers
and operating software, which is on pro-rata basis.
No depreciation is provided on the assets in the year
of their disposal.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Statutory contribution is made to Provident Fund
Trust in respect of employees who have opted
for Provident Fund. For others who have opted for
pension scheme, contribution 1o Pension Fund Trust
is made based on actuarial valuation.

Contribution to Grafuity Fund Trust is based on
actuarial valuation.
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Liability towards leave encashment is provided on
accrual basis as per actuarial valuation.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

a) Revenue and expenses are generally accounted
for on accrual basis except in respect of fees/
commission on transactions with Mutual Funds,
income on non-banking assets, locker rent,
interest on overdue bills/tax refunds, income from
non-performing assets and legal expenses on
suit filed accounts which are accounted on cash
basis.

Income from dividend on shares is accounted
on accrual basis when the same is declared and
the right to receive the dividend is established.

Interest on overdue deposits is accounted for
at the time of renewal. In respect of matured
deposits provision has been made as per the RBI
guidelines.

The broken period interest on sale or purchase
of securities is treated as revenue as per RBI
guidelines.

Expenditure in respect of application software,
bonds issue, franchises of credit card and
insurance products are charged off to revenue.

f) Income from consignment sale of imported gold
coins is accounted for as other income after the
sale is complete.

TAXES ON INCOME

Current tax is determined as per the provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arising on
account of timing differences between taxable
and accounting income, is recognized keeping
in view, the consideration of prudence in respect
of deferred tax assets in accordance with the
Accounting Standard 22 issued by ICAI.

COUNTRY RISK MANAGEMENT

The Parent Company has adopted the Country Risk
Management policy in accordance with the RBI
guidelines.

GOLD COINS
Stock of imported gold coins is valued at cost or
market price, whichever is lower.

NET PROFIT

Net Profit is arived at after accounting for the

following under “Provisions & Contingencies”:

— Provision for Income tax and Wealth tax

— Provision/Write off of Non-Performing Advances
and Investments

— Provision on Standard Assets

— Adjustment for appreciation/depreciation on
Investments

— Transfer to Contingencies

— Other usual and necessary provisions.

b)

)

d)

e)
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1. Ot 1. CAPITAL
ferero 31-03-2011| 31-03-2010 Particulars 31-03-2011 31-03-2010
i) Sifaw i snfeg &1 ga:nﬁ f‘ﬁﬁ F1 i) Capital fo Risk Assets Ratio (CRAR) (%) 13.04 12.70
ST (%) T - I 13.04 12.70 _ Baselll :
i) . ST C, 3T o = G (%) 9.31 8.2 L) ggﬁg'?er :Ii"p'?f'l[f;] ;g; ji‘;
i) . 377, 3. e = 1 gf (%) 3.73 4.46 i) -Tier Il Capital (%) ___ . .
- iv) Percentage of the shareholding of the 69.47
iv) T TR o IR0 <hl Sferaar 69.47 66.47 Govemment of India . 66.47
v) Tl =ror i geft 3 w9 o v)  Amount of subordinated debt raised as
Tivoy KT TR (3. L) 1925.00 2025.00 Tier-Il capital € Crore) 1925.00 2025.00
ie: 8- AFEvEl & IR, f2. 31-03-2011 aﬁ:@maﬁﬁm Note: The Capital Adequqcy Raﬁoo of the Parent Company as on 310—03—201 1
AT 11.20% 3 f2.31-03-2010 %Y 11.20% o1 | as per Basel | norms is 11.20% and as on 31-3-2010 was 11.20%.
- 2. INVESTMENTS % in Crore)
2. frawm T Hel i
31-03-11 ;1 03-10 ) Particulars 31-03-11 31-03-10
— — (1) Value of Investments
m iEcHED) e (i) Gross Value of Investments
(i) Torersr =1 vt e (@) In Indlia 34954.25| 32778.36
(%) wra § 34954.25 | 32778.36 (b) Outside India 156.40 314.96
(@) ’TR_;: RIS 5 f‘a‘q 156.40 314.96 (i) Provisions for Depreciation and NPA
(i) FeIgTE AR T W BiEpIc (@) In India 17.68 58.00
(%) IRa & 17.68 58.00 (b) Outside India 25.35 24.77
(@) a % a1 25.35 24.77 (i) Net Value of Investments
(iii]ﬁémwﬁgalﬁx (@) In Indiia 34936.57 32720.36
(=) ad | 34936.57 32720.36 (b) Outside India 131.05 290.19
(@) 9Ra % a1 131.05 290.19 (2) Movement of provisions held towards
2) fRw® Teag™ ¥ depreciation on investments
(@) TS T ST fore warm Opening balance 82.77 146.60
: 82.77 146.60 Add:Provisions made during the year 7.00 156,51
Eﬁ%z H‘Sf a; aTF-[\Eh'QWQ TEYg™ 7:00 ] 5:5] Less:Write-off/write-back of excess provisions
HeTU: 9 % S SATEd JTaee during the year 46.74 79.34
F TG A 46.74 79.34 Closing balance 43.03 8277
HINL] 43.03 82.77
a) Repo Transactions (% in Crore)
%) YN AT T RS :
) ( ) Minimum Maximum A\Z?:ye Closing
Y o 4 % AT Rk A f. 31-03- Particul outstanding | outstanding st z Balance
o San | ftekaw | &k o | 2011 AR | during the | duringthe | %/ =SCRI | as on
THR TEHRIT TEHRI Rkl year year 9 31-03-2011
Yot 3 w1ef Yoo
Securities sold
forghl =6t ¢ 200.00 4000.00 848.63 NIL under Repos 200.00 4000.00 848.63 NIL
;rﬁ{siﬁpﬁ Securities
frardd 1 p“fhcrfed 200.00 3000.00 52.33 NIL
arefi et 200.00 3000.00 52.33 NIL ;gpirs overse
8 wfaegfoat
@) . 31-03-2011 &1 R 7. TA. 1R, FrAv % TRisHatar s b) Issuer composition of Non-SLR investments as on
( w3t ) 31-03-2011 (z in Crore)
EIFCE “fre | sifuifa |“onee Extent of
B2 STt ket frem | Faer gof”’ gﬁx{ﬁpﬁ gﬁaﬂ%—m} Extent of “Below Extent of | Extent of
E £ T gﬁsﬁﬁ?ﬁ £ T ESRNEl 'iI) Issuer Amount private Investment | “Unrated” | “Unlisted”
’ £ ) placement grade” securities | securities
HET securities
1 2 3 4 5 ) 7 1 2 3 2 5 3 7
1. 13"%3 i 84.03 71.91 0.00 1.00 1.00 1. | PSUs 84.03 71.91 0.00 1.00 1.00
2. ﬁ?ﬁ'ﬂ‘?ﬂim 714.37 | 689.80 0.00 1.13 25.69 2. ringn;?iol 714.37 689.80 0.00 113 25.69
3. |¥= 3051.56 | 3035.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 5 B”S ': ons
4. | Fsh st 738.05 | 559.86 53.51 50.52 149.21 | e 051,56 303506 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. | wreemt wemd 4 ggggrmes 73805 |  559.86 53.51 5052 |  149.21
W 3TH 33.60 33.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 5. | subsidiaries/
6. | 3= 143.10 [ 143.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 Joint Ventures 83.60 8360 000 000 000
% 6. | Others 143.10 143.10 0.00 0.00 0.00
7. :
T8 7. | Less: Provision
r@wm 42.95 0.00 250 | 22,69 | 2535 held fowards | 42.95 0.00 2.50 22.69 25.35
depreciation
8. 196 8. | TOTAL (1 to 6
%0(7] 4721.76 | 4533.33 51.01 29.96 | 150.55 iU ;] © 01472176 |  4533.33 51.01 29.96 150.55
o 1) =343 it s et A0 110 1 e 5 o B W T 8 e P
wﬂﬂﬁ&lﬁaﬁﬁqmwﬁéﬂ%maﬁmaﬁm () Shares
(=) I ) (o) Debentures and bonds
E@)) SR 3R 3?73! (c) Subsidiaries /Joint ventures
) T HEATY /T ITH (d) Others
(=) = (2) Amount reported under columns 4,5,6, and 7 above may not
(2) e 4,5,6 3R 7 & Faid FUTE i T8 TR e 3+ T8 2| be mutually exclusive.
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) ISR TR TE.TA. 3R, Fawr c) Non-performing Non-SLR Investments
(s Tl H) % in Crore)
31-93-1 1 31-03-10 particulars 31-03-11 31-03-10
<t ISEC) £l < ft SECE X Domestic| London Total |[Domestic| London Total
I 15.02 22.42 37.44 60.57 22.42 82.99 Opening balance 15.02 22.42 37.44 60.57 22.42 82.99
¥ ¥ ufaets| 000 o0o00| 000 519 o000 519 QZ"'J;T aumng | g0l 000 000 519 o000 519
¥ 3 N FEE 0.14 0.00 0.14| 5074 000 50.74 ﬁixggf’” during 0.14 0.00 0.14| 5074 000| 5074
39w 14.88| 22.30% 37.18 1502 2242| 37.44 Closing balance 14.88| 22.30% 3718 1502 2242 3744
WU FA WEgE | 14.88|  22.30| 37.18]  11.33|  692| 1825 jolal ProvSOns| - y488 2230|378 1133 692| 1825
e *ﬁéﬂ%mt@mﬁﬁmgﬁémm%@. ST/ T3 TH. AR, &l H 3am- Note: *Reduction in rupee valuation of Investments is due fo fluctuation in USD/INR
TeE AR rates.
3. =gmua 3.  DERIVATIVES
3% = / =i & —aeht/ favh & _ 3A. Forward Rate Agreements / Interest Rate Swap/Cross
’ [ : = AT Currency Swaps:
qaT (RUrg &1 ) Currency Swap % in Crore)
Teaor 31-03-11 31-03-10 ltems 31-03-11 31-03-10
i = i) The notional principal of the swap
) ﬁmmwwm 24750 269.40 ) e 247.50 269.40
- < i) Losses which would be incured
i) arfe s o refiv 31 e if the counterparties fail fo fuifi 24.07 0.00
1 QU | Wi aref foreet St 24.07 0.00 their obligations  under  the : :
2 I, 33T I ared! &1 agreements
il m—aaaﬁﬁm‘sﬁqtrm i) Collateral required by Thfe Parent
. . 0.00 0.00 Company upon entering the 0.00 0.00
St g0 Tuferd Hurfzaeh wfayfa swap
V) STeAT-seel! ¥ ISaT R SRaH iv) Concentfration of credit risk arising
13 s 0.00 0.00 from fhe swaps 0.00 0.00
V) 31edT-secl a8t o 3fed I 3.13 0.00 V) The fair value of the swap book 3.13 0.00
* e & o STetTaT, WW el | hadt U & aidf ok are e e s * Apart from the banking sector, we have exposures with only
T TR GRS | one party, which is into power projects.
FTIET IR Forward Rate Agreements
(ahire & ) & in Crore)
FES— 31:03-11] 310310 Items 31-03-11{31-03-10
i) S-Sl U BT HI el 1256.65| 1640.67 i) The nofio?ol principal  of the swap 1256.65| 1640.67
- = agreements
0 fg % oTefi oo st a.17) (8.44) i) Losses which would be incured if the 07| 844
ol qq F T yfaq et fawat gt counterparties fail o fulfil their obligations
% @ 33‘I'§ I et —brrﬁ under the agreements
i) e —aae 1 w3T RERTY o Eei 0.00 0.00 i) Collateral required by the Parent 0.00 0.00
EF . fﬁ Company upon entering the swap
- £ &d gﬁs{ﬁ[ V) Concentration of credit risk arising from NIL[ NIL
M sreer-aeelt ¥ ISHaTR KT SR H NIL NIL the swaps
Ecoud V) The fair value of the swap book (1.14) (0.78)
V) rear-sech a3 bl (.14 (0.78) Note: All FRA's undertaken are against Banks to hedge Balance Sheet
Are: fRU T At Uk, ST, Y o F iat A1 gfd % fore R T R 9aps.
3B. Exchange Traded Derivatives — Currency Futures
3an.  fafwa samarfier sgeae — gz IR . The(': Parent Company undserfokes proprietary frading
. . ‘o~ in Currency Futures in USD/INR on the Exchanges.
o et St o g um e/ wwE A g o *3‘.7455‘ There are no outstanding contracts under Currency
ST A | . 31-03-2011 i Fufa o rgem gx1 A % farta Futures as on 31-3-2011.
IS SR R 2 | * Exchange traded Interest Rate derivatives is NIL .The
- o R Parent Company is not dealing in exchange fraded
® ; U ST &1 e SFT%' kS PATIR 4TS interest rate derivatives.
] - TE AR 3C. Disclosures on Risk Exposure in Derivatives

33 geat (Sfafea) # ifaw faett o werdterto
() TUTTCHe TRETRTUT
T O ST o 0 H STifEt o e i wftwen ofit =mw/
STSIR 1 T T 5 35390 § Fed TH-3 R &1 ] | 5, A
T 3R S Fret Wi F W1 Uh.IIR.T., ST & Eq9, HiEt
T qoT L fohed S8 e -3 o TET © | e e Tt
T HHT AR T T SR oft e 7

o Tl U % e Wl SgeqT oh Sl 7 H1E e 9E & A &
3T T I -SATSEE ATt SRR % STetd g geae Fawr g |
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a) Qualitative Disclosure
The Parent Company is undertaking derivative
fransactions for hedging risks on its Balance Sheet
as well as for trading/market-making purposes.
Parent Company is undertaking derivative
transactions like FRAs, Interest rate swaps, Currency
swaps and Currency Options, with bank and Non-
bank Counter parties. The Parent Company is also
undertaking proprietary frading in Currency Futures
on the Exchange.
= Parent Company is not having any exposure
in complex derivatives nor has it any direct
exposure to the sub-prime assets.



o ST H -3 F % foIT. gt ot F e STt e Hifd & S
T HOHT % TR Hedt gRT STgHIfd © |

T kot o A 1 e i o foreeieR STt staeia foRe i
TN AT TH-IT T FR T IR R |

=Tt Gatef forame o Tkt e e <Y AT oh 9 i % 39T
9 Whe ATThH, firg o7ifthe iR oot su-l SAifthe AT 3TemT-3TerT
o T T | firg Stifthe, S e, ShTeR # fera sifaw weiem
3R STgSIadA foramT 1 Ay e e 3 |

R e e fed FrSeX T i w0 Sifaw i yeaish faifa
da /et & arer sfera Gfa @ foran st 81

ot sifan Y feeft e aidt faw dam fuffa @, 3
forsw =t w1 <4 # T Siifaw Reifa w0 o o e e, /
v T, % e @ fuer et Sifad =i %0 e % g
STt R |

TR AR A AW A o A S whor Siifaw 7 2, it vt
SRR ST M A R |

feraeft g1 atawT-sraedt S 10 TNt 79k A vty % fore foram
forati g Sifam & forr 3t YR o gudss oH-39 SR -
oAt TImeshi o fore 50 faform g wa. sier i aftn wfie 6
21

Fad 3 T-ois fa ardf F forg i @ A7 foram |
et aoft fefor fie-01 @ fFe-03% |

Toreft fwaren 9oft % Sfaia e wfaar & fGe-01- f&=-04
% ifem Frerteor 3 Tner o o . S Amienf! fagial & TgER &
TTEehi % fore ek feham St 21

T o 7R STt gueeh Ti-a ST ohi R T § it feRam
AT | 39 W SIS @NTd b1 vt fer form farfomrar ox sifaw qen
TS X ST 31 bt TfeRet Se foham T |

T T, HISel UTS siehi 3R Siehat TTeshl o a1y AT Heat
g0 SrgHifed et % sfiqt foRn s @ | 7 S ureeht % |
-1 I YBTEH T&T 3 YR W SR SeH 337 fomm foram
Bl

A= Ao % fore =e] 3uR A gfa % R W wn W
Frrr T R

1. fu. s, % ariesff fgidl & sgan srde ot S it -
TTeeh o WY 3T1E. 08, .U, R foroonfe /fafma fpan man 2
firg @1ifha, SHTIR - & I~ EMaTel SiRaw i Tidd &9 &
ST BT |

TETCHT h oo Hed g1 HEdlihd Sy qih | o +ffe foman
Einad

wfere &g feram e wiE off S-37, afe g & S & @ 3|
STIR - ST ST 7R 3 TR deh =1e] W@ S |
-1 1 e A R-sfore SF-3H % w9 # afind foRam
ST@, 38 3o Yed W AT S |

T IR W Y MU -3 R g St A snfee ud
areT § wefa siiawi it wfora ¥ 6 T S-S 6 e
Freftor ST 3u=Rr STTER W R ST BTN 3 qegER ST
o sT@m |

Tl & 99 Yed Wifwem, afg #1881, #1 aiEied oF-37 #
ST Srafer o foran ST | uftaerer 219 o T gt femar Sma |
TN I h, AT T YT T G H T e 7R gfged gn
W3 A1 9 20 o | i feme s

gfren 35w ¥ fFe T 37 Wt d-3A % foe v s
foram T R, S Srgiard B W & SR aTeiR % ot sifRa =i |
Sk

3 Fraet frefepa it =moni % fore srarerm foram e @ et /o wfen
T T Y ST % 1% I Y AR R |
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The Parent Company has a well laid-down policy
for undertaking derivative fransactions approved
by its Board.

The Parent Company has not crystallised and
written off any account nor incurred any loss on
account of undertaking derivative fransactions.
The segregation of front Office, Mid Office and
Back office is ensured to avoid conflict of interest
and to mitigate the degree of risk. The Mid
Office is directly reporting to Risk Management
and Monitoring Department at Corporate Office,
Bangalore.

Credit risk of counter parties, including non-bank
clients is properly appraised and limits fixed.
Credit risk is monitored by setting counterparty
exposure limits, sefting country risk exposure and
mitigating setflement risk through CCIL/CLS.
Currency Futures have no credit risk for the
Parent Company as the exchanges guarantee
payment.

Cross-currency swaps are undertaken upto a
period of 10 years, covering the same back-
to-back without any open position and upto an
amount of USD 50 Mio for non-bank clients.
Currency swaps are undertaken for non-bank
clients with ratings SYND 01 to SYND 03 only.
Forward confracts under past performance
category are booked for clients with rating SYND
01- SYND 04 only and on complying with RBI
guidelines.

Cover curency swaps are undertaken both
principal and interest back-to-back thus hedging
both exchange rate risk and interest rate risk
without involvement of any outlays.

The transactions with our counter-party banks and
non-bank counterparty are undertaken within the
limits approved by the Board. The transactions
with non-bank counterparty are done on a back-
fo-back covered basis without assuming any
market risk.

Credit exposures for derivative transactions are
monitored on the basis of current credit exposure
method.

ISDA agreements are executed / exchanged
with every counter party bank and non-bank
clients as per RBI guidelines.

Mid-office measures and monitors the risk arising
out of tfrading dedals independently.

The transactions are undertaken within the overall
Aggregate Gap Limits sanctioned by the Board.
Any fransaction undertaken for hedging purpose,
if it becomes naked, is treated as a trading
fransaction and allowed to run fill maturity.

The transactions are separately classified as
hedge or non-hedge transactions and measured
at fair value.

The tfransactions covered on back-to-back basis
and the fransactions undertaken to hedge the
risks on Parent Company’s assets and liabilities
are valued as per the valuation prescribed and
Interest is accounted on accrual basis.

Premium at the time of purchase, if any, is
amortized over the residual period of the
fransaction.  Profit is recognised on maturity.
Discount is held in Income Received in Advance
account and appropriated to P&L account on
maturity.

Adequate provision is made for transactions
undertaken for hedging purpose, which become
naked resulting in mark-to-market losses.
Provision is also made for net funded country
exposures, where the exposure is 1% or more of
the Parent Company’s assets.



o U 35 B FoRT TT -1 T Ik SATER W SR & forg = Transactions for market making purposes are

ifera foran ST B 7R wferen Igva B W@ Y S -3A i 3T marked-to-market at fortnightly intervals and
IR W AGTeIG fohaT ST 2 | those for hedg?ng purposes are accounted for,
. . . ! on accrual basis.
o TSl T Il o STHR TRk Sffaat «ff e < St 7 | = Collaterals are also obtained depending on the
: : terms of sanction.
¢ ?ﬁ(m # ga%jfw?ﬁamq sﬁiaﬂé'm'@' = Parent Company’s branch at London s
1 3T A SR AR undertaking FRAs and IRS for hedging purpose
FAE . ) only and accounting interest on accrual basis.
® 83.82% I, Tk o T o TafY o T 3T § | = 83.82 % of Derivatives fall under the short tenure

@) f2. 31-03-2011 =1 wr=TeRes farw (Z ST ) of less than one year.
b) Quantitative Exposures as on 31-03-2011
? ferareon T e | STl ot e ( in Crore)
Sl. " Currency Interest Rate
1. @?ﬁi@ q« '{TﬁT) 123.75 1256.65 No. Particular Derivatives Derivatives
2)) aqTq'?(Téa %T ] 23:75 lNIL 1. /E\)r?:ZSr:i;ljes (Notional Principal
2. | =R orfat 3ifeRa a) For Hedging 123.75 1256.65
EF) fé o (+?ﬁ 24.07 0.03 b) For Trading 123.75 NIL
@) 3 o ) 20.93 (1.17) 2. | Marked To Market Positions
a) Asset (+) 24.07 0.03
3. | v fafrder 61.19 6.31 b) Licbility (-) 20.93 (1.17)
4. |=ar =0 H 1% uftedd B @ 3. | Credit Exposure 61.19 6.31
BT TuTE 4. | Likely impact of 1% change in
(100* et 01 ) interest rates
?{l’—q:ﬁ 4.03 3.83 (100*PVO1)
EB) e e . W 4.03 NIL a) For Hedging 4.03 3.83
W) AR a1l | b) For Trading 4,03 NIL
5. | o€ & R 9TET AT 100* WS 01 5. | Maximum & Minimum of
& m.f\w QH e 100*PVO1 observed during year
a) For Hedging
%) e W Minimum - -
AdH - - Maximum - -
ITiereRay - - b) For Trading
ST Minimum NIL NIL
@) W NIL NIL Maximum NIL NIL
st Nt Nt 4. ASSET QUALITY
4. sfeq TurEn a) Non-Performing Assets  in Crore)
&) AR ATTEA (T FUET ) Parficulars 31-03-2011 31-03-2010
(i) Net NPA to Net Advances (%) 0.97 1.07
Gy 31-03-2011| 31-03-2010 (i) Movement of NPAs (Gross)

(i) Fraer arfimt <hr fraer erten anfea (%) 0.97 1.07 a. Opening balance 2006.82 1594.54
(ii) FheT STTeUTEh IMTTEE 1 HoeT b. Additions (Fresh NPAs ) during the 1592.97 149152
) TR 9wl 2006.82 1594.54 year : :

@) T8 % E.‘;{ A ufEedd (75 aFsie 1592.97 1491 52 ¢. Reductions duing e yeor 1000.82 1079.24
e ) d. Closing balance (A-B) 2598.97 2006.82
G e . 1079.24
g; a‘é ? ;ggg :i 2806 89 (i) Movement of Net NPAs
. . ’ ‘ a. Opening balance 963.20 631.77
(iii) Tt srgeaTees enfeaat s HeeH
) R s 963.20 631.77 b. Additions during the year 864.86 960.96
W) T % R TiEEd 864.86 960.96 . Reductions during the year 797.22 629.53
) Y % SR et 797.22 629.53 d. Closing balance 1030.84 963.20
‘q) g el (E—‘E) . 1030.84 963.20 (v) Movement of Provisions for NPAs
(iv) SFsieR arfeaa & forg forg e sraeri (excluding provision on  Standard
1 HEe (W Theat o forg fog Assets)
El'laz_‘lr:ﬁr?sﬁ SIS 09 a. Opening balance 997.16 926.04
Ed WQ Sy 7.16 926.04
@%Eﬁ % S ReT O T 905.92 530.56 b. Provisions made during the year 905.92 530.56
) Afcfea gag™ &1 W/w 401.75 459.44 c. Write.c?ff/wrife back of excess 401.75 459.44
) gfomi 1501.33 997.16 provisions

d. Closing balance 1501.33 997.16

W) WFAR FASieh ATETAT

- b) Sector-wise NPAs
3% & o HA FA
o EET i ot go § T, sL Percentage of NPAs to
& gfereraan No Sector Total Advances in that
. sector
1. IR Herg, forameheta 2,05
2 ﬁ[ . 1. Agriculture & allied activities 2.05
' ( 4, ?’ﬁ—{ FI‘{J[, ﬁ—{ 231 2. Industry (Micro & small, Medium and 2.31
E@. ERIL ) Large)
Bl 5.13 3. | senices 5.13
e o 3.14 4. | Personal Loans 3.14
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) wferseireRor/qAtmior wufat @ fosht 6 w8 fodfa enferat &

(T ISl H)
oo 31-03-11| 31-03-10
() @t = wE 1 NIL
(i) wfrsgcfiertor /qafutor shafai 1 fhr forg g
@Al % Fe Yo (TFTHT HeTht) 0.93 NIL
(i) et St 1.13 NIL
(iv) yardt ot § S7afa @l o dey § aee o
T SAfefeer gfems NIL NIL
(v) Fraa =t qea & wfa g
RIGIGIES 0.20 NIL
H) Tl T/ fasea i T emsies T enfet & s 3 (e
a9 )
) W Tl W ST (X et )
faTor 31-03-11 | 31-03-10
T SAfeaE o S e 420.44 | 395.89
5. HWER FATa 5
feraror 31-03-2011| 31-03-2010
0 Eﬁgﬁm_ﬁ:.[f\j;j)ﬁ gt H S S 8.29% 7.72%
o maﬁmfyfmﬁ 0.66% 0.90%
(il mﬁfw a?ofﬁmﬁtrﬁmm 1.99% o
(iv) oTfeEt T gfdesT (%) 0.76% 0.62%
(v) Sfa e wRER (SEmf +2fim)
(z ama H) 875.44 746.84
(vi) wfr e T (3 T ) 3.99 3.18

c) Details of financial assets sold

to Securitisation/

Reconstruction Company for Asset Reconstruction

% in Crore)
Particulars 31-03-11 31-03-10
(i) No. of accounts 1 NIL
(i) Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts
sold to Securitisation Company/Reconstruction
Company 0.93 NIL
(i) Aggregate consideration 1.13 NIL
(iv) Additional consideration realized in respect of
accounts transferred in earlier years NIL NIL
(v) Aggregate gain over net book value 0.20 NIL
d) Details of non-performing financial assets
purchased/sold: Nil (Previous Year: Nil)
e) Provisions on Standard Asset % in Crore)
Particulars 31-03-11 31-03-10
Provisions towards Standard Assets 420.44 395.89
BUSINESS RATIOS
Particulars 31-03-2011 31-03-2010
(i) Interest Income as a percentage to
Working Funds (%) 8.29% 7.72%
(i)  Non-interest income as a percentage
; o 0.66% 0.90%
fo Working Funds (%)
(i) Operating Profit as a percentage to
Working Funds (%) 1.99% 1.44%
(iv) Return on Assets (%) 0.76% 0.62%
(v) Business (Deposits plus advances) per
employee [ in Lacs) 875.44 746.84
(vi) Profit per employee (% in Lacs) 3.99 3.18

6. f3.31-03-2011 & fearfa iy ergam enfeaai ot Jaaten & $o wal w1 uftueraan et/
MATURITY PATTERN OF CERTAIN ITEMS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS ON 31-03-2011

(T *T=i /% in Crore)

SRUT S 31w, Taw, SR ST YR 1 gitged Y24 /THE MATURITY PATTERN OF LOANS & ADVANCES, INVESTMENTS, DEPOSITS AND BORROWINGS
(s fu S, g ffdse fafrm ftaererdt sI9ie o @7aid) / (UNDER VARIOUS MATURITY BUCKETS PRESCRIBED BY THE RESERVE BANK OF INDIA)

FrafTSe gftdredr 11 2.7fF  |saf@ [15-28fF |20 36TEH  |[6TWEHE 1994 3a 5T
Residual Maturity 1 day 2-7day | 8-14days | 15-28 qalty [3-6 e 3 | 1feres ofi | o1ftrr aiR | 1fre Total
days s | months 1a8d%k  |3addw  |saidw | >5vears
29 days- >6 months | >1 year >3 years
3 months to 1 year to 3years |to 5 years

1. =501 iR @i <l Yo

Maturity Pattern of

Loans & Advances 2689.09 | 3190.17 1883.86 1267.52 8943.33 6172.28 9507.35 43123.84 14067.90 15936.58 106781.92
2. T3 &t wftoser e

Maturity Pattern of

Investments 0.00 1880.02 248.73 173.38 673.36 165.91 246.33 3166.78 4982.17 | 23530.94 35067.62
3. Syt i uftaeedr et

Maturity Pattern of

Deposits 935.80 | 5228.45| 2223.09 3374.33 16614.38 16060.15 25517.42 60266.53 3972.32 1403.60 135596.08
4. 3uR T hi aftarrar fet

Maturity Pattern of

Borrowings 2.11 156.08 0.00 0.00 543.86 2010.68 694.20 2351.73 1544.35 2112.69 9415.71
5. ffdn el afeeE
*(SET+ g

Foreign Currency

Assets 681.47 2425.99 1019.51 845.43 2352.66 1867.05 317.98 1011.63 11564.04 428.78 12104.54
6. forafir gz St
(o)

Foreign Currency

Liabilities 76.22 1921.10 771.03 1007.39 274117 2087.47 1442.66 831.85 1.72 0.00 10880.61

** e E. 5 SR O FIF A H 1 ¥ 4 % waifera ¥iiet § wfiret o mn 2 1 lfem No. 5 & 6 above are included in respective heads in item No. 1 fo 4 above.
re: Iuda arferent it e 6. 5 3 6 wieT i siauied wam At foreft qenett & orieht mft amfecr /AT B iR 3 weiftra o o ¥ srefln we W 1 @ 4 ¥ fog o cran o & el aa

g1
Note:ltem No. 5 & 6 of above table are assets/liabilities denominated in foreign currencies of both London and International Division and
these form part of the respective heads given in item numbers 1 to 4.
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7. fEm

. TITER HUeT 8 | faw

R i #)

e

31.03.11

31.03.10

TTE GYET 915 Rl R[0T

%) veaa FEw

() STaTEE Suw - IuRekdl g faE
SHaTet A1 TR ST areft A fRe
1§ SAETEE Huft W s g ol 9
Tfara 3um;

TR O TerfireRe STed & STt % siaa
T A g T Saferieh ST

(i) =TT TR wer (fAfyr smenf
SR IR ffer senfia)
TSR TerTer WYt (e Fad el
T, qg-3e e, G-
wiitETie A T, ag-fREER
aiforfSres wem, Sfenfies a1 wret Mem
TH, Bed, i sifmew, e @
frmfor, ofe) w seer g Wara sum|
e & -ffr enurfa (aw )
rd off sfire Bt
* S SImEn | gefid < 22,50 HUE *
ot E, e oft wfe €)1

(i) TR TRE. A T T H

(iv) steres gwfela s (wa.sh.om,) o faw
3R 31 wfryeiepa fawr —
&, AR
Q. TSk Terer HueT

@) vy FEw
TEE T sk (U7 T oft) 3R e
fort il (T U &) W R
smenfed qen R-ffr snenfa e

11206.50
8346.21

6332.06

2427.94*

432.35
0.00

2842.89

11321.68
8763.15

6380.20

2558.53

0.00
0.00

3359.68

T, Ut A A fraw

() S S, afted-a s o, afede
fesieri 3t $fet sgE H=geTe we H
et # fore e weae o fomeht ffer
o1 AT 7 3 forarer T for e R

(i) IPRi/s w/feRR W o=
ST T 1 SR SRR (STE L/
iuEAd. i) aiedda s o,
e e, "egea we f gfel
¥ ot Tt sqm faw #E g
ST SR W ARl <A fow 7T 1w

(i) 3T ggva & foru fow e ko =t v
o1 g sy =t aRede fese
71 IRt 3@ H=geT e ol g A
wrerfreR Sfaegfel % w9 8 e T e |

(v) Freh o= 3gewa & forw 3w o o=
fow o rfim < S a1 wfeda sy
w1 ufd- fesi an e sE
R 8 ol g AT e wfafa
R Wad 2, T, e W /A
sy wH /afEdE feeRi AR s
Rgd He H g ¥ i werfekar
wfcrfer STt Rt yuiaan T 7e w2 |

(v) Wi skl e T S o a
ST AE SR W S ad
e ferqurreratatt it iR & S A h

e

(vi) RRT /e wE /fesri o et wfayfaat
S STHAT T AT GETET Sl JH o 354w
@ 7% Hufa i S § vades o SReE
1 gfet % fore SrTTelt e W s
fw e =

114.94

0.16

0.00

0.00

26.45

1223.21

102.81

0.00

135.13

4.46

785.72
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7. EXPOSURES

A. Exposure to Real Estate Sector

R in Crore)

Particulars

31-03-11

31-03-10

Exposure to Real Estate Sector
a) Direct Exposure

(i) Residential Mortgages
lending fully secured by mortgages
on residential property that is or will be
occupied by the borrower or that is
rented

Out of the above, individual housing
loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector
advances

(i) Commercial Real Estate (Fund-based
& non-fund based) Lending secured
by mortgages on commercial real
estates (office buildings, retail space,
multi-purpose  commercial  premises,
multi-family  residential buildings, mulfi-
tenanted commercial premises,
industrial or warehouse spaces, hotels,
land acquisition, development and
construction etc.) Exposure would also
include non-fund based limits.

* includes CRE exposure of X 22.50 crores
pertaining fo London Branch.

(iii) Any other Direct Exposure to Non CRE

(iv) Investment in Mortgaged Backed
Securities (MBS) and other securitised
exposure
a. Residential
b. Commercial Real Estate

b) Indirect Exposure
Fund-based and non-fund based exposures
on National Housing Bank (NHB) and Housing
Finance Companies (HFCs)

11206.50
8346.21

6332.06

2427.94*

432.35
0.00

2842.89

11321.68
8763.15

6380.20

2558.53

0.00
0.00

3359.68

B. Exposure to Capital Market

(i) Direct investment in equity shares,
convertible bonds, convertible debentures
and units of equity-oriented mutual funds,
the corpus of which is not exclusively
invested in corporate debt.

(i) Advances against shares/bonds/
debentures or other securities or on clean
basis to individuals for investment in shares
(including IPOs/ESOPs), convertible bonds,
convertible debentures and units of equity-
oriented mutual funds.

(i) Advances for any other purposes where
shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity-oriented
mutual funds are taken as primary security

(iv) Advances for any other purposes to the
extent secured by the collateral security of
shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity-oriented
mutual funds i.e. where the primary security
other than shares/ convertible bonds/
convertible debentures/units  of equity-
oriented mutual funds does not fully cover
the advances

Secured and unsecured advances to
Stockbrokers and guarantees issued on
behalf of Stock brokers and Market Makers

(v

(vi) Loans sanctioned to Corporates against
the security of shares/ bonds/debentures
or other securities or on clean basis for
meeting Promoter’s contribution to the
equity of new companies in anficipation of
raising resources.

114.94

0.16

0.00

0.00

26.45

1223.21

102.81

0.48

0.00

135.13

4.46

785.72




(vil) Teanfira Sferd) yame /fnfai 3 wfa safeat 0.00 0.00
=t o T T
(vii) I = afEdE §g o @ afedae 0.00 0.00
el o1 3t 3gw w=geTd B
et o smefire Tt 3 way § e s
TR 33A At EreieT it
(ix) Tl =R 3 fore werersiiaRdl =t &t it 0.00 0.00
o TEmar
() Sifiew gt 1 fow e aedt w0 (dsfiga 171.87 98.78
IR Irstiond i)
@Wﬁﬁﬁ?mgﬁﬁﬁw 1536.63 | 1127.38
7. ARaw Sufi—ar it e (Z et )
319t 2011 | 319 2011 | 319 2010 | 319 2010
Sifew gt | 5y i wufm | =fEw | Fefa
(frer) BIGC LGS (Fra=) T
T 2046.60 - 285.44 _
ca 2036.05 - 4253.49 2.47
qeqn A 30.49 - _ _
HEIH 5.80 - 561.19 —
Ty e 1.98 - . _
S eibeEd - - 22.55 -
gfaefera 1.45 - _ _
ERUGEN - - 42.66 -
W 4122.37 - 5165.33 2.47

. UA HUAl FRT Uhel SURhAl HIAT (THEUA), WHE SUWehRAl T
(Sfisfiuer) | ereametor & s
ot shuft 3 fomeft oft 7o et @ it ferarehuot skt wimnett & sveametor T foRa
? | gonfy fFrferfaa e Sumerdl @i & geier # ffdse gsfma Fftei 6 15%

Y LT AT <Rt 3TeATReT foR T R |
(X i )
AT
f&.31-03- | gsfma Eakiet
EZ - Cicaii 2011 A |ffEifir | sreamo i A < Gsfirr
@ EaEiL feafa s | wfderdar @ 5 3T faferi <y
FIARIER | (%) T
(%)
1. |foest 1219.03 | 12.66| 26-03-2010| 1718.90 18.54
2. |omsumeiam 142456 | 14.79| 24-09-2010 | 1624.56 17.56
3. | 1800.00| 18.70| 24-12-2010| 1800.00 19.46
F. THRTET 1 Hehegur (X Fi H)
20 T THTRATS h1 FT SRR 19,762
T Ut F Fe SHIITRET § 20 9 SHmehdten g 14.57%
. st o whe (R gt )
20 &1 SHTERATS i Ft AW 21.930
T st T e AR H 20 TS ST oh AW A i 18.37%
. IUR T Hhg0T (X FUSi H)
20 T IUTHATS /e % Fel IR 22,101
SUTERATS! /TTEehT oAl e ShUT 51 fT T 3R H 20 92 SeRehaiat / N
TTEehi o U <hT wfcrererar o
. arster snTfE @t HE R+ 1)

TR SR T.H.T. @} % %ol SR | 211.47|
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(vii) Bridge loans to Companies against 0.00 0.00
expected equity flows/issues.
(viii) Underwriting commitments taken up by 0.00 0.00
the Parent Company in respect of primary
issues of shares or convertible bonds or
convertible debentures or units of equity-
oriented mutual funds.
(ix) Finance to Stockbrokers for margin frading 0.00 0.00
(x) All exposure to Venture Capital Funds (both 171.87 98.78
registered and unregistered)
Total Exposure to Capital Market 1536.63 1127.38
C. Risk Category wise Country wise Exposure
% in Crore)
Exposure Provision Exposure Provision
Risk Categor (net) as at held as at (net) as at held as at
gory 31"March | 31"March | 31*March | 31 March
2011 2011 2010 2010
Insignificant 2046.60 - 285.44 -
Low 2036.05 - 4253.49 2.47
Moderately Low 30.49 - - -
Moderate 5.80 - 561.19 -
Moderately High 1.98 - - -
High - - 22.55 -
Very High/Restricted 1.45| - - -
Off-credit - - 42.66 -
Total 4122.37 - 5165.33 2.47

D. Details of Single Borrower Limit (SBL), Group Borrower
Limit (GBL) exceeded by the Parent Company

The Parent Company has not exceeded the prudential
credit exposure limits in respect of any group accounts.
However, in respect of the following single borrower
accounts, the exposure ceiling of 15% of capital funds
stipulated has been exceeded:

% in Crore)
o Exposure % to
Sl. Name Exposure % 1.0 Date of as on Capital
No. of the ason Capital exceeding date of |funds as on
" | borrower |31-03-2011( funds . "
exceeding | exceeding
1. | SIDBI 1219.03 12.66 26-03-2010 1718.90 18.54
2. | IFCI 1424.56 14.79 24-09-2010 1624.56 17.56
3. | HDFC 1800.00 | 18.70| 24-12-2010 | 1800.00 19.46
E. Concentration of Deposits % in Crore)
Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors 19,762
Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to Total 14.57%
Deposits of the Parent Company
F. Concentration of Advances R in Crore)
Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers 21,930
Percentage of Advances to twenty largest borrowers 18.37%
to Total Advances of the Parent Company
G. Concentration of Exposures R in Crore)
Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers/customers 22,101
Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest borrowers/customers
to Total Exposure of theParent Company on borowers/customers 17.83%
H. Concentration of NPAs % in Crore)
| Total Exposure to fop four NPA accounts | 211.47 |




Tafaea
%) o9 % < T W T for T yraem < afy

(e T )
foreror 31-03-11 31-03-10
I 237.47 360.71

@) o o I 1T, R e o W RS JerHT T R R |

TETHIUT WTehi T ATAR TR (T TH)
R TET @R Tl (318 € U 3775) T S forg, TQ, Tramehtor Heht
(STef 7o @A) % g Frfafed wehed fove e F:

) So erafy o forw feet onw o wif, fusel aafer & o8 ot

@R {ifd ® uftEda (v, 5):

) Ted AT H SRR S aTel e 3R 0 Heg e § foh 7 oy @
forsht 3 foru 3wty & & | affepet feram e 2 it 3er1 g ferfoor
Sifehd qeo T A1 SSIR Ged, T S oft A 9, W R TR R | U
ST 1 Yo THeITRoT SThal et oh STTem W) ke T i = wa.
. I e Fufor vk, es w.w . S % SR W R
h gy wEv, 3 Fae W qeusE % fae 325,35 wie
TS T TR |

i) Toreft fafma =2 ® gRaTe uftadat &1 aama (Te 11)
o9 I e w1l #4, 31.72 W (e ad 32.94 g ) s
TH. T, SRR TR aredi & Ted 11 geais o %o ge fafma sim
% S &=t foRdl T S B |

Tarframes faem & STgar, i snfamEt o Iadrsl @ Hefie oRarew
TskAT (T.TH. 11) 1 UTei R e anfen gom-v 8 gaent Sfed it we
YA foharT ST Wk |

i) RHRY T (T 15)
A HOH T ENUT IR T 15 1 TgueH R SR qager
31-3-2007 % S T 298.68 g 1 TRT i Sicaid] 32aT1 3 €9 H 70T
H fora | ot STaddt SFaret | ¥, ua w0 3 359,74 wAg (1/5)
1 1] Y % AT F BT R Rl TR fora ofie smeh sreft Tehm 59,74
wre (rset a 119.48 FUg) =i 30Tel o o SR Trarer foran simam |

.. & uriesff fagidt % STTER qat Ho 7 sweriE 9 afia g
3T SUEH & TEy ¥ T726.90 wUS I 9GS T 3T HT 1/5 I I
afeeiter e, @ o & Steft il S 581,52 Fg = i
RN, 9 e T 9 i S, % wniest faid o orgER g fga /a3
foreprel T e 3 fore srfafa Sem % gfa o & <t T364 T+
Tf3n o1 oft ST R

wftffTer e i o S Yo it TR A 3R 3foR s
3R T o R Feferiad Toie w8 W TeH arel g9Te e

159

8. MISCELLANEOUS
a) Amount of provisions made for income tax during the

year
(X in Crore)
Particulars 31-03-11 31-03-10
Income Tax 237.47 360.71

b) During the year no penalty was imposed by RBI on the

Parent Company.

9. DISCLOSURE IN TERMS OF ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (AS)
The disclosures under Accounting Standards issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) (fo the extent
applicable) are given below:

i)

i)

i)

Net profit or loss for the period, prior period items and
changes in accounting policy (AS 5)

a) Investment in Floating Rate Note and Credit Linked
Note Investments held in London branch are
classified as available for sale and are valued at
nominal value or market value whichever is lower.
FRNs are valued based on issuer’'s value and
the CLNs are valued based on FIMMDA spread.
Consequently the provision for depreciation on
these investments is at  ¥25.35 crore.,

Effect of changes in Foreign Exchange Rate (AS 11):

The net loss for the year includes an amount of T 1.72
crores (X 2.94 crores profit for the previous year) being
the profit booked under difference in exchange on
account of AS 11 valuation of FX assets & Liabilities.

In terms of regulatory directives, Accounting procedure
(AS 11) in respect of Forex Assets and Liabilities have
been implemented to ensure a fair and frue disclosure
of the value of the same in the Balance Sheet.

Employee Benefits (AS 15)

Parent Company has complied with the revised
Accounting Standard 15 and accordingly a sum of
T 298.68 crores has been considered as transitional
liability as on 31-3-2007. Out of total transitional liability,
the Parent Company has charged X 59.74 crores (one
fifth) to the current year’s profit and loss account and
the balance amount of ¥59.74 crores (previous year
%119.48 crores) will be provided in the next year.

In accordance with the RBI guidelines, the Parent
Company has amortised 1/5™M of the enhanced liability
of ¥ 726.90 crores in respect of pension and gratuity
relating to continuing employees resulting in carry
forward of unamortised liability of ¥ 581.52 crores. Further
the Parent Company has also absorbed an amount
of ¥ 364 crores during the year fowards the additional
pension liability for retired/separated employees as per
the RBI guidelines.

A reconciliation of Opening and Closing Balances of
the present value of the defined benefit obligation and
the effects during the period attributable to each of the
following is as under :



(% =St ) ® in Crore)
aftfAfger one & =i e IUTH AR geet Defin::t:ﬁsnefits Pension Gratuity | Privilege Leave
sifires a9 fn 1709.68 563.78 168.06 Opening Balance 1709.68 563.78 168.06
SATST AT 134.00 43.66 13.67 Interest Cost 134.00 43.66 13.67
Toreeft Ta <t T 0.00 51.91 0.00 Past Service Cost 0.00 51.91 0.00
EHF@T:!T EIRSIU 543.25 33.78 3.92 Current Service Cost 543.25 33.78 3.92
it (o) / Acfuorigl [Qcin)/ Loss
S 1580.87 308.38 10.68 on Obligation 1580.87 308.38 40.68
< 3701.35 001,23 011.75 Closing Balance 3701.35 901.23 211.75
) Total Expenses recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss :
a1 9 g1 e e § sifufaeia g =m: - ) € in Crore)
N : Defined Benefits Pension Gratui Privilege
aieffrerm o & =R il IUTH wTfeRR et details uity Leave
EISCEIIG 543.25 33.78 3.92 Current Service Cost 543.25 33.78 3.92
TS AT 134.00 43.66 13.67 Interest Cost 134.00 43.66 13.67
ﬁaaaﬁufﬁﬁ(wm/ Net Actuarial (Gain) /
sraf ¥ Loss recognized in the
arfRetia wf 617.20 297.60 39.45 period 617.20 297.60 39.45
) Expenses recognized
AN o BT foremor & in the statement of
srfirfiyfia == 1158.02 379.02 42.75 Profit and Loss 1158.02 379.02 42.75
GO T AT ) S e iR T The principal actuarial assumptions used at the Balance Sheet
' date :
e T & =R il Sl wferwm s Defined Benefits Pension Gratuity P[i;iclsze
TR 8.5 8.5 8.5 Discount Rate 8.5 8.5 8.5
e} 7T /3 % 9fg 4 4 4 Future Cost /
Salary increase 4 4 4
TR gfe B &R o | W g 9 o | i g9 0 Attifion Rat 10 10 10
fwiowa fwiowa fawi0wa frilon fkaie per per per
o o o thousand p.a. | thousand p.a. | thousand p.a.
IS ST | Expected rate of
o o _ return on planned
ST 1 ST = 8.5% 8.5% assefs 8.5% 8.5% -
=1 wTat & fore aRiRem e ST w1 adAe e The present value of defined benefit obligations for the current
(T et ) period :
31-03-2011 R in Crore)
y 31-03-2011
e 3701.35 Pension 3701.35
39 901.23 Gratuity 901.23
Long Term Compensated absence 211.75
drafy afagfa srgafeata 211.75
After analysis following deficit / (surplus) in liabilities have been
forgeroor % wrg Qe § frmfaftaa st/ (erferw) aref it o observed :
R =i A) % in Crore)
31-03-2011 31-03-2011
For 733.97 Pension 733.97
4152 Gratuity 41.52
Long Term Compensated
drertafer erfergfia srgafeer 204 absence 2.04
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iv) wuear faifén (vow 17)/Segment Reporting (AS 17)

(X +0=i #/% in Crore)

g fautél /Quarter | wmT fomTE / Quarter |t 96/ [T Y/
A= ‘w ETER EoE /Part-A Business Segments ended ended Year ended Year ended
31-03-2011 31-03-2010 31-03-2011 31-03-2010
i@ whifara /Audited | <@ Wit /Audited | o wdifera /Audited | e wifard /Audited
WUSAR ST /Segment Revenue
) ¥ /21 Sifd gftETer / Corporate/Wholesale Banking Operations 1725 1586 5911 4714
b) feet Sifer ufemer /Retail Banking Operations 995 525 3788 3496
c) I SifeT /Treasury Operations 507 543 2259 2714
d) 31 ST afEeH / Other Banking Operations 189 88 408 291
gﬁ/Toial 3416 2742 12366 11215
Ric: ﬁﬁ/ﬂﬁmﬁ? | U 1A/ Net Sales/Income from operation 3416 2742 12366 11215
WUSAR IRUMTH (F197) /Segment Results (Profit)
) A / 2k SifET afEer / Corporate/Wholesale Banking Operations 306 234 1058 614
b) feet Sifsh afmme /Retail Banking Operations 153 146 936 748
) 19 ST / Treasury Operations 119 98 465 254
d) @7 sifeh gfeEer / Other Banking Operations 94 74 292 259
£yl (Wﬁ%l'lt_'l'-l' ) /Total (Operating Profit): 672 552 2751 1875
UTU /Less:
3 I =19/ Other Un-allocated Expenditure 353 263 1464 700
A £y 14/ Total Profit Before Tax: 319 289 1287 1175
Liieicct 4/ Operating Profit 672 552 2751 1875
31 T/ Income tax 30 121 238 361
YraeT 37K ATeRfae =79 /Provisions & Contingencies 353 263 1464 700
e 19 /Net Profit 289 168 1049 814
e Yt/ Capital employed:
TEAR 3MTEaat /Tear 9aT / (Segment Assets-Segment Liabilities)
) AT / 9k SifET afETer / Corporate / Wholesale Banking Operations 2055 1619 2055 1619
b)gmé’%ﬂ?ﬁmm/reemil Banking Operations 1720 1133 1720 1133
c) RIS TR /Treasury Operations 2414 2029 2414 2029
d) I Sifer ‘Tﬁ%ﬂm/ Other Banking Operations 169 144 169 144
) 3Tsea et /Unallocated assets 693 702 696 704
HA TFFA ‘Eﬁ /Total Capital Employed 7051 5627 7054 5629

He/Note: TifcTsh &9 W WUSTR TehIIH0T I Seta Tl € Hifeh Tt s 3 uftene fafdse ameve @ 0 2/ Geographical segment disclosure is not required to

be made since the operation from foreign branch is less than the prescribed norms.
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v) A gTel TeRd iRt (T TH 18)

Vi)

vil)

T UTIEaT % 8 3N 3Tk Heler
%) Srgul:
Tredles afdas fafies
T) WETEeh TTATU:
TS ATHI S
1ef HeAaR reior S
ot S
arig ifa Tror S
e fershre TTHioT Sk
T) W@ WS T ok HHART:
off swd 3 SRR REBREENET
Srfl. . TR EIREIGERECHED
ot Tfey =it FriuTe R
A T -3
(X i #)
TeyeRaT % THE g a3
wHHT aftefeat
oft 5 U e Ud oY e 17.49
ft <ft. 3. AR EACEICERECHEY 17.37
ot S, TS EICEICERECHED 10.37
oft ey =esft™ HETS TR 6.59

1%.31-08-2010 =t #ft 3R Tw=ise i Tan Fafyr & ama oft o wresft 3
&.1-09-2010 & FriuTe Feers & ®9 § TeuR T |

T oTE. 18 % W 9 F AgER W N TEEE TS *
-3 Tohe T8 R M E |

whfera foria foremon (Toa 21)

31 °TE 2011 I THNA a9 1 TH{FA o foawon =t ard aed
T A S S o Te wiferd forftar foremor T.ug. 21 % a1gem
T T T T TEen Ao fes afdes fafiee % dmn wiftm
foreit feareront 3 e W AR R T R |

AT T T ETHT (TTH 22)

T T 4 T TH 22 Y STaqati i are R R | oo enifwE wsa
T o foTe eermTE W TR R afeEt (.81, ) % Wi 23,84 g
T THRITSH A o 914 3. 31-03-2011 i e 3 7gam i s
e (S.3.ue. ) i e i 22.00 we W (7. 31-03-2010 %
5.93 ) | g ot FHA a1 Taieft et (P foreeefier
% TG ) 7T TERITeRR % FRO ¥ §E ysa i o foe foee e
g WA, A TmTH T AR

10. 31T TeheThTT
%) A SR ATRTETR 5T
(X Ui H)

feraror 31-03-11 31-03-10
FrEY R yegE o foe e 38.74 (44.63)
.1, % e g 929.04 530.56
T et & foae e 24.55 0.00
T /w1 A, enfe 3 fore graem 237.47 360.71
T2 W ST Y TR K0T 52.24 5.45
o= 419.79 208.29
E3d 1701.83 1060.38
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v) Related Party Disclosures (AS 18)

Names of Related Parties and their relationship:

a) Subsidiary:
Syndbank Services Limited

b) Associates:
Gurgaon Grameena Bank
North Malabar Grameena Bank
Prathama Bank
Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank
Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank

c) Key Management Personnel:
Sri Basant Seth

Chairman
Director

and  Managing

Sri V. K. Nagar Executive Director

Sri Ravi Chatterjee | Executive Director

Related Party Transactions % in Lakhs)
Key Management Designation Salary and
Personnel emoluments
Sri Basant Seth Chairman & Managing 17.49
Director

Sri. V. K. Nagar Executive Director 17.37

Sri R. Ramachandran Executive Director 10.37

S Ravi Chatterjee* Executive Director 6.59

* S R Ramachandran has retired on 31-08-10 and
Sri Ravi Chatterjee took over as Executive Director from
01-09-10.

Transactions with Subsidiary and Associates have not
been disclosed in terms of Para 9 of AS 18.

vi) Consolidated Financial Statements (AS 21)

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31" March 2011 have been prepared in accordance
with the AS 21 and on the basis of the audited financial
statements of the subsidiary of the Parent Company,
M/s Syndbank Services Ltd.

viij) Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS 22)

The Parent Company has complied with the requirements
of AS 22. The net balance of Deferred Tax Liability (DTL) as
on 31-03-2011 stood at ¥ 2.09 crore (¥ 5.93 crore as on
31.03.2010) after adjusting a sum of T 3.84 crore towards
Deferred Tax Assets (DTA) for the year on depreciation on
fixed asset. Further Parent Company has not recognised
DTA on provision made for employee benefit liabilities
(allowable upon payment/crystallisation) and capital loss
out of prudence.

10. OTHER DISCLOSURES

a) Provisions and Contingencies X in Crore)

Particulars 31-03-11 31-03-10
Provision for depreciation on investment 38.74 (44.63)
Provision towards NPA 929.04 530.56
Provision fowards Standard Assets 24.55 0.00
ZrTC(J:\./ision towards Income tax, Weaith tax, FBT, 237.47 360.71
Bad Debts written off 52.24 5.45
Others 419.79 208.29
Total 1701.83 1060.38




W) ST TEUH % HEe e @

(R i #)

feraror 31-03-11| 31-03-10

%) eUrl yEUH o # TR 9y 306.63 | 306.63
@) o o § o Ty s e s Ot Nil il

M) TR ¥ o SR R T AT Al AR Nil Nl

) TRl yEHe o # gfaey 306.63 | 306.63

) emfera ffira # foru o amrevor
Tt T 3 9 ok R ARfda el @ g smmetor 7 fR R |
H) ek ¥ wTed foreRraat Y fearfa
TTEeRt < RrewTerd
1. | o % wrw ¥ difera Rt 6t gen 205
2. | o %GR ST TaTeRTrG <t @ 3402
3. | o % R fFramor <t TRt fireRTeral <l G 3323
4. | o % oia § cifera firsprerdi 1 4. 284
Sfeh SreRuTe 3T Ui erfafioi
1. | ad % <rm sraffaa 7 for e siffaolat 6 g 1
2. | o % SR SR AT SR i Sttt i 9. 18
3. | = % dum i erfufiof @ 18
4. | o % < wratfad 7 fre e siffolat < 4. 1
T) oTASIeh ATRE ol Terer (@ Fi i)
. 1 319 2010 = et ISk SfEm 2006.82
a9 % S Gad (73 3rsioh 1) 1592.97
3I9-STE (F) 3599.79
Y,
i) TR 108.56
i) Fferrt (Fadi=a @t & < TR St i se) 541.66
i) ST 350.60
IU-Sg () 1000.82
3. 31 AT 2011 =l FA 3FTeiah STIEHT (F-1) 2598.97
=) faReht enfemi, srsie st ot Torea (R TS )
LRI fcasl
el SATTERT 11051.75
el ISR ST 32.24
Fel T 285.18
B) e arTfeEt
i) g FO % P uREd % Ame # ARl % e Teit Sere
sftrenferard steft oft iy S 2 | R oft e o g T T S sTgER
319 TICATIRT Sh1 FHTIOIG S o Tohd el o1 & T € |
w) &

. 3w, St § el Tf v e o wfiyfort i o @ s @ R A
3 71 o § foram ma iR dedeR gihTa sTRfda e e & i foran
e

. dum. Aol i wfaafe W 360,77 w0 (frsat ad 280.88 UE) %
TRENEH YR T A1 F 1 A | T Sl T 7R 38 9. RS, % R
TS o STTER STIEET- 13, 1fNia o3 7e 6. 1| & Faia werdt % 9
Tt T R

b) The movement of Floating Provision is furnished below:

R in Crore)
Particulars 31-03-11 31-03-10

(@) Opening Balance in the floating provision 306.63 306.63
account

(b) The quantum of floating provisions made Nil Ni
in the accounting year

(c) Amount of draw down made during the Nil Nil
accounting year

(d) Closing Balance in the floating provision 306.63 306.63
account

c) Draw down from reserves
The Parent Company has not made any draw down from
the Reserves during the year.

d) Status of Customer Complaints
Customer Complaints

1. | No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year 205
2. | No. of complaints received during the year 3402
3. | No. of complaints redressed during the year 3323
4. | No. of complaints pending at the end of the year 284

Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman

1. | No. of unimplemented Awards at the beginning of the year 1
9. No. of awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman during the 18
year
3. | No. of awards implemented during the year 18
4. | No. of unimplemented Awards at the end of the year 1
e) Movement of NPAs R in Crore)
Gross NPAs as on 1¢ April, 2010 2006.82
Additions (Fresh NPAs ) during the year 1592.97
Sub total (A) 3599.79
Less
() Up gradations 108.56
(i) Recoveries (excluding recoveries made from upgraded 541.66
accounts)
(i) Write-offs 350.60
Sub fotal (B) 1000.82
Gross NPAs as on 31¢ March, 2011 (A-B) 2598.97
f) Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue R in Crore)
Particulars Amount
Total Assets 11061.75
Total NPAs/NPIs 32.24
Total Revenue 285.18

g) Fixed assets

In respect of certain premises of the Parent Company;,
documentation formalities as to fransfer of title are yet
to be completed. However the Parent Company holds
documents to prove its fitle as per the legal opinions
obtained.

h) Investments
Profit on account of sale of securities from HTM category
amounting to NIL has been taken to Profit and Loss
Account and thereafter appropriated towards Capital
Reserve Account.

The amortization charges of ¥ 60.77 crore (previous year
% 80.88 crore) on the HTM category of securities is debited
to Profit and Loss Account and reflected in Schedule-13,
Interest Earned :item Il — Income on Investments as a
deduction as per RBI Master Circular.



#)

3)

HEU /Yot TR HA A Gt s

Tt o SR e SO T TR T BT ST ST o St o1, €L,
farfremmarett % fafmm 76(1) % SIgER 113,35 (¥R T @ 3tE iR Tfw
94 A1) At Siferm @ e 310/~ F Sifd qoaaTel Fd 1632.99 I
5.13 FIg $fFardt TR areifen fomam

A IFTUTA g TTALTH:
1. a9 2010-11 3 fTT S STIATA T ST 77.18% 2 |

ST T, Harg 3R TITeEneit gRT gHH Ta 9ITe & uet A W fohy
T wEferaa U=

A F . o 0.0 (Forf Jard witemn) @ gfee i @ 6 s
T . F TS AR yorelt F daid wed v % Cqqel waify
e’ o T forT Y STaed & Gaier H S1qfl Sied ST Sl g St
HETEM U FHUWT |

ST gomT, Yorg 3 Frewren vedt /.S, 3 s1gHied @ S i oied Tt
a1 7 9,0\ Sfer 75 fiferem o1 wforra v < o |

faftm ad 2010-11 & SRA Ay 9T TR TR Te M@ & a1 AR
Toig T W S 3 s Faw R ], 98 9,1, sier 75 faferm % forg
ST foR 7T T T ok ST qESIET =IqH TR 9 i | s6iere 3w,
<fer 75 faferam i aftt 1 gem o3 Y R i ST ST w9 H T
quten mn ® 1 f3. 31-03-2011 i feufd o srgER iatgE yam W e
STRET 3 T Tt TR e ST U Ser 166,02 fufemm 7

JTTH UTERT R ShAT SUR FAeT k IgETA | @St g Wit Ry Ty
wgforaa u

RETAT T AU AT UTEh <l Shal & TG T3 60T M L & fo1g
f&. 31-03-2011 % feurfar % 1gER %483.17 FS & Tgferrd o SR fopeny
H

T TTEHT | ST F ARG T W FHV YGH FH ® ¢ st ga &=
311 St % 9 ° S forn e wferra v o Tt %92.39 U © @i
f2. 31-03-2011 it feufa & s1ger eart wmanedi o st wam, Hag
S SR fohe 1T wgfererd wat i wohet sTehma TR 9,08, STer 129.06 ffewm
(3575.56 Fg) B

TR W ST ST T IHh TUTeT, T 2yoft frertor /afeeres soft fefor,
yfaegfa, gurfedes fayfa qen safifea dueh geensti st womET & form R,
TafeT, Tferad Tt 3 o & g fordi e S eyl T R |
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i) Details of Bonds/Capital Issue

During the year, the Parent Company has allotted 5.13
crore equity shares of face value of ¥ 10/- each for cash
at premium of ¥ 113.35(Rupees one hundred thirteen
and paisa thirty five only) determined in accordance with
Regulation 76(1) of SEBI ICDR Regulations aggregating
to ¥ 632.99 crore on preferential basis to Government of
Indiia.

j) Provision Coverage Ratio:
The provision coverage ratio for the financial Year 2010-
11is77.18%

k) Letters of Comfort issued in favour of overseas branch

at LONDON by International Division, Mumbai &
Branches.
The Parent Company has given a confimation to FSA
(Financial services Authority) of UK. that it will make
available liquidity resources at all times to its London
branch (if needed) in connection with application made
for * Whole form liquidity modification” of the London
branch under the new liquidity regime of FSA U.K.

International Division Mumbai issued Letter of Comfort
amounting to US$ 75 Mio in favour of London branch
with the approval of Board of Directors / Reserve Bank of
India.

During the financial year 2010-11, the daily outstanding
placements made at market related rates by International
Division with London branch stands above the minimum
undertaken level, as per the Letter of Comfort issued for
USD 75 Mio. Hence, the amount of Letter of Comfort for
USD 75 Mio will not appear as a Contingent Liability as
on Balance Sheet date. Total Deposit of USD 166.02 Mio
placed by Intemational Division with London branch as
on 31-03-2011.

1) Letter of comfort issued by branches for the purpose of
buyers credit facility to corporate clients.
Branches have issued Letters of Comfort on behalf of
their Corporate customers in favour of London branch for
providing buyers credit fo the extent of ¥ 483.17 crores as
on 31-03-2011.

Letter of Comfort issued by the branches for the purpose
of providing buyers credit facility o the Corporate clients,
in favour of various other banks is ¥ 92.39 crores and the
outstanding gross amount of Letfter of comfort issued by
our branches and International Division, Mumbai as at
31-03-2011 stands at USD 129.06 Mio R 575.56 crores).

The financial impact on account of letters of comfort
issued may not be significant when the quality of Letters
of Comfort, Credit Ratings / World Rankings, Securities,
Collaterals and Counter Guarantees available of / from
the underlying reference entities are taken into account.



g) f3.31-03-2011 i fearfar & orgam g wefa @t & =R m) Details of Restructured Accounts as at 31-03-11

(R =0 H) R in Crore)
hGH wXfera @rat o fareror Particulars of Accounts Restructured
H.HR, [ @wmE g CDR SME
aa AT ¥ S K3y Mechanism | Restructuring Others Total
?TRWT? ' No. of
zﬁ . st 9 4477 74730 79216 Standard borrowers 9 4477 74730 79216
. g Advances A "
i p—— 303.39 439.87 | 325897 | 4002.23 resfructured omgg:ding 303.39 439.87 | 325897 | 4002.23
1T (‘5&1?[ Sacrifice
T H 3T 20.10 26.36 61.70 108.16 (diminution in 20.10 26.36 61.70 108.16
%‘I’H) the fair value)
DiteTaiteen - 465 2248 2713 No. of - 465 2248 2713
% . s Sub-Standard borrowers
R b Advances Amount 54.41 116.25 170.66
_ estructured - ' ' '
EHHE | ST Uit 54.41 116.25 170.66 fesiuciur outstanding
e (3fa - 072 770 8.42 sacifice - 0.72 7.70 8.42
T | g8 (diminution in
ETH) the fair value)
IUTRATSTT 2 487 2401 2890 No. of 2 487 2401 2890
NG Doubtful borrowers
LK - aavances Amount 25.80 24.20 305.57 355.57
: estructured ' ' ’ '
% o ST TRT 25.80 2420 | 30557 | 35557 resfructur outsianding
et (3@ 1.57 0.89 3.34 5.80 Saciifice 1.57 0.89 3.34 5.80
I H g (diminution in
1)) the fair value)
IUTERATST 1 5429 79379 84819 No. of 1 5429 79379 84819
g borrowers
: fotal Amount 329.19 518.48 | 3680.79 | 4528.46
ul . . . .
- ST TRT 329.19 518.48 | 3680.79 | 4528.46 outstanding
et (3@ 21.67 27.97°| 72741 12238 sacrifice 21.67 27.97 72.74 | 122.38
T H FC (diminution in
3M) the fair value)
W) g A g S va oo (GrereRr ATeve o rgan Rt n) Off-balance Sheet SPVs sponsored (which are required
TR BT &) to be consolidated as per accounting norms)
TR ‘R‘T‘ﬁﬁ T T Name of the SPV sponsored
‘ﬁ"_’l\ ﬁ%:‘{ﬁ Domestic Overseas
— — NIL NIL
o) = 2010-2011 % W qE HOA F AT FRAR W AT omm o) Income earned on the Parent Company assurance

business during the year 2010-11 is ¥ 704.88 lakhs

%704.88 7T & T gt 7 X1551.94 7 oft | against ¥ 15651.94 lakhs in previous year.

7) 3 arfiret firen fere sre sftvgferrt s o e @ p) Amount of advance for which, intangible securities has
%) 3 M0 A wha ek T sl wfayfosrn, 9w W R, been taken :
T, TR St A afeiE (g gl afeer @fa) % Total Amount of advances for which infangible securities,

such as charge over the rights, licences, authorizations,

Lokl R Hwd P ® - w170 etfc., charged as collateral in respect of projects (including

Hg 3 | T s Gnfeeien wicufeat o srpid o ¥524.52 Hag infrastructure projects) is T 170.00 crores.Estimated value
H of such infangible collaterals is ¥ 524.52 crores.
o) fooe o & sriwg q) Previous year figures
st o % STieRei oAl =Te] Y % STThSI oh WY oA S o foT, ST Previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged
SATEYI T TRIT & 5T 378 1] Y o (el oh STgeq GAaohd T wherever considered necessary to conform to the current
TR year's classification.
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31 HT=l, 2011 hi THTH 99 <k foTu AR Tehet TaTE T faaron

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2011

(Z &I H/ T in thousands)

31-03-2011 ! @HTH ¢
Year ended 31-03-2011

31-03-2010 =1 G9mH a8
Year ended 31-03-2010

gfEme= nfafafeat @ Teret Saeteudr
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

o9 o g AT, faen onfe @ v s

Interest received during the year from Advances, Investments etc. 11450,85,89 10047,17,62
17 3/ Other Income 915,13,97 1167,47,67
F2ISY/ Less:
o 3 S ST, YR TRET ST W 9eq saTt
Interest paid during the year on Deposits, Borrowings efc. 6770,39,70 7012,55,75
R 3 qei TTEe 3T 3T o0
Operating Expenses and Provision & Contingencies 4011,74,54 2734,88,80
3 9 KL/ Taxes on income 237,88,27 361,19,70
Siifew/Add:
Tgg® / Depreciation 70,97,41 88,19,07
.| afermermi & Sea= Tehel o
(ufarer snfet ot Faret # ufedy & )
CASH PROFIT GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
(Prior to changes in operating Assets & Liabilities) 1416,94,76 1194,20,11
Il | afermem enfeaat it SgeTei | Tehe! IusUar
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Tgansit @ gig/(wHt)/Increase/(Decrease) in Liabilities
TTeeh! 3T et A ITed SHTTRTT/ Deposits from Customer & Banks 18569,43,54 1139,70,92
SRt 7R T TEATSAT ¥ 3UR ARET
Borrowings from Banks & Other Institutions (2545,04,44) 6364,51,12
1 gard anfe (frse anf § =9 & foru foru o srfafes graem o wfderes afeq)
Other Liabilities etc. (including write back of excess provision for exp.
made in the earlier years) (107,71,34) 96,51,25
enfeat o @Y/ (3f5) /Decrease/(Increase) in Assets
@1fim / Advances (16375,56,07) (8874,09,04)
w1 /Investments (2056,68,68) (2473,69,96)
311 7Tt/ Other Assets 167,50,87 841,31,53
%. | uftemer nfafafiet @ fraer T Sueteaar  (1+11)
A. | NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (I+11) (931,11,36) (1711,54,07)
T wifafarferat & weret Suctserdr/ CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
a1t anfeEt W/ On Fixed Assets (69,29,31) (61,26,08)
gfsranefie s W/ On Work in progress (3,26,09) 2,91,91
@. | e nfafateat & e Terdt Suctedran
B. | NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (72,55,40) (58,34,17)
Torfram nifarfarfern & Terdt Suctsar
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
i/ Issue of Capital 633,00,00 0
e @i/ Dividend Paid 0 21
ToT ST (FT | SR = || g
Subordinated debts (Tier | and Tier Il capital) (100,00,00) 394,00,00
=1 | 3T =T || <Y gl T ST/ Inferest on Tier | and Tier Il Capital (297.53,47) (294,67,9¢)
7. | forfrem nfafeaferat @ freer Tedt Suctsuan
C. | NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 235,46,53 99,32,25
T & I T Tehel SUASHAT (F+T+TT)
TOTAL CASH FLOW DURING THE YEAR (A+B+C) (768,20,23) (1670,55,99)

TRt Suereert # gfg/ (FHY) /Increase/(Decrease) in Cash Flow
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31 9T, 2011 ! GUTH 99 & o0 THeRa Teret waTe 1 faaRor
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2011
(% &M %/ in thousands)

31-03-2010 = @ 99
Year ended 31-03-2010

31-03-2011 <! GuTH 8
Year ended 31-03-2011

I | = o 9Re ® 99

Balances at the Beginning of the Year
o1 RS % uTE TRt o Sy

Cash & Balances with the R.B.1.

SRt % T 91T TR TR W gfae qist
Balances with Banks and Money at Call
Il | =g % afa & 9

Balances at the end of the Year

1. RS & UrE TRt o Sy

Cash & Balances with the R.B.I.

Skt o T IIY 3T TR W gfded vt

Balances with Banks and Money at Call

.| o & <R e Tehet SUTTSHET
TOTAL CASH FLOW DURING THE YEAR

Tehal IucTserar | i/ (HHT)
Increase/(Decrease) in Cash Flow

7189,12,35 12543,23,31

5544,72,94 12733,85,29 1861,17,97 14404,41,28

10443,11,63 7189,12,35

1522,53,43 11965,65,06 5544,72,94 12733,85,29

(768,20,23) (1670,55,99)

TH & el /S K ABROL oft. %, ITR/V. K. NAGAR Tefl Wewit/ RAVI CHATTERJEE
T Yeigreh (@) / GENERAL MANAGER (ACCOUNTS) hqTeTsh e31e /EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR ~ =hiiuTeieh f3@wreh /EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
& U3 /BASANT SETH

e T ye R / CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR

T werent =mt TETer o=t/ Auditors’ Cerfificate

oW, fafeshe o & sTelgwaTeRendl T F ol Wiewhi =, S % 31-03-2011 % THTH T o ITYh Tohd IUTsET foraer 1 wearo forarm 7 |
g foretor e UaREiSil oh 1o ISR R o W 32 T TN o ITFHR AT Rt T B iR AR demeedt A o w1 o o7 Wd ok afa h Sega
AR qgferifera faté H wrfiret e % o o W 3enia ¥ ofN 36 Ad @ 2 |

We, the undersigned Statutory Central Auditors of the SyndicateBank, have verified the above Cash Flow Statement of the Bank, for
the year ended 31-03-2011. The Statement has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of Clause 32 of the Listing
Agreement with the Stock Exchanges and is based on and in agreement with the corresponding Profit and Loss Account and Balance
Sheet of the Bank covered by our Report of even date to the President of India.

o Ao T Gt o wog shust Fd HEE T4 UUE uEIfueE Fd WG TR oF H TUE HuAT
Tdt AGTER TS AGHR et BRI
For M/s N C Mitra & Co. For M/s Jain & Associates For M/s Prakash Chandra Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(4. 9. /Regn. No.: 306027 3/E) (4. |./Regn. No.: 0001361TH/N) (4. 9. /Regn. No.: 002438C)
(e foem) (T| Gt UTaeh) (ot it TeTarE)
qrEER TIERR 1R
(Gourab Mitra) (S C Pathak) (P C Nalwaya)
Partner Partner Partner
=T . /Membership No.: 061661 HEEIa @. /Membership No.: 010194 HEEIdl . /Membership No.: 033710
Fd AEd TH A TEfuea %l AEE TR, AT LT TUE TEITHeH i ST FEATTAT TR UL HUAT
Tt AGTER TS AGTHR e BRI
For M/s § Sonny Associates For M/s R. Vender Gupta & Associates For Thakur Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(4. @./Regn. No.: 003935 TH/S) (9. 9. /Regn. No.: 002614 T /N) (9. 9. /Regn. No.: 000038 T /N)
(T8 ) (TS ) (3 T )
I TN arZEaR
(S Sundar) (Raghvender Gupta) (KN Gupta)
Partner Partner Partner

He&d €. /Membership No.: 023425

M /Place: STelt/Bangalore
e /Date: 12-05-2011

HeEat 9. /Membership No.: 081544

HeEat . /Membership No.: 009169
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Tosae afdew fafues

SyndBank Services Limited

U{tehd wratera: wivTarer Registered Office: Manipal
HET-Udigreht ST TTaaad AUDITOR’S REPORT

Har | TO THE MEMBERS OF SYNDBANK SERVICES LTD.

forede: widas ferfiree & e 1. We have audited the aftached Balance Sheet of

1. g, 31 9, 2011 & foeds afdaw fafues, aftame SYNDBANK SERVICES LIMITED, as at 31¢ March, 2011

% T qo-T9 3R 3Y 3IUEE, 39 ARG Hl qHTH I
& T F T G q°1 TR are fawor i o wen i 7
3 fof foamor ot & weiere ot <t v fomierd @ | e
FreeRl s1oHt Srer-wiie & rgar i foawon w e 1™
BT |

. T o At wle S wRd # amd: Sfiehd an wle
HTeh! o STIER fohal 2 | 39 AR o SITa I8 ST9ef i St
2 o5 e o1 S when Y AT 39 YRR ST SR e
1 foh Tgfd &7 9 39 a) | snvewa & S Tt freon
¥ forer—areg waieh 1S TTerd SR T € T R | eraoen %
sicta fereftar forarott & faars wit fet ot wehe 1 77wt
T H f3u U e i e % TR W S A el ¥ | -
TET o ST TG - G TG il I a SH@ STrehei
o1 fAeior qon wqa fore e T forf foeror @1 e of
fopan s 2 | 76 forvame ® 5 g S when Rl g sifima
% fore 3fera emem

. YR % st fTRm 1956 &1 & 227 il 3U-9WT 4 ()
1 ITT o STTER MG TR 5T SR ToRT TTC ot (i wierehi

=i frard) amew 2003, =t (S werent Ht fdid) (weier)

S 2004 (3TTET o BT TR AT TN ST ot <ht wifgat

R erfirerat < UEY it o &a 3fua Twed B, & num W

ST EHeRT T AT 3T TSR o ST §H It TS &

IT=E 4 3R 5 H ffafds fawai % foawor soe wa dem @

g1

. 39 ig=ae (3) H weffa eigey ® & Wit gA fewyoft %

Tt # =m am fard ohed 2 6

i) A 3 Tt STeRRT 3 TR e S €, S enr) waw
STHRRT 3R forvamd o STgaR o wdie o 3q9w & o
ST oA |

ii) =it <Y @ sifeEt it S R W T AT el @ o e 3
sifeant o1 faferad w@-w@mE fmn g |

iii) 39 fare # geIie MU g T Ud A1 F 7T o 3 AeRd
YaTe ferator, AET-atedt & Ty A Wi § |

iv) AT T H, 39 e § guIie T e -uE, A g 1 e
qeT Tehe! YaTe faawor, ot Afafm 1956 & amr 211
i 3u-4m (3 ) H Hefia o Wi 1 TIITe Fd § |

v) fa. 31 1, 2011 & ferfa & srgam faemnt & e o
Ry wea g fier # forw mu fafaa er=mae &
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and also the Profit and Loss Account & Cash Flow
Statement of the Company for the year ended on that
date annexed thereto. These financial statements are
the responsibility of the Company’s Management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing

standards generally acceptedinIndia. Those Standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatements. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statfements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

. As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order,

2003 as amended by the companies (Auditor’s Report)
(Amendment) Order, 2004 (fogether the ‘Order’) issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-
section (4A) of the Section 227 of the Companies
Act, 1956, of India (the 'Act’) and on the basis of such
checks of the books and records of the company as we
considered appropriate and according to information
and explanations given to us, we give in the annexure
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
4 & 5 of the Order.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred 1o in
paragraph (3) above, we state that:

i) We have obtained all the information and
explanations, which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit.

i) In our opinion, proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the Company,
so far as appears from our examination of those
books.

il The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss account &
Cash Flow Statement referred to in this report are
in agreement with the books of account.

iv) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss
Account and the Cash Flow statement dealt
with by this report comply with the Accounting
Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of
Section 211 of the Companies Act. 1956.

v) On the basis of the written representations
received from the Directors, as on 31 March,
2011 and taken on record by the Board of



FW:&’WE

feTie + 20-04-2011

YR T 7Y e o 2 f6 fe. 31 7, 2011 & feafa &
F1gEm foreft off fremeh w1 shueft stfarfam 1956 i e 274
139 9 (1) 3 WU (Sft) 3 31t o STFER Fawmes & ® 9 |
e o | e T SE T R |

vi) Bt 1@ # ot T mEww SEer R g fiu e

TR % STIER, 3% forft faeron don 38 w & A

3R 3T Ty g i i fewfiren et stfufem 1956

% TG T THFRT <ot & TR R § TW=Ia: Wi

AT T o TR U |t 3 o ot qwielt &:

i) geH-9F % A H, 31 AT, 2011 % IER FIH
1 HeTe |

i) < o BT G % Ted W 39 ARG I THT TG H
fore st =1 @ |

iii) TeRet JaTe foreRoT % Ame ®, 39 ARG i FETed 99 %
fTT ot o TeRdt eI |

Sl JTSER WU OIS
e QTR
TH.AR.TH. : 009033S

g/~
GRS
TTEER

Hewdn §&T: 207231
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Vi)

Place:
Date : 20-04-2011

Directors, we report that none of the Directors are
disqualified as on 31 March, 2011 from being
appointed as a director in terms of clause (Q) of
sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies
Act, 1956.

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us,
the said financial statements together with the
notes thereon and attached thereto give the
information required by the Companies Act,
1956, in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

i) inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at 31¢ March,
2011;

ii) inthe case of the Profit and Loss Account, of
the profit of the Company for the year ended
on that date.

iii) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of
the cash flows of the company for the year
ended on that date.

For Shabbir and Ganesh
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 009033S

Sa/-
(CA Ganesh Y.)
Partner
Membership No. 207231

Bangalore



T uiereh s RUTE @ watea sgad:

Has: faeds afdaw fafes

3 faren Y g ot o o1g=ae 3 & Tew |

i)

i)

i)

v)

Vi)

vii)

vii)

iX)

X)

(%) ot 3 3faa arfireral 1 w-wame fen R, e =i
I gufv & ufmmmes & vd safef a9 ot
IEEIENIDIE

(@) eH <t TRt YT e TSR % STIER, HUHT | T
e afia srien dam foren @ fSees sif@ ot o asft
e o1 T foham Sam, S gERl U H, SO %
TR AT 36eh! ATTEIT ot 3 & wfaa B | gt waraw
STHERRT % TR, T % S TedTIH i T el - Tfierai
o GaY H 18 off T fega T&f ur i R |

(1) Freret gufEl o vt 9T o e T8 R e |

ot 1S Hrer e e T B, safere srgeee 4 (i) (F) @ (M)
A A B |

T & TR ST A TR % STgER St A feReht o we
I ot frfam 1956 =t o 301 o dgd Tl STHaTe! asit
H IS 31 qIfEAT ol Sh1g ST Ho[L & foha ®, =T St &1
T SASTHI! | TEIHR, ST 3 T8 4 (iil) (F) & (F) ArLTE
BT |

T & At SRR ST TaseRton ok STgER et 3 forel) of et
o 3R St st 1956 i g/ 301 & ded @il et
oSt # Wit s wiféal 1 g RO, 9 9 SEEd 8o
IS, Ty e TR B | GEgER, IMEW F IS
4 (iii) (3) & (|) Ar T 8 |

AR T § TR o @ Toft ekt 3K TasieRtvli o STgam st
% UTH Ush U e HATfish s Jurtedt 8 S shuet o STehr
AT T AT hl Tlig g Faredi 6 foreht & werer § 36k
FRER % TET & STIEYT ¢ | TR i wien & SR g,
Ot <1 et R yomett § 1S wecel wueRt T
1

B T 377 T U 70 Tasieon o 18R, UE &8 aH -3
e o T ® i@t et S1ferfrem 1956 %t a1 301 o S1gaR
Tt ® gt ot il SATIvIeRdT | |

T o Tft STHeRRT TR TSRl o STgER, ST 4 gaH En
wlient Fate @ eifera o o SO ST | his SRR Teerr T
&1 ? | 3afery st At 1956 Hit o/ 58 &% MR 58 F ®
¥ 3use UF qarid fEm shueft o Ay T B |

AR T § SO % U ST o The Yot § S 3He
FHIUTR o ATHR 3 6T % TTET 2 |

T & T S T TSR ¥ SgER Sl % afETe %
oY T, g TR A U1 AT 1956 &1 & 209(1) (3)
% AHTd AT SATTE T =T I T2 T 2 |

F) T < T THER ST TR % SAgER wT, A
ffYy, o R, Aa1 W, Iy aiea ot faanfa <
TR vd 39 W AF] gHaTet 317 Fifafiek 37 afiw
3tera TRt & ue gma: TR sra SR R |

Annexure to the Auditor’s Report:

Re: SYNDBANK SERVICES LIMITED

Referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date.

i)

i
i)

iv)

Vi)

vil)

viil

iX)

X)
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(@) The company has maintained proper records
showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of its fixed assets.
According to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has formulated a
regular programme of verification by which all
the assets of the Company shall be verified,
which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard
to the size of the Company and nature of its
assets. To the best of our knowledge, no material
discrepancies were noficed on verification
conducted during the year as compared with
the book records.

(c) There was no disposal of a substantial part of
fixed assefts.

The Company does not have any Inventory and
hence paragraph 4(i)(a) to (c) are not applicable.
According to the information and explanations
given 1o us, the Company has not granted any
loans, secured or unsecured, to any Company, firm
and other parties covered in the register maintained
under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.
Accordingly, paragraph 4 (i) (o) to (d) of the order
are not applicable.
According to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has not taken any loans,
secured or unsecured, from any Company, firm and
other parties covered in the register maintained
under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.
Accordingly, paragraph 4 (iii) (e) to (g) of the order
are not applicable.
In our opinion and according fo the information and
explanations given to us, there exists an adequate
internal control system commensurate with the size
of the company and the nature of its business with
regard o purchases of fixed assets and with regard
to the sale of services. During the course of our
audit, we have not observed any major weakness in
the intermnal control system of the Company.
In our opinion and according to the explanations
given to us, there is no transaction that needs o be
entered into the register in pursuant of Section 301 of
the Companies Act, 1956.
According to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has not accepted deposits
from the public during the year covered by our audit
report. Therefore the provisions of Section 58A and
58AA of the Companies Act, 1956 and rules there
under are not applicable to the company.

In our opinion, the company has an internal audit

system commensurate with the size and nature of its

business.

According to the information and explanations given

to us, the Central Government has not prescribed

maintenance of cost records under Section

209(1)(d) of the Companies Act, 1956 with regard to

the company’s operation.

a) According to the information and explanations
provided to us, the Company is generally
regular in depositing with appropriate authorities
undisputed statutory dues including provident
fund, income tax, service tax, cess and other
statutory dues, applicable to it.

(b
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b) According fo the information and explanations
given to us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of Income tax, Service tax were
in arrears, as at 31 March, 2011 for a period
of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

According to the information and explanations
given to us, there are no dues of Income tax,
Service tax and cess which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute.

The company does not have accumulated losses
and has not incurred cash losses during the financial
year covered by our audit and the immediately
preceding financial year.

In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the Company has
not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial
institutions, bbanks or debentures holders.

In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the Company has not
granted loans and advances on the basis of security
by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other
securities.

In our opinion, the Company is not a chit fund or
a nidhi/mutual  benefit fund/society. Therefore,
the provisions of clause 4(xii) of the Order are not
applicable 1o the Company.

According to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company is not dealing in shares,
securities and debentures. Therefore, the provisions
of clause 4(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

The Company has not given any guarantee in
connection with loans taken by others.

The Company has not obtained any term loans
during the year.

According to the information and explanations
given to us and on an overall examination of the
balance sheet of the company, we report that no
funds raised on short term basis have been used for
long term investment.

According to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment of shares to parties and companies
covered in the register maintained under Section
301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

According to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has not issued any secured
debentures during the period covered by our report.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause (xix) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

During the period covered by our audit report, the
Company has not raised any money by way of
public issue.

To the best of our knowledge and belief and
according to the information and explanations
given 1o us, no fraud on or by the Company has
been noticed or reported during the course of our
audit.

)

Xi)

Xii)

xiil)

Xiv)

V)

XVi)
Xvii)

XViil)

XiX)

)

XXi)

o)

For Shabbir and Ganesh
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 0090335

Sa/-
(CA Ganesh Y.)
Partner
Membership No.: 207231

Place: Bangalore
Date : 20-04-2011



Torede fdas fafiree, ushtera swmier: aftrare - 576 104
(TaTeehe S i YUl TATHETSTEAT STITET HEAT)
Syndbank Services Litd., Registered Office : Manipal - 576 104
(A Wholly owned Subsidiary of Syndicate Bank)

31 wrd, 2011 &1 g u=/BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2011

(Tu T3t 7 /Amount in %)

. . 9. As at As at
R Particulars Sch.No. | & 31-03-2011 %t | . 31-03-2010 1
. fafert =1 || SOURCES OF FUNDS
1. vraramrent skt fafar/Shareholders Funds:
%/a) IR §sft/Share Capital 1 2,500,000 2,500,000
@ /b) amfara ffyr ofix srferim /Reserves & Surplus 2 28,568,520 20,285,385
2. =mur weieh ffer/Loan Funds - -
%1 /TOTAL 31,068,520 22,785,385
. faferai w1 ergsraT/APPLICATION OF FUNDS
1. grerer arrfeaai/Fixed Assets 3
/) "ehed sclish / Gross Block 1,316,963 1,287,386
@ /b) w2 Yeag /Less: Depreciation 1,038,533 923,646
/) faa st /Net Block 278,430 363,740
2. et = arferi /Deferred Tax Asset 256,030 236,844
3. ey snifedat, ot ot sifim
Current Assets, Loans and Advances 4
/) Tafarer 39er/Sundry Debtors 1,489,631 1,484,950
@ /b) ke 31 sk I T/ Cash and Bank Balances 29,020,893 20,638,007
T/ c) 3= =] enferan/ Other Current Assets 439,654 311,794
9/d) = 3 21fim/Loans and Advances 1,561,780 1,181,269
32,511,958 23,616,020
HITU: ] FATY 3R y1ae™/Less: Current Liabilities & Provisions 5
%/ q) =Te 33ame/ Current Liabilities 1,252,014 946,123
@ /o) a9/ Provisions 725,883 485,095
1,977,897 1,431,218
e =y amfeean/Net Current Assets 30,534,060 22,184,801
%1 /TOTAL 31,068,520 22,785,385
@ geeht feeaforri /Notes on Accounts 10
ol Sfyfaa srgyioEt qom v 1 e W R |
Schedules referred to herein forms an integral part of Balance Sheet
+a faede afdaw fafee/For Syndbank Services Lid. THM TR I TR T & STgEn
i e SR 0T
Tl AETHR - TH.3T.TH.: 0090335
g/Sd/ g/Sa/ As per our report of even date
(3%« 93 /Basant Seth) (&1, %. IWR/V. K. Nagar) For SHABBIR AND GANESH
Heg& /Chairman 3IuTee /Vice Chairman Chartered Accountants
FRN: 009033S
%/Sa/ 7/Sd/ %/Sd/ %/Sa/
(313. forsra FWR/1. Vijay Kumar) (&Y. GEefteRA/T. Muralidharan) (St €. 919 /G. A. Shenai) (e TorsT a13. /CA Ganesh Y.)
&=/ Director R / Director R / Director TSN, Feedm 9. /Pariner, M. No. 207231
2/Sd/
i@ /Date : 20-04-2011 (. %. Hg /D. K. Kundu)
M /Place : STeR/Bangalore geier f3319 / Managing Director
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Tredes afdaw fafiee, dsiiera wmatea: aftrare - 576 104

(TFafeehe S 6t qui TfareaaTet sTgarit wee)

Syndbank Services Ltd., Registered Office : Manipal — 576 104

(A Wholly owned Subsidiary of Syndicate Bank)

f2. 31-03-2011 =t TuTwE o4 & fou eet & g1+ o
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2011

(Tu T3t 7 /Amount in %)

. 1.9,
2010-11 2009-10
= /Particulars S No.
I 3ma/INCOME:
el TrsTEal / Service Revenue 6 23,737,217 23,676,201
3= 31/ Other Income 7 1,643,898 1,291,960
%l /Total 25,381,115 24,968,161
Il. === /EXPENDITURE :
A 3 s/ Salary & Allowances 8 7,931,111 5,058,266
qitETe =211/ Operational Expenses 9 4,948,520 5,467,855
qeagrd / Depreciation 3 114,887 159,222
W/Tofal 12,994,518 10,685,343
& 8 TEA e/ Profit Before Tax 12,386,597 14,282,818
UM o foTT Srarem / Provision for taxation
— =1 L/ Current Tox 4,122,648 4,874,041
— oreufita R/ Deferred Tax (19,186) (34,969)
T % 912 19/ Profit After Tax 8,283,135 9,443,746
et o & o1 @ T A/ Profit brought forward from Previous Year 14,841,010 6,341,639
Tt &g Suetser w4/ Profit Available for Appropriation 23,124,145 15,785,385
Tt/ Appropriations
g e R J stawor/ Transfer to General Reserve 828,314 944,375
g 9 ! ST 9w TiT/Balance carried fo Balance Sheet 22,295,831 14,841,010
SHTE-Te 3R g (3ifRd qea % 10/-) 33.13 37.77
EPS - Basic and Diluted (Face Value of ¥ 10/-)
e "eeft feoafor /Notes to Accounts 10
3o Sfgfaa g, o 9 g o =1 9nT st §
Schedules referred to herein forms an integral part of Profit and
Loss Account
T foeds afdaw ffiree/For Syndbank Services Lid. A qriE i g e % STgEn
A TR AR 0
Tl AWTHR -~ Th.T.T.: 0090338
/Sd/ g/Sa/ As per our report of even date
(3%« ¥3/Basant Seth) (. . IER/V. K. Nagar) For SHABBIR AND GANESH
3{eg87/Chairman 3Iureaet /Vice Chairman Chartered Accountants
FRN: 009033S
g/Sd/ g/Sd/ g/Sd/ /Sd/
(3113 T FAW/I. Vijay Kumar) (&Y. GeefteRa/T. Muralidharan)  (Sft. . 916t/G. A. Shenai) (¥ftu TToteT T8, /CA Ganesh Y.)
=R / Director A&/ Director A&/ Director UIgER, Ge&d1 . / Partner, M. No. 207231
g/Sd/

awRa/Date : 20-04-2011
M /Place : STTeft/Bangalore

(€. . Hg /D. K. Kundu)

geier f331% / Managing Director
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Torede afdas fafiee, ushtera swmter: aftrare - 576 104
(Tafere o st ot waTfieaaet srgut @ea)
Syndbank Services Lid., Registered Office : Manipal - 576 104
(A Wholly owned Subsidiary of Syndicate Bank)

S gEAT U T 9RT TAT 2
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET (oW &9 & /Amount in %)
) As at As at
=i /particulars f2. 31-03-2011 %t | . 31-03-2010 #
IggEt €. 1 - Schedule No. 1: &R st /SHARE CAPITAL
wrifereRa / Authorised :
1,00,00,000 gt 3R Ik T 10/1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥10 each
(.43, 1,00,00,000 $fFerdt 31 Ted= T 10/RY. 1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of € 10 each) 100,000,000 100,000,000

fonta, erfirem ofi wem 9=t/ Issued, subscribed and paid up Capital

2,50,000 Eferrt 1R ek % 10 qoieran ¥ew/2,50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid
(dt.am3. 250,000 3Tt =R e T 10 quiaar Jed

RY. 250,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid)

Iwfer g+t SR fafeshe S g1 anfi B /ANl the above shares are held by SyndicateBank 2,500,000 2,500,000

%1 /Total 2,500,000 2,500,000

IggA €. 2 - Schedule No. 2 : strfara ffar o srferow /Reserves & Surplus
wmw arfem ffir/ General Reserve:

Ak 39 T3/ Opening balance 5,444,375 4,500,000

1Y 9 M @@ & SFafd/ Transfer from Profit and Loss Account 828,314 944,375

W/Toidl 6,272,689 5,444,375

arferse / Surplus

9 o g1f4 =@t /Balance in Profit and Loss Account 22,295,831 14,841,010
28,568,520 20,285,385

SIggEt €. 4 - Schedule No. 4

=ITe], ST, 0T 3t 373w / CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES
(SromTet, Tie qug U S wE wEA & A )

(Unsecured, considered good and less than six months)

%/a) fafaa I=r/Sundry Debtors

féfeshe S/ Syndicate Bank 1,463,729 1,484,950
314/ Others 25,902 -
%ot /Total A 1,489,631 1,484,950

@/b) Tt 7R % I/ Cash and Bank Balances
B9 # 7t /Cash in Hand - -
srggfe Sent o Ut AeRTfeT/Balances with Scheduled Banks:

grafy S §/In Term Deposit 27,500,000 20,000,000
=T @ ¥ — fafesre S — e @ — CA 11687 1,520,893 638,007
In Current A/c - SyndicateBank — CA 11687

g»—vf/Toial B 29,020,893 20,638,007

T/c) o= aTe nfen /Other Current Assets

ST 9t 3t 7Sl / Interest Accrued on Deposits 436,781 311,794
T ¥ ST/ Cenvat Credit Receivables 2,873 -
g,_v{/Toiql C 439,654 311,794

B. KUT X 21Tl /LOANS AND ADVANCES
T/d) S SR A (IS, Firer weE )

Loans & Advances (Unsecured, Considered good)

TRl B 1 9% % T H SEe A A1 Yoo o AT 9T g 1fim

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received

=T w1 @ER 1fim /Staff Festival Advance 231,050 176,280
T SHIRT/ Telephone deposit 2,000 3,000
ST STeT ST/ Staff House Deposit 58,500 -
ydag v.un. ). YR/ Prepaid AMC Charges 3,220 8,691
St 31 /A 2w, - wreu =R/ Advance Income Tax/TDS-Net of Provisions 1,267,010 993,298
W/Tofdl D 1,561,780 1,181,269
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Toregde afdas fafiree, ushtera wmter: aftrare - 576 104
(Tafeehe S 61 Yol TaTTHeaaTEA! IFEIT HEer)
Syndbank Services Litd., Registered Office: Manipal - 576 104
(A Wholly owned Subsidiary of Syndicate Bank)

FgHfeEt St g IS BT W T §
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET (et Amount n?)
As at As af
= /Particulors 3. 31-03-2011 1| R. 31-03-2010 #
Sy |. 5 — Schedule No. 5 : =ITe] 39TC 3R UTarer=/ CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
%/q) el =AU/ Current Liabilities
=3t o foTu @ier/ Creditors for Expenses
HHER 93/ News papers 1,292 1,200
9184 =49/ Conveyance 7,975 5,230
A 9™/ Lunch Allowances 2,800 2,000
TR/ Entertainment 8,125 6,650
T R 1 W-T@F/Motor car maintenance 17,600 10,575
AT FATEE hl TS W =57 /Staff Quarter’s Cleaning Expenses 1,550 2,400
Tt Faréd foRan/ Staff Quarter's Rent 10,100 -
TH.TH.TE. 991 /SMS charges 1,200 -
T =77 /Telephone expenses 7,800 10,000
TEETRes Y91/ Professional charges 5,515 10,500
gz ﬁté@’—lmﬂuﬁ/Priming & Stationery - 1,100
ST i@ wia 1 oo/ Internal Audit Fees 16,545 16,545
@ wig =@ /Audit Expenses 9,000 11,000
T [T W/ Service tax payable 141,671 141,228
1 & dw™. /DS Payable 42,200 22,100
T R T e Yook / Tax Audit fees payable 22,060 16,545
7 i@ wiier Yoo/ Audit Fees Payable 22,060 16,545
fafeahe S — (wiosa fiftr ofit tem fftr ofstem & fow) 934,521 672,505
Syndicate Bank — (For PF & Pension fund contribution)
el =ITe] 39aTd/ Total Current Liabilities: ®/A 1,252,014 946,123
@/b) wraYT™/Provisions
3I9gM o fAIQ ymae / Provision for Gratuity 542,327 357,083
T1.g. o THdIRT 3k foTT ITae / Provision for PL Encashment 183,556 128,012
%l It /Total Provisions: @ /B 725,883 485,095
%1/ Total /A +@/B 1,977,897 1,431,218
It S I T F oI T 9RT 4t &

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT - ,
(Tm w941 ® /Amount in %)

=R/ Particulars 2010-11 2009 - 10
39 ©. 6 - Schedule No. 6 : ¥aT TITea/ SERVICE REVENUE
TR war w9 /Hardware Testing Charges 2,674,110 1,128,365
it fedet ot 1 St F1iaTs % fore da g 14,645,660 14,864,537
Service Charges for follow-up of Irregular Retail Loans
TR N7 T / Mailer Dispatch Revenue 2,612,602 586,755
TS SR 2114/ Card Personalisation Income 3,064,402 6,746,186
hfee e i s1gad! HRaTE & It 311/ Credit Card Follow up Income 224,738 131,398
3-wsfer @ W o7/ E-filing Income 89,566 1,200
TEUT TR FeATd= T I 37/ Survey and Verification Income - 100,000
poilersRer I s et Rz libe s e 3/ CMS-SMS Income 32,906 117,760
Fiees TsT UTH Seed fmior & 9w @@ /Kamnataka State Pensions Database Buildup Income 240,000 -
T Sk s orat t@-ware | 9" 31/ Prathama Bank Dormant A/c Maintenance Income 57,437 -
fafaer @am @ wmw =11/ Miscellaneous Service Income 95,796 -
%1 /Total 23,737,217 23,676,201
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Tredes afdaw fafiee, dsitera wmatea: aftrae - 576 104
(Fafsahe S i qui waTTireaTet STgu wear)
Syndbank Services Lid., Registered Office : Manipal - 576 104

(A Wholly owned Subsidiary of Syndicate Bank)

YAt ST ATH F FTH o1 T WIT et §

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT .
(T =9 § /Amount in )

4R /Particulars As at As at
2. 31-03-2011 =1 | 2. 31-03-2010 #

34';!}!3'111. 7 — Schedule No. 7: 3= 311/ OTHER INCOME
Seh =Tt (S : T 163928/- (Tl?fa'ﬂlQ 3 137345/-) 1,639,279 1,291,710
Bank Inferest (TDS : ¥ 163928/- (P Y: X 137345/-)
farfarer 3@/ Miscellaneous Income 4,619 250
%1 /Total 1,643,898 1,291,960
SIFEe ¥, 8 - Schedule No. 8 : 3 i 9 /SALARY AND ALLOWANCES
=i 1 9T/ Staff Salaries 6,814,546 4,139,886
Yy /e fafyr ofiw e fARREt 1 @tweE / Contribution to Pension/Provident & Other Funds 262,016 186,464
39 3R Fet T TohdisRuT/ Gratuity & Leave Encashment 240,788 272,607
=1 ¥ TR uitAfstran / Other Allowances & Perquisites 613,761 459,310
%1 /Total 7,931,111 5,058,266
g €. 9 - Schedule No. 9 : uftaTe= waieft s/ OPERATIONAL EXPENSES
T SRR 31/ Card Personalisation Expenses 1,838,750 4,121,576
hiee IS Tgad! s TR/ Credit Card Follow Up charges 25,779 14,105
3. wgfer ¥9R/E-Filing Charges 846 180
Fiesh UTH SeTe fmior 991 /Kamataka Pension Database buildup charges 5,932 -
Tl I =24 / Mailer Despatch Expense 1,069,197 -
et e ek @ @-wamE 39R/Prathama Dormant A/c Maintenance expense 4,615 -
Y& VT iFad] HRaTE =9 /Retail Loan Follow up Expense 703,253 -
T TR 37 TH.1H.78. /Telephone Charges & SMS 118,322 182,141
Tsfertor 37T FefieRT/Registration & Renewals 8,000 15,595
3T 31ea /Filing Fees 4,130 4,718
@ qdtereht b Tisfes / Auditor’'s Remuneration:
* @ e oo /Audit Fees 20,515 16,545
* T @1 RWie Yook /Tax Audit Fees 20,515 16,545
« T Tdien =9 / Audit Expenses 17,152 22,655
STEETRE THR ST 3R 3171/ Professional Charges for Compliance & Others 18,368 10,500
Frezrent <t Stae 1 3[eek/ Director’s Sifting Fees 12,000 15,000
11 =94 /Travelling Expenses 26,384 20,730
91e- W-Wrd =94 /Vehicle Maintenance Expenses 115,398 91,096
SR @1/ Car Insurance 4,773 6,065
JEATEE SIATHE YR/ Website Development Charges 8,320 36,930
g 7R e |t/ Prinfing and Stationery 87,809 86,168
formr 3 =" =99/ Halting & Conveyance 149,634 139,621
FrIe s SR/ Office Rent 243,600 243,600
TR I 991/ Data Entry Charges 162,147 198,732
R T W-T@E / Computer Maintenance 124,707 47,745
farferer =21/ Miscellaneous Expenses 23,022 37,425
3Tafeh T wiereht s 3[ee/ Infermal Auditor’s Fees 15,000 16,545
forga ww/Electricity Charges 36,000 36,000
TARSH =99/ Entertainment Expenses 2,843 4,752
F2 @ el TRt reet wafwE (Fesd) /Fixed Assets Written Off (Mobile) - 2,757
<k =54 /Postal Charges 72,052 64,555
3% 3 T 59/ Meeting and Conference Expenses 9,457 15,575
W/Toial 4,948,520 5,467,855
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Torede afdas fafiree, ushrera wmter: aftrare - 576 104
(TaTeehe S 61 qui TaTTHeaaTe! IFEIT HEer)
Syndbank Services Litd., Registered Office : Manipal - 576 104
(A Wholly owned Subsidiary of Syndicate Bank)

FrgE e A ger

U T WA St 3

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

Schedule No. 10 — NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

gEEt 10 - @ Haef feoafrat
1. Wgeaqul SreEreRTT ifaat

<h.

forefter fororuTt st GO &3 T TER

=g foreta foremor =1 Ui SRS i@ HTehi qei sl Aty
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Significant Accounting Policies:

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
The financial statements are prepared under the historical
cost convention on accrual basis in accordance with the
applicable  mandatory Accounting Standards and  the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.
Revenue Recognition
i) Revenue from Business Process Outsourcing (BPO)
services are recognized on time and material, fixed
price and unit priced contracts. Revenue on time
and material, unit priced contracts is recognized as
the related services are rendered. Revenue from fixed
price contfracts is recognized as per the proportionate
completion method with contract cost determining the
degree of Completion.
ii) Services are recognized net of Service Tax.
iy Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis
taking info account the amount outstanding and the
rate applicable.
Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost of acquisition less
accumulated depreciation.

The company capitalizes all direct costs relating to the
acquisition of the fixed assets.
Depreciation
i) Depreciation on fixed assets has been provided on
Written Down Value method at the rates and in the
manner prescribed in the Schedule XIV to the Companies
Act, 1956.
i) Depreciation on the additions to the assefts is provided
on pro-rata basis, at their respective rates with reference
to the date of acquisition.

Impairment of Assets

The carrying amount of assets are reviewed at each Balance
Sheet date. If there is any indication of impairment based
on internal/external factors, an impairment is recognized
whenever the carying amount of an asset exceeds ifs
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater
of the assets net selling price and value in use.

Taxation
Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax.

Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid
to the tax authorities in accordance with the Indian Income
Tax Act. Deferred income taxes are recognized for the future
tax consequences afttributable to timing differences between
the financial statement determination of income and their
recognition for tax purposes. The effect on deferred tax assets
and liabilities of a change in the tfax rates are recognized
in income using the tax rates and tax laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.
Deferred tax assets are recognized and carried forward only
to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient
future taxable incomes will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realized.

Unrecognized deferred tax assets of earlier year are
reassessed and recognized to the extent that future taxable
income will be available against which deferred tax assets
can be realized.



. @uEaR Faten G. Segment Reporting
e, . e i e e e 3 comecny opette ot on ouseueno senice pioae
o TR | HH, T '6‘. Jar wteor, Tt swor T A Ei.fa é,.w Hardware testing, Retail loan follow-up, Mailer dispatch, Card
YT, IS FFHITR T, FAfi=T JeRR o TTee weielt sTieRel o @Ry Personalisation services, creating various customer database
e Sifeh afeTert & Heifta o AT YeH At R | and other services facilitating banking operations.
3 wft Fanell § wHH YR A e ot wfvem wive €1 safa Allthese services have similar risk and returns, Thus, there is only
g oht A Uk & A A @ B, I, fafeshe ek whl wmer s one identified reportable segment that is outsourcing service
e & FET | S R A simiifers @og @i R | to Syndicq’re bank. There is no reportable geographical
segment either.
. HUET T H. Employee Benefits
ST S e e S e R 2 2 g uﬁﬁgﬁ-ﬁa W All the staff of the company are permanent employees of
e f ¥ T . - Syndicate Bank and are on deputation to the company. All
= | Geft st e Ffer o wfafes s 7 the employee benefits - statutory contributions to Provident
e, suar fafer oMt gedt o Ferdionoo & geiferd <ot 1 e féfsehe Fund, Pension Fund, Gratuity Fund and Liability towards Leave
e g1 <1 TRt T ok YR W R T R | Encashment are provided based on information given by
Syndicate Bank.
. 3TTeR{EHeh ITATY I.  Contingent Liabilities
RIS SThIEH I 21 © | There are no contingent liabilities.
. urgaE J. ll:royigions - . R
. N ; rovisions are recognized when there is present obligation as
ST 78 a%ﬁfwmm% e & T ﬁ. ) a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of
aTfres aTfiret B B 7 7€ el @ Toh 3 a1féied o fuem &g e resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect
o SfTTAA ol SATTTIHAT IS Tehdl B, Toraen fore farvereiar srererets fomam of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not
ST Hh | T Rl 3SHeh SAHM ot T S el fha e B i sgen discounted fo its prgsen’r volue. and are de’rermingd posed
et - 1 T 1 2RI % FreE F0 % T s vEe on management estimate required Tg settle the obligation at
¥ T R B T R | — A the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance
k ; X g geH Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management
RIS B | HISIET Tele Tkt ol qR1i o foTe SRt gumiier fora estimates.
SR |
K. Use of Estimates
TTeReTt T T The preparation of financial statements in  conformity
T — o7 . 5 T with generally accepted accounting principles requires
X # ’ oL 1 . F 1 # management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
T ? S e a1l Sl 3 STk a9l tﬁﬁﬂm—'ﬁ & fae a&raaa B Gﬁ the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of
forcta fereront st ari@ qen Tei=a o8 & ofd # aieneH el giommi the financial statements and the results of operations during
I gTiad a1 2§ | A Yol aﬁi\qﬁuﬁ R HRaTEdl % g9y ° the reporting year end. Although these estimates are based
Yeu T ) FETE SRR T STETRE 8 % ElErd SrEd TRy upqn management’s best kngwledge of currenT events and
- AR 3 actions, actual results could differ from these estimates.
Tt IR TS L.  Earnings per Share
T TTSRR 375 T TREREH, 39 AT % A S S S Basic earnings per share are computed using the weighted
e 3 . ; ’ ; average number of equity shares outstanding during the
HEHT W@WW% | T TR S TR period. Diluted earnings per share are computed using the
1 Aftehe, Sl 1 A ‘ﬁw HEA A1 3H A ok S SRR weighted average number of equity and dilutive equity
U el o TR A 1 T W ge o smem, e equivalent shares outstanding during the period except
"l 8 STel aium grEEH 8l | where the results would be anti-dilutive.
TRt @ TS 2. Remuneration to Directors
fereror / Particulars 31-03-2011 31-03-2010
o 3R @171 fera =/ Salary & other fixed Allowances 1,016,715 544,621
Fa gt e % ufd stwe™ / Contribution for Retirement benefits 47,388 31,056
I1ga R ufagfdern/Perquisites & Reimbursements 124,641 187,585
et % Saa Yoo/ Directors sitfing fees 12,000 15,000
et /Total 1,200,744 778,262
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3. T uTlé UeRd iUt/ Related Party Disclosures:

e #ft /Holding Company

fafeare o/ Syndicate Bank

Y@ eETe 3 oh R

Key Management Personnel

2. . Fg— oy ek 3. 24-01-2011 9/D. K. Kundu — Managing Director from 24-01-2011
(TR, . g1 — ey fawe: a¥ § 3@ @y & fa - f&. 24-01-2011 @)
(R. K. Khurana — Managing Director; Part of the year — upto 24-01-2011)

Treren ot <Y wrnfeTa @eerg
Sponsored Entities of Holding Company

« 371y yifa T e / Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank
* T[eMte T s / Gurgaon Grameena Bank
o 7ef HeterR IEfior S /North Malabar Grameena Bank

* Shiesh faenra amHior o+ /Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank

* oM ik / Prathama Bank

N o e | o

-39 & ==Y/ Details of transactions h Key Management &

Holding Company Personnel Sponsored Entities of

Holding Company

31-03-11 31-03-10 31-03-11 31-03-10 31-03-11 31-03-10
T 9 FT/Rendering of Services 23,237,992 | 23,229,301 - -| 499,225.00 379,100.00
Tifesrfies /Remuneration - -| 1,188,744 763,262 - -
N1/ Interest 1,639,279 1,291,710
wrter fertrer i forreft 279,600 279,600
Office Rent & Lighting
T U1 A/ Amount payable 934,521 672,505
9T TRE / Amount Receivable 1,463,729 1,484,950 26451.00

AT 3T R H YT ¥R T R 1/ Advance Income Tax is net of Provisions.
agajﬁ VI'Th 91T Il @ (3) (i) (TT) & ITAR gfaTuTTens =T/ Quantitative information pursuant to Clause (3)(ii) (c) of Part Il of

Schedule VI:
31-03-2011 31-03-2010
fererut/ Particulars T2 / Units z I /Uniits z
(Pieces) (Pieces)
TSR Wieav IR /Hardware testing charges 5,465 2,674,110 1,318 1,128,365
o m T aaaﬁwr{aﬁ (:ﬁﬁﬁ, TH.TH.TH., TN 2,254,360 14,870,398 2,293,941 14,995,935
=id) /Retail loan follow up (Notices, SMS & Tele calls)
TeR 91 311 / Mailer Dispatch Revenue 269,212 2,612,602 130,390 586,755
TS YT JIfRTOT 211/ Card Personalisation Income 680,539 3,064,402 1,117,096 6,746,186
FHieeh T U3 S fmio & g 3 1,000 40,000 - —
Karnataka State Pensions Database Buildup Income
e sieh ek St T@-TamE @ e o 8,822 22,055 - _
Prathama Bank Dormant A/c Maintenance Income
. Tafae em, w0 i 1fim v fafae Sen o srehe qeeientor it Tmmem o s1efF 2 |
Sundry Debtors, Loans and Advances and Sundry Creditors are subject to confirmation and reconciliation.
. TR vea & t #, wft = enfeat, w0 oii aifim qofaen ageh I R |

In the opinion of the board all the current assets, loans & advances are fully realisable.

i W entfea ® fferiRaa st @ /The deferred tax Asset comprises the following:
fererot/ Particulars 31-03-2011 | 31-03-2010
arrearfita @ 21TfEd / Deferred Tax Asset
Tifiga TRieR =59 / Preliminary Expenses w/off - 60,681
IugH 3 et 1 TR/ Gratuity & Leave Encashment 235,513 161,136
79 fEl W qeugE / Depreciation of Fixed Assets 20,517 15,026
et o <9t/ Deferred Tax Liability
379 fel W qeugE / Depreciation of Fixed Assefs - -
foarer et o enifea/Net Deferred Tax Asset 256,030 236,843
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9. ufa =R el fa@wor/Earnings per share

feramut/ Particulars 31-03-2011 31-03-2010
$feRrel Sl ot AmuT e /Nominal value of Equity Shares 10.00 10.00
% wTe 14/ Profit After Tax 8,283,135 9,443,746
9 o S ST Sieeel TR <t Wi 3fea wEAT/ Weighted average number 250,000 250,000
of Equity shares outstanding during the year

et 3R A foru e wfe 9o @i /Basic and Diluted earnings per share 33.13 37.77

10, 3rd @Y, @Y i weaw gl i sehrn 37 vl s (s ad: 3) 1/ Outstanding dues to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises: NIL
(PY.: NIL).

11, et wel smavas 8, fusa ad & stierel o1 4F: ke, 9: affertor 3R 9. Sofiertor fRm mam 2 1/The previous year's figures have been
reworked, regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary.

g 1 ¥ 10 w@l s fi= s st € 1/Schedules 1 to 10 form an infegral part of accounts

T foeds afdaw ffire/For Syndbank Services Ltd. T TR i TR i & SrgEn
A TR AR oS
T AWHR -~ Th. AR, 0090335
g/Sd/ g/Sa/ As per our report of even date
(sr=a 93 /Basant Seth) (&. %. IER/V. K. Nagar) For SHABBIR AND GANESH
3{eg87 /Chairman 3Iureaet /Vice Chairman Chartered Accountants
FRN: 009033S
g/Sd/ /Sd/ /Sd/ /Sd/
(313. T FAW/I. Vijay Kumar) (&Y. GEeie”a/T. Muralidharan)  (Sft. . 916t/G. A. Shenai) (e oy a3, /CA Ganesh Y.)
=R / Director 4=/ Director 4=/ Director RN, Fedl 9. /Pariner, M. No. 207231
g/Sd/
aii@/Date : 20-04-2011 (1. . Hg /D. K. Kundu)
M /Place : STTeft/Bangalore Jeier f331 / Managing Director
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Tredes afdaw fafiee, dsiiera wmatea: aftrare - 576 104
(Tarfedhe S it YUl TATTHTIETEAT SIS EET)
Syndbank Services Ltd., Registered Office : Manipal — 576 104
(A Wholly owned Subsidiary of Syndicate Bank)

HuAt srfearfaem, 1956 Y g VIS 9T IV & igar faaror
Statement Pursuant to Part IV of Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956

(T &9 | /Amount in %)

.| afrertur = =1/ Registration details 3 /U72300 % T/KA2006 3TrhetsT/ OKCO38305
T3 %2 /State Code 08
g 99 31 a’i@/Balance Sheet Date 31-03-2011

Il | = & <= Jetg 7 Yst/ Capital raised during the year
grdwiies e /Public Issue 0.00 | srferepm ffm/Right Issue 0.00
s farfa /Bonus Issue 0.00 | fasft |t 9t 3iaw 31meie / Private Placement 0.00

lll. | Ffert =t wweor ek ferfaem At fearfa
Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds
% 3Fard /Total Liabilities 31,068.52 | ge smfeqar/Total Assets 31,068.52
faferat =t =9 /Sources of Funds :
Yaed dsft/Paid up Capital 2,500.00 | ammfara fafer ofix 21l /Reserves & Surplus 28,568.52
S /0T /Secured Loans 0.00 | St 1/ Unsecured Loans 0.00
fafert @61 1w/ Application of Funds :
fraer o= enfeaat/Net Fixed Assets 278.43 | f4a31/Investments 0.00
farferer =@/ Misc. Expenditure 0.00 | wfa =1f1/Accumulated losses 0.00
et =y sTfert/Net Current Assets 30,534.06 | srmeyfia o 211f&d / Deferred tax Asset 256.03

V. | shuft =t fsuTe/ Performance of the Company
¥ /Income 25,381.12 | =51 /Expenditure 12,994.52
T A 19/ Profit before Tax 12,386.60 | 7 % =g o/ Profit affer Tax 8,283.14
e IR 31 (¥93 §) /Eamings per share T 33.13 | e st €2/ Dividend rate % 0.00

V. | shueft & A S SeaTal /Saett o arer AT
Generic names of three principal products/
services of the company
7T % § (31m3. 8.4 %) /Ifem Code No. (ITC Code) @R /N A
IedTq % s/ Product description aTd/ Services

+a foeds afdaw ffire/For Syndbank Services Ltd.
g/Sd/ g/Sd/
(575 93 /Basant Seth) (& %. IER/V. K. Nagar)
37=987/ Chairman 3qTegE /Vice Chairman
B/Sd/ %/Sd/ 2/Sd/
(313, Tt FWR/1. Vijay Kumar) (&Y. 9eefteRA/T. Muralidharan)  (Sft. T. 919t/G. A. Shenai)
TR / Director f4_wTeh / Director 4Tk / Director
&/Sd/

qri@/Date : 20-04-2011
TH/Place : STTef/Bangalore

(€. . Fg/D. K. Kundu)
yey fewreh /Managing Director
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Trede fdas fafiree, usitera wmie: aftrare - 576 104
(Tarfeehe Seh i YUl TATTHETSTEAT STTET EET)
Syndbank Services Litd., Registered Office : Manipal — 576 104
(A Wholly owned Subsidiary of Syndicate Bank)

2. 31-03-2011 <Rl THTH a¥ % fo1U Tt TaTe ferawor

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2011
(TH T § /Amount in T)

=i /Particulars 2010-11 2009 - 10
ftaea ferameherTdi & Tehet Suctearar/ CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
FOUH & T o oy R e 7e 12,386,597 | 14,282,818
Net Profit before tax & extraordinary items:
RS /Adjustment for :
Tggt® / Depreciation 114,887 159,222
22 @A Srelt T 3Tt TutEi /Fixed Assets Written Off - 2,757
3I9EH % foTT Sraer / Gratuity Provision 185,244 151,141
TG, % TR 7 ITae™/PL Encashment Provision 55,544 121,466
SIS 3™/ Inferest Income (1,639,279) (1,291,710)
Fwrifier gl % uftad & ge afteme @/ Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 11,102,993 13,425,694
fafewr 3@/ Sundry Debtors (4,681) 63,395
317 =] &1/ Other Current Assets (127,860) (22,567)
=T 37T 31fim /Loans & Advances (106,800) 339,978
=7e]. 37d1¢/ Current Liabilities 305,891 224,269
wftame & gisa T /Cash Generated from Operations 11,169,544 14,030,769
e ST (3T L 3 T, ) /Taxes paid (Income Tax and FBT) (4,396,361) (5.871,226)
ST Al o U8t Fehel TaTg / Cash Flow Before Extraordinary ltems 6,773,183 8,159,543
TR 7 / Extraordinary ltems - -
ufeer ferameratmdl @ faa e /Net Cash from Operating Activities 6,773,183 8,159,543
T fopamenetTal & el wrame /Cash Flow From Investing Activities
I enfEaEl st @ilie /Purchase of Fixed Assets (29,577) (26,690)
g1 s3TS1 / Interest Received 1,639,279 1,291,710
Toaw feraTeReTal @ faret e /Net Cash from Investing Activities 1,609,702 1,265,020
Torftam feramereTTal @ TeRet Tame / Cash Flow from Financing Activities
e ST it SEEd W) %07/ Loan Against FD - 100,000
M T 30T/ Loan Repaid - (100,000
IR it ST SR § W 31T TR/ Proceeds from Issuance of Share Capital - -
fordfier shrishaTdt & 9Ted et Tshe /Net Cash from Financing Activities - -
g 3R TRl Ty Y snferat # fAae afig/Net Increase In Cash & Cash Equivalents 8,382,886 9,424,564
o 3 TR | TRt 3R TR & TAged v 20,638,007 | 11,213,444
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
oY & i # Tohal X Thdl % TWged Ha /Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 29,020,893 20,638,007
re: Tt YaTe forawor st Tehd) vaTe foreont @ geifid demeRtr ames - 3 8 fuffa et vgfa’ % ofaria aar
Tora o R, < et stfufiEm 1956 T amr 211 o 3u—em (37) % siarfa stfegfoa 31
Note: The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in
Accounting Standard-3 on Cash Flow Statements, nofified under sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of
the Companies Act, 1956.

Fa foeds afdaw fefiee /For Syndbank Services Ltd. A qriE i TR o % STgEn
i e A IO
T AWTHR -~ Th. IAR.TH.: 0090335

/Sd/ g/Sa/ As per our report of even date

(sr9a 93 /Basant Seth) (@&, &. IUR/V. K. Nagar) For SHABBIR AND GANESH
HEg& /Chairman 3Iq1eaet /Vice Chairman Chartered Accountants
FRN: 009033S
7/Sd/ 7/Sa/ 7/Sa/ 2/Sd/

(3113 foeta FAR/I. Vijay Kumar) (&Y. GXef1s”a/T. Muralidharan)  (Sft. . 319t/G. A. Shenai) (¥fru TTUTeT AT8. /CA Ganesh Y,)

=R / Director &= / Director = / Director TIPSR, Fe&d 4. /Partner, M. No. 207231

%/Sd/

a@/Date : 20-04-2011 (&1. . Hg /D. K. Kundu)
M /Place : STl /Bangalore &1 9319 / Managing Director
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SyndicateBan

Rl ST e 7 3 A Govt. of Inda Undertaking

Dear Shareholder,

Torr Srere,

faw=
T
1.

10.

11,

femieR: 27-05-2011

: 3.7\, (STET) & W | AT T A /T § wien

et -heft SERERT h1 STk o ST AR 3 90T G AT o6 A
1 HirsgaT SomTeht % Tefie Frfera Twenett s ST T O HeRdT £ |
%) Swur H g

) T 98GR FUYU TS

) SR A

T GRS @ s % foTe Yt e se 3 e /=9t 3eante
P % foru serereifes et afde (3 e @) 6 Joem 1 2,
ST SRR % fU S S @At § e s gt Y s
gRfesa w1

T, i wffe o s € (Fft) 3 T femm & fon it
o foraeon o feru Seftug goan sifam 21

3 ot T % o7efi YRR T % S @id § AT il T S
Y ST | ST T ST I % SN Soiaeli-e §9 8 gETEies
iRy (el fistdl sk ) st ST fearm STTaem e g sfteh
3T M@ ST GEAT ITYG BT STRT IR T A ST W
IR | Hefd ST W 5 TR ST R o s ufafy e/
Gt foaror 7 § €t v % w9 giua wUll | 39 I9eR @ HEffEd
A o TG Sk YT TEE % T Teh T I3 STRY T |
Ty, =5 glaen o ffire i 5 o Sont o @rar weqar srrawE
1 Ay 2 R LR, 3| giaen i o= Fsi § off & FAamen
31 o w9 @ € o vw gl wmw e % T, e wee % fa
T ek T GISHT ST &1 | Fiifoh Ieme gawd o forel) oft
HISET ek @ § TohH ST Y ST |

. TH AT % e % foTe wg given yw f1 ® iR oo @

10y i E o ota ot & fRa § = giyen suewy w
HUAT TE e I foh T2 hael YA HT Teh HTfes TR § 3
g Aehicdeh ¢ |
T A1 R At 3mman S foaor w1 1S @i, T, andl %
ST W GfEd O B Tt T TR © 1 39 e T o
3 S ot wm sty <=t for stem afe saa § o ww & fore fenea
feng
TH TAGENI Teh § ot UH TSy e Hew w @ ¥ @R aud
gt 2 foR STo Sen T ot U SHT SO STEgA R STEl AT
<t R ST A AT R | erfiger we H s aret g ad,
qut g1 TRT R dEa W afy 97 orueh S grr ST Y
TS B (rfamd 7€) | o s S gR SR Uk ek B W
ufa a1 T foram Tt T Sk TeTd Y dTieh <ieh & et el |
Hfera uw g "l o e Uk (i @15 I gerasaan qertua
T AT ER |
fafede S 1wt e Hdfom. (@R §E degeE)
RETT H R T R | SHR UTH ST sleh /=ITe] a1/ 3eRgiee
T W@ are frawet @ srghy @ 7R 3 g S otftrw |
ST 14 TRt ATt WTEAT HEAT T L qTIR AT HT E
Ik T | T FohaT ST &k |
TS E TE BT Rl farfrer s R Efte TR TR 3T SRR T Tsie
Fria B Tl e wIR wtgae fafiee, Ifte: fafesess, wie
. 17 ¥ 24, fesow@ 7R, TR, FeTEE — 500 081 i SRy
|
MY FI &1 7T G T Wl STt R Shae wios ®§ i arRed
TR HRETS % 3GavT U & 38 YT hT ST FoRAT ST |

IS,

Q@
(am. )
ot wfre

Sub.: Payment of Dividend through ECS (Credit) /Direct Credit to

1.

Date: 27-05-2011
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the account.

At times, the Shareholders may face the following problems
under the present system of payment of dividend by mailing
of warrants, through post.

a) Loss in transit

b) Fraudulent encashment by third parties

c) Postal delay

To avoid these problems, the Reserve Bank of India has
infroduced the Electronic Clearing Service (ECS) for payment
of dividend/ interest etc. that ensures the shareholders timely
credit of dividends directly into their Bank Account.

Further, the Securities & Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has
directed that the use of ECS facility for distribution of dividend
is mandatory.

Under ECS, the Bank Account of the Shareholder member
would be credited with the dividend amount. Payment in-
structions would be issued electronically through the branch
to the Clearing Authority (RBI) and the Clearing Authority would
supply credit reports to the branch at which the shareholder
member maintains the account. The concemed branch will
credit the amount to the account and indicates the credit
entfry as ECS in the Pass Book / Statement of Account. The
Bank would be issuing an advice directly to the shareholder
member after the fransaction is effected.

This facility is presently available to shareholders having Bank
Account with all Banks at certain specified centres and RBI is
proposing to extend this facility to other centres as well. The
shareholder member need not open any new Bank Account
specially for availing ECS facility, as credit will be given to any
existing Bank Account of the shareholder member.

This facility has been introduced for payment of Dividends
and we would request you to avail this facility in your own
interest. Please note that this is only an additional mode of
payment and is optional.

Kindly note that if any mandate instructions of Bank particu-
lars for printing on the face of warrants have been fumished
earlier by you, the same will stand cancelled and the ECS
mandate will be taken on record, in case you opt for ECS.
The ‘ECS Mandate Form’ is annexed and we request you
to furnish the details of your Bank Account, where the divi-
dend is to be credited. The information to be supplied in
the Mandate should be accurate, complete and it would
be better (hot compulsory) if certified by your Bank. Please
attach a photocopy of a cheque or a blank cancelled
cheque issued by your Bank for verifying the accuracy
of the MICR Code Line indicated at the bottom of the
cheque.

. All the branches of Syndicate Bank are operating under

CBS (Core Banking Solutions) environment. The inves-
tors maintaining their Savings Bank/ Current/ Overdraft
accounts with us are requested to provide us their
14 digit account number in the Bank Mandate (annexed) for
DIRECT CREDIT of dividend to their accounts.

. Kindly send the ECS Form/ Bank Mandate duly filled, directly

fo our Registrars and Share Transfer Agents viz. M/s. Karvy
Computershare Pvi. Ltd. UNIT: Syndicate Bank, Plot No. 17
to 24, Vithal Rao Nagar, Madhapur, Hyderabad — 500 081.

. The information provided by you will be kept confidential and

would be utilised only for the purpose of remitting the future
dividend payments.
Yours faithfully,

@R

(R. RAVI)
COMPANY SECRETARY
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ARG fearatar g (shfee)

St IRl W I & AT o foru $ H uw srferewr wid
ELECTRONIC CLEARING SERVICE (CREDIT)
ECS MANDATE FORM FOR PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND ON EQUITY SHARES

e STt HEewR urgae fafiee
e ; fafeshe 9=

iCE. 178 24
foreaata TR, ATy

eUEE — 500 081

T IR T T (I 28T H)
First Shareholder’s Name (IN BLOCK LETTERS)

qd1/Address

M/s Karvy Computershare Pvt. Ltd.
Unit : SyndicateBank

Plot No. 17 to 24

Vithalrao Nagar, Madhapur
Hyderabad - 500 081

IR 1 Hifetdl T/ Shareholder’s Folio No.

S @1 1 faawor / Particulars of Bank Account

%) Sk 1 AT

A)

Bank Name

@) TIRET T AW T e (o %)

B)

Branch Name & City (Pin Code)

ST T (3 o TS foram mm 7)

Account No. (as appearing on the cheque book)

@ 1 YR (FIAT T 1 7 7o)
Account Type (Please tick)
(Sl Sk @I, <] WAl T Tohd] 3¢
(SB Account, Current A/c or Cash Credit)

a3, e,
SB Current

e @Td o1 @raT Se 9= (A = e W o e R)

Ledger Folio No. of the Bank A/c
(If appearing on the Cheque Book)

e ZT0 SR fordl T T 31TS # STR < T foa gam o

AT IR ST 9 AT Fe AT

9-Digit Code No. of the Bank & Branch appearing

on the MICR Cheque issued by the Bank

el IR
Cash Credit
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% AT R |

Please aftach a photocopy of the ‘Cheque Leaf’ or a blank cancelled cheque issued by your Bank relating to your above account for
verifying the accuracy of the code numbers.

HIYUTT  DECLARATION

H TAGETT ESOT AT € /el § Foh S foreror quf ve wet € | S1qut 2 ot Fe ok i At oeed | foee g @ o wee € e foha S
A A fafesredss #1 Stwer = 3gusm/ et |

I, hereby declare that the particulars given above are correct and complete. If the fransaction is delayed or not effected at all for reasons
of incomplete or incorrect information, | would not hold SyndicateBank responsible.

TIH/Place:
R / Date: T IR o BEAER

Signature of the First Shareholder

sTiUT feha STt 8 fob SR e fereror gaR sifireiat o rgan ad € |

Certified that the particulars furnished above are correct as per our records.

TIH/Place:
TR/ Date: T sieh o JetTeh o TETER

Signature of the Manager of Bank Concerned

fevauft: TrreamER! & gty 2 foF 3 1ot wifcr e w1 3gE av |

NOTE : Shareholders are requested to furnish their Folio No. without fail.
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ST |
™) foret ot frehmar o wToet ® T 3Heh AT g sveren forfaa w9 A faftreg wftrra evedt g wwtera TR S |
2. FEAN feTad T IeRENE 9aed o foferad geaer g =1y | foheg Sreree: Teey foreft shrorast 31oaT A fore o aramef @ 37K R a7
3G W ST R TR a1 8 a1 SIS, AR A1 SATeaTeH! 1 TNRER a1 39 TR a1 foreft 3171 weanil Tstafra <1feramrt an fafeehe
e o TR T TG 41 =1fRT |
3. JE&arl & |1y
%) AT AT 311 TR (AfS h1g 2) foraeh dea 39 X gwanem foh o an
@) e foet s19an AR T HeATiia JEdiATl S1ean 317 MR il 9 afier o Seo i arfie & 9r fam vea srafq
20-06-2011 =i %1 TH o S 1 36U Tet 9.1, Fafeshe S 7 g &es, fafesre S, yum wriew, afimme — 576 104
ST for ST =R |
4, %3 ff YA 79 a 99 A2l et S 7 a8 fafteq A A 8 |
o e T ST 1 TS qEant fored sifom qon srwfoegia antt |
o IS YA foraa Shfctre &9 @ a1 afaaai o fore 21 o weh & stferss w feurfea 7 fohe stme, |
o T8 SRy 7 gedar fored Fremfed i @ 97 38 foraa @ gefia arffe amm= Sos § iR §9 8 TqaH i F1 SR Tal g
@ =% forea gafod & |
o ffehesisn o foreft el a1 Stferert ot farfrar ferepa wfafafer am grear 3 w9 & frgea 72 foram smom |
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PROXY FORM
(To be filed in and signed by the Shareholder)

> TCd ST o1 3UshA A Govt. of India Undertaking

Regd. Folio
(If not dematerialised)

DP ID & Client ID
(If dematerialised)

the distriCt Of ..., in the State of .......oooiiiiiiii being a shareholder/

shareholder(s) of SyndicateBank, Manipal, hereby appoint SHri/Smt. ...

resident Of ..o, inthe district Of .......cccccvvviii inthe State of ... OR failing
RIM/NEr, SA/SMT. oo resident of ..o, in the district of
.............................................. inthe state of .............o . @S MY/ OUP PIOXY 1O voOte for me / us and on

my / our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of SyndicateBank 1o be held on 25th June, 2011 at

11.30 a.m. af SyndicateBank Golden Jubilee Auditorium, Manipal and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this ..vvvvvviiii, Ay Of v, 2011.
Please Affix
21/-
Revenue
Stamp
Signature of Proxy Signature of First named/Sole Shareholder

Name

Address

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SIGNING AND LODGING THE PROXY FORM

1. No instrument of proxy shall be valid unless
a) inthe case of an individual shareholder, it is signed by him/her or his/her attorney, duly authorised in writing,

b) in the case of joint holders, it is signed by the shareholder first named in the register or his / her attormey, duly
authorised in writing,
C) inthe case of a body corporate signed by its officer or an attorney duly authorised in writing.
2. Aninstrument of proxy shall be sufficiently signed by any shareholder, who is, for any reason, unable to write his / her
name, if his / her mark is affixed thereto and attested by a Judge, Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-Registrar of Assurances
or other Government Gazetted Officer or an Officer of SyndicateBank.
3. The proxy together with
a) the power of attorney or other authority (if any) under which it is signed, or
b) a copy of the power of attorney or authority, cerified by a Notary Public or a Magistrate, should be deposited
at the Head Office of Syndicate Bank with Corporate Information Centre, Manipal — 576 104 not less than
FOUR DAYS before the date of the Annual General Meeting i.e. on or before the closing hours of the Bank on
20-06-2011.
4. No instrument of Proxy shall be valid unless it is duly stamped.

1. Aninstrument of proxy deposited with the Bank shall be irrevocable and final.

2. Inthe case of an instrument of proxy granted in favour of two grantees in the alternative, not more than one form
shall be executed.

3. The shareholder who has executed an instfrument of proxy shall not be entitled o vote in person at the Annual
General Meeting to which such instrument relates.

4. No person shall be appointed as duly authorised representative or a proxy who is an officer or an employee of
Syndicate Bank.
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FORM 2B
(See rules 4 CCC and 5 D)

NOMINATION FORM
(To be filled in by individual(s) applying singly or jointly)

W it AN i
and.... .. the holder(s) of shares under the FOlIO NO. ...........ccooviiiiiiiiici of SyndicateBank
wish to moke a nomlno’non ond do hereby nominate the following person(s) in whom all rights of transfer and/or amount
payable in respect of shares shall vest in the event of my or our death.

Name and Address of Nominee
Name

Address

Date of Birth* (* To be fumished in case the nominee is @ Minor)
**The Nominee is a minor whose guardian is

Name and Address:

(** To be deleted if not applicable)

SIGNATUIE 1 oo
Name PP TP PPPPPPPPPPPRTIT
AAIESS 1 i
Date

SIGNATUIE 1 o
Name PP
AJAIESS &
Date:

Address, name and signature of witnesses :
Name and Address Signature with date

1.

2.

Instructions:

1. The Nomination can be made by individuals only applying/ holding shares on their own behalf singly or jointly. Non-individuals including
society, trust, body corporate, partnership firm, Karta of Hindu undivided family, holder of power of aftorney cannot nominate. If the
shares are held jointly, all joint holders will have 1o sign the nomination form. Space is provided as a specimen, if there are more joint
holders more sheets can be added for signatures of holders of shares and witness.

2. A minor can be nominated by a holder of shares and in that event the name and address of the guardian shall be given by the
holder.

3. The nominee shall not be a trust, society, body corporate, partnership firm, Karta of Hindu undivided family or a power of attorney

holder. A non-resident Indian can be a nominee on repatriable basis.

Nomination stands rescinded upon transfer of shares.

Transfer of shares in favour of a nominee shall be a valid discharge by the BANK against the legal heir.

The intimation regarding nomination /nomination form shall be filed in duplicate with Bank/Registrar & Share Transfer Agents of the Bank

who will retum one copy thereof to the shareholder.

SN

FOR OFFICE USE

SLNO. NOMINATION FORM RECEIVED ON ..o
REGISTRATION NO. ..o, DATE: ..,
REMARKS:
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

(fo be surrendered at the time of Entry 1o the Venue)

Date 25th June, 2011
Time 11.30 a.m.
Place SyndicateBank Golden Jubilee Auditorium, Manipal

| hereby record my presence at the 12th Annual General Meeting of the Bank.

AT HLHE 3 3TsRH A Govt. of India Undertaking

Signature of the Shareholder/ Proxy/ Representative present

Regd. Folio

DP ID
Client ID

(If not dematerialised)

(If dematerialised)

Name of the Shareholder

Q7.

Number of Shares

Rrearria.
et

Faithful.
Friendly -, Y4}

f; SyndicateBank

WA | hl 3UhA

ENTRY PASS

(to be retained throughout the meeting)

A Govt. of India Undertaking

Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy/ Representative present

Regd. Folio

DP ID

Client ID

(If not dematerialised)

(If dematerialised)

Name of the Shareholder

Number of Shares

Shareholders / Proxy or Authorised Representative of shareholders are requested to produce the above Attendance
Slip, duly signed in accordance with their specimen signatures registered with the Bank, alongwith the entry pass, for
admission to the venue. The admission will, however, be subject to verification/checks, as may be deemed necessary.
Under no circumstances, any duplicate Attendance Slip will be issued at the entrance o the meeting.
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HaH: TS STHII

S shuft (SushHl 1 et 3 svawen) rfufiam afi faar e fafy
(wsmem) sifafRm 2006 (. 16-10-2006 @ @) i 9dE o FFER 3H
AT S STIE AT WA T TN i h1 aiig & 7 o9 1 31afyr aek S
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(1) 3 aierta eerfta e e i weeror i & siaf o s 2

Swdaa ArTextl fagrdl o ue wd ge U gt e S e oy
Frafy & e sryes o1 Srereh Tl ® 3= f. 16-10-2013 & frawmes e
S weror ffer o erafiq femm smom |

% ad 2000 @ &€ 99 @i i SAEen AT w12 | R SRt 3
¥ 1999-2000, 2000-01, 2001-02, 2002-03, % foTu wTwiwT aWE,
T 2003-04, 2004-05, 2005-06, 2006-07, 2007-08 T 2008-09
o foru siafm/sifom ey aweEl &t AT @ 9 eguw @ fR 9
ST STIEN AT T STET i oh ToTu Sk o frasre dueh seg, T
AT, SR ¥ T |

(am. )

femien: 27-05-2011 EXCIR:ICE]
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AN APPEAL TO ALL SHAREHOLDERS

Dear Shareholder,

Re: Unpaid Dividends

In terms of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer
ofUndertakings)andFinanciallnstitutionsLaws(Amendment)
Act, 2006 (which has come into force from 16-10-2006), the
dividends remaining unpaid with the Bank for a period of
7 years from the date of transfer to Unpaid Dividend
account, are liable to be fransferred to Investor Education
and Protection Fund established under sub-section (1) of
Section 205C of the Companies Act, 1956.

In compliance of the above guidelines, all such monies
remaining unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven
years shall be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund, commencing from 16-10-2013.

The Bank has a frack record of declaring dividends every
year since the year 2000. Such of those shareholders,
who have not encashed their Dividend Warrants for
the year(s) 1999-2000, 2000-01 2001-02, 2002-03,
Interim/Final Dividend Warrants 2003-04, 2004-05,
2005-06, 2006-07, 2007-08, 2008-2009 and 2009-2010
are requested to approach Investor Relations Centre of
the Bank at Corporate Office, Bengaluru for assistance
in claiming their unpaid dividends.

Yours faithfully,

Q-—

(R. RAVI)

Date: 27-05-2011 Company Secretary
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Dear Shareholder,

RE: Green Initiative in Corporate Governance:
Go Papetrless

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“Ministry”) has taken a
"Green Initiative in Corporate Governance” by allowing
paperless compliances by companies through electronic
mode. In accordance with the recent Circular bearing
No.17/2011 dated 21-04-2011 and 18/2011 dated
29-04-2011 issued by the Ministry, companies can now
send various nofices/documents (including nofice calling
Annual General Meeting, Audited Financial Statements,
Directors’ Report, Auditors’ Report efc.) to their shareholders
through electronic mode, to the registered e-mail
addresses of the shareholders.

It is a welcome move for the society at large, as this
will reduce paper consumption to a great extent and
adllow public af large to confribute tfowards a greener
environment.

This is also a golden opportunity for every shareholder of
the Bank to contribute to the Corporate Social Responsibility
initiafive of the Bank. All you have to do is to register your
e-mail id with the Bank fo receive communication through
electronic mode.

ADVANTAGES OF REGISTERING FOR E-COMMUNICATION
* Receive communication promptly

* Reduce paper consumption and save trees

* Avoid loss of document in postal fransit

In case you desire 1o have a different e-mail id to be
reqistered, please update the same in your DP (if you
are holding shares in electronic form) and with M/s Karvy
Computershare (P) Ltd., (if you are holding shares in
physical form) immediately.

Kindly note that if you sfill wish to get a physical copy of all
the communications, the Bank undertakes to provide the
same at no extra cost to you.

Let’s be part of this ‘Green Initiative’.

With warm regards.

Yours faithfully,

Q@—

(R. RAVI)

27-05-2011 COMPANY SECRETARY
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DIVIDEND MANDATE FORM
(ONLY FOR SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING SHARES IN PHYSICAL FORM AND
HAVING AN ACCOUNT WITH SYNDICATEBANK)

To

Investor Relations Centre,
SyndicateBank Corporate Office,
Second Cross, Gandhinagar,
Bangalore — 560 009.

Dear Sir,
Sub: Mandate for direct credit of Dividend.

|/ We hereby authorise you to credit the amount of Dividend on my / our equity shares directly to my / our account with
SyndicateBank, as per the following particulars:

1. FolioNo.: SYN...oooovi,

2. Name & Address of the Sole / First Shareholder: . ...,

N 0 1 [ |5

5. Details of the Bank Account:
Name of the Branch:
BIC:
Account No.:

Name of the Account Holder:

| / We hereby declare that the particulars given above are correct and complete. If the tfransaction is delayed because
of incomplete or incorrect information, 1/ We will not hold the Bank responsible.

Yours faithfully,

SIGNATURE OF THE SOLE / FIRST SHAREHOLDER

Date:

Enclosures: 1. Self-attested copy of PAN Card of the sole / first shareholder.
2. Self-attested copy of latest address proof.
3. Copy of / Cancelled Cheque Leaf of the Bank Account.
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T : 22283030, T : 22268717, -39 : inrc@syndicatebank.co.in
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CORPORATE OFFICE: GANDHINAGAR: BENGALURU - 560 009
INVESTOR RELATIONS CENTRE
Ph; 22283030, Fax: 22268717, E-mail: inrc@syndicatelbbank.co.in
Visit us at: www.syndicatebank.in Toll Free No.1800 425 6655
GRIEVANCE REGISTRATION FORM
Date:
1) Name & Address of the shareholder
2) Phone No./E-Mail ID:
3) Folio No./DPID & Client ID particulars:
4) Bank Mandate:
Details of my Bank account number are as under:
Name of the Bank
Branch
Account No.
MICR Code.
5) Nature of Grievance :

SIGNATURE OF THE SHAREHOLDER
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List of Centers where ECS Facility for credit of Dividend is available

®.G. HEEH A ®HEH.  HE &AW
SI. No. Name of the Centre SI. No. Name of the Centre
air. . &. vz /RBI CENTRES
1 31gHeee /Ahmedabad 9 =g/ Jaipur
2 s /BENGALURU 10 wM9L/Kanpur
3 ya=war/Bhubaneshwar 11 g&g/Mumbai
4 =iereerar/Kolkata 12 =mrge/Nagpur
5 si€mg/Chandigarh 13 =3 fgt/New Delhi
6 =913/Chennai 14 ger/Patna
7 @R/ Guwahati 15 fageagm / Thiruvananthapuram
8 &ewere/Hyderabad
317 %5 / OTHER CENTRES
1 s Agra 34 % Lucknow
2 ze@wEE Allahabad 35 gftmmr Ludhiana
3 sgas Amitsar 36 wgt Madurai
4 siomeme Aurangabad 37 g Mandya
5 wrer Baroda 38 e Mangalore
6 e Belgaum 39 A Mysore
7 fr@arer Bhilwara 40 g Nellore
8 e Bhopal 41 =nfgw Nashik
9 s Burdwan 42 gursft Panaji
10 =reE Coimbatore 43 wife=rft Pondicherry
11 =es Cuttack 44 g0 Pune
12 gr@wER Davangere 45 IR Raichur
13 F®ug@ Dehradun 46 TR Raipur
14 g Durgapur 47 usre Rojkot
15 30< Erode 48 =t Ranchi
16 men Gadag 49 sem Salem
17 mEgR Gorakhpur 50 fratn Shillong
18 7w Gulbarga 51 R Shimla
19 w=nferm Gwalior 52 fsmrm Shimoga
20 =@ Hassan 53 s Sholapur
21 =fegan Haldia 54 fafaret Siliguri
22 g Hubli 55 g Surat
23 %R Indore 56 faeq Tirupur
24 Se@q Jabalpur 57 fawata Tirupati
25 sm@s Jalandhar 58 famg Trichur
26 s\ Jammu 59 faw=t Trichy
27 SR Jamnagar 60 gHRt Tumkur
28 wwERE Jamshedpur 61 3@ Udaipur
29 s Jodhpur 62 3gf Udupi
30 wferrer Kakinada 63 ARt Varanasi
31 =i=ht/woigem Kochi / Emakulam 64 fasmETeT Vijaywada
32 e Kolhapur 65 faemamzm  Visokhapatnam
33 =ifteig Kozhikode
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